
Table of Contents

Agenda 5
Public Safety Telecommunications Week

Proclamation 9
Blank Page 10

National Day of Prayer
Proclamation 11
Blank Page 12

Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month
Proclamation 13
Blank Page 14

Consider approval of the minutes from the April 1, 2019 regular
city council meeting, and take any action necessary.

04-01-19 CC Mtg Mins 15
Blank Page 25

Consider a recommendation of the City Council's Naming
Subcommittee regarding approval of a resolution renaming
South Nash Street, and take any action necessary.

Nash Street 26
Blank Page 29

Consider authorizing the purchase of two submersible pumps
from Control Specialists L.P in an amount not to Exceed
$38,000 to replace two pumps at The Harbor, with one pump in
the amount of $18,000 to be funded from The Harbor General
Fund Budget and the balance of $20,000 for the second pump
to be funded from General Fund Reserves, and take any action
necessary.

Memo 30
quote 32
Blank Page 33

P2019-016 - Consider a request by Kevin Patel of Triangle
Engineering, LLC for the approval of a replat for Lot 2 of the
Cain Properties #1 Addition being a 1.233-acre parcel of land
identified as a portion of Lot 1 and Lot 1R of the Cain Properties
#1 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Downtown (DT) District, situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-
66 OV) District, located north of the intersection of S. Goliad
Street [SH-205] and Storrs Street, and take any action
necessary.

P2019-016 34
Blank Page 43

1
1



P2019-010 - Consider a request by Michael Duval of
G&A/McAdams on behalf of John Delin of RW Ladera, LLC for
the approval of a final plat for Lot 1, Block A and Lot 1, Block B,
Ladera Rockwall Addition being a 47.694-acre tract of land
identified as a portion of Tract 4-01 and all of Tract 5 of the M.
B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 85 (PD-85)
for General Retail (GR) and Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land
uses, situated within the 205 By-Pass Overlay (205 BY-OV) and
the East SH-66 Overlay (E SH-66 OV) District, located at the
northeast and northwest corners of the intersection of SH-66
and John King Boulevard, and take any action necessary.

P2019-010 44
Blank Page 66

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kent
Donahue of Donahue Development Corporation on behalf of the
owner Rockwall Highgate LTD for the approval of a Public
Improvement District (PID) on a 264.510-acre tract of land
identified as Tracts 17-13 [50.0-acres], 17-14 [26.452-acres],
17-15 [134.33-acres], 17-16 [43.6-acres], & 40-8 [8.79-acres] of
the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District,
located on the east side of SH-205 (S. Goliad Street) south of
the intersection of SH-205 and FM-549, and take any action
necessary.

Memorandum 67
Blank Page 98

P2019-013 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a
request by Dean Cathey of Dean Cathey Custom Homes, Inc.
for the approval of a replat for Lots 3, 4 & 5, Block A, Richard
Harris Subdivision No. 3 Addition being a 0.57-acre tract of land
identified as Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Richard Harris Subdivision No.
3 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Single Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 705 & 707
Hartman Street, and take any action necessary.

P2019-013 99
Blank Page 107

Z2019-005 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a
request by Kent Donahue of Donahue Development Corporation
on behalf of the owner Rockwall Highgate LTD for the approval
of an ordinance for a zoning change from an Agricultural (AG)
District to a Planned Development District for Single Family 7
(SF-7) District land uses on a 264.510-acre tract of land
identified as Tracts 17-13 [50.0-acres], 17-14 [26.452-acres],
17-15 [134.33-acres], 17-16 [43.6-acres], & 40-8 [8.79-acres] of
the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District,
located on the east side of SH-205 (S. Goliad Street) south of
the intersection of SH-205 and FM-549, and take any action
necessary (1st Reading).

Z2019-005 108
Blank Page 110

2
2



Z2019-006 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a
request by Mark W. Pross of Pross Design Group, Inc. on behalf
of Carolina Molina of Alvaplast US (SPR Packaging) for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP)
allowing a structure that exceeds 60-feet in a Light Industrial (LI)
District on a 42.61-acre tract of land identified as Tract 7 of the
N. Butler Survey, Abstract No. 20 (11.3736-acres); Tract 31 of
the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract No. 29 (8.197-acres); and, Lot 1-
01, Block 1, Indalloy Addition (14.53-acres), City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District,
situated at the terminus of Aluminum Plant Road, and take any
action necessary (1st Reading).

Z2019-006 (1) 111
Z2019-006 (2) 141
Z2019-006 (3) 151
Blank Page 228

Z2019-007 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a
request by Ruben Garcia and Brandon Mullins on behalf of
Forrest B. Davis Jr. for the approval of an ordinance for a
Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing outdoor commercial
amusement/recreation in conjunction with an existing
Craft/Micro Brewery on a 1.215-acre parcel of land identified as
Lot 1-F, Bodin Industrial Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated
within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, addressed as 2015
Kristy Lane, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Z2019-007 229
Blank Page 245

Z2019-008 - Hold a public hearing and consider a request by
James Ziegler of PegasusAblon on behalf of Rockwall Rental
Properties, LP for the approval of an ordinance for a PD
Development Plan amending Ordinance No. 17-64 and in
accordance with Ordinance No. 17-22, for a 7.344-acre tract of
land identified as Lot 9, Block A, Harbor-Rockwall Addition and
Tract 16 of the M. J. Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11, City of
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 32 (PD-32), situated within the IH-30 (IH-
30) Overlay District, located at the southwest corner of the
intersection of the IH-30 frontage road and Lakefront Trail, and
take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Z2019-008 246
Blank Page 279

Discuss and consider authorizing Dallas Skydive Center to
perform a parachute jump in a designated area of Harry Myers
Park as part of the Founders Day Festival, and take any action
necessary.

Parachute jump 280
Blank Page 285

Discuss and consider a height variance request for a pole sign
at White Tiger Taekwondo located at 55 East I30 and take any
action necessary.

Memo and exhibits 286
Blank Page 294

3
3



Discuss and consider an ordinance amending the Code of
Ordinances in Ch. 44. Utilities; Article V. Water; Division 7.
"Drought Contingency & Water Emergency Response Plan" for
the purpose of repealing it and adopting the "Water Resource
and Emergency Management Plan" for the city, and take any
action necessary. (2nd reading)

Memo_2nd Reading 295
Ord (2nd Reading) 296
Exh A 298
Blank Page 327

Discuss and consider an ordinance amending the Code of
Ordinances in Ch. 44. Utilities; Article V. Water; Division 6.
"Water Conservation" for the purpose of adopting a new Water
Conservation Plan for the City, and take any action necessary.
(2nd reading)

Memo_2nd Reading 328
Ord_2nd Reading 329
Exhibit A 332
Blank Page 406

4
4



AGENDA 

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
Monday, April 15, 2019 ‐ 5:00 PM 

City Hall Council Chambers ‐ 385 S. Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087 

I. CALL PUBLIC MEETING TO ORDER 

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION.
THE  CITY  OF  ROCKWALL  CITY  COUNCIL  WILL  RECESS  INTO  EXECUTIVE  SESSION  TO  DISCUSS  THE
FOLLOWING MATTERS AS AUTHORIZED BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE: 

1. Discussion  regarding  (re)appointments  to  city  regulatory  boards,  commissions,  and
committees ‐ specifically the N. TX Municipal Water District (NTMWD) Board (interviews) ‐
pursuant to Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion  regarding  legal  issues  pertaining  to  potential  annexation  pursuant  to  Section
§551.071 (Attorney/Client Consultation).

3. Discussion regarding the appeal to the Public Utility Commission filed by the cities of Garland,
Mesquite, Plano and Richardson against the North Texas Municipal Water District (NTMWD)
regarding water rates pursuant to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney)

III. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION

IV. RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING (6:00 P.M.)

V. TAKE ANY ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

VI. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – MAYOR PRO TEM FOWLER

VII. PROCLAMATIONS

1. Public Safety Telecommunications Week

2. National Day of Prayer

3. Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month

VIII. OPEN FORUM

IX. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the April 1, 2019 regular city council meeting, and take

any action necessary.

2. Consider a recommendation of the City Council's Naming Subcommittee regarding approval

of a resolution renaming South Nash Street, and take any action necessary.

3. Consider authorizing the purchase of two submersible pumps from Control Specialists L.P in

an amount not to Exceed $38,000 to replace two pumps at The Harbor, with one pump in the

amount of $18,000 to be funded from The Harbor General Fund Budget and the balance of

5
5

pg.9

pg.11

pg.13

p.15

pg.26

pg.30



$20,000 for the second pump to be funded from General Fund Reserves, and take any action 

necessary. 

4. P2019‐016 ‐ Consider a request by Kevin Patel of Triangle Engineering, LLC for the approval of

a replat for Lot 2 of the Cain Properties #1 Addition being a 1.233‐acre parcel of land identified

as a portion of Lot 1 and Lot 1R of the Cain Properties #1 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall

County, Texas, zoned Downtown (DT) District, situated within the SH‐66 Overlay (SH‐66 OV)

District, located north of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH‐205] and Storrs Street, and

take any action necessary.

5. P2019‐010 ‐ Consider a request by Michael Duval of G&A/McAdams on behalf of John Delin

of RW Ladera, LLC for the approval of a final plat for Lot 1, Block A and Lot 1, Block B, Ladera

Rockwall Addition being a 47.694‐acre tract of land identified as a portion of Tract 4‐01 and

all of Tract 5 of the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,

Texas,  zoned Planned Development District 85  (PD‐85)  for General Retail  (GR) and Single‐

Family 7 (SF‐7) District land uses, situated within the 205 By‐Pass Overlay (205 BY‐OV) and the

East SH‐66 Overlay (E SH‐66 OV) District, located at the northeast and northwest corners of

the intersection of SH‐66 and John King Boulevard, and take any action necessary.

X. APPOINTMENT ITEMS 

1. Appointment with the Planning and Zoning Chairman to discuss and answer any questions

regarding cases on the agenda and related issues and take any action necessary.

2. Appointment with  the  Lakeshore  Composite  Squadron  of  the  Civil  Air  Patrol  to  report  on
community activities for the 2018‐2019 school year, and take any action necessary.

XI. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

1. Hold  a  public  hearing  to  discuss  and  consider  a  request  by  Kent  Donahue  of  Donahue

Development Corporation on behalf of the owner Rockwall Highgate LTD for the approval of

a Public Improvement District (PID) on a 264.510‐acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17‐13

[50.0‐acres],  17‐14  [26.452‐acres],  17‐15  [134.33‐acres],  17‐16  [43.6‐acres],  &  40‐8  [8.79‐

acres] of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas,

zoned Agricultural (AG) District, located on the east side of SH‐205 (S. Goliad Street) south of

the intersection of SH‐205 and FM‐549, and take any action necessary.

2. P2019‐013 ‐ Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dean Cathey of Dean

Cathey Custom Homes,  Inc.  for the approval of a replat  for Lots 3, 4 & 5, Block A, Richard

Harris Subdivision No. 3 Addition being a 0.57‐acre tract of land identified as Lots 1 & 2, Block

A, Richard Harris Subdivision No. 3 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned

Single Family 7 (SF‐7) District, addressed as 705 & 707 Hartman Street, and take any action

necessary.

6
6

pg.34

pg.44

pg. 67

pg.99



3. Z2019‐005  ‐  Hold  a  public  hearing  to  discuss  and  consider  a  request  by  Kent Donahue of

Donahue Development Corporation on behalf of the owner Rockwall Highgate LTD for the

approval of an ordinance for a zoning change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned

Development District for Single Family 7 (SF‐7) District land uses on a 264.510‐acre tract of

land identified as Tracts 17‐13 [50.0‐acres], 17‐14 [26.452‐acres], 17‐15 [134.33‐acres], 17‐16

[43.6‐acres], & 40‐8 [8.79‐acres] of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall,

Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, located on the east side of SH‐205

(S.  Goliad  Street)  south  of  the  intersection  of  SH‐205  and  FM‐549,  and  take  any  action

necessary (1st Reading).

4. Z2019‐006 ‐ Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Mark W. Pross of Pross

Design  Group,  Inc.  on  behalf  of  Carolina Molina  of  Alvaplast  US  (SPR  Packaging)  for  the

approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing a structure that exceeds 60‐

feet in a Light Industrial (LI) District on a 42.61‐acre tract of land identified as Tract 7 of the N.

Butler Survey, Abstract No. 20 (11.3736‐acres); Tract 31 of the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract No.

29  (8.197‐acres);  and,  Lot  1‐01,  Block  1,  Indalloy  Addition  (14.53‐acres),  City  of  Rockwall,

Rockwall  County,  Texas,  zoned  Light  Industrial  (LI)  District,  situated  at  the  terminus  of

Aluminum Plant Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

5. Z2019‐007  ‐ Hold a public hearing  to discuss and consider a  request by Ruben Garcia and

Brandon Mullins on behalf of Forrest B. Davis Jr. for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific

Use Permit (SUP) allowing outdoor commercial amusement/recreation in conjunction with an

existing  Craft/Micro  Brewery  on  a  1.215‐acre  parcel  of  land  identified  as  Lot  1‐F,  Bodin

Industrial  Addition,  City  of  Rockwall,  Rockwall  County,  Texas,  zoned  Light  Industrial  (LI)

District, situated within the IH‐30 Overlay (IH‐30 OV) District, addressed as 2015 Kristy Lane,

and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

6. Z2019‐008 ‐ Hold a public hearing and consider a request by James Ziegler of PegasusAblon

on  behalf  of  Rockwall  Rental  Properties,  LP  for  the  approval  of  an  ordinance  for  a  PD

Development Plan amending Ordinance No. 17‐64 and in accordance with Ordinance No. 17‐

22, for a 7.344‐acre tract of land identified as Lot 9, Block A, Harbor‐Rockwall Addition and

Tract 16 of the M. J. Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,

Texas,  zoned  Planned  Development  District  32  (PD‐32),  situated  within  the  IH‐30  (IH‐30)

Overlay District, located at the southwest corner of the intersection of the IH‐30 frontage road

and Lakefront Trail, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

7
7

pg.108

pg.111

pg.229

pg.246



XII. ACTION ITEMS

1. Discuss  and  consider  authorizing Dallas  Skydive  Center  to  perform  a  parachute  jump  in  a

designated area of Harry Myers Park as part of the Founders Day Festival, and take any action

necessary.

2. Discuss  and  consider  a height  variance  request  for  a pole  sign  at White  Tiger  Taekwondo

located at 55 East I30 and take any action necessary.

3. Discuss  and  consider  an ordinance  amending  the  Code  of  Ordinances  in  Ch.  44.  Utilities;

Article V. Water; Division 7. "Drought Contingency & Water Emergency Response Plan" for

the purpose of repealing it and adopting the "Water Resource and Emergency Management

Plan" for the city, and take any action necessary. (2nd reading)

4. Discuss  and  consider  an ordinance  amending  the  Code  of  Ordinances  in  Ch.  44.  Utilities;

Article V. Water; Division 6. "Water Conservation" for the purpose of adopting a new Water

Conservation Plan for the City, and take any action necessary. (2nd reading)

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

THE  CITY  OF  ROCKWALL  CITY  COUNCIL  WILL  RECESS  INTO  EXECUTIVE  SESSION  TO  DISCUSS  THE

FOLLOWING MATTERS AS AUTHORIZED BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE: 

1. Discussion  regarding  (re)appointments  to  city  regulatory  boards,  commissions,  and

committees ‐ specifically the N. TX Municipal Water District (NTMWD) Board (interviews) ‐

pursuant to Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters)

2. Discussion  regarding  legal  issues  pertaining  to  potential  annexation  pursuant  to  Section

§551.071 (Attorney/Client Consultation).

3. Discussion regarding the appeal to the Public Utility Commission filed by the cities of Garland,

Mesquite, Plano and Richardson against the North Texas Municipal Water District (NTMWD)

regarding water rates pursuant to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney)

XIV. RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING & TAKE ANY ACTION AS RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

XV. ADJOURNMENT

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Request for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact the City Secretary’s Office at (972) 771‐7700 or FAX 
(972) 771‐7727 for further information. 

The City of Rockwall City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time to discuss any of the matters 
listed on  the  agenda  above,  as  authorized by  Texas Government Code §  551.071  (Consultation with Attorney)  §  551.072 
(Deliberations about Real Property) § 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and § 551.087 (Economic Development) 

I, Kristy Cole, City Secretary for the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby certify that this Agenda was posted at City Hall, in a place 
readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 12th day of April, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. and remained so posted for at 
least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

_____________________________________ _________________________ 
Kristy Cole, City Secretary  Date Removed 
or Margaret Delaney, Asst. to the City Sect. 

8
8

pg.280

pg.286

pg.295

pg.328



 

Proclamation 
 

Whereas, each year the second week in April is designated as “National Public 

Safety Telecommunications Week” in the State of Texas; and 
 

Whereas, the week is set aside by the State to recognize the diligent efforts of 

9-1-1 operators and other communications specialists who serve our communities; and 
 

Whereas, men and women who work in this capacity are “unseen first 

responders,” providing critical assistance to callers in times of great need; and 
 

Whereas, 9-1-1 dispatchers work in an environment that is often high-paced 

and stressful, being called upon to utilize their specialized skills and training to make 
split second decisions, which, at times, could mean the difference between life and 
death; and 

 

Whereas, the City of Rockwall would like to recognize and applaud its own 

dispatch personnel for the stellar job each of them performs to ensure the safety and 
wellbeing of our residents. 

 

Now, Therefore, I, Jim Pruitt, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby 

proclaim April 14 – 20, 2019 as 
 

PPuubblliicc  ssaaffeettyy  tteelleeccoommmmuunniiccaattiioonnSS  WWEEEEKK  

in the City of Rockwall and urge all citizens to take time to thank these staff members 
for their dedication and hard work towards protecting and serving both our citizens as 
well as our Police and Fire Department personnel. 
 

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal this 15th day of April, 

2019.    
      

 

 

 

        Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

Rockwall, Texas 

9
9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

10
10



 
Proclamation 

jhereas, the first Continental Congress called for a national day of prayer in 1775, 
as did Abraham Lincoln in 1863; and  

 

jhereas, Congress established the National Day of Prayer as an annual event in 
1952 by a joint resolution signed by President Truman; and 

 

jhereas, the law was amended and signed by President Reagan in 1988, officially 
designating the first Thursday in May for its observance; and 

 

jhereas, the City of Rockwall has consistently maintained a “superior” water 
rating in the State of Texas since 2007; and 

 

jhereas, this year’s theme - "Love One Another” - is based upon the words of 
Jesus in John 13:34, which ways “Love one another, just as I have loved you;” and 

 

jhereas, on Thursday, May 2nd from 7:30 - 9:30 a.m., mayors from cities 
throughout Rockwall County will host the annual Mayors’ Prayer Breakfast at The Center 
near Downtown Rockwall. 

 

aÉã? g{xÜxyÉÜx, I, Jim Pruitt, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, do hereby proclaim 
May 2, 2019, as: 

 

National Day of Prayer 
 

in the City of Rockwall, and invite all citizens to join me on this day and every day to pray 
for our country, our state and our city.  
 

\n jitness jhereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal this 15th day of          
April, 2019.    

 
 
 

            Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

11
11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

12
12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Proclamation 
 
 

jhereas,  today’s society finds more citizens involved in motorcycling on the 
roads of our country; and 

 

jhereas, motorcyclists are roughly unprotected and are much more likely to be 
injured or killed in a crash than other vehicle drivers; and 

 

jhereas, safety-related campaigns have helped inform riders and motorists alike 
of ways to reduce motorcycle related risks, injuries, and most of all fatalities, through a 
comprehensive approach to motorcycle safety; and 

 

jhereas,  it is the responsibility of all who put themselves behind the wheel to 
become aware of motorcyclists and to regard them with the same respect as any other 
vehicle traveling the highways of this country; and 

 

jhereas, we urge our community to be aware of the inherent dangers involved in 
operating a motorcycle and for drivers to give motorcyclists the respect on the road they 
deserve. 

 

aow? gherefore,  I, Jim Pruitt, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby 
proclaim May 2019 as: 

 

Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month 
 
In the City of Rockwall and urge all citizens to do their part to increase safety and 
awareness of motorcyclists in and around our community. 
  

\Ç jitness jhereof, I hereby affix my official hand and seal this 15th day of 
April, 2019. 
    
   
 

  Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

13
13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

14
14



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 1 

MINUTES  1 

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 2 

Monday, April 01, 2019 ‐ 4:00 PM 3 

City Hall Council Chambers ‐ 385 S. Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087 4 

 5 

I. CALL PUBLIC MEETING TO ORDER 6 

Mayor  Pro  Tem  Fowler  called  the meeting  to  order  at  4:02  p.m.    Present were Mayor  Pro  Tem Kevin 7 
Fowler and Council Members Patrick Trowbridge, Dana Macalik, Bennie Daniels and Trace Johannesen. 8 
Mayor Jim Pruitt was absent from the work session, and Council Member John Hohenshelt was absent 9 
from the entire meeting. 10 
 11 

II. WORK SESSION 12 

1. Hold  a  work  session  to  hear  and  discuss  an  update  by  PROS  Consulting  regarding  the  city's 13 

athletic facility feasibility study. 14 

Mike Svetz with PROS Consulting came forth and provided an update to the Council regarding the study 15 
and its progress thus far.  Mr. Svetz sought direction from the council regarding how broad it would like 16 
the  study  to  reach  ‐ City of Rockwall,  the  ISD, or  regionally?   The council  generally  suggested  that  the 17 
study focus on the ISD (area) but also have information gathered for “city only” so that said information 18 
may be utilized  for comparison purposes.   No  formal action was  taken as a  result of  this work session 19 
item. 20 
 21 
Mayor Pro Tem Fowler then read the below listed discussion items into the record before recessing the 22 
public meeting to go into Executive Session at 4:41 p.m. 23 
 24 

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION. 25 

THE  CITY  OF  ROCKWALL  CITY  COUNCIL  WILL  RECESS  INTO  EXECUTIVE  SESSION  TO  DISCUSS  THE 26 

FOLLOWING MATTERS AS AUTHORIZED BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE: 27 

1. Discussion  regarding  legal  issues  pertaining  to  potential  annexation  pursuant  to  Section 28 
§551.071 (Attorney/Client Consultation). 29 

2. Discussion regarding purchase, acquisition, abandonment, sale or lease of real property in the 30 
vicinity  of  Rockwall  Municipal  Airport  and  Downtown  pursuant  to  Section  §551.072  (Real 31 
Property) and Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 32 

3. Discussion  regarding  Breezy  Hill  Road  pursuant  to  §  Section  551.071  (Consultation  with 33 
Attorney) 34 

4. Discussion regarding (re)appointments to city regulatory boards, commissions, and committees 35 
‐  specifically  the  N.  TX Municipal  Water  District  (NTMWD)  Board  (interviews)  ‐  pursuant  to 36 
Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) 37 

5. Discussion regarding the appeal to the Public Utility Commission filed by the cities of Garland, 38 
Mesquite,  Plano  and Richardson  against  the North  Texas Municipal Water District  (NTMWD) 39 
regarding water rates pursuant to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 40 

 41 

15
15



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 2 

IV. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION 42 

 43 
 44 

V. RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING (6:00 P.M.) 45 

Mayor Pruitt reconvened the public meeting at 6:02 p.m. with six of  the seven council members being 46 
present (Hohenshelt was absent). 47 
 48 

VI. TAKE ANY ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 49 

No action was taken as a result of Executive Session. 50 
 51 

VII. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – MAYOR PRUITT 52 

Mayor Pruitt delivered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 53 
 54 

VIII. PROCLAMATIONS 55 

1. Child Abuse Awareness & Prevention Month 56 

Mayor  Pruitt  called  forth  representatives  from  Court  Appointed  Special  Advocates  (CASA),  Rainbow 57 
Room, and  the Child Advocacy Center. He  then  read and presented  the proclamation  for  “Child Abuse 58 
Awareness and Prevention Month.” Representatives from each of these three organizations introduced 59 
themselves and briefly spoke about the services they provide.  Mayor Pruitt then called for a short break, 60 
recessing the meeting at 6:15 p.m. 61 
 62 

2. Public Water System Celebration Day 63 

Mayor  Pruitt  reconvened  the  meeting  at  6:21  p.m.    He  then  called  forth  City  Engineer/Public Works 64 
Director,  Amy  Williams,  Water  &  Wastewater  Manager,  Rick  Sherer,  Water  Superintendent,  Curtis 65 
McAdden,  and  Aaron  McNeill,  Water/Wastewater  employee.  He  read  and  presented  them  with  this 66 
proclamation in recognition of a recent TX Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) waster system 67 
inspection  in  which  no  violations  were  found.    Ms.  Williams  complimented  city  staff  on  their  hard, 68 
meticulous work and dedication to providing Rockwall citizens with superior water. 69 
 70 

IX. OPEN FORUM 71 

Mayor Pruitt explained how Open Forum  is  conducted, asking  if anyone would  like  to  come  forth and 72 
speak at this time. 73 
 74 
Amanda Romero (110 E. Rusk St.), Director of Operations for “Groovy’s,” came forth and addressed the 75 
Council  concerning  street  closures  in/around  the  downtown  historic  square.    She  explained  she  is 76 
speaking on behalf of Christie Foster, Owner of Groovy’s, who could not be present  this evening.   She 77 
generally expressed concern about downtown special events that involve street closures and/or closing 78 
off of parking spaces that might otherwise be used by business patrons wanting to visit shops, business 79 
and  restaurants  downtown.    Her  company  is  generally  not  in  favor  of  additional  events  with  road  / 80 
parking space closures because there is no evidence that such events help boost business’ sales. 81 
 82 
Tammy  Sharp  of  T&T  Color  Supply  (202  N.  Fannin)  came  forth  and  indicated  that  she  has  provided 83 
Council  with  correspondence  she  has  collected  from  20  downtown merchants.    Each  business  owner 84 
100% supports Farmers Market, and they are 100% against any additional street closures.  She went on 85 

16
16



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 3 

to  share data  related  to businesses  that have “come and gone”  (business  turnover) on  the downtown 86 
square.  The occupancy rate is about 95‐97%, and properties only stay on the market for an average of 4‐87 
6  weeks.    She  pointed  out  that  some  closures  cannot  be  attributed  to  ‘location’  alone.    There  are 88 
sometimes several other factors that may be attributed to a business closing.  She went on to point out 89 
several of the downtown businesses that have survived and done well for several years.  She spoke about 90 
how some other cities handle car  shows, pointing out  that  they are sometime held  ‘after hours’ when 91 
businesses  are  closed,  thereby  not  adversely  impacting  businesses.  She  generally  spoke  highly  of 92 
“Farmers Market” and thanked council members for their time. 93 
 94 
Claudette Hatfield  (1  Shadydale  Lane  Rockwall,  TX)  came  forth  and  shared  that  she  and Barb  Coleson 95 
started  Farmer’s  Market  in  2008  because  they  saw  that  the  downtown  area  and  businesses  were 96 
struggling.  They  also  started  the  “Friends  of  Downtown”  organization.    She  believes  that  closing 97 
additional  streets  in  and  around  downtown will  not  be  beneficial  to  businesses  and  restaurants.  She 98 
suggested that the driveway beside the city’s Parks & Recreation offices and the adjacent public parking 99 
lot be considered for a ‘car show’ if it comes to pass that a car show is an event that is approved to be 100 
held in the future. 101 
 102 
David Sweet (510 Carriage Trail Rockwall, TX) came forth and provided Council with a historical recap of 103 
“Main  Street”  related  programs  and  activities  that  have  unfolded  over  the  years,  beginning  in  about 104 
2008. He believes that downtown Rockwall is the city’s “crown jewel.” He thanked the Council for all of 105 
its support of the downtown.  He believes that Farmers Market is a large success, and he thanked Barb 106 
Coleson,  Claudette  Hatfield,  and  others  for  their  hard  work  on  events  that  have  helped  support 107 
downtown.  He encouraged Council to consider its support of the downtown area. 108 
 109 
Mrs.  Hatfield  came  forth  again  and  commented  that  Rockwall’s  Farmers Market  is  different  than  any 110 
other of its kind because it benefits local charities (she indicated $20,000 in the last two years). 111 
 112 
There being no one else wishing to come forth and speak, Mayor Pruitt then closed Open Forum. 113 
 114 
Mayor Pruitt then reordered the agenda to address Appointment Item #2 next. 115 
 116 

X. CONSENT AGENDA 117 

1. Consider approval of  the minutes  from the March 18, 2019  regular city  council meeting, and 118 

take any action necessary. 119 

2. Z2019‐003 ‐ Consider a request by Jeff Bresee of SET Engineers on behalf of James Watson of 120 

the  Rockwall  Independent  School  District  (RISD)  for  the  approval  of  an  ordinance for  a 121 

Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Private Sports Arena, Stadium or Track on a 35.295‐acre parcel 122 

of  land  identified as Lot 1, Block A, Rockwall High School Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall 123 

County,  Texas,  zoned  Commercial  (C)  District,  situated  within  the  IH‐30  Overlay  (IH‐30  OV) 124 

District, addressed as 901 W. Yellow Jacket Lane, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading). 125 

3. Consider approval of an ordinance establishing the speed limit along SH 205 as fifty miles per 126 

hour (50 mph) between MP .575 (north of FM 552/Dalton) and MP .837 (the City’s corporate 127 

limits), and take any action necessary. (2nd reading) 128 

4. Consider  approval  of  the  Professional  Engineering  Services  Contract  with  Cardinal  Strategies 129 

Engineering  Services,  LLC  to  provide  professional  engineering  services  for  miscellaneous 130 

consulting on stormwater issues and floodplain impacts in the City of Rockwall, to be funded by 131 

17
17



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 4 

the FY2019 Engineering Consulting Budget and developer reimbursements, and take any action 132 

necessary. 133 

5. Consider awarding a bid  to TexasBit and authorizing  the City Manager  to execute a Purchase 134 

Order  for  Asphalt  Pavement  Repairs  for  H  Wallace  Lane,  Lofland  Road  and  Police  Building 135 

Parking Lot in the total amount of $402,730 to be funded by the FY2019 General Fund Streets 136 

Operations Budget, and take any action necessary. 137 

6. Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with NewEdge Services, LLC for 138 

the purchase,  installation and support of new permitting,  licensing, and  land software,  in  the 139 

amount of $190,660  to be  funded by  the FY2019 Planning Department Budget, and  take any 140 

action necessary. 141 

7. Consider a recommendation of the City Council's Naming Subcommittee regarding approval of 142 

a resolution renaming South Nash Street, and take any action necessary. 143 

8. P2019‐014 ‐ Consider a request by Mike Whittle and Randall Noe of Rockwall Rental Properties, 144 

LLC  for  the approval of a  replat  for  Lots 16 & 17, Block 2, Alliance Addition, Phase 2 being a 145 

0.98‐acre  tract of  land  identified as  Lots 14 & 15, Block 2, Alliance Addition, Phase 2, City of 146 

Rockwall,  Rockwall  County,  Texas,  zoned  Planned  Development  District  57  (PD‐57)  for 147 

Commercial  (C) District  land uses, addressed as 6520 & 6530 Alliance Addition, and  take any 148 

action necessary. 149 

9. P2019‐015  ‐  Consider  a  request  by Matt Moore  of  Claymoore  Engineering  on  behalf  of  Phil 150 

Wagner of the Rockwall Economic Development Corporation for the approval of a replat for Lot 151 

4, Block E, Rockwall Technology Park Addition being a 3.634‐acre parcel of land identified as Lot 152 

1, Block E, Rockwall Technology Park Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 153 

Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within the FM‐549 Overlay (FM‐549 OV) District, located at 154 

the northwest  corner of  the  intersection of  Technology Way and Observation Trail,  and  take 155 

any action necessary. 156 

10. P2019‐006  ‐  Consider  a  request  by  Debora  Allegranti  of  CBOCS  Texas,  LLC  on  behalf  of  Eric 157 

Borkenhagen of Kohls Illinois, Inc. for the approval of a replat for Lots 6 & 7, Market Center East 158 

Addition being a 9.012‐acre tract of land identified as Lot 1, Market Center East Addition, City 159 

of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas,  zoned Commercial  (C) District, situated within the  IH‐30 160 

Overlay (IH‐30 OV) District, addressed as 823 & 845 E. IH‐30, and take any action necessary. 161 

11. Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with Freese and Nichols,  Inc. 162 

for  the  provision  of  professional  services  relating  to  a  Roadway  Impact  Fee  Update  in  the 163 

amount  of  $41,424  to  be  funded  by  the  FY2019  Planning Department  Budget,  and  take  any 164 

action necessary. 165 

 166 

Councilmember Trowbridge pulled item #7 for further discussion.   Councilmember Macalik then moved 167 
to  approve  Consent  Agenda  items  #  1,  2,  3,  4,  5,  6,  8,  9,  10,  and  11.    Councilmember  Johannesen 168 
seconded the motion.  The ordinances were read as follows: 169 

 170 
CITY OF ROCKWALL 171 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-16 172 
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-206 173 

 174 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 175 

18
18



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 5 

AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) OF THE CITY OF 176 
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO 177 
GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW FOR A PRIVATE SPORTS 178 
ARENA, STADIUM, OR TRACK IN A COMMERCIAL (C) DISTRICT, SITUATED ON A 179 
35.295-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOT 1, BLOCK A, ROCKWALL HIGH 180 
SCHOOL ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; 181 
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT 182 
TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 183 
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A 184 
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 185 

 186 
CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS 187 

ORDINANCE # 19-15 188 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS 189 
ALTERING THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMITS ESTABLISHED FOR VEHICLES UNDER 190 
THE PROVISIONS OF TRANSPORTATION CODE, SECTION 545.356 UPON STATE 191 
HIGHWAY 205 OR PARTS THEREOF, WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY 192 
OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AS SET FORTH IN THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING A 193 
PENALTY OF A FINE NOT TO EXCEED SUM OF $200.00 FOR EACH OFFENSE; 194 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 195 

 196 
The motion passed by a vote of 6 in favor with 1 absence (Hohenshelt). 197 
 198 
Councilmember Trowbridge asked if this particular street is located within the Rockwall Historic District.  199 
He expressed that he would love for the city to consider a street name that might be more historical (in 200 
lieu of  the one being proposed  this evening).   Mr. Boyd, Assistant City Manager,  shared  that  staff  can 201 
work  with  the  subcommittee  to  explore  other,  possible  (more  historic)  names.    So,  Council  took  no 202 
formal action pertaining to Consent Agenda item #7 at this time. 203 
 204 
Mayor Pruitt addressed Action Item #3 next (Shores Park crosswalk item). 205 

 206 

XI. APPOINTMENT ITEMS 207 

1. Appointment  with  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Chairman  to  discuss  and  answer  any  questions 208 

regarding cases on the agenda and related issues and take any action necessary. 209 

 210 

Mayor Pruitt called the public meeting back to order at 7:53 p.m.  Indication was given that this item was 211 

not needed, so it was not addressed by Council. 212 

 213 

2. Appointment with representatives of the Downtown Rockwall Association to discuss proposed 214 

event schedule and potential street closures in downtown, and take any action necessary. 215 

Tamara Desierto Kolleck 216 
20 Intrepid Circle 217 
 218 
Ms. Kolleck came forth and shared that she is currently the (new) President of the Downtown Rockwall 219 
Association (DRA). She loves downtown, and she recognizes and acknowledges that Rockwall’s Farmer’s 220 
Market has done a lot to lay a good foundation for downtown.  She does not wish to see Farmers Market 221 
end.  However, she would like to propose some new ideas that might help improve the downtown area 222 
and  its businesses.    She  indicated  that  she  is a  fairly new business owner  in  the downtown area.    She 223 

19
19



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 6 

went on  to  share a presentation with Council  concerning  the downtown area,  including  topics  such as 224 
business turnover, months in which sales slow down, Recurring DRA events such as Cinco de Mayo, Scare 225 
on the Square, Rib Rub Run & Roll, and Hometown Christmas.   She went on to explain that the DRA is 226 
asking for permission for four additional events that would have street closures.   She went on to share 227 
details of these event ideas with Council. 228 
 229 
Councilmember  Trowbridge  clarified  his  understanding  that Ms.  Kolleck  is  asking  to utilize  city  owned 230 
parking spaces to charge a fee to those who visit.  Ms. Kolleck affirmed that she is in fact asking to utilize 231 
public parking spaces to charge a fee, the monies of which would be considered a fundraiser that would 232 
be  reinvested  into  the  downtown  area  by  the  “DRA.”    Clarification  also  took  place  related  to  current 233 
members  of  the  DRA  and  which  of  those  businesses  may  or  may  not  be  in  favor  of  the  additional, 234 
proposed  events  that Mrs.  Kolleck  has  explained  this  evening.   Mayor  Pruitt  shared  that  he  does  not 235 
believe the city should be supporting events  that close streets  for things  like car shows,  food trucks or 236 
beer strolls.   He explained that the public has the perception that, even if it is not a ‘city sponsored’ or 237 
‘city run’ event, the city still assumes responsibility for  it.   Pruitt, Fowler and Johannesen all expressed 238 
concern  about  there  being  an  apparent  ‘fracture’  or  disagreement  among  and  between  downtown 239 
business owners.   Council members generally encouraged Ms. Kolleck  to work  together with all of  the 240 
downtown businesses to become unified regarding existing and future proposed events. 241 
 242 
Following his  lengthy  comments  and expressions of  concern, Mayor  Pruitt made a motion  to  approve 243 
closure of the streets for the four key events that have historically been held downtown. Councilmember 244 
Daniels seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 6 in favor with 1 absent (Hohenshelt). 245 
 246 
Mayor Pruitt then addressed Appointment Item #3 next. 247 
 248 

3. Appointment with the city's ART Commission Chairman to review artist’s design for the public 249 

art fiberglass guitar project, and take any action necessary. 250 

Judge  Sweet,  current  Chairman  of  the  city’s  ART  Commission,  came  forth  and  introduced  two  of  his 251 
fellow commission members, Kathleen Morrow and Doug Agee.   He then briefed the Council on details 252 
related to this agenda item.  Estimated ship date for the fiberglass guitars is currently mid‐April.   There 253 
will  be  a  total  of  five  (initial)  guitars  and  five  artists who will  be working  to make  each  of  these  five 254 
guitars unique.  They will tie into the city’s designation as the “Free Live Music Capital of North Texas.”  255 
Artist renderings for each of the five guitars have been provided to the Council in their meeting packet.  256 
The  five  artists  are  local  and will  be  volunteering  their  time  and  talents  affix  their  individual,  unique 257 
artwork on these guitars. 258 
 259 
Following additional comments, council generally expressed support for moving forward.   However, no 260 
formal action was taken by Council concerning this agenda item. 261 
 262 
Mayor Pruitt addressed the Consent Agenda next. 263 
 264 

XII. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 265 

1. Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider an ordinance amending the Code or Ordinances 266 

in  Ch.  44.  Utilities;  Article  V.  Water;  Division  6.  "Water  Conservation"  for  the  purpose  of 267 

adopting  a  new  Water  Conservation  Plan  for  the  City,  and  take  any  action  necessary.  (1st 268 

reading) 269 

 270 

20
20



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 7 

City Engineer Amy Williams provided brief comments related to this public hearing item.   Mayor Pruitt 271 

opened the public hearing, asking if anyone would like to come forth and speak at this time. There being 272 

no one indicating such, he then closed the public hearing.  (See next agenda item) 273 

 274 

2. Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider an ordinance amending the Code or Ordinances 275 

in  Ch.  44.  Utilities;  Article  V.  Water;  Division  7.  "Drought  Contingency  &  Water  Emergency 276 

Response  Plan"  for  the  purpose  of  repealing  it  and  adopting  the  "Water  Resource  and 277 

Emergency Management Plan" for the city, and take any action necessary. (1st reading) 278 

Mayor Pruitt opened the public hearing, asking if anyone would like to come forth and speak at this time. 279 

There being no one indicating such, he then closed the public hearing. 280 

 281 

He went on to share that he has looked into the legal requirements associated with this plan, and he has 282 

observed that the law is not very specific about what has to be included in the plan – it only requires that 283 

the city have one.  He generally has concerns about limiting what residents can and cannot do with water 284 

(especially when they are paying for it) when the city is not in a drought.  For example, he is not in favor 285 

of making citizens criminally responsible for washing their driveway when the city is not in a drought. 286 

 287 

Councilmember  Johannesen  moved  to  approve  the  ordinances  for  Public  Hearing  Item  #1  and  #2.  288 

Councilmember Trowbridge seconded the motion.  The two ordinances were read as follows: 289 

 290 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 291 
ORDINANCE NO. 19-__ 292 

 293 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 294 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN CHAPTER 44. UTILITIES; ARTICLE V. 295 
WATER; DIVISION 6. WATER CONSERVATION TO REPEAL DIVISION 6. IN ITS 296 
ENTIRETY AND REPLACE IT WITH A NEW DIVISION 6. TO REFLECT AN UPDATED 297 
WATER CONSERVATION PLAN; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF A FINE NOT TO 298 
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; 299 
AND A SEPARATE OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED ON EACH DAY 300 
DURING OR ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY 301 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTVE DATE. 302 

 303 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 304 
ORDINANCE NO. 19-__ 305 

 306 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 307 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN CHAPTER 44. UTILITIES; ARTICLE V. 308 
WATER; DIVISION 7. DROUGHT CONTINGENCY AND WATER EMERGENCY 309 
RESPONSE PLAN TO REPEAL DIVISION 7. IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACE IT WITH 310 
A NEW DIVISION 7. ADOPTING A WATER RESOURCE AND EMERGENCY 311 
MANAGEMENT PLAN; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF A FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE 312 
SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; AND A 313 
SEPARATE OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED ON EACH DAY DURING OR 314 
ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 315 
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTVE DATE. 316 
 317 

The  motion  passed  by  a  vote  of  4  ayes,  2  nays  (Daniels  and  Pruitt),  and  1  absence  (Hohenshelt). 318 

Councilmember  Fowler  shared  that  he would  like  for  the  Council  to  revisit  these  ordinances  at  some 319 

21
21



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 8 

point in the near future, as he believes that Mayor Pruitt expressed some valid concerns and posed some 320 

relevant  questions.  City  Attorney  Frank  Garza  shared  that  the  Council may  reconsider  the  ordinances 321 

between first and second reading, or it may do so at any time at a later date. 322 

 323 

XIII. ACTION ITEMS 324 

1. Discuss and consider the overall concept plan and proposed Phase I of the Harbor Urban Beach 325 

Park, and take any action necessary. 326 

Park Director Andy Hesser came forth and addressed Council concerning this agenda item.  He provided 327 
visual examples for the Council related to the outdoor stone game tables, the fitness obstacle course, the 328 
shade  umbrellas  for  the  beach  area,  play  structures,  Boccee  Ball  Court,  volleyball  courts,  and  seating 329 
nodes.  He went on to share the various options and associated costs for items and amenities the Council 330 
may wish to include in “Phase I.” General discussion took place among council members and staff related 331 
to the park’s development, including possible submission of a grant application in December. Mr. Hesser 332 
explained  that  if  the  grant  were  to  be  awarded  to  the  City,  it  is  possible  that  up  to  $500k  could  be 333 
received (local match is required), but the city would not find out about its application status (if  it gets 334 
awarded  or  not)  until  the  following  June.    Mayor  Pruitt  asked  for  a  visual  and  for  the  cost  estimate 335 
related  to building and  funding  the entire  ‘wish  list’  for  this park.   Mr. Hesser  showed  the Council  the 336 
concept plan for the ‘full wish list,’ indicating that it would cost an estimated $850,000.  Council members 337 
generally indicated support for staff working with the consultant to submit a $500,000 grant application 338 
in December to do the entire project. 339 
 340 
Mayor Pruitt then made a motion to approve the concept plan that depicted the full project (including 341 
the restroom facility).   Councilmember Daniels seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 6 ayes 342 
with 1 absence (Hohenshelt). 343 
 344 

2. Discuss  and  consider  authorizing  the  City  Manager  to  execute  an  agreement  with  Doliver 345 

Enterprises  LLC  dba  HHW  Solutions  for  the  collection  and  disposal  of  household  hazardous 346 

waste, and take any action necessary. 347 

Mr. Doliver came forth and briefed the Council on this agenda item.   Councilmember Fowler moved to 348 
approve Action Item #2.  Councilmember Trowbridge seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 6 349 
ayes with 1 absence (Hohenshelt). 350 
 351 

3. Discuss and consider Shores Park crosswalk assessment study, and take any action necessary. 352 

Mayor  Pruitt  addressed  this  item  following  the  Consent  Agenda  items.    City  Manager  Rick  Crowley 353 
provided brief, introductory comments related to this agenda item, thanking Rockwall Police Department 354 
Captain Ed Fowler  for  the work he put  in on  this  study.   Mr. Crowley went on  to  indicate  that  staff  is 355 
recommending  the  Council  consider  authorizing  the  funding  and  installation  of  two  crosswalks.  356 
Councilmember Trowbridge moved to approve the two crosswalks, as presented.  Mayor Pruitt seconded 357 
the motion, which passed by a vote of 6  in  favor with 1 absence  (Hohenshelt).   Mr. Crowley  indicated 358 
that staff will order the equipment for the crosswalks and provide Council with an update on their future 359 
installation and associated timeline once that information is known. 360 
 361 
Mayor Pruitt recessed the meeting for a break between 7:36 and 7:53 p.m. 362 
 363 

4. Discuss and consider recommendations from the Council's Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding (HOT) 364 

Subcommittee, and take any action necessary. 365 

22
22



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 9 

City Manager Rick Crowley addressed the Council concerning this agenda item.   Mayor Pruitt  indicated 366 
that  he would  like  to  hold  a  fairly  lengthy work  session with  staff  and Council  to  discuss  this  topic  in 367 
greater, more focused detail at a future council meeting.   Following additional comments, Council took 368 
no action concerning this agenda item at this time. 369 
 370 

5. Discuss  and  consider  adoption  of  resolutions  related  to  HB3535  /  SB1152  and  related  to 371 

HB2439 / SB1266 and other legislative matters, and take any action necessary. 372 

 373 
City Manager  Rick  Crowley  provided  brief,  introductory  comments  to  Council  concerning  this  agenda 374 
item.   Mayor  Pruitt  indicated  that  one  of  these  bills  ‐  HB2439  ‐ will  essentially  do  away with  a  city’s 375 
ability to have zoning regulations.  After lengthy discussion, Mayor Pruitt moved to adopt the resolutions 376 
and  work  with  staff  on  the  final  language  for  each  of  them.    Councilman  Trowbridge  seconded  the 377 
motion, which passed by a vote of 6 in favor with 1 absent (Hohenshelt). 378 

 379 

XIV. CITY  MANAGER’S  REPORT,  DEPARTMENTAL  REPORTS  AND  RELATED  DISCUSSIONS  PERTAINING  TO 380 

CURRENT  CITY  ACTIVITIES,  UPCOMING MEETINGS,  FUTURE  LEGISLATIVE  ACTIVITIES,  AND  OTHER  RELATED 381 

MATTERS. 382 

 383 

1. Departmental Reports 384 

Fire Department Monthly Report ‐ February 2019 385 

GIS Monthly Report ‐ February 2019 386 

Harbor PD Monthly Report ‐ February 2019 387 

Internal Operations Department Monthly Report ‐ February 2019 388 

Police Department Monthly Activity Report ‐ February 2019 389 

Recreation Monthly Report ‐ February 2019 390 

Rockwall Animal Adoption Center Monthly Report ‐ February 2019 391 

STAR Transit Quarterly Report 392 

STAR Transit Monthly Report ‐ February 2019 393 

2. City Manager’s Report 394 

These items were not addressed by Council, and no action was taken concerning them. 395 
 396 
Mayor Pruitt recessed the public meeting at 8:37 p.m. to go back into Executive Session at 8:39 p.m. to 397 
discuss: Executive Session items # 2 and # 3 as shown below. 398 
 399 

XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION 400 

THE  CITY  OF  ROCKWALL  CITY  COUNCIL  WILL  RECESS  INTO  EXECUTIVE  SESSION  TO  DISCUSS  THE 401 

FOLLOWING MATTERS AS AUTHORIZED BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE: 402 

1. Discussion  regarding  legal  issues  pertaining  to  potential  annexation  pursuant  to  Section 403 

§551.071 (Attorney/Client Consultation). 404 

2. Discussion regarding purchase, acquisition, abandonment, sale or lease of real property in the 405 

vicinity  of  Rockwall  Municipal  Airport  and  Downtown  pursuant  to  Section  §551.072  (Real 406 

Property) and Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 407 

23
23



  City Council Minutes_Monday, April 01, 2019 
Page 10 

3. Discussion  regarding  Breezy  Hill  Road  pursuant  to  §  Section  551.071  (Consultation  with 408 

Attorney) 409 

4. Discussion regarding (re)appointments to city regulatory boards, commissions, and committees 410 

‐  specifically  the  N.  TX Municipal  Water  District  (NTMWD)  Board  (interviews)  ‐  pursuant  to 411 

Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) 412 

5. Discussion regarding the appeal to the Public Utility Commission filed by the cities of Garland, 413 

Mesquite,  Plano  and Richardson  against  the North  Texas Municipal Water District  (NTMWD) 414 

regarding water rates pursuant to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 415 

 416 

XVI. RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING & TAKE ANY ACTION AS RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 417 

Council came out of Executive Session at 9:03 p.m. and took no action as a result of Executive Session. 418 

XVII. ADJOURNMENT 419 

Mayor Pruitt adjourned the meeting at 9:03 p.m. 420 

 421 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THIS 15TH 422 

DAY OF APRIL, 2019.  423 

                __________________________   424 

ATTEST:              JIM PRUITT, MAYOR 425 

 426 

_______________________________ 427 

KRISTY COLE, CITY SECRETARY 428 

24
24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

25
25



26
26



27
27



28
28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

29
29



 
 

CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS 
MEMORANDUM  

  
 
TO:              Honorable Mayor and City Council         
 
CC:              Rick Crowley, City Manager 

        Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager 
         Mary Smith, Assistant City Manager 
                      
 
FROM:        Andy Hesser, Director of Parks and Recreation  
 
DATE:         April 11, 2019   
       
SUBJECT:  EMERGENCY PUMP REPLACEMENT  
  
 
Part of The Harbor fountain system includes two 25 horsepower (HP) pumps submerged in the 
lake that supplies circular water flow for the waterfall feature (see attached photo). The FY 2019 
approved $18,000 to replace one of the two pumps that failed.  In order to replace or repair the 
pumps a crane and a team of divers have to work to disconnect it and hoist it onto land.   
 
Once the pump system was on land and diagnosed, it was determined through an amperage 
draw test that the second pump was also beyond repair and near failure.  Due to the cost and 
effort to remove and reset the pump system in the lake it was recommended that the second 
pump be replaced to restore full functionality of the waterfall.  Both pumps are the original 
equipment that were installed in 2006. 
 
Due to the specialty of the type of work and equipment only one company responded to bid 
requests, Control Specialists LP.  This company is a registered Buyboard purchasing 
cooperative vendor and has also successfully supplied the City’s Public Works department with 
pump repair and replacement services in the past. 
 
Staff requests that Council consider approving this purchase in an amount not to exceed 
$38,000.  Of that amount, $18,000 was originally approved in the FY 2019 budget for one pump, 
the balance of that would come from General Fund Reserves. 
 

30
30



 

31
31



 

ESTIMATE 
 
Legacy Contracting, L.P. 
Dba Control Specialist Services, L.P. 
PO Box 1479                                
Decatur, TX 76234                                               DATE: March 29, 2019 
www.csi5.com   
 
To: Rockwall 
Location: Lake pumps replace 
Attn:  Trent 
 
This estimate includes the following services:  

• Test existing pumps 
• Price replacement pumps 
• Install in cage 
• Wire & test 

 
Material (2 New Ebara pumps/w 100’ cords) 

1- 2 New mod.#300DLFU618.2 /12” EBARA pumps 25hp 
1750 rpm/230v/3ph / 100’ cables   ($ 15,710.00 ea)    $ 31,420.00 

2- SS Bolts & gaskets        $      342.00 
Labor on site, & pick up bring in       $      990.00 
Labor test & price to replace or rebuild      $   1,200.00 
Labor receive & reinstall pull wire, terminate     $   2,400.00 
Trucks          $   1,000.00 
          Total $ 37,352.00 

 Note: price is an estimate due to any unforeseen developments 
Note: price does not include any unforeseen parts or labor 
Note: price does not include freight 
Note: delivery can be made in 6 to 8 weeks 

  
EXCLUSIONS:  
Bypassing of station and/or operating of city valves. It is the responsibility of the city to provide safe 
working conditions. 
 
If extra labor or materials not described above are required due to unforeseen problems the owner 
will be notified for approval before work is completed.  This ESTIMATE is good for 30 days from the 
date referenced above.  We thank you for considering Control Specialist Services for your service 
needs. 
 
 Please call if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ray Reaves  
Service Manager 
940-626-1415 
Email rayr@csi5.com 
 
 
**Registered Buy Board Vendor 

32
32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

33
33



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: April 15, 2019 
 

APPLICANT: Kevin Patel; Triangle Engineering 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2019-016; Lot 2, Cain Properties No. 1 Addition 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Kevin Patel of Triangle Engineering, LLC for the approval of a replat for Lot 2 of 
the Cain Properties #1 Addition being a 1.233-acre parcel of land identified as a portion of Lot 1 and Lot 
1R of the Cain Properties #1 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Downtown 
(DT) District, situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, located north of the intersection of 
S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and Storrs Street, and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The applicant is requesting to replat a 1.233-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 1-R, Cain Properties No. 1 

Addition) located within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District.  The purpose of the replat is to 
establish the necessary easements (i.e. 24-foot firelane, public access, and utility easements) in 
order to develop the lot as Lot 2, Cain Properties No. 1 Addition.   
 

 On August 20, 2018, the City Council approved S-194 [Ordinance No. 18-34] allowing a Craft 
Brewery on the subject property. 
 

 On December 11, 2018, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a site plan [Case No. 
SP2018-038] for the purpose of constructing an approximately 11,931 SF Craft Brewery (i.e. Siren 
Rock Brewery) on the subject property.   

 
 That portion of property belonging to the State of Texas (i.e. TxDOT right-of-way) and depicted as 

being within the boundary of the subject property is required to be purchased.  This has been 
included as a condition of approval of the plat. 

 
 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -

- conforming to the requirements for replats as stated in the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal 
Code of Ordinances -- is recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final 
technical modifications and submittal requirements. 
 

 Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the 
conditions stipulated in the Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this 
plat is in substantial compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the 
Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve of the replat for Lot 2, Cain Properties No. 1 Addition, staff would 
propose the following conditions of approval: 

34
34



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed 

prior to the filing of this plat; 
 

(2) The portion of the property that currently exists as Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) 
right-of-way will need to be purchased prior to filing of the final plat for the subject property.  A copy 
of the deed will be required  to be submitted once the sales transaction has been completed; and, 

 
(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this site plan shall conform to the requirements set 

forth by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall 
Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable 
regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On April 9, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission’s motion to recommend approval of the replat 
for Lot 2, Cain Properties No. 1 Addition with staff conditions passed by a vote of 7 to 0. 
 

 
 
 
 

35
35



GOLIAD

ALAMO
TURN AROUND

GO
LIA

D
TURN AROUND

DT

CEM

MF-14

P2019-016 - SIREN ROCK BREWERY
FINAL PLAT - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 50 100 150 20025
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I36

36



37
37



38
38



39
39

kpate
Polygon



01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13
TREE PROTECTION
FENCING

TREE PROTECTION
FENCING

BREAKER BOX

WOOD

RET. WALL

TRANS.

POLE

ST
AT

E 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

(
G

O
L
I
A

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
)

S
P

E
E

D
 
L
I
M

I
T

:
 
3
5
M

P
H

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

(
I
N

S
T

.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
8
0
3
0
6
,
 
O

.
P

.
R

.
R

.
C

.
T

.
)

S ALAM
O

 R
D

SPEED
 LIM

IT: 35M
PH

STATE OF TEXAS

INST. NO. 2007-00380306

O.P.R.R.C.T.

L

3

L4

/
/

LOT 1-RA

5

9

22

LOT 1

CAIN PROPERTIES NO. 1

CAB. C SLIDE. 138 P.R.R.C.T.

L
5

L6

CITY OF

ROCKWALL

 CEMETERY

LOT 1-R

1.252 ACRES (54,549 S.F.)

CAIN PROPERTIES NO.1

CAB.C, SLIDE.138, P.R.R.C.T.

CAIN FAMILY

PARTNERSHIP, LTD.

VOL.2379, PG.165

D.R.C.T.

1

0

'

 

L

.

B

.

10' L.B.

SSMH

C.O.

ET

C.O.

C.O.

GM

GT

2" DOMESTIC

6
"
 
F

I
R

E

2" GAS

1
0
'
 
L

.
B

.

L2

10' L.B.

15' x 15'

ELECTRIC

ESMT

2
4

'
 
F

.
A

.
U

.
E

FDC

FH

10' L.B.

1

8

'

 

B

.

S

.

8" WATER

6" FIRE

TAP ROOM

2,495 S.F.

MANUFACTURING

6,875 S.F.

OFFICE

2nd FLR.

750 S.F.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

1

8

'
 

B

.

S

.

1

0

'
 

L

.

B

.

C

1

L
1

2
0

'
 
W

A
T

E
R

E
S

M
T

PROP.VARIABLE

WIDTH UTILITY ESMT

PROP.VARIABLE

WIDTH WATER ESMT

PROP.VARIABLE

WIDTH WATER ESMT

PROP.20'

WATER ESMT

PROP.VARIABLE

WIDTH SIDEWALK

ESMT

OUTDOOR

PATIO

OUTDOOR

PATIO

MH

MH

1
9
'
 
D

.
E

.

10' D.E.

ISSUE:

DATE:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

C
H

R

I

S

T

RO

N

Z

A

N

O

S

T

A

T

E

O
F

T

E

X

A

S

T
C

E

T

H

I

R

C

A

E

P

A

CSD
N

A

L

D

E

E

G
E

I
S

R

R

T

2

2

0
4

03.26.2019

100 20 40

01 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN
SCALE 1"=20'-0"

03.26.2019

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

L.1

SI
RE

N 
RO

CK
 B

RE
W

IN
G 

CO
.

RO
CK

W
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

1784 W. McDERMOTT DR.

SUITE 110

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

1. Existing trees to remain shall be protected during construction from tree
structure damage and compaction of soil under and around dripline (canopy)
of tree.

2. If any root structure is damaged during adjacent excavation/construction,
notify the Architect immediately.  It is recommended that a licensed Arborist
be secured for the treatment of any possible tree wounds.

3. No disturbance of the soil greater than 4" shall be located closer to the tree
trunk than 1/2 the distance of the drip line to the tree trunk.  A minimum of
75% of the drip line and root zone shall be preserved at natural grade.

4. Any fine grading done within the critical root zones of the protected trees must
be done with light machinery such as a bobcat or light tractor.  No earth
moving equipment with tracks is allowed within the critical root zone of the
trees.

5. Material Storage:  No materials intended for use in construction or waste
materials accumulated due to excavation or demolition shall be placed within
the limits of the dripline of any tree.

6. Equipment Cleaning/Liquid Disposal:  No equipment may be cleaned, toxic
solutions, or other liquid chemicals shall be deposited within the limits of the
dripline of a tree.  This would include but not be limited to paint, oil, solvents,
asphalt, concrete, mortar, primers, etc.

7. Tree Attachments:  No signs, wires or other attachments, other than those of
a protective nature shall be attached to any tree.

8. Vehicular Traffic:  No vehicular and construction equipment traffic or parking is
allowed within the limits of the dripline of trees.

9. Boring of Utilities:  May be permitted under protected trees in certain
circumstances.  The minimum length of the bore shall be the width of the
tree's canopy and shall be a minimum depth of forty-eight (48") inches.

10. Trenching:  Any irrigation trenching which must be done within the critical root
zone of a tree shall be dug by hand and enter the area in a radial manner.

11. Tree Flagging:  All trees to be removed from the site shall be flagged by the
Contractor with bright red vinyl tape (3" width) wrapped around the main trunk
at a height of four (4') feet above grade.  Flagging shall be approved by
Landscape Architect prior to any tree removal.  Contractor shall contact
Landscape Architect with 72 hour notice to schedule on-site meeting.

12. Protective Fencing:  All trees to remain, as noted on drawings, shall have
protective fencing located at the tree's dripline.  The protective fencing may be
comprised of snow fencing, orange vinyl construction fencing, chain link fence
or other similar fencing with a four (4') foot approximate height.  The protective
fencing will be located as indicated on the Tree Protection Detail(s).

13. Bark Protection:  In situations where a tree remains in the immediate area of
intended construction, the tree shall be protected by enclosing the entire
circumference of the tree's trunk with lumber encircled with wire or other
means that does not damage the tree.  Refer to Tree Protection Detail(s).

14. Construction Pruning:  In a case where a low hanging limb is broken during
the course of construction, the Contractor shall notify the Landscape Architect
immediately.  In no instance shall the Contractor prune any portion of the
damaged tree without the prior approval by the Landscape Architect.

EXISTING TREE
TO BE REMOVED

TREE PROTECTION FENCING
TO REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION
REFER TO 01/L1.00

EXISTING TREE
TO REMAIN

DIA.
INCHES

TREE SURVEY FIELD DATA

20
14
14
20
14
16
6

10
12
12
14
6
6

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

NO.

TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN

ELM
ELM
HACKBERRY
ELM
HACKBERRY
HACKBERRY
HACKBERRY
ELM
HACKBERRY
ELM
HACKBERRY
HACKBERRY
HACKBERRY

SPECIES
(COMMON NAME)

REMARKS

EXISTING TREE NOTES

EXISTING TREE LEGEND

OFFLIMITS

ROOT PROTECTION

(RPZ)

LIMITS
OFF

ZONE

OFF

LIMITS

6" MULCH INSIDE RPZ

4'

SEE NOTES

TREE CANOPY

ROOT PROTECTION 

ZONE (RPZ)

TREE 

TRUNK

01

TREE PROTECTION FENCE A

NOT TO SCALE

NOTE:

FENCING SHOWN ABOVE IS DIAGRAMMATIC ONLY

AND WILL CONFORM TO THE DRIP LINE AND LIMITED

TO PROJECT BOUNDARY

NO TREES TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE

NO TREE TO BE PLANTED WITHIN
5 FEET OF ANY UTILITY LINE

CASE# SP2018-038

FOR APPROVAL   01.09.2019

CITY COMMENTS   02.12.2019

40
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT CAB. C, SLIDE 138, P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16"WATER (RCCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6"S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM=552.25' FL=540.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6"S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' COMBO INLET TC=559.23 FL=554.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' COMBO INLET TC=572.33 FL=567.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
538'

AutoCAD SHX Text
540'

AutoCAD SHX Text
550'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' TEXAS POWER & LIGHT EASEMENT, CAB.B, SLIDE 7,  P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.564.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.560.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.559.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
449

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
447

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.



BREAKER BOX

WOOD

RET. WALL

TRANS.

POLE

ST
AT

E 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
05

(
G

O
L
I
A

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
)

S
P

E
E

D
 
L
I
M

I
T

:
 
3
5
M

P
H

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

(
I
N

S
T

.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
0
7
-
0
0
3
8
0
3
0
6
,
 
O

.
P

.
R

.
R

.
C

.
T

.
)

S ALAM
O

 R
D

SPEED
 LIM

IT: 35M
PH

STATE OF TEXAS

INST. NO. 2007-00380306

O.P.R.R.C.T.

L

3

L4

/
/

LOT 1-RA

5

9

22

LOT 1

CAIN PROPERTIES NO. 1

CAB. C SLIDE. 138 P.R.R.C.T.

L
5

L6

CITY OF

ROCKWALL

 CEMETERY

LOT 1-R

1.252 ACRES (54,549 S.F.)

CAIN PROPERTIES NO.1

CAB.C, SLIDE.138, P.R.R.C.T.

CAIN FAMILY

PARTNERSHIP, LTD.

VOL.2379, PG.165

D.R.C.T.

1

0

'

 

L

.

B

.

10' L.B.

SSMH

C.O.

ET

C.O.

C.O.

GM

GT

2" DOMESTIC

6
"
 
F

I
R

E

2" GAS

1
0
'
 
L

.
B

.

L2

10' L.B.

15' x 15'

ELECTRIC

ESMT

2
4

'
 
F

.
A

.
U

.
E

FDC

FH

10' L.B.

1

8

'

 

B

.

S

.

8" WATER

6" FIRE

TAP ROOM

2,495 S.F.

MANUFACTURING

6,875 S.F.

OFFICE

2nd FLR.

750 S.F.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

C.O.

1

8

'
 

B

.

S

.

1

0

'
 

L

.

B

.

C

1

L
1

2
0

'
 
W

A
T

E
R

E
S

M
T

PROP.VARIABLE

WIDTH UTILITY ESMT

PROP.VARIABLE

WIDTH WATER ESMT

PROP.VARIABLE

WIDTH WATER ESMT

PROP.20'

WATER ESMT

OUTDOOR

PATIO

OUTDOOR

PATIO

MH

MH

1
9
'
 
D

.
E

.

10' D.E.

DECOMPOSED GRANITE

(6) 6' X 2.5' DECORATIVE
PLANTERS

(5) 8' X 2.5' DECORATIVE
PLANTERS

NATIVE SEED
HYDROMULCH

SOLID SOD
BERMUDA GRASS

CE
8

CP
3

TA
1

PM
32

NATIVE SEED
HYDROMULCH

NATIVE SEED
HYDROMULCH

RM
16

MFG
399

DW
3

LO
4

TA
1

CE
1

TA
1

UNDER GROUND DETENTION
AREA IS 2,107 S.F.- 1 TREE PER
750 S.F. REQUIRED- 4 TREES PROVIDED

HR
38

DELIVERY TRUCK
PARKING

ISSUE:

DATE:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

C
H

R

I

S

T

RO

N

Z

A

N

O

S

T

A

T

E

O
F

T

E

X

A

S

T
C

E

T

H

I

R

C

A

E

P

A

CSD
N

A

L

D

E

E

G
E

I
S

R

R

T

2

2

0
4

03.26.2019

100 20 40

01 LANDSCAPE PLAN
SCALE 1"=20'-0"

03.26.2019

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L.2

FOR APPROVAL   01.09.2019

SI
RE

N 
RO

CK
 B

RE
W

IN
G 

CO
.

RO
CK

W
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

SOLID SOD NOTES

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1 FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED.
LEAVE AREAS TO RECEIVE TOPSOIL 3" BELOW FINAL DESIRED 
GRADE IN PLANTING AREAS AND 1" BELOW FINAL GRADE IN TURF
AREAS.

2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM
BUILDINGS.  PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM
OF SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE.  CORRECT 
IRREGULARITIES AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.

3. ALL LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT IN A 
MAXIMUM OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE.  CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGER.

4. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER FOR AVAILABILITY OF EXISTING TOPSOIL.

5. PLANT SOD BY HAND TO COVER INDICATED AREA COMPLETELY.
INSURE EDGES OF SOD ARE TOUCHING.  TOP DRESS JOINTS BY
HAND WITH TOPSOIL TO FILL VOIDS.

6. ROLL GRASS AREAS TO ACHIEVE A SMOOTH, EVEN SURFACE, FREE
FROM UNNATURAL UNDULATIONS.

7. WATER SOD THOROUGHLY AS SOD OPERATION PROGRESSES.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL LAWN AREAS UNTIL FINAL 
ACCEPTANCE.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  
MOWING, WATERING, WEEDING, CULTIVATING, CLEANING AND 
REPLACING DEAD OR BARE AREAS TO KEEP PLANTS IN A 
VIGOROUS, HEALTHY CONDITION.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN 
ACCEPTABLE TURF AREA AND SHALL PROVIDE REPLACEMENT 
FROM LOCAL SUPPLY IF NECESSARY.

10. IF INSTALLATION OCCURS BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 1 AND MARCH 1,
ALL SOD AREAS TO BE OVER-SEEDED WITH WINTER RYEGRASS, AT
A RATE OF (4) POUNDS PER ONE THOUSAND (1000) SQUARE FEET.

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE
ELEMENTS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.
SURVEY DATA OF EXISTING CONDITIONS WAS SUPPLIED BY OTHERS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN WORKING IN THE
VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION PERMITS.

4. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2% SLOPE AWAY FROM ALL
STRUCTURES.

5. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS TO BE SEPARATED BY STEEL
EDGING.  NO STEEL TO BE INSTALLED ADJACENT TO SIDEWALKS OR
CURBS.

6. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE 100% IRRIGATED WITH AN
UNDERGROUND AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SHALL
INCLUDE RAIN AND FREEZE SENSORS.

7. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE SOLID SOD BERMUDAGRASS, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.

1. FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED ON CIVIL
PLANS.

2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM 
BUILDINGS.  PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF 
SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE.  CORRECT IRREGULARITIES 
AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.

3. ALL LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT IN A MAXIMUM
OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE 
OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

4. IMPORTED TOPSOIL SHALL BE NATURAL, FRIABLE SOIL FROM THE 
REGION, KNOWN AS BOTTOM AND SOIL, FREE FROM LUMPS, CLAY, 
TOXIC SUBSTANCES, ROOTS, DEBRIS, VEGETATION, STONES, 
CONTAINING NO SALT AND BLACK TO BROWN IN COLOR.

5. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE FINE GRADED, IRRIGATION TRENCHES 
COMPLETELY SETTLED, AND FINISH GRADE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER OR ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

6. ALL ROCKS 3/4" DIAMETER AND LARGER, DIRT CLODS, STICKS, 
CONCRETE SPOILS, ETC. SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO PLACING 
TOPSOIL AND ANY LAWN INSTALLATION

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE (1") ONE INCH OF IMPORTED TOPSOIL ON
ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE LAWN.

GENERAL LAWN NOTES

BOTANICAL NAME

Ulmus crassifolia
Chinese pistache
Chilopsis linearis
Quercus virginiana
Fraxinus albicans

COMMON NAME

Cedar Elm

Chinese Pistache

Desert Willow

Live Oak

Texas Ash

SIZE

3" cal.

5" cal.

8' ht.

3" cal.

3" cal.

PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE

REMARKS

B&B, 13' ht., 5' spread min., 5' clear trunk

B&B. 15' ht., 6' spread, 6' clear trunk

container 3 or 5 trucks, tree form

container, 12' ht., 4' spread, 5' clear straight trunk

container, 12' ht., 4' spread, 5' clear straight trunk

QTY

9

3

3

4

3

TREES

SHRUBS

GROUNDCOVERS
BOTANICAL NAME

Cynodon dactylon '419'

COMMON NAME

'419' Bermudagrass

SIZE REMARKS

Solid Sod refer to notes

TYPE

CE

CP

DW

LO

TA

QTYTYPE

BOTANICAL NAME

Equisetum hyemale
Nassella tenuissima
Muhlenbergia capillaris
Rosmarinus officinalis 'Prostratus'

COMMON NAME

Horestail Reed

Mexican Feather Grass

Pink Muhly Grass

Prostrate Rosemary

SIZE

3 gal.

3 gal.

3 gal.

3 gal.

REMARKS

container full, well rooted

container full, well rooted

container full, well rooted

container, 12" ht., 18" spread

QTY.

38

399

32

16

TYPE

HR

MFG

PM

RM

NOTE:  Plant list is an aid to bidders only.  Contractor shall verify all quantities on plan.  All heights and spreads are minimums.  All plant

material shall meet or exceed remarks as indicated.  All trees to have straight trunks and be matching

within varieties.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

1784 W. McDERMOTT DR.

SUITE 110

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

NO TREE TO BE PLANTED WITHIN
5 FEET OF ANY UTILITY LINE

CASE# SP2018-038

CITY COMMENTS   02.13.2019

CITY COMMENTS   03.26.2019

41
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT CAB. C, SLIDE 138, P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16"WATER (RCCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6"S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6"S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
538'

AutoCAD SHX Text
540'

AutoCAD SHX Text
550'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' TEXAS POWER & LIGHT EASEMENT, CAB.B, SLIDE 7,  P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.564.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.560.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.559.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
449

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
447

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.



ISSUE:

DATE:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

C
H

R

I

S

T

RO

N

Z

A

N

O

S

T

A

T

E

O
F

T

E

X

A

S

T
C

E

T

H

I

R

C

A

E

P

A

CSD
N

A

L

D

E

E

G
E

I
S

R

R

T

2

2

0
4

03.26.2019

03.26.2019

LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS

L.3

SI
RE

N 
RO

CK
 B

RE
W

IN
G 

CO
.

RO
CK

W
AL

L,
 T

EX
AS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

1784 W. McDERMOTT DR.

SUITE 110

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

CASE# SP2018-038

6"

2X DIAMETER
OF ROOTBALL

01

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

4'-
5' 

MT
G.

 H
T.

6"

(3) METAL T-POST PAINTED
GREEN TRIANGULAR SPACING.

NOTE:  LOCATE STAKES OUTSIDE
OF TREE WELL.  POSITION STAKES
TO SECURE TREE AGAINST SEASONAL
PREVAILING WINDS.

NATIVE SOIL, REF. SPECIFICATIONS

6"

FINISH GRADE SCARIFY SIDES

CRUSHED ROCK

2" LAYER MULCH, REF. SPECIFICATIONS

REFERENCE PLAN FOR TREE TYPE

DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER

2 STRANDS NO. 12 GAUGE
GALVANIZED WIRE, TWISTED

RUBBER HOSE

2" HIGH WATERING RING

4" DIA. PERFORATED
PVC PIPE W/ CAP
PAINTED BLACK

ROOTBALL, DO NOT DISTURB.  TOP
OF ROOTBALL TO BE SET 1" ABOVE
EXISTING GRADE.  REMOVE TOP 1/3 BURLAP.

1/2" MINIMUM BETWEEN TOP OF MULCH
AND TOP OF CONCRETE

1/2" MAXIMUM

SIDEWALK

PREPARED SOIL MIX
PER SPECIFICATIONS

SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER
REFER TO PLANS FOR PLANT TYPES

MULCH PER SPECIFICATIONS

PREPARED SOIL MIX
PER SPECIFICATIONS

1/8" X 4" GREEN STEEL EDGING
WITH STAKES

03

SIDEWALK / MULCH DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

04

STEEL EDGING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

no steel along sidewalks

NOTE:  NO STEEL EDGING TO BE INSTALLED
ALONG SIDEWALKS

LAWN

SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER
REFER TO PLANS FOR PLANT TYPES

PREPARED SOIL MIX PER SPECS.
6" MIN. OF PREPARED SOIL MIX
TILLED INTO EXISTING SOIL TO
A DEPTH OF 6"

2" LAYER OF SPECIFIED BARK MULCH

ROOTBALL, DO NOT DISTURB

NOTE:  POCKET PLANTING NOT
ALLOWED

FINISH GRADE

REF. PLAN FOR SHRUB TYPE

05

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

SPACING PER
PLANT LIST6"

NATIVE SOIL

PREPARE GROUNDCOVER
BED BY TILLING ENTIRE BED

AREA.  PROVIDE SOIL MIX
AS DEFINED IN THE LANDSCAPE

SPECIFICATIONS

2" MULCH DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED PRIOR TO

PLANTING GROUNDCOVER/ANNUALS.

12" MIN
EDGE OF BED

DD
D

A

A

PLANT ROW SPACING 'D'    ROW SPACING 'A'   PLANTS/10SF
8"   O.C.
12" O.C.
15" O.C.
18" O.C.

6.9"
10.4"
13.0"
15.7"

26
12
7
5

A  =  ROW SPACING
B  =  ON CENTER SPACING

SPACE PLANTS IN A TRIANGULAR
PATTERNAS SHOWN, SPACED EQUALLY

FROM EACHOTHER AT SPACING
INDICATED ON PLANT LIST.

02

GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

FOR APPROVAL   01.09.2019

42
42



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

43
43



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: April 15, 2019 
 

APPLICANT: Michael Duval; G&A/McAdams 
 

CASE NUMBER: P2019-010; Lot 1, Block A, & Lot 1, Block B, Ladera Rockwall Addition 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 
Consider a request by Michael Duval of G&A/McAdams on behalf of John Delin of RW Ladera, LLC for 
the approval of a final plat for Lot 1, Block A and Lot 1, Block B, Ladera Rockwall Addition being a 
47.694-acre tract of land identified as a portion of Tract 4-01 and all of Tract 5 of the M. B. Jones 
Survey, Abstract No. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development 
District 85 (PD-85) for General Retail (GR) and Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, situated within 
the 205 By-Pass Overlay (205 BY-OV) and the East SH-66 Overlay (E SH-66 OV) District, located at 
the northeast and northwest corners of the intersection of SH-66 and John King Boulevard, and take 
any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The applicant is requesting the approval of a final plat for a 122 lot single-family residential 

subdivision situated on a single lot [i.e. Tract 1 (Lot 1, Block A = 37.80-acres)] and a commercial lot 
zoned for General Retail (GR) District land uses [i.e. Tract 2 (Lot 1, Block B = 9.894-acres)].  The 
subject property is a total of 47.694-acres.  The development was approved for an age restricted, 
senior living community with the single-family homes setup in a condominium regime (i.e. single-
family homes are individually owned, but are situated on a single lot/unit owned and maintained by 
the homeowner’s association).  The subject property is identified as a portion of Tract 4-01 and all 
of Tract 5 of the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122 and is located within the 205 By-Pass 
Overlay (205 BY-OV) and SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) Districts.  The purpose of the replat is to 
establish the necessary easements (i.e. firelane, public access, drainage and utility easements) in 
order to develop the lots (i.e. Lot 1, Block A, and Lot 1, Block B, Ladera Rockwall Addition). 
 

 On October 16, 2017, the City Council approved Planned Development District 85 (PD-85) [i.e. 
Ordinance No. 17-55], to allow for an age restricted, senior living community with single-family 
residential land uses setup in a condominium regime on the subject property.   

 
 On June 26, 2018, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved an amended treescape plan for 

the purpose of removing trees in association with the construction of a 12-inch sanitary sewer line 
that will serve the development [Case No. MIS2018-014]. The total mitigation balance due at that 
time was 1,443.25 caliper-inches.  Through the civil engineering process additional trees were 
identified for removal, increasing the total mitigation balance due to 1,726.75-caliper inches.  The 
applicant has provided a landscape plan mitigating for all inches on site satisfying the mitigation 
requirements.  Approval of this plat shall constitute the approval of the additional trees being 
removed for development of the site.   
 

 On August 6, 2018, the City Council approved an amendment to Planned Development District 85 
(PD-85) [i.e. Ordinance No. 18-32], for the purpose of incorporating an additional 9.762-acre tract of 
land to allow the addition of 38 single-family units totaling 122 single-family units for PD-85.  
 

44
44



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 On September 17, 2018 the City Council approved a preliminary plat [P2017-068] for 122 single-
family residential lots within Planned Development District 85 (PD-85).   

 
 On April 2, 2019, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed the proposed final plat and made the 

following recommendations: 
 

1) The construction of a ten (10) foot concrete trail along the east side of John King Boulevard, and 
a five (5) foot concrete sidewalk along north side of SH-66. 

2) Cash-in-lieu of land fees are required in the amount of $61,854.00 [i.e. 122 Lots @ 
$507.00 per lot].  These fees are due at the time of final plat and are subject to change. 

3) Pro-rata equipment fees are required in the amount of $63,806.00 [i.e. 122 Lots @ 
$523.00 per lot].  These fees are due at the time of final plat and are subject to change. 

 
 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -

- conforming to the requirements for final plats as stated in the Subdivision Ordinance in the 
Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended for conditional approval pending the completion 
of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 
 

 Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the 
conditions stipulated in the Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this 
plat is in substantial compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the 
Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve of the final plat for Lot 1 Block A, and Lot 1, Block B, Ladera 
Rockwall Addition, staff would propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed 

prior to the filing of this plat; 
 
(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this site plan shall conform to the requirements set 

forth by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall 
Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable 
regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On April 9, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission’s motion to recommend approval of the final 
plat for Lot 1 Block A, and Lot 1, Block B, Ladera Rockwall Addition with staff conditions passed by a 
vote of 7 to 0. 

45
45



FM
 1

14
1

JO
H

N
 KIN

G

STATE HIGHWAY 66

BELLA

MADRID

SEN
DERA

H
ID

D
EN

 L
AK

ES

RIO VISTA

CORDOBA

LADERA

ENCANTO

WILLIAMS

WATERS EDGE

MARATHON

LU
G

O

M
ER

ID
A

JO
H

N
 KIN

G

AG

PD-85

PD-71

PD-5

2F

LI

P2019-010 - LOT 1, BLOCK A, & LOT 1, BLOCK B, LADERA ROCKWALL
FINAL PLAT - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 250 500 750 1,000125
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I46

46



L  E  G  E  N  D

17191

PROJECT
SITE

1/4

FINAL PLAT

111 Hillside Drive
Lewisville, Texas 75057

972. 436. 9712

(DBA, G&A   McAdams)

201 Country View Drive
Roanoke, Texas 76262

940. 240. 1012
TBPE: 19762  TBPLS: 10194440

www.gacon.com
www.mcadamsco.com

The John R. McAdams
Company, Inc.

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

66
(C

al
le

d 
60

' R
.O

.W
.)

NORTH JOHN KING BLVD.

( Variable Width R.O.W.)

La
de

ra
 W

ay

Bella Drive

Sendera Lane

En
ca

nt
o 

Tr
ai

l

Rio Vista Lane

Cordoba Lane

∆

FM 1141
( Variable Width R.O.W.)

∆

M
ad

rid
 W

ay

18663 = 498.41'

18705 = 501.90'

18
77

8 =
 50

1.9
5'

18
82

3 =
 50

2.0
0

18
88

6 
= 

50
1.

81
'

18
93

0 
= 

50
4.

90
'

1165 = 492.89'

1265 = 493.55'

1300 = 496.97'

1442 = 497.32'

1588 = 497.15'

1984= 500.09'

2352=500.17'

2540 = 500.27'

2573 = 500.28'

2681 = 500.34'

29
24

 =
 5

00
.7

0'

30
51

 =
 5

01
.2

3'

31
85

 =
 5

01
.8

8' 33
54

 =
 5

02
.6

2'

3490 = 503.89'
1578 = 497.03'

1572 = 497.27'

47
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\fp & const plans\17191 FP BASE Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\fp & const plans\17191 FP BASE Plotted: 3/28/2019 10:38 AM, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval3/28/2019 10:38 AM, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduvalDuval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval, by mduvalmduval

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=100'1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M.	11411141

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAN TL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M.	11411141

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN KING BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERS EDGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF =  REBAR FOUND =  REBAR FOUND CRS =  CAPPED REBAR SET =  CAPPED REBAR SET CRF =  CAPPED REBAR FOUND  =  CAPPED REBAR FOUND  BL =  BUILDING LINE =  BUILDING LINE UE =  UTILITY EASEMENT =  UTILITY EASEMENT P.O.B.   =  POINT OF BEGINNING =  POINT OF BEGINNING MAE =  MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT =  MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT MAUE =  MUTUAL ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT  =  MUTUAL ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT  SSE =  SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT  =  SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT  LS =  LANDSCAPE =  LANDSCAPE DDE =  DRAINAGE & DETENTION EASEMENT =  DRAINAGE & DETENTION EASEMENT EHS =  EROSION HAZADROUS SETBACK =  EROSION HAZADROUS SETBACK VE        =  VISIBILITY EASEMENT FE =  FIRELANE EASEMENT =  FIRELANE EASEMENT PAE =  PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT =  PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 3/6/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON  BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block A & Lot 1, Block B LADERA ROCKWALL 47.694 Acres Zoned: PD-85

AutoCAD SHX Text
Case No. P2019-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETTY BOGARD TRACT 1 CALLED 1.837 ACRES 2008-00396742

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS CALLED 10.942 ACRES 2007-00389123

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETTY BOGARD TRACT 2 CALLED 16.00 ACRES 2008-00396742

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAUSE 1-08-633 CITY OF ROCKWALL VS. JOHN N. CULLINS, ET AL PARCEL 10 CALLED 3.989 ACRES 2009-00410863

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block A 37.800 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TXDOT MON. BEARS N 88°18' E  1.0'FROM PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN N. CULLINS TRACT 3 CALLED 41.921 ACRES 2008-00396743

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 7,029,870.9 E 2,600,737.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 7,031,425.5 E 2,600,698.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wooden TxDOT Mon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF TEXAS ESMT. VOL. 56, PG. 351

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'X25' VE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'X25' VE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'X25' VE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block B 9.894 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width DDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage and Detention Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage and Detention Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line to be abandoned 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIKE L. PEOPLES CALLED 73.2744 ACRES 850/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS



17191

2/4

FINAL PLAT

111 Hillside Drive
Lewisville, Texas 75057

972. 436. 9712

(DBA, G&A   McAdams)

201 Country View Drive
Roanoke, Texas 76262

940. 240. 1012
TBPE: 19762  TBPLS: 10194440

www.gacon.com
www.mcadamsco.com

The John R. McAdams
Company, Inc.

Rio Vista Lane

Cordoba Lane

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

66
(C

al
le

d 
60

' R
.O

.W
.)

2681 = 500.34'

29
24

 =
 5

00
.7

0'

30
51

 =
 5

01
.2

3'

31
85

 =
 5

01
.8

8' 33
54

 =
 5

02
.6

2'

3490 = 503.89'

3913 = 509.22'

4076 = 511.31

4330 = 512.41'

4723 = 513.41'

3635 = 505.61'

48
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\fp & const plans\17191 FP BASE Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\fp & const plans\17191 FP BASE Plotted: 3/28/2019 10:39 AM, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval3/28/2019 10:39 AM, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduvalDuval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval, by mduvalmduval

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 3/6/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON  BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1 & 2, Block A & Lot 1, Block B LADERA ROCKWALL 47.694 Acres Zoned: PD-85

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET SECTION (NTS) (NTS)(NTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
*PARKING ALLOWED ON ONE SIDE OF STREET ONLY (THE HIGH SIDE OF STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' FRONT  YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' FRONT  YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A" Scale: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE WAY STREET SECTION  (NTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NO PARKING EITHER SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' FRONT  YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' FRONT  YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. Bearings based on Texas Coordinate System, North Central Zone (4202), NAD '83. 2. The coordinates shown at the Northeast and Southeast corners are based on Texas Coordinate The coordinates shown at the Northeast and Southeast corners are based on Texas Coordinate System, Texas Central Zone (4202) NAD '83.. 3. Surveyor has made no investigation or independent search for easement of record, encumbrances, restrictive covenants, ownership title evidence, or any other facts that an accurate abstract of title may disclose. 4. No flood zone area analysis has been performed on the subject property G&A I MCADAMS. 5. All property corners are 1/2" rebar set with cap stamped "G&A I MCADAMS", unless otherwise All property corners are 1/2" rebar set with cap stamped "G&A I MCADAMS", unless otherwise noted. 6. Refer to Typical Street Section for fire lane information.  7. COA is responsible for all maintenance, repair, and replacement for all systems in drainage and detention easements. 8. COA is to maintain open space, flood plain/ drainage easement.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Case No. P2019-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 7,029,870.9 E 2,600,737.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'X25' VE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width DDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line to be abandoned 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 2, Block A 8.790 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIKE L. PEOPLES CALLED 73.2744 ACRES 850/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width DDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CRS (G&A)



”
“ ”

“ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

”
” “

”

” “ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

”

“ ”
”

”

”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

”
“ ”

“ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

” “ ”

”
” “

”

”
” “

”

”
” “

”

” “ ”

”

17191

3/4

FINAL PLAT

111 Hillside Drive
Lewisville, Texas 75057

972. 436. 9712

(DBA, G&A   McAdams)

201 Country View Drive
Roanoke, Texas 76262

940. 240. 1012
TBPE: 19762  TBPLS: 10194440

www.gacon.com
www.mcadamsco.com

The John R. McAdams
Company, Inc.

49
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\fp & const plans\17191 FP BASE Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\fp & const plans\17191 FP BASE Plotted: 3/28/2019 10:39 AM, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval3/28/2019 10:39 AM, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduvalDuval, Michael;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval;  Saved:  3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval3/28/2019 10:33 AM, by mduval, by mduvalmduval

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CERTIFICATE  STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ROCKWALL WHEREAS We, RW Ladera, LLC, BEING the Owners of a tract of land in the County of Rockwall, State of Texas, said tract being described as follows: LOT 1, BLOCK A TRACT 1 BEING all that certain lot, tract or parcel of land situated in the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 41.921 acre tract of land described as Tract 3, in deed to John H. Cullins, recorded in Instrument No. 2008-00396743, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas, and being part of a called 73.2744 acre tract of land described in deed to Mike L. People, recorded in Volume 850, Page 15, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows: BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch rebar found at the southeast corner of said 41.921 acre tract, and the southwest corner of said 73.2744 acre tract and being in the north line of U. S. Highway 66; THENCE S 88°18'19”W, with the north line of U. S. Highway 66, a distance of 490.46 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap W, with the north line of U. S. Highway 66, a distance of 490.46 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the most southeasterly corner of a called 3.989 acre tract of land being titled G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the most southeasterly corner of a called 3.989 acre tract of land being titled , being the most southeasterly corner of a called 3.989 acre tract of land being titled as “Highway 205 Bypass R.O.W.” in City of Rockwall vs. John Cullins and Burks T. Payne, Jr., Cause No. 180-633, recorded in Highway 205 Bypass R.O.W.” in City of Rockwall vs. John Cullins and Burks T. Payne, Jr., Cause No. 180-633, recorded in  in City of Rockwall vs. John Cullins and Burks T. Payne, Jr., Cause No. 180-633, recorded in Instrument No. 2009-00410863, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas, also known as John King Boulevard; THENCE Northwesterly with the east line of said 3.989 acre tract and John King Boulevard, the following seven (7) calls: N 30°39'57” W, a distance of 19.44 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  W, a distance of 19.44 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; S 59°20'03” W, a distance of 21.30 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  W, a distance of 21.30 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; N 30°39'57” W, a distance of 211.63 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  W, a distance of 211.63 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; Northwesterly with a curve to the right having a radius of 1940.00 feet, a central angle of 25°25'15”, and an arc length , and an arc length of 860.73 feet, whose chord bears N 17°57'20” W, a distance of 853.69 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A  W, a distance of 853.69 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; N 05°14'42” W, a distance of 158.73 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  W, a distance of 158.73 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; N 84°45'18” E, a distance of 20.00 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  E, a distance of 20.00 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; N 05°14'42” W, a distance of 136.88 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS” in the south line of a  W, a distance of 136.88 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS” in the south line of a G&A CONSULTANTS” in the south line of a  in the south line of a called 10.942 acre tract of land described in deed to City of Rockwall, recorded in Instrument No. 2007-00389123, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas; THENCE N 89°26'01” E, with the south line of said 10.942 acre tract, a distance of 15.52 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap  E, with the south line of said 10.942 acre tract, a distance of 15.52 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southeast corner thereof; G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southeast corner thereof; , being the southeast corner thereof; THENCE N 00°10'47” W, with the east line of said 10.942 acre tract, a distance of 271.63 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap  W, with the east line of said 10.942 acre tract, a distance of 271.63 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southwest corner of a 16.000 acre tract of land described as Tract 2 in deed to Betty G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southwest corner of a 16.000 acre tract of land described as Tract 2 in deed to Betty , being the southwest corner of a 16.000 acre tract of land described as Tract 2 in deed to Betty Bogard, recorded in Instrument No. 2008-00396742, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas; THENCE N 89°54'11” E, with the south line of said 16.000 acres, a distance of 842.15 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap  E, with the south line of said 16.000 acres, a distance of 842.15 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southeast corner thereof and being in the west line of said 73.2744 acre tract; G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southeast corner thereof and being in the west line of said 73.2744 acre tract; , being the southeast corner thereof and being in the west line of said 73.2744 acre tract; THENCE S 01°28'09” E, with the west line of said 73.2744 acre tract of land, a distance of 845.72 feet to a1/2 inch rebar set with  E, with the west line of said 73.2744 acre tract of land, a distance of 845.72 feet to a1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; THENCE over, across, and through said 73.2744 acre tract the following five (5) courses and distances: S 37°47'00” E, a distance of 135.09 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  E, a distance of 135.09 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; N 88°31'51” E, a distance of 259.75 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  E, a distance of 259.75 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; S 66°00'00” E, a distance of 266.78 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  E, a distance of 266.78 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; S 30°00'00” R, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  R, a distance of 384.58 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; S 64°00'00” E, a distance of 352.92 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being in the south line of  E, a distance of 352.92 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being in the south line of G&A CONSULTANTS”, being in the south line of , being in the south line of said 73.2744 acre tract and the north line of U.S. Highway 66; THENCE S 89°18'14” W, with the south line of said 73.2744 acre tract, and the north line of U.S. Highway 66, a distance  W, with the south line of said 73.2744 acre tract, and the north line of U.S. Highway 66, a distance of 1077.53 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing approximately 37.800 acres of land. LEGAL DESCRIPTION LOT 1, BLOCK B TRACT 2 BEING all that certain lot, tract or parcel of land situated in the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 41.921 acre tract of land described as Tract 3, in deed to John H. Cullins, recorded in Instrument No. 2008-00396743, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows: BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being in the north line of U. S. Highway 66, from which G&A CONSULTANTS”, being in the north line of U. S. Highway 66, from which , being in the north line of U. S. Highway 66, from which a 1/2 inch rebar found at the southeast corner of said 41.921 acres bears N 88°18'19” E, a distance 724.55 feet;  E, a distance 724.55 feet; THENCE S 88°18'19” W, a distance of 553.89 feet with the north line of U. S. Highway 66, to a wooden right-of-way monument found  W, a distance of 553.89 feet with the north line of U. S. Highway 66, to a wooden right-of-way monument found at the southwest corner of said 41.921 acre tract, and being in the east line of F. M. 1141; THENCE N 02°39'30” W, a distance of 601.94 feet with the east line of F. M. 1141,  to a 1/2 inch rebar found;  W, a distance of 601.94 feet with the east line of F. M. 1141,  to a 1/2 inch rebar found; THENCE N 01°20'56” W, a distance of 314.19 feet continuing with the east line of F. M. 1141,  to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap  W, a distance of 314.19 feet continuing with the east line of F. M. 1141,  to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southwest corner of a called 1.837 acre tract of land described as Tract 1 in deed to Betty G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southwest corner of a called 1.837 acre tract of land described as Tract 1 in deed to Betty , being the southwest corner of a called 1.837 acre tract of land described as Tract 1 in deed to Betty Bogard, recorded in Instrument No. 2008-00396742, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas; THENCE N 89°26'01” E, a distance of 200.01 feet with the south line of said 1.837 acre tract,  to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap  E, a distance of 200.01 feet with the south line of said 1.837 acre tract,  to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southeast corner thereof, and being at an inner ell corner of said 41.921 acre tract; G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the southeast corner thereof, and being at an inner ell corner of said 41.921 acre tract; , being the southeast corner thereof, and being at an inner ell corner of said 41.921 acre tract; THENCE N 01°20'56” W, a distance of 400.02 feet with the east line of said 1.837 acre tract,  to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap  W, a distance of 400.02 feet with the east line of said 1.837 acre tract,  to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being in the south line of a 10.942 acre tract of land described in deed to City of Rockwall, recorded G&A CONSULTANTS”, being in the south line of a 10.942 acre tract of land described in deed to City of Rockwall, recorded , being in the south line of a 10.942 acre tract of land described in deed to City of Rockwall, recorded in Instrument No. 2007-00389123, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas; THENCE N 89°26'01” E,  a distance of 65.39 feet with the south line of said 10.942 acre tract, to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap  E,  a distance of 65.39 feet with the south line of said 10.942 acre tract, to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the most northwesterly corner of a called 3.989 acre tract of land being titled G&A CONSULTANTS”, being the most northwesterly corner of a called 3.989 acre tract of land being titled , being the most northwesterly corner of a called 3.989 acre tract of land being titled as “Highway 205 Bypass R.O.W.” in City of Rockwall vs. John Cullins and Burks T. Payne, Jr., Cause No. 180-633, recorded in Highway 205 Bypass R.O.W.” in City of Rockwall vs. John Cullins and Burks T. Payne, Jr., Cause No. 180-633, recorded in  in City of Rockwall vs. John Cullins and Burks T. Payne, Jr., Cause No. 180-633, recorded in Instrument No. 2009-00410863, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas, also known as John King Boulevard; THENCE Southeasterly with the west line of said 3.989 acre tract and John King Boulevard, the following eight (8) calls: S 05°14'42” E, a distance of 119.42 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  E, a distance of 119.42 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; N 84°45'18” E, a distance of 20.00 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  E, a distance of 20.00 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; S 05°14'42” E, a distance of 189.30 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  E, a distance of 189.30 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; Southeasterly with a curve to the left having a radius of 2060.00 feet, a central angle of 23°19'48”, and an arc length , and an arc length of 838.80 feet, whose chord bears S 16°54'36” E, a distance of 833.02 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A  E, a distance of 833.02 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; Southeasterly with a curve to the right having a radius of 586.00 feet, a central angle of 07°34'10”, and an arc length , and an arc length of 77.42 feet, whose chord bears S 24°47'26” E, a distance of 77.36 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A  E, a distance of 77.36 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; Southeasterly with a curve to the left having a radius of 314.00 feet, a central angle of 09°39'36”, and an arc length , and an arc length of 52.94 feet, whose chord bears S 25°50'09” E, a distance of 52.88 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A  E, a distance of 52.88 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; S 30°39'57” E, a distance of 32.25 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”;  E, a distance of 32.25 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set with cap stamped “G&A CONSULTANTS”; G&A CONSULTANTS”; ; S 28°49'11” W, a distance of 60.93 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNIGN and containing approximately 9.894 acres of land.  W, a distance of 60.93 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNIGN and containing approximately 9.894 acres of land. STATE OF TEXAS  : : COUNTY OF DENTON  : WHEREAS We, RW Ladera, LLC, are the owners of the hereinabove described property, and, acting by and : WHEREAS We, RW Ladera, LLC, are the owners of the hereinabove described property, and, acting by and through our duly authorized representative, do hereby adopt this Final Plat designating the same as Ladera Rockwall, an addition to the City of Rockwall, and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever by fee simple title, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, all streets, thoroughfares, alleys, parks, trails, water courses, storm drainage facilities, easements, rights-of-way and public places, "and any other property necessary to serve the plat and to implement the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and Design Criteria thereon shown" for the purpose and consideration therein expressed. WITNESS OUR HAND this     day of       , 2019.  day of       , 2019. , 2019. John Delin, Authorized Representative STATE OF TEXAS  : : COUNTY OF DENTON  : BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY personally appeared John Delin, known to me to be the person : BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY personally appeared John Delin, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this    day of       , 2019.  day of       , 2019. , 2019. Notary Public My commission expires the    day of       , 2019. day of       , 2019., 2019.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT I, W. Thad Murley III, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, have prepared this plat of the above property from an actual survey on the ground, and this plat represents that survey made by me or under my supervision. W. Thad Murley III Texas Registration No. 5802

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 3/6/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON  BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Case No. P2019-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block A & Lot 1, Block B LADERA ROCKWALL 47.694 Acres Zoned: PD-85

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED FOR FINAL APPROVAL __________ ___________________   ________________ ___________________   ________________ ________________ Planning & Zoning Commission, Chairman       Date      Date APPROVED: I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of an addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on this _____ day of ________________, 2019. This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the office of the County Clerk of Rockwall, County, Texas, within one hundred eighty (180) days from said date of final approval. WITNESS OUR HANDS, this _____ day of ________________, ________.                                                                              Mayor, City of Rockwall     City Secretary        City Engineer   City Secretary        City Engineer     City Engineer



17191

4/4

UNIT EXHIBIT

111 Hillside Drive
Lewisville, Texas 75057

972. 436. 9712

(DBA, G&A   McAdams)

201 Country View Drive
Roanoke, Texas 76262

940. 240. 1012
TBPE: 19762  TBPLS: 10194440

www.gacon.com
www.mcadamsco.com

The John R. McAdams
Company, Inc.

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

66
(C

al
le

d 
60

' R
.O

.W
.)

NORTH JOHN KING BLVD.

( Variable Width R.O.W.)

1984= 500.09'

2352=500.17'

2540 = 500.27'

2573 = 500.28'

2681 = 500.34'

29
24

 =
 5

00
.7

0'

30
51

 =
 5

01
.2

3'

31
85

 =
 5

01
.8

8' 33
54

 =
 5

02
.6

2'

3490 = 503.89'

1776 = 499.21'

1984= 500.09'

23
52

=50
0.1

7'
2540 = 500.27'

2573 = 500.28'

26
81

 =
 5

00
.3

4'

29
24

 =
 5

00
.7

0'

30
51

 =
 5

01
.2

3'

31
85

 =
 5

01
.8

8'

33
54

 =
 5

02
.6

2'

34
90

 = 
50

3.8
9'

Activity

Center

M
ad

rid
 W

ay

Bella Drive

La
de

ra
 W

ay

Sendera Lane

Rio Vista Lane

En
ca

nt
o 

Tr
ai

l

62

76

81
82

84

75

27

36

39

3433

35

38

41

53

54

68

2
1

5

3
4

10
6

11

8
7

18

23

12

14

13

15

17

1916

20

21

32

37

22

44

24

25
26

55

45

43

46

40

70

42

48 50

57

60

52

58
47

59

56

67

61 63

69

71

51

64

49

74

72

80
83

65

85

66

73 77

9

R
io

 V
is

ta
 L

an
e

Bella Drive 79
78

28
29

30
31

11
1

11
0

10
9

10
8

86

10
7

10
6

11
2

11
6

11
7

11
6

87
88 89

Cordoba Lane

C
or

do
ba

 L
an

e

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

* * * *
*

* * * *

*
*

*
*

Open Space

Open Space

Open Space

O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e

Open Space

Open Space

Open Space

NORTH JOHN KING BLVD.

( Variable Width R.O.W.)

FM 1141
( Variable Width R.O.W.)

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

66
(C

al
le

d 
60

' R
.O

.W
.)

18
88

6 
= 

50
1.

81
'

18
93

0 
= 

50
4.

90
'

18
82

3 =
 50

2.0
0

18
77

8 =
 50

1.9
5'

18705 = 501.90'

18663 = 498.41'

50
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\fp & const plans\Sheets\17191 UNIT Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\fp & const plans\Sheets\17191 UNIT Plotted: 3/28/2019 10:39 AM, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/27/2019 2:24 PM, by mduval3/28/2019 10:39 AM, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/27/2019 2:24 PM, by mduval, by Duval, Michael;  Saved:  3/27/2019 2:24 PM, by mduvalDuval, Michael;  Saved:  3/27/2019 2:24 PM, by mduval;  Saved:  3/27/2019 2:24 PM, by mduval3/27/2019 2:24 PM, by mduval, by mduvalmduval

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=100'1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE: 1. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON THE CROSS SECTIONS FOR THE FOR MORE INFORMATION ON THE CROSS SECTIONS FOR THE ULTIMATE 100 YR FLOODPLAIN REFER TO "HYDROLOGIC AND HYDRAULIC STUDY IN SUPPORT OF LADERA ROCKWALL DEVELOPMENT" PREPARED BY JEA-HYDROTECH ENGINEERING, INC. 2. OPEN SPACES TO BE MAINTAINED BY COA.OPEN SPACES TO BE MAINTAINED BY COA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block A & Lot 1, Block B LADERA ROCKWALL 47.694 Acres Zoned: PD-85

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 02/20/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON  BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Case No. P2019-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block A Scale: 1"=150"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN N. CULLINS TRACT 3 CALLED 41.921 ACRES 2008-00396743

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF TEXAS ESMT. VOL. 56, PG. 351

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width DDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line to be abandoned 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIKE L. PEOPLES CALLED 73.2744 ACRES 850/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block B 9.894 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block A 37.800 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETTY BOGARD TRACT 1 CALLED 1.837 ACRES 2008-00396742

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block B 9.894 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN FF = 504.00



 T
R

EE
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

- C
EN

TR
A

L

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

T1.0

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

51
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW J 416

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SS 30" FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line to be abandoned 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCING (TPF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Plotted: 3/13/2019 9:05 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:05 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
240 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=80'1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITIGATION TOTALS: NORTHWEST: 472.5 472.5 SOUTHWEST: 53.75 53.75 CENTRAL:  1200.5 1200.5 SOUTHEAST: 0 0 TOTAL:  1726.75 inches 1726.75 inches TOTAL PROPOSED MITIGATION: 1,727 inches

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN ANY WORK IS DONE WITHIN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MUST BE PRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED BEFORE ANY GRADING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONST. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC SAFETY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL "T" STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HT. SECURE W/WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP GUY WIRE SECURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO GUY WIRE ALSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL FENCE W/4" OF ONSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WOOD BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRUNING, REMOVAL AND PROTECTION MEASURES A.  QUALITY ASSURANCE 1) Comply with applicable Federal, state, county and local regulations governing landscape Comply with applicable Federal, state, county and local regulations governing landscape work. 2) employ only experienced personnel. Provide adequate supervision by qualified foreman. employ only experienced personnel. Provide adequate supervision by qualified foreman. B.  JOB CONDITIONS 1) Coordination: Coordinate and cooperate with other contractors to enable the work to Coordination: Coordinate and cooperate with other contractors to enable the work to proceed as rapidly and efficiently as possible. 2) In order to minimize conflict, secure from the Construction Manager copies of layout In order to minimize conflict, secure from the Construction Manager copies of layout drawings showing the location of all underground utility lines and other structures C.  PRODUCTS 1) MULCH: Double shredded hardwood mulch free of sticks, dirt and other debris and MULCH: Double shredded hardwood mulch free of sticks, dirt and other debris and derived from the site clearing. D.  DEFINITIONS 1) CRZ: Critical Root Zone: The area of undisturbed natural soil around a tree defined by CRZ: Critical Root Zone: The area of undisturbed natural soil around a tree defined by a concentric circle with a radius in feet equal to the the number of inches of trunk diameter. 2) TPF: Tree Protection Fence: The orange safety barrier netting that shall extend around TPF: Tree Protection Fence: The orange safety barrier netting that shall extend around the entire circumference of the tree at the CRZ or as shown on approved plans. E.  PRE-CONSTRUCTION TREE PRUNING 1) Personnel Qualifications: All pruning shall be performed under the supervision of an Personnel Qualifications: All pruning shall be performed under the supervision of an international Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Certified Arborist. 2) All trees within the project area shall be pruned to: All trees within the project area shall be pruned to: (i) Clear the crown of diseased, crossing, weak and dead wood to a minimum of 1   Clear the crown of diseased, crossing, weak and dead wood to a minimum of 1   12inches in diameter (ii) Provide 14 feet of vertical clearance over streets and 8 feet over sidewalks. Provide 14 feet of vertical clearance over streets and 8 feet over sidewalks. (iii) Remove stubs, cutting outside the woundwood tissue that has formed around the Remove stubs, cutting outside the woundwood tissue that has formed around the branch. (iv) Reduce end weight on heavy, horizontal branches by selectively removing small Reduce end weight on heavy, horizontal branches by selectively removing small diameter branches, no greater than 2 to 3 inches, near the ends of the scaffolds. 3) Pruning cuts shall be made in accordance with ANSI 300 Pruning Standard and work Pruning cuts shall be made in accordance with ANSI 300 Pruning Standard and work shall be performed in accordance with ANSI Z133.1 Safety Standards. Pruning shall be in accordance with ISA's Best Management Practices: Tree Pruning 4) No more than 20 percent of live foliage shall be removed from any tree. No more than 20 percent of live foliage shall be removed from any tree. 5) Brush shall be chipped and chips shall be spread underneath trees within the tree Brush shall be chipped and chips shall be spread underneath trees within the tree protection zone to a maximum depth of 4 inches, leaving the trunk clear of mulch. F. TREE REMOVAL 1) Tree preservation requires a commitment to preserving and maintaining retained trees, Tree preservation requires a commitment to preserving and maintaining retained trees, as well as removal of any unsuited trees within the Project Area. 2) All wood debris from all tree removals at the Project Site is to be chipped and stored All wood debris from all tree removals at the Project Site is to be chipped and stored on site for use in the tree preservation efforts at the discretion of the Landscape Architect. 3) The limits of all tree protection zones shall be staked in the field and observed by all The limits of all tree protection zones shall be staked in the field and observed by all contractors, 4) Any brush clearing required within the tree protection zone shall be accomplished with Any brush clearing required within the tree protection zone shall be accomplished with hand operated equipment. 5) Trees to be removed from within the tree protection zone shall be removed under the Trees to be removed from within the tree protection zone shall be removed under the supervision of a Certified Arborist. The trees shall be cut near ground level and the stump ground out. G. TREE PROTECTION 1) Before beginning work, the Project Manager, Landscape Architect and/or Owner of Before beginning work, the Project Manager, Landscape Architect and/or Owner of their agents are required to meet at the site to review all work procedures, access routes, storage areas, and tree protection measures. Any intended construction activities inside the TPZ shall be clearly outlines. 2) Fences shall be erected to protect trees to be preserved prior to construction Fences shall be erected to protect trees to be preserved prior to construction equipment arriving on the Project Site. Fences will define the specific protection zone for each tree or group trees.  3) Fences are to be maintained and remain until all site work has been completed and Fences are to be maintained and remain until all site work has been completed and final landscape operations begin. Fences may not be relocated or removed without written permission from the Landscape Architect. Fences may be constructed from 6 "T" stakes and orange web fence material 4) All trees to be preserved shall have 4 inches of hardwood mulch applied inside the All trees to be preserved shall have 4 inches of hardwood mulch applied inside the tree protection zone. This hardwood mulch shall be replenished as necessary to maintain a 4 inch depth. 5) Construction trailers, traffic and storage areas must remain outside fenced areas at Construction trailers, traffic and storage areas must remain outside fenced areas at all times. 6) Tree roots extend out in a straight, radial direction from the tree much like spokes on Tree roots extend out in a straight, radial direction from the tree much like spokes on a wheel (to a depth generally not exceeding 24"). All underground utilities and drain or irrigation lines shall be routed outside the tree protection zone. If lines must traverse the protection area, they shall be tunneled or bored under the tree. Trenches "airdug" with Air Spade (registered trademark) or similar technology are the exceptions. Irrigation line may routed in any direction outside the dripline of retained trees. Irrigation lines inside the dripline must be in a straight, radial direction towards the tree trunk and terminate in a dead end sprinkler head no grater than 7 feet from a tree trunk (irrigation lines shall not in any way bisect and therefore damage the "spoke-like" root system). 7) No materials, equipment, spoil, or waste or washout water may be deposited, stored, No materials, equipment, spoil, or waste or washout water may be deposited, stored, or parked within the tree protection zone. 8) If unintentional injury should occur to any tree during construction, it shall be reported If unintentional injury should occur to any tree during construction, it shall be reported to the Landscape Architect within six hours so that remedial action can be taken, Timeliness is critical to tree health. The cost of any remedial treatments will become the burden of the offending contracting company. 9) Any grading, construction, demolition, or other work that in expected to encounter Any grading, construction, demolition, or other work that in expected to encounter tree roots must be monitored by the Landscape Architect. Specific locations or tree tag numbers should be identified

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL WEST OF JOHN KING BLVD:526.25  inches  inches TOTAL OUTSIDE PROPERTY: 550.75 inches TOTAL WITHIN SS EASEMENT: 398.5 inches



TREE # CALIPER (") COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME PROTECTED REMOVED MITIGATION REMARKS

101 4.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

102 14 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 14

103 5.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 5.5

104 4.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 4.5

105 5.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 5.5

106 5.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 5.5

107 4 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 4

108 12.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 12.5

109 6.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 6.5

110 13 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 13

111 8.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 8.5

112 7.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 7.5

113 12.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes No

114 12.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 12.5

115 21 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 21

116 20 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 20

117 5.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 5.5

118 8.5 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 8.5

119 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 8 SS ESMT

120 8.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

121 8.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

122 5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

123 5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 5

124 10 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 10

125 6.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

126 8.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

127 4 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

128 7 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

129 6 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

130 5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

131 7 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 7

132 6 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 6

133 6 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 6

134 6 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 6

135 6 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 6

136 8 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 8 SS ESMT

137 7 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 7 SS ESMT

138 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 7

139 5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 5 SS ESMT

140 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9 SS ESMT

801 36 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 72 SS ESMT, feature tree

803 25 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 25 SS ESMT

804 7 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 7 SS ESMT

805 6.5 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 6.5

806 38 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 76 feature tree

807 11 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 5.5

816 18 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 9

817 14 RED CEDAR Juniperus virginiana Yes Yes 7

818 18 RED CEDAR Juniperus virginiana Yes Yes 9

TREE # CALIPER (") COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME PROTECTED REMOVED MITIGATION REMARKS

819 12 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6

820 17 RED CEDAR Juniperus virginiana Yes Yes 8.5

821 11 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 5.5

822 13, 13 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6.5

823 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9

824 11.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 5.75

825 11 CATALPA Catalpa bignonioides Yes Yes 11

826 6 SILVER MAPLE Acer saccharinum Yes Yes 6

827 5 SILVER MAPLE Acer saccharinum Yes Yes 5

828 4.5 BUR OAK Quercus macrocarpa Yes Yes 4.5

829 8 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 8

830 4 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 4

831 5.5 PECAN Carya illinoinensis Yes Yes 5.5

832 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 6

833 7.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 7.5

834 18 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 18

835 11 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 11

836 9.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9.5

837 9.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9.5

838 17 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 17

839 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 7

840 12 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 12

841 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 7

842 10 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 10

845 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 7

844 4 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 4

843 5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 5

846 12.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 12.5

847 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9

848 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9

849 9.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9.5

850 11 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 11

851 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9

852 11 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 11

853 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 8

854 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 8

855 4.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 4.5

856 4 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 4

857 14 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 14

858 4 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 4

859 10 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 10

860 10 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 10

861 11 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 11

862 10 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 10

864 16.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 16.5

865 8.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 8.5

866 4 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

867 21 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

868 12 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

869 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

TREE # CALIPER (") COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME PROTECTED REMOVED MITIGATION REMARKS

870 11.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

871 9.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9.5

872 10.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 10.5 SS ESMT

873 9.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9.5

874 14 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 14 SS ESMT

876 19.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 19.5 SS ESMT

877 11 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 11 SS ESMT

878 9.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 9.5 SS ESMT

879 15 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 15 SS ESMT

880 10 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 10

881 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 6 SS ESMT

882 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 8 SS ESMT

883 15 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 15 SS ESMT

884 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 7

885 6 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

886 6 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

887 6 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

888 6 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

889 5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

890 6 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

891 4.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

892 9 HICKORY Carya texana Yes No

893 7.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 7.5 SS ESMT

894 6 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 6 SS ESMT

896 8 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 8

897 5.5 HICKORY Carya texana Yes Yes 5.5

898 7.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

899 5.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

900 6.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

979 11 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 5.5

980 12 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6

981 13 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6.5

982 11.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 5.75

983 11 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 5.5

984 20.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 10.25

985 17 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 8.5

986 24 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 12

987 15 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 7.5

988 17 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 8.5

989 11 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 5.5

990 15.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 7.75

991 13 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6.5

992 10 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 10

993 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 6

994 13 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus americana Yes Yes 13

995 30 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 15

996 13.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6.75

997 12.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6.25

998 11.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 5.75

999 12.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6.25

1000 15 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 7.5

MITIGATION
INCHES: 1200.5

 T
R

EE
 C

H
A

R
T 

- C
EN

TR
A

L

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

T1.1

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

52
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Plotted: 3/13/2019 9:06 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:06 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
######

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin



NO
RTH JO

HN KING
 BLVD.

( Variable W
idth R.O

.W
.)

FM
 1141

( Variable W
idth R

.O
.W

.)

TREE # CALIPER (") COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME PROTECTED REMOVED MITIGATION
811 15 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 7.5

812 18.5 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 9.25

809 14 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 7

808 13 HACKBERRY Celtis occidentalis Yes Yes 6.5

810 5.5 TEXAS ASH Fraxinus texensis Yes Yes 5.5

813 5.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 5.5

815 4 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 4

814 8.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes Yes 8.5

MITIGATION INCHES: 53.75

 T
R

EE
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

-
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

T1.2

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

53
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW J325

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SS 30" FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF TEXAS ESMT. VOL. 56, PG. 351

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'X25' VE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block B 9.894 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage and Detention Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage and Detention Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCING (TPF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Plotted: 3/13/2019 9:06 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:06 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN ANY WORK IS DONE WITHIN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MUST BE PRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED BEFORE ANY GRADING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONST. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC SAFETY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL "T" STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HT. SECURE W/WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP GUY WIRE SECURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO GUY WIRE ALSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL FENCE W/4" OF ONSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WOOD BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRUNING, REMOVAL AND PROTECTION MEASURES A.  QUALITY ASSURANCE 1) Comply with applicable Federal, state, county and local regulations governing landscape Comply with applicable Federal, state, county and local regulations governing landscape work. 2) employ only experienced personnel. Provide adequate supervision by qualified foreman. employ only experienced personnel. Provide adequate supervision by qualified foreman. B.  JOB CONDITIONS 1) Coordination: Coordinate and cooperate with other contractors to enable the work to Coordination: Coordinate and cooperate with other contractors to enable the work to proceed as rapidly and efficiently as possible. 2) In order to minimize conflict, secure from the Construction Manager copies of layout In order to minimize conflict, secure from the Construction Manager copies of layout drawings showing the location of all underground utility lines and other structures C.  PRODUCTS 1) MULCH: Double shredded hardwood mulch free of sticks, dirt and other debris and MULCH: Double shredded hardwood mulch free of sticks, dirt and other debris and derived from the site clearing. D.  DEFINITIONS 1) CRZ: Critical Root Zone: The area of undisturbed natural soil around a tree defined by CRZ: Critical Root Zone: The area of undisturbed natural soil around a tree defined by a concentric circle with a radius in feet equal to the the number of inches of trunk diameter. 2) TPF: Tree Protection Fence: The orange safety barrier netting that shall extend around TPF: Tree Protection Fence: The orange safety barrier netting that shall extend around the entire circumference of the tree at the CRZ or as shown on approved plans. E.  PRE-CONSTRUCTION TREE PRUNING 1) Personnel Qualifications: All pruning shall be performed under the supervision of an Personnel Qualifications: All pruning shall be performed under the supervision of an international Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Certified Arborist. 2) All trees within the project area shall be pruned to: All trees within the project area shall be pruned to: (i) Clear the crown of diseased, crossing, weak and dead wood to a minimum of 1   Clear the crown of diseased, crossing, weak and dead wood to a minimum of 1   12inches in diameter (ii) Provide 14 feet of vertical clearance over streets and 8 feet over sidewalks. Provide 14 feet of vertical clearance over streets and 8 feet over sidewalks. (iii) Remove stubs, cutting outside the woundwood tissue that has formed around the Remove stubs, cutting outside the woundwood tissue that has formed around the branch. (iv) Reduce end weight on heavy, horizontal branches by selectively removing small Reduce end weight on heavy, horizontal branches by selectively removing small diameter branches, no greater than 2 to 3 inches, near the ends of the scaffolds. 3) Pruning cuts shall be made in accordance with ANSI 300 Pruning Standard and work Pruning cuts shall be made in accordance with ANSI 300 Pruning Standard and work shall be performed in accordance with ANSI Z133.1 Safety Standards. Pruning shall be in accordance with ISA's Best Management Practices: Tree Pruning 4) No more than 20 percent of live foliage shall be removed from any tree. No more than 20 percent of live foliage shall be removed from any tree. 5) Brush shall be chipped and chips shall be spread underneath trees within the tree Brush shall be chipped and chips shall be spread underneath trees within the tree protection zone to a maximum depth of 4 inches, leaving the trunk clear of mulch. F. TREE REMOVAL 1) Tree preservation requires a commitment to preserving and maintaining retained trees, Tree preservation requires a commitment to preserving and maintaining retained trees, as well as removal of any unsuited trees within the Project Area. 2) All wood debris from all tree removals at the Project Site is to be chipped and stored All wood debris from all tree removals at the Project Site is to be chipped and stored on site for use in the tree preservation efforts at the discretion of the Landscape Architect. 3) The limits of all tree protection zones shall be staked in the field and observed by all The limits of all tree protection zones shall be staked in the field and observed by all contractors, 4) Any brush clearing required within the tree protection zone shall be accomplished with Any brush clearing required within the tree protection zone shall be accomplished with hand operated equipment. 5) Trees to be removed from within the tree protection zone shall be removed under the Trees to be removed from within the tree protection zone shall be removed under the supervision of a Certified Arborist. The trees shall be cut near ground level and the stump ground out. G. TREE PROTECTION 1) Before beginning work, the Project Manager, Landscape Architect and/or Owner of Before beginning work, the Project Manager, Landscape Architect and/or Owner of their agents are required to meet at the site to review all work procedures, access routes, storage areas, and tree protection measures. Any intended construction activities inside the TPZ shall be clearly outlines. 2) Fences shall be erected to protect trees to be preserved prior to construction Fences shall be erected to protect trees to be preserved prior to construction equipment arriving on the Project Site. Fences will define the specific protection zone for each tree or group trees.  3) Fences are to be maintained and remain until all site work has been completed and Fences are to be maintained and remain until all site work has been completed and final landscape operations begin. Fences may not be relocated or removed without written permission from the Landscape Architect. Fences may be constructed from 6 "T" stakes and orange web fence material 4) All trees to be preserved shall have 4 inches of hardwood mulch applied inside the All trees to be preserved shall have 4 inches of hardwood mulch applied inside the tree protection zone. This hardwood mulch shall be replenished as necessary to maintain a 4 inch depth. 5) Construction trailers, traffic and storage areas must remain outside fenced areas at Construction trailers, traffic and storage areas must remain outside fenced areas at all times. 6) Tree roots extend out in a straight, radial direction from the tree much like spokes on Tree roots extend out in a straight, radial direction from the tree much like spokes on a wheel (to a depth generally not exceeding 24"). All underground utilities and drain or irrigation lines shall be routed outside the tree protection zone. If lines must traverse the protection area, they shall be tunneled or bored under the tree. Trenches "airdug" with Air Spade (registered trademark) or similar technology are the exceptions. Irrigation line may routed in any direction outside the dripline of retained trees. Irrigation lines inside the dripline must be in a straight, radial direction towards the tree trunk and terminate in a dead end sprinkler head no grater than 7 feet from a tree trunk (irrigation lines shall not in any way bisect and therefore damage the "spoke-like" root system). 7) No materials, equipment, spoil, or waste or washout water may be deposited, stored, No materials, equipment, spoil, or waste or washout water may be deposited, stored, or parked within the tree protection zone. 8) If unintentional injury should occur to any tree during construction, it shall be reported If unintentional injury should occur to any tree during construction, it shall be reported to the Landscape Architect within six hours so that remedial action can be taken, Timeliness is critical to tree health. The cost of any remedial treatments will become the burden of the offending contracting company. 9) Any grading, construction, demolition, or other work that in expected to encounter Any grading, construction, demolition, or other work that in expected to encounter tree roots must be monitored by the Landscape Architect. Specific locations or tree tag numbers should be identified

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin



TREE # CALIPER (") COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME PROTECTED REMOVED MITIGATION REMARKS

4703 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 7

4704 17 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 17

4705 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 6

4706 7.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4708 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4710 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 8

4711 7 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus americana YES YES 7

4712 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4717 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 8

4718 10 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 10

4719 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 6

4720 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4721 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4722 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 9

4724 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 7

4725 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 7

4726 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 9

4727 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 9

4728 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 8

4729 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 6

4730 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 7

4733 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 7

4734 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 9

4735 12 RED CEDAR Juniperus virginiana YES YES 6

4736 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 6

4737 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 8

4738 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 9

4739 12 RED CEDAR Juniperus virginiana YES NO

4744 11 RED CEDAR Juniperus virginiana YES YES 5.5

4745 11 RED CEDAR Juniperus virginiana YES YES 5.5

4746 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 6

4747 7.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 7.5 SS ESMT

4751 10 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus americana YES NO

4758 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 6

4759 7 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus americana YES YES 7

4761 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 8 SS ESMT

4762 7 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 7 SS ESMT

4763 12 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 12 SS ESMT

4764 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 6 SS ESMT

4765 8 HICKORY Carya texana YES YES 8

4766 7 HICKORY Carya texana YES YES 7 SS ESMT

4767 6.5 HICKORY Carya texana YES YES 6.5

4768 10 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 10

4769 10,10 HICKORY Carya texana YES NO

4770 8 HICKORY Carya texana YES NO

4771 9 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 9 SS ESMT

4772 16 HICKORY Carya texana YES YES 16 SS ESMT

4773 9 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 9 SS ESMT

4774 9 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 9

4775 6 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus americana YES YES 6

4776 9 HICKORY Carya texana YES YES 9 SS ESMT

4777 11 HICKORY Carya texana YES YES 11 SS ESMT

4778 13 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus americana YES YES 13 SS ESMT

4782 7 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus americana YES NO

4784 17 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 17

4785 11 AMERICAN ELM Ulmus americana YES NO

4786 23 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4787 6.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4789 19 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4790 21.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES NO

4794 11 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 11 SS ESMT

4795 16 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 16 SS ESMT

4796 11 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 11 SS ESMT

4797 8 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 8 SS ESMT

4798 8.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 8

4799 11 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 11 SS ESMT

4801 14 CEDAR ELM  Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 14

4802 10.5 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 10.5

4803 6 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia YES YES 6

MITIGATION INCHES: 472.5

 T
R

EE
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

-
N

O
R

TH
W

ES
T

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

T1.3

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

54
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCING (TPF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Plotted: 3/13/2019 9:06 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:06 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=30'1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN ANY WORK IS DONE WITHIN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MUST BE PRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED BEFORE ANY GRADING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONST. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC SAFETY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL "T" STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HT. SECURE W/WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP GUY WIRE SECURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO GUY WIRE ALSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL FENCE W/4" OF ONSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WOOD BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRUNING, REMOVAL AND PROTECTION MEASURES A.  QUALITY ASSURANCE 1) Comply with applicable Federal, state, county and local regulations governing landscape work. Comply with applicable Federal, state, county and local regulations governing landscape work. 2) employ only experienced personnel. Provide adequate supervision by qualified foreman. employ only experienced personnel. Provide adequate supervision by qualified foreman. B.  JOB CONDITIONS 1) Coordination: Coordinate and cooperate with other contractors to enable the work to proceed as rapidly and efficiently Coordination: Coordinate and cooperate with other contractors to enable the work to proceed as rapidly and efficiently as possible. 2) In order to minimize conflict, secure from the Construction Manager copies of layout drawings showing the location of In order to minimize conflict, secure from the Construction Manager copies of layout drawings showing the location of all underground utility lines and other structures C.  PRODUCTS 1) MULCH: Double shredded hardwood mulch free of sticks, dirt and other debris and derived from the site clearing. MULCH: Double shredded hardwood mulch free of sticks, dirt and other debris and derived from the site clearing. D.  DEFINITIONS 1) CRZ: Critical Root Zone: The area of undisturbed natural soil around a tree defined by a concentric circle with a radius CRZ: Critical Root Zone: The area of undisturbed natural soil around a tree defined by a concentric circle with a radius in feet equal to the the number of inches of trunk diameter. 2) TPF: Tree Protection Fence: The orange safety barrier netting that shall extend around the entire circumference of the TPF: Tree Protection Fence: The orange safety barrier netting that shall extend around the entire circumference of the tree at the CRZ or as shown on approved plans. E.  PRE-CONSTRUCTION TREE PRUNING 1) Personnel Qualifications: All pruning shall be performed under the supervision of an international Society of Arboriculture Personnel Qualifications: All pruning shall be performed under the supervision of an international Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Certified Arborist. 2) All trees within the project area shall be pruned to: All trees within the project area shall be pruned to: (i) Clear the crown of diseased, crossing, weak and dead wood to a minimum of 1   inches in diameter Clear the crown of diseased, crossing, weak and dead wood to a minimum of 1   inches in diameter 12 inches in diameter (ii) Provide 14 feet of vertical clearance over streets and 8 feet over sidewalks. Provide 14 feet of vertical clearance over streets and 8 feet over sidewalks. (iii) Remove stubs, cutting outside the woundwood tissue that has formed around the branch. Remove stubs, cutting outside the woundwood tissue that has formed around the branch. (iv) Reduce end weight on heavy, horizontal branches by selectively removing small diameter branches, no greater than 2 to Reduce end weight on heavy, horizontal branches by selectively removing small diameter branches, no greater than 2 to 3 inches, near the ends of the scaffolds. 3) Pruning cuts shall be made in accordance with ANSI 300 Pruning Standard and work shall be performed in accordance Pruning cuts shall be made in accordance with ANSI 300 Pruning Standard and work shall be performed in accordance with ANSI Z133.1 Safety Standards. Pruning shall be in accordance with ISA's Best Management Practices: Tree Pruning 4) No more than 20 percent of live foliage shall be removed from any tree. No more than 20 percent of live foliage shall be removed from any tree. 5) Brush shall be chipped and chips shall be spread underneath trees within the tree protection zone to a maximum depth Brush shall be chipped and chips shall be spread underneath trees within the tree protection zone to a maximum depth of 4 inches, leaving the trunk clear of mulch. F. TREE REMOVAL 1) Tree preservation requires a commitment to preserving and maintaining retained trees, as well as removal of any Tree preservation requires a commitment to preserving and maintaining retained trees, as well as removal of any unsuited trees within the Project Area. 2) All wood debris from all tree removals at the Project Site is to be chipped and stored on site for use in the tree All wood debris from all tree removals at the Project Site is to be chipped and stored on site for use in the tree preservation efforts at the discretion of the Landscape Architect. 3) The limits of all tree protection zones shall be staked in the field and observed by all contractors, The limits of all tree protection zones shall be staked in the field and observed by all contractors, 4) Any brush clearing required within the tree protection zone shall be accomplished with hand operated equipment. Any brush clearing required within the tree protection zone shall be accomplished with hand operated equipment. 5) Trees to be removed from within the tree protection zone shall be removed under the supervision of a Certified Arborist. Trees to be removed from within the tree protection zone shall be removed under the supervision of a Certified Arborist. The trees shall be cut near ground level and the stump ground out. G. TREE PROTECTION 1) Before beginning work, the Project Manager, Landscape Architect and/or Owner of their agents are required to meet at Before beginning work, the Project Manager, Landscape Architect and/or Owner of their agents are required to meet at the site to review all work procedures, access routes, storage areas, and tree protection measures. Any intended construction activities inside the TPZ shall be clearly outlines. 2) Fences shall be erected to protect trees to be preserved prior to construction equipment arriving on the Project Site. Fences shall be erected to protect trees to be preserved prior to construction equipment arriving on the Project Site. Fences will define the specific protection zone for each tree or group trees.  3) Fences are to be maintained and remain until all site work has been completed and final landscape operations begin. Fences are to be maintained and remain until all site work has been completed and final landscape operations begin. Fences may not be relocated or removed without written permission from the Landscape Architect. Fences may be constructed from 6 "T" stakes and orange web fence material 4) All trees to be preserved shall have 4 inches of hardwood mulch applied inside the tree protection zone. This hardwood All trees to be preserved shall have 4 inches of hardwood mulch applied inside the tree protection zone. This hardwood mulch shall be replenished as necessary to maintain a 4 inch depth. 5) Construction trailers, traffic and storage areas must remain outside fenced areas at all times. Construction trailers, traffic and storage areas must remain outside fenced areas at all times. 6) Tree roots extend out in a straight, radial direction from the tree much like spokes on a wheel (to a depth generally Tree roots extend out in a straight, radial direction from the tree much like spokes on a wheel (to a depth generally not exceeding 24"). All underground utilities and drain or irrigation lines shall be routed outside the tree protection zone. If lines must traverse the protection area, they shall be tunneled or bored under the tree. Trenches "airdug" with Air Spade (registered trademark) or similar technology are the exceptions. Irrigation line may routed in any direction outside the dripline of retained trees. Irrigation lines inside the dripline must be in a straight, radial direction towards the tree trunk and terminate in a dead end sprinkler head no grater than 7 feet from a tree trunk (irrigation lines shall not in any way bisect and therefore damage the "spoke-like" root system). 7) No materials, equipment, spoil, or waste or washout water may be deposited, stored, or parked within the tree No materials, equipment, spoil, or waste or washout water may be deposited, stored, or parked within the tree protection zone. 8) If unintentional injury should occur to any tree during construction, it shall be reported to the Landscape Architect If unintentional injury should occur to any tree during construction, it shall be reported to the Landscape Architect within six hours so that remedial action can be taken, Timeliness is critical to tree health. The cost of any remedial treatments will become the burden of the offending contracting company. 9) Any grading, construction, demolition, or other work that in expected to encounter tree roots must be monitored by the Any grading, construction, demolition, or other work that in expected to encounter tree roots must be monitored by the Landscape Architect. Specific locations or tree tag numbers should be identified

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin



C
ordoba Lane

Cordoba Lane

Madrid Way

Cordoba Lane

Lugo C
ourt

M
erida C

ourt

TREE # CALIPER (") COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME PROTECTED REMOVED
4861 13, 16 CEDAR ELM Ulmus crassifolia Yes No

4863 37.5 COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides No No

4864 36 COTTONWOOD Populus deltoides No Yes

 T
R

EE
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

-
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

T1.4

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

55
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width DDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line to be abandoned 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCING (TPF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 TS Plotted: 3/13/2019 9:07 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:07 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity3/13/2019 9:04 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=30'1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN ANY WORK IS DONE WITHIN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MUST BE PRESENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED BEFORE ANY GRADING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCE MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONST. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC SAFETY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' METAL "T" STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HT. SECURE W/WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP GUY WIRE SECURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO GUY WIRE ALSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL FENCE W/4" OF ONSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD WOOD BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRUNING, REMOVAL AND PROTECTION MEASURES A.  QUALITY ASSURANCE 1) Comply with applicable Federal, state, county and local regulations governing landscape work. Comply with applicable Federal, state, county and local regulations governing landscape work. 2) employ only experienced personnel. Provide adequate supervision by qualified foreman. employ only experienced personnel. Provide adequate supervision by qualified foreman. B.  JOB CONDITIONS 1) Coordination: Coordinate and cooperate with other contractors to enable the work to proceed as rapidly and efficiently Coordination: Coordinate and cooperate with other contractors to enable the work to proceed as rapidly and efficiently as possible. 2) In order to minimize conflict, secure from the Construction Manager copies of layout drawings showing the location of In order to minimize conflict, secure from the Construction Manager copies of layout drawings showing the location of all underground utility lines and other structures C.  PRODUCTS 1) MULCH: Double shredded hardwood mulch free of sticks, dirt and other debris and derived from the site clearing. MULCH: Double shredded hardwood mulch free of sticks, dirt and other debris and derived from the site clearing. D.  DEFINITIONS 1) CRZ: Critical Root Zone: The area of undisturbed natural soil around a tree defined by a concentric circle with a radius CRZ: Critical Root Zone: The area of undisturbed natural soil around a tree defined by a concentric circle with a radius in feet equal to the the number of inches of trunk diameter. 2) TPF: Tree Protection Fence: The orange safety barrier netting that shall extend around the entire circumference of the TPF: Tree Protection Fence: The orange safety barrier netting that shall extend around the entire circumference of the tree at the CRZ or as shown on approved plans. E.  PRE-CONSTRUCTION TREE PRUNING 1) Personnel Qualifications: All pruning shall be performed under the supervision of an international Society of Arboriculture Personnel Qualifications: All pruning shall be performed under the supervision of an international Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Certified Arborist. 2) All trees within the project area shall be pruned to: All trees within the project area shall be pruned to: (i) Clear the crown of diseased, crossing, weak and dead wood to a minimum of 1   inches in diameter Clear the crown of diseased, crossing, weak and dead wood to a minimum of 1   inches in diameter 12 inches in diameter (ii) Provide 14 feet of vertical clearance over streets and 8 feet over sidewalks. Provide 14 feet of vertical clearance over streets and 8 feet over sidewalks. (iii) Remove stubs, cutting outside the woundwood tissue that has formed around the branch. Remove stubs, cutting outside the woundwood tissue that has formed around the branch. (iv) Reduce end weight on heavy, horizontal branches by selectively removing small diameter branches, no greater than 2 to Reduce end weight on heavy, horizontal branches by selectively removing small diameter branches, no greater than 2 to 3 inches, near the ends of the scaffolds. 3) Pruning cuts shall be made in accordance with ANSI 300 Pruning Standard and work shall be performed in accordance Pruning cuts shall be made in accordance with ANSI 300 Pruning Standard and work shall be performed in accordance with ANSI Z133.1 Safety Standards. Pruning shall be in accordance with ISA's Best Management Practices: Tree Pruning 4) No more than 20 percent of live foliage shall be removed from any tree. No more than 20 percent of live foliage shall be removed from any tree. 5) Brush shall be chipped and chips shall be spread underneath trees within the tree protection zone to a maximum depth Brush shall be chipped and chips shall be spread underneath trees within the tree protection zone to a maximum depth of 4 inches, leaving the trunk clear of mulch. F. TREE REMOVAL 1) Tree preservation requires a commitment to preserving and maintaining retained trees, as well as removal of any Tree preservation requires a commitment to preserving and maintaining retained trees, as well as removal of any unsuited trees within the Project Area. 2) All wood debris from all tree removals at the Project Site is to be chipped and stored on site for use in the tree All wood debris from all tree removals at the Project Site is to be chipped and stored on site for use in the tree preservation efforts at the discretion of the Landscape Architect. 3) The limits of all tree protection zones shall be staked in the field and observed by all contractors, The limits of all tree protection zones shall be staked in the field and observed by all contractors, 4) Any brush clearing required within the tree protection zone shall be accomplished with hand operated equipment. Any brush clearing required within the tree protection zone shall be accomplished with hand operated equipment. 5) Trees to be removed from within the tree protection zone shall be removed under the supervision of a Certified Arborist. Trees to be removed from within the tree protection zone shall be removed under the supervision of a Certified Arborist. The trees shall be cut near ground level and the stump ground out. G. TREE PROTECTION 1) Before beginning work, the Project Manager, Landscape Architect and/or Owner of their agents are required to meet at Before beginning work, the Project Manager, Landscape Architect and/or Owner of their agents are required to meet at the site to review all work procedures, access routes, storage areas, and tree protection measures. Any intended construction activities inside the TPZ shall be clearly outlines. 2) Fences shall be erected to protect trees to be preserved prior to construction equipment arriving on the Project Site. Fences shall be erected to protect trees to be preserved prior to construction equipment arriving on the Project Site. Fences will define the specific protection zone for each tree or group trees.  3) Fences are to be maintained and remain until all site work has been completed and final landscape operations begin. Fences are to be maintained and remain until all site work has been completed and final landscape operations begin. Fences may not be relocated or removed without written permission from the Landscape Architect. Fences may be constructed from 6 "T" stakes and orange web fence material 4) All trees to be preserved shall have 4 inches of hardwood mulch applied inside the tree protection zone. This hardwood All trees to be preserved shall have 4 inches of hardwood mulch applied inside the tree protection zone. This hardwood mulch shall be replenished as necessary to maintain a 4 inch depth. 5) Construction trailers, traffic and storage areas must remain outside fenced areas at all times. Construction trailers, traffic and storage areas must remain outside fenced areas at all times. 6) Tree roots extend out in a straight, radial direction from the tree much like spokes on a wheel (to a depth generally Tree roots extend out in a straight, radial direction from the tree much like spokes on a wheel (to a depth generally not exceeding 24"). All underground utilities and drain or irrigation lines shall be routed outside the tree protection zone. If lines must traverse the protection area, they shall be tunneled or bored under the tree. Trenches "airdug" with Air Spade (registered trademark) or similar technology are the exceptions. Irrigation line may routed in any direction outside the dripline of retained trees. Irrigation lines inside the dripline must be in a straight, radial direction towards the tree trunk and terminate in a dead end sprinkler head no grater than 7 feet from a tree trunk (irrigation lines shall not in any way bisect and therefore damage the "spoke-like" root system). 7) No materials, equipment, spoil, or waste or washout water may be deposited, stored, or parked within the tree No materials, equipment, spoil, or waste or washout water may be deposited, stored, or parked within the tree protection zone. 8) If unintentional injury should occur to any tree during construction, it shall be reported to the Landscape Architect If unintentional injury should occur to any tree during construction, it shall be reported to the Landscape Architect within six hours so that remedial action can be taken, Timeliness is critical to tree health. The cost of any remedial treatments will become the burden of the offending contracting company. 9) Any grading, construction, demolition, or other work that in expected to encounter tree roots must be monitored by the Any grading, construction, demolition, or other work that in expected to encounter tree roots must be monitored by the Landscape Architect. Specific locations or tree tag numbers should be identified

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin



Bella D
rive

Encanto Trail  L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L1.0

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

56
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Limits of 100-Year Fully Developed Floodplain per Ultimate model; Refer to "Hydrologic and Hydraulic study in support of Ladera Rockwall Development" prepared by JEA-HydroTech Engineering, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable Width Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE AMENITY AREA REFERENCE AMENITY AREA CONSTRUCTION PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CT) CHASTETREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CM) CRAPEMYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RB) RED BUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CE) CEDAR ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RO) RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LO) LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus virginiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus shumardii

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus crassifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cercis canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lagerstroemia indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitex agnus-castus

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BC) BALD CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taxodium districhum

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LE) LACEBARK ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NRS) NELLIE R. STEVENS HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex x 'Nellie R. Stevens'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED LANDSCAPE (REF. L1.3-L1.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MO) MONTERREY OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus polymorpha

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PEC) PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carya illinoinensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TA) TEXAS ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fraxinus texana

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE CITY OF ROCKWALL Final landscape plan will meet all City of Rockwall development ordinances.  All landscape will be maintained according to city standards. All required landscape will be 100% watered by an underground irrigation system. SITE LANDSCAPE REQUIRED:  All canopy/Shade trees planted within this development  shall be a minimum of 3 caliper inches in size and all    Accent/Ornamental trees shall be a minimum of 4 feet in total height.  PROVIDED: All canopy trees are at least 3 caliper inches REQUIRED: A minimum of 20% (5.6 acres) open space. Floodplain   acreage my co may count for up to 50% of the 2o% open space   may count for up to 50% of the 2o% open space   requirement. PROVIDED: 10% Floodplain + 16.5% Landscaped area = 26.5% Open Space  BUFFER LANDSCAPE REQUIRED: A minimum 20' landscape street buffer shall be required  along Hwy 66 street frontage and a 50' landscape street buffer shall be required along John King Blvd. street frontage. PROVIDED: 20' landscape buffer along Hwy 66 and 50' landscape buffer along John King Blvd. REQUIRED: Two (2) large shade trees and four (4) small ornamental trees  shall be required per 100 linear feet of street buffer frontage.  John King Blvd. : 1,231 l.f. of street frontage / 100 l.f. = 12.31 12.31 x 2 = 25 large shade trees 12.31 x 4 = 50 small ornamental trees PROVIDED: 25 shade trees + 50 ornamental trees Hwy 66: 3' berm with enhanced landscape planting. PROVIDED: 3' berm with enhanced landscape planting. LANDSCAPE TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF ANY PUBLIC UTILITIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:50 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:50 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LE (5" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LO (5" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (5" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LO (5" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) LO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (4" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) LE (4" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE WITH COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) NRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE L1.3-L1.6 FOR DETAILED PLANTING PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED LANDSCAPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L1.1

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

57
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW J 416

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SS 30" FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE AMENITY AREA REFERENCE AMENITY AREA CONSTRUCTION PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CT) CHASTETREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CM) CRAPEMYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RB) RED BUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CE) CEDAR ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RO) RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LO) LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus virginiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus shumardii

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus crassifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cercis canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lagerstroemia indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitex agnus-castus

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BC) BALD CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taxodium districhum

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LE) LACEBARK ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NRS) NELLIE R. STEVENS HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex x 'Nellie R. Stevens'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED LANDSCAPE (REF. L1.3-L1.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MO) MONTERREY OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus polymorpha

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PEC) PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carya illinoinensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TA) TEXAS ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fraxinus texana

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE AMERICAN SEED COMPANY DRAINFIELD SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE CITY OF ROCKWALL Final landscape plan will meet all City of Rockwall development ordinances.  All landscape will be maintained according to city standards. All required landscape will be 100% watered by an underground irrigation system. SITE LANDSCAPE REQUIRED:  All canopy/Shade trees planted within this development  shall be a minimum of 3 caliper inches in size and all    Accent/Ornamental trees shall be a minimum of 4 feet in total height.  PROVIDED: All canopy trees are at least 3 caliper inches REQUIRED: A minimum of 20% (5.6 acres) open space. Floodplain   acreage my co may count for up to 50% of the 2o% open space   may count for up to 50% of the 2o% open space   requirement. PROVIDED: 10% Floodplain + 16.5% Landscaped area = 26.5% Open Space  BUFFER LANDSCAPE REQUIRED: A minimum 20' landscape street buffer shall be required  along Hwy 66 street frontage and a 50' landscape street buffer shall be required along John King Blvd. street frontage. PROVIDED: 20' landscape buffer along Hwy 66 and 50' landscape buffer along John King Blvd. REQUIRED: Two (2) large shade trees and four (4) small ornamental trees  shall be required per 100 linear feet of street buffer frontage.  John King Blvd. : 1,231 l.f. of street frontage / 100 l.f. = 12.31 12.31 x 2 = 25 large shade trees 12.31 x 4 = 50 small ornamental trees PROVIDED: 25 shade trees + 50 ornamental trees Hwy 66: 3' berm with enhanced landscape planting. PROVIDED: 3' berm with enhanced landscape planting. LANDSCAPE TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF ANY PUBLIC UTILITIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:51 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:51 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LO (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LO (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LE (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LO (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY FOUNTAIN (REF. L2.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) LO (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) BC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) BC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) BC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE WITH COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) LO (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) NRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LO (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) BC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) BC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED SOUTH BUFFER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE L1.3-L1.6 FOR DETAILED PLANTING PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. L1.4 DETAIL B PUTTING GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (5" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L1.2

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

58
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CT) CHASTETREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CM) CRAPEMYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RB) RED BUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CE) CEDAR ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RO) RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LO) LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus virginiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus shumardii

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus crassifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cercis canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lagerstroemia indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitex agnus-castus

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BC) BALD CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taxodium districhum

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LE) LACEBARK ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NRS) NELLIE R. STEVENS HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex x 'Nellie R. Stevens'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED LANDSCAPE (REF. L1.3-L1.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MO) MONTERREY OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus polymorpha

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PEC) PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carya illinoinensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TA) TEXAS ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fraxinus texana

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE AMERICAN SEED COMPANY DRAINFIELD SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE CITY OF ROCKWALL Final landscape plan will meet all City of Rockwall development ordinances.  All landscape will be maintained according to city standards. All required landscape will be 100% watered by an underground irrigation system. SITE LANDSCAPE REQUIRED:  All canopy/Shade trees planted within this development  shall be a minimum of 3 caliper inches in size and all    Accent/Ornamental trees shall be a minimum of 4 feet in total height.  PROVIDED: All canopy trees are at least 3 caliper inches REQUIRED: A minimum of 20% (5.6 acres) open space. Floodplain   acreage my co may count for up to 50% of the 2o% open space   may count for up to 50% of the 2o% open space   requirement. PROVIDED: 10% Floodplain + 16.5% Landscaped area = 26.5% Open Space  BUFFER LANDSCAPE REQUIRED: A minimum 20' landscape street buffer shall be required  along Hwy 66 street frontage and a 50' landscape street buffer shall be required along John King Blvd. street frontage. PROVIDED: 20' landscape buffer along Hwy 66 and 50' landscape buffer along John King Blvd. REQUIRED: Two (2) large shade trees and four (4) small ornamental trees  shall be required per 100 linear feet of street buffer frontage.  John King Blvd. : 1,231 l.f. of street frontage / 100 l.f. = 12.31 12.31 x 2 = 25 large shade trees 12.31 x 4 = 50 small ornamental trees PROVIDED: 25 shade trees + 50 ornamental trees Hwy 66: 3' berm with enhanced landscape planting. PROVIDED: 3' berm with enhanced landscape planting. LANDSCAPE TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF ANY PUBLIC UTILITIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE CITY OF ROCKWALL Final landscape plan will meet all City of Rockwall development ordinances.  All landscape will be maintained according to city standards. All required landscape will be 100% watered by an underground irrigation system. SITE LANDSCAPE REQUIRED:  All canopy/Shade trees planted within this development  shall be a minimum of 3 caliper inches in size and all    Accent/Ornamental trees shall be a minimum of 4 feet in total height.  PROVIDED: All canopy trees are at least 3 caliper inches REQUIRED: A minimum of 20% (5.6 acres) open space. Floodplain   acreage my co may count for up to 50% of the 2o% open space   may count for up to 50% of the 2o% open space   requirement. PROVIDED: 10% Floodplain + 16.5% Landscaped area = 26.5% Open Space  BUFFER LANDSCAPE REQUIRED: A minimum 20' landscape street buffer shall be required  along Hwy 66 street frontage and a 50' landscape street buffer shall be required along John King Blvd. street frontage. PROVIDED: 20' landscape buffer along Hwy 66 and 50' landscape buffer along John King Blvd. REQUIRED: Two (2) large shade trees and four (4) small ornamental trees  shall be required per 100 linear feet of street buffer frontage.  John King Blvd. : 1,231 l.f. of street frontage / 100 l.f. = 12.31 12.31 x 2 = 25 large shade trees 12.31 x 4 = 50 small ornamental trees PROVIDED: 25 shade trees + 50 ornamental trees Hwy 66: 3' berm with enhanced landscape planting. PROVIDED: 3' berm with enhanced landscape planting. LANDSCAPE TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF ANY PUBLIC UTILITIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"x2" RAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"x3/4" PICKET BARS 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND CLEARANCE  SHALL NOT EXCEED 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. PLAN FOR FENCE HEIGHT MANUFACTURER TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR FINAL DESIGN. WELD NOTES:  ALL WROUGHT IRON AND FIELD WELDS TO BE PRIMED AND PAINTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CT) CHASTETREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CM) CRAPEMYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RB) RED BUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cercis canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lagerstroemia indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitex agnus-castus

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NRS) NELLIE R. STEVENS HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex x 'Nellie R. Stevens'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED LANDSCAPE (REF. L1.3-L1.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TA) TEXAS ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fraxinus texana

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE AMERICAN SEED COMPANY DRAINFIELD SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE L1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE AMENITY AREA REFERENCE AMENITY AREA CONSTRUCTION PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:52 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:52 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) BC (4" CAL.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED LANDSCAPE SCREENING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) LO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (5" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) CE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LE (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LO (5" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) RO (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE L1.3-L1.6 FOR DETAILED PLANTING PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LE (5" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) PEC (4" CAL.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENHANCED LANDSCAPE SCREENING (REF. L1.5-L1.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9



Sendera Lane

NO
RTH JO

HN KING
 BLVD.

( Variable W
idth R.O

.W
.)

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 D

ET
A

IL
S

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L1.3

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

59
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE C (REF. L1.4)L1.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE C (REF. L1.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RY) RED YUCCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WLC) WALKER'S LOW CATMINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(YH) YAUPON HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RM) ROSEMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PG) PINK GAURA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DIH) DWARF INDIAN HAWTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LB) LITTLE BLUESTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DL) DAYLILLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex vomitoria

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosmarinus officinalis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gaura lindheimeri 'Siskiyou Pink'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rhaphiolepis indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schizachyrium scoparium 'Prairie Blues'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocalis sp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AMG) ADAGIO MAIDEN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis 'Adagio'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PM) PINK MUHLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Muhlenbergi capillaris

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WJ) WINTER JASMINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasminum nudiflorum

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hesperaloe parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nepeta x faassenii 'Walker's Low'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:52 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:52 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(29) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(21) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(19) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(25) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(36) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(25) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(37) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL LOT TREE (REF. L1.0-L1.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=20'1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(25) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(25) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(33) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(63) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(46) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(27) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(56) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(21) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(29) DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) WJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(70) SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(75) SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(32) DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(27) DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) YH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(210) SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(31) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(30) SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11) DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(32) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(58) DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) WJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) YH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) WJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(27) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(25) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(30) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING



 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 D

ET
A

IL
S

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L1.4

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

60
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE C (REF. L1.4)L1.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RY) RED YUCCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WLC) WALKER'S LOW CATMINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(YH) YAUPON HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RM) ROSEMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PG) PINK GAURA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DIH) DWARF INDIAN HAWTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LB) LITTLE BLUESTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DL) DAYLILLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex vomitoria

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosmarinus officinalis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gaura lindheimeri 'Siskiyou Pink'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rhaphiolepis indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schizachyrium scoparium 'Prairie Blues'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocalis sp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AMG) ADAGIO MAIDEN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis 'Adagio'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PM) PINK MUHLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Muhlenbergi capillaris

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WJ) WINTER JASMINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasminum nudiflorum

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hesperaloe parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nepeta x faassenii 'Walker's Low'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECOMPOSED CRUSHED GRANITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW J 416

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:53 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:53 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(23) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(21) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16) PG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(47) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(26) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(31) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14) RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(34) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL C CORNER ENHANCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEATWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMENITY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL  TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH BUFFER LANDSCAPE (REF. L1.5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. DETAIL C CORNER ENHANCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL B PUTTING GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECOMPOSED CRUSHED GRANITE (REF. L2.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL TURF PUTTING GREEN



STATE HWY 66
(Called 60' R.O.W.)

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 D

ET
A

IL
S

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L1.5

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

61
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW J 416

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RY) RED YUCCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WLC) WALKER'S LOW CATMINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(YH) YAUPON HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RM) ROSEMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PG) PINK GAURA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DIH) DWARF INDIAN HAWTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LB) LITTLE BLUESTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DL) DAYLILLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex vomitoria

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosmarinus officinalis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gaura lindheimeri 'Siskiyou Pink'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rhaphiolepis indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schizachyrium scoparium 'Prairie Blues'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocalis sp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AMG) ADAGIO MAIDEN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis 'Adagio'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PM) PINK MUHLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Muhlenbergi capillaris

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WJ) WINTER JASMINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasminum nudiflorum

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hesperaloe parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nepeta x faassenii 'Walker's Low'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE G

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:54 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:54 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(52) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(45) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(101) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(44) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(21)  AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17) DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=10'1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(70) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(161) DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(63) DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) PM



 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 D

ET
A

IL
S

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L1.6

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

62
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE G

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE H

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RY) RED YUCCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WLC) WALKER'S LOW CATMINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(YH) YAUPON HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RM) ROSEMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PG) PINK GAURA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DIH) DWARF INDIAN HAWTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LB) LITTLE BLUESTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DL) DAYLILLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex vomitoria

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosmarinus officinalis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gaura lindheimeri 'Siskiyou Pink'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rhaphiolepis indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schizachyrium scoparium 'Prairie Blues'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocalis sp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AMG) ADAGIO MAIDEN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis 'Adagio'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PM) PINK MUHLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Muhlenbergi capillaris

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WJ) WINTER JASMINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasminum nudiflorum

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hesperaloe parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nepeta x faassenii 'Walker's Low'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE G

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE H

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:55 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:55 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=10'1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(45) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(72) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(31) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(29)  AMG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(41) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(32) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(33) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	RMRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) DIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10)	DIHDIH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10) RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(197) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20) PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) AMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) RY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20) IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) AMG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) RM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) WLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(39) IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING



 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 D

ET
A

IL
S

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L1.7

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

63
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
30gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED BUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cercis canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
30gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Multitrunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPEMYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lagerstroemia indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
30gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Multitrunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASTE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vitex agnus-castus

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
30gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex x 'Nellie R. Stevens'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NELLIE R. STEVENS HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER JASMINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasminium nudiflorum

AutoCAD SHX Text
5gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINK GAURA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gaura lindheimeri 'Siskiyou Pink'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ilex vomitoria

AutoCAD SHX Text
YAUPON HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fulll

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosmarinus officinalis

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWARF INDIAN HAWTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rhaphiolepis indica

AutoCAD SHX Text
3gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
3gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Muhlenbergia capillaris

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINK MUHLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAGIO MAIDEN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Miscanthus sinensis 'Adagio'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE BLUESTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schizachyrium scoparium 'Prairie Blues'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Evergreen

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAYLILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocallis

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" pot

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
377

AutoCAD SHX Text
337

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fulll

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED YUCCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER'S LOW CATMINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hesperaloe parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nepeta x faassenii

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINFIELD SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
92 lbs

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus shumardii

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
LACEBARK ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus virginiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus crassifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALD CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Taxodium distichum

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Carya illinoinensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
LACEBARK ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus virginiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus shumardii

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
LACEBARK ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus parvifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus virginiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ulmus crassifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Single Trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTERREY OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus polymorpha

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TEXAS ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fraxinus texana

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 LS DETAILS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:56 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:56 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSK 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- 20" PERFORATED SCH. 40 PVC TUBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- 6' HARNESSES WITH SEWN-IN LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- CAM BUCKLES W/ HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- ZIP TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-  20-10-5    2 YEAR TIME RELEASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSK 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- 36" PERFORATED SCH. 40 PVC TUBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- 6' HARNESSES WITH SEWN-IN LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- CAM BUCKLES W/ HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3- ZIP TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-  20-10-5    2 YEAR TIME RELEASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STABILIZER KIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.I. MANUFACTURING, L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-691-1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.TREESTABILIZER.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
---------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAM BUCKLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIP TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PLANTING SOIL BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAM BUCKLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO MULCH NEAR TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE SEWN-IN LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK THROUGH HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH BED AFTER STRAPS ARE ATTACHED TO TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 TUBES  +/- DEG. APARTDEG. APART

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET ROOTBALL 1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE TO BE MINIMUM 8' LONG. STAKE TO BE 18" BELOW PIT IN UNDISTRUBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACH GALVANIZED GUY WIRE WITH  " HOSE 12" HOSE CONNECTIONS AROUND TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE METAL STAKES (3 PER TREE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE HOLE 12" LAGER THAN ROOTBALL BACK FILL WITH PLANTING SOIL MIX AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STAKES, ONE FOR EACH OF THE THREE LARGEST STEMS ON TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORESCENT ORANGE PLASTIC CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ALL THORNLESS MESQUITE TREES TO BE STAKED AS ORNAMENTAL OR MULTI TRUNK TREES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL TREE STAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED BY: EPIC PLASTICS, 104 EAST TURNER RD., LODI CA 95240

AutoCAD SHX Text
URL ADDRESS:   www.epicplastics.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR OPTIONS: MENDOCINO REDWOOD, PACIFICA GREY, SEDONA SAND, AND CARMEL BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 7/16" x 9/16" x 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" OF EITHER SIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE ATTACHED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC STAKES MUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ATTACHMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATED DECK SCREWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 3' O.C. MAX. USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC STAKE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER PLANTING AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE, GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J" STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. USE COARSE WOOD WORKING TOOLS FOR CUTTING & DRILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGE COMPOSITE HEADER BOARD DETAIL #210

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" HARDWOOD MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH 3" TOPSOIL THEN BACKFILL WITH 3" LIVING EARTH COMPOST AND TILL TO 12" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRIFORM TABLETS PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE TO 6" DEPTH AND TILL TO 6" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LANDSCAPE NOTES: 1)  Contractor shall stake out tree locations and bed configuration for approval approval by owner prior to installation. 2)  Contractor is responsible for verifying location of all underground utilities prior to construction. 3)  It is the responsibility of the contractor to advise the owners representative of any condition found on site which prohibits installation as shown on these plans 4)  All shrub and groundcover beds shall have a minimum of 3" of hardwood bark mulch 5)  Landscape edging shall be located as noted on plan. 6)  Trees overhanging walks and parking areas shall have a clear trunk height of seven feet. 7)  Multi trunk and ornamental trees will be allowed in the city's right of way with staff approval only.  Must be outside any visibility triangles. 8)  A visibility triangle must be provided at all intersections as required by the thoroughfare standards code.  Trees will have a minimum clear trunk branching height of nine feet. 9)  All plant material shall be maintained in a healthy and growing condition,and must be  replaced with plant material of similar variety and size if damaged, destroyed, or removed. 10)  Landscape areas shall be kept free of trash, litter and weeds. 11)  An automatic irrigation system shall be provided to maintain all landscape areas. Over spray on streets and walks is prohibited.  A permit from the building inspection department is required for each irrigation system.  Impact fees must be paid to the development services department for separate irrigation meters prior to any permit release. 12)  Irrigation Controller to have a Rain and Freeze Stat. 13)  All landscape is to be greater than 8 feet from all underground utilities. 14) All areas of grading disturbance are to have grass reestablished at 75% coverage prior to letter of acceptance from the city.  Means and methods of grass establishment and application of water for grass establishment are at the discretion of the owner and contractor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Mitigation Required*: 1726.75 in 1726.75 in Total Mitigation Provided: 1727 in 1727 in *Ref. T1.0 TREE SURVEY



STATE HWY 66
(Called 60' R.O.W.)

Ladera Way

Bella D
rive

Sendera Lane

Madrid Way

Encanto Trail

R
io Vista Lane

C
ordoba Lane

Cordoba Lane

Madrid Way

Cordoba Lane

Lugo C
ourt

M
erida C

ourt

 H
A

R
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L2.0

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

64
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW J 416

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SS 30" FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 21" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"x2" RAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"x3/4" PICKET BARS 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND CLEARANCE  SHALL NOT EXCEED 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. PLAN FOR FENCE HEIGHT MANUFACTURER TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR FINAL DESIGN. WELD NOTES:  ALL WROUGHT IRON AND FIELD WELDS TO BE PRIMED AND PAINTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE AMENITY CENTER REFERENCE AMENITY CENTER CONSTRUCTION PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE AMENITY AREA REFERENCE AMENITY CENTER CONSTRUCTION PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 HS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 HS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:56 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:56 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
240 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=80'1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK DRY CREEK BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECOMPOSED GRANITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' STONE COLUMN WITH ORNAMENTAL FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE MONUMENT SIGN AND MASONRY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK DRY CREEK BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' STONE COLUMNS AT CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



L A D E R A

 H
A

R
D

SC
A

PE
 D

ET
A

IL
S

LA
D

ER
A

 R
O

C
K

W
A

LL
 P

H
A

SE
 1

. HIT

ON
S

STE
R

C
CT

TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

1

OF

7 9
ET

X

E

RLDRE
CAANDS

A

EP A
WART

17191

L2.1

11
1 

H
ills

id
e 

D
riv

e
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, T
ex

as
 7

50
57

97
2.

 4
36

. 9
71

2

(D
BA

, G
&A

   
M

cA
da

m
s)

20
1 

C
ou

nt
ry

 V
ie

w
 D

riv
e

R
oa

no
ke

, T
ex

as
 7

62
62

94
0.

 2
40

. 1
01

2
TB

PE
: 1

97
62

  T
BP

LS
: 1

01
94

44
0

w
w

w
.g

ac
on

.c
om

w
w

w
.m

ca
da

m
sc

o.
co

m

Th
e 

Jo
hn

 R
. M

cA
da

m
s

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.

65
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
COR-TEN SIGN WITH 1/4" STAINLESS STEEL WITH 1" COR-TEN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKED BOULDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FEATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKED BOULDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COR-TEN BASE SECURED TO BOULDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING DEPTH AND WIDTH TO BE DETERMINED BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COR-TEN SIGN WITH 1/4" STAINLESS STEEL WITH 1" COR-TEN BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/16/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/06/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/28/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/11/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/11/2019 Signed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/23/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER  RW LADERA, LLC. 361 W. BYRON NELSON BLVD. STE. 104 ROANOKE, TX 76262 Ph.  817.430.3318 817.430.3318 Contact: John DelinJohn Delin

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:  Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 HS Z:\2017\17191\Drawings\FP & Const Plans\Sheets\17191 HS Plotted: 3/13/2019 8:56 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:56 AM, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by Verity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verityVerity Cox;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity;  Saved:  3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity3/13/2019 8:48 AM, by verity, by verityverity

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
in the    M. JONES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 122 122 CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL Lot 1, Block A 1, Block A , Block A A 47.694 Acres Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADERA ROCKWALL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENTRY FOUNTAIN DETAIL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENTRY FOUNTAIN DETAIL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"X  " PICKET BARS 4" O.C.34" PICKET BARS 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"X2" RAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"X3/4" PICKETS 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILS TO BE LEVEL, STAIR STEP  WHERE NEEDED AT POST LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. PLAN FOR FENCE HEIGHT MANUFACTURER TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR  FINAL DESIGN. WELD NOTES:  ALL WROUGHT IRON AND FIELD WELDS  TO BE PRIMED AND PAINTED BLACK IN COLOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLDIER COURSE KING SIZE BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNNING BOND BRICK PATTERN, SELECTION PER OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-8" DIA. COLORADO RIVER ROCK, 3" DEEP (1/2" ABOVE GRADE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
*75%%% 2"-3" ROCKS, 25%%% 6"-8" STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URIVER ROCK DRY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CRUSHED LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DECOMPOSED GRANITE (1" ABOVE GRADE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPIC EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDECOMP. GRANITE PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOPPED MILSAP CAP DRYSTAKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOPPED MILSAP STONE DRYSTAKED (WITH EDGES LAID OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTE: ALL PEIRS & FOOTINGS  NOTE: ALL PEIRS & FOOTINGS  BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TIES- EVERY 16" VERTICAL X 36" HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X16" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOPPED STONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOPPED MILSAP STONE DRYSTACKED (WITH EDGES LAID OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTE: ALL PEIRS & FOOTINGS  NOTE: ALL PEIRS & FOOTINGS  BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENTRY FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTONE COLUMN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTONE WALL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTONE COLUMN & 6' ORNAMENTAL METAL FENCE - ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE COLUMNS 100' O.C.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

66
66



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

CC: Rick Crowley, City Manager 
 Mary Smith, Assistant City Manager 
 Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager   

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

DATE: April 15, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Public Improvement District (PID)   
 
 
On March 15, 2019, the applicant -- Kent Donahue of Donahue Development Corporation -- submitted 
an application requesting to change the zoning of a 264.510-acre tract of land (i.e. Tracts 17-13 [50.0-
acres], 17-14 [26.452-acres], 17-15 [134.33-acres], 17-16 [43.6-acres], & 40-8 [8.79-acres] of the W. W. 
Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80) from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development District for 
Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses.  The purpose of this application was to establish a 545-lot 
residential subdivision that will incorporate lots that range in size from 60’ x 120’ (i.e. 7,200 SF 
minimum) to 70’ x 130’ (i.e. 9,100 SF minimum), and have approximately 94.00-acres of open space 
and public parkland.  In conjunction with this application the applicant also submitted a request for a 
Public Improvement District (PID).  A PID is a geographic district that is established to provide specific 
types of improvements or maintenance, which are financed by assessments against the properties 
within the district.  In this case, the applicant is requesting improvements in the amount of 
$17,000,000.00 to finance “…the design, acquisition, and construction of public improvement projects 
… which public improvements will include, but not be limited to: (i) roadway improvements; storm 
drainage improvements; water and wastewater system improvements; right-of-way acquisitions related 
to such improvements; parks, open space and landscaping improvements; and, other similar 
improvement projects; (ii) payment of expenses incurred in the establishment, administration and 
operation of the District; and, (iii) payment of expenses associated with financing such public 
improvement projects, which may include but are not limited to, costs associated with [the] issuance 
and sale of revenue bonds secured by assessments levied against the Property [the subject property].”  
 
According to Section 372.009, Hearing, of Chapter 372, Improvement Districts in Municipalities and 
Counties, of the Texas Local Government Code (TLGC), the municipality or county is required to hold a 
public hearing on the advisability of the improvement, and adopt findings by resolution as to: 
 

(1) The advisability of the improvement; 
(2) The nature of the improvement; 
(3) The estimated cost of the improvement; 
(4) The boundaries of the public improvement district; 
(5) The method of assessment; and, 
(6) The apportionment of the costs between the district and the municipality or county as a whole. 

 
Once the public hearing has been held and the City Council has adopted findings by resolution, the City 
Council -- by majority vote -- may adopt a resolution authorizing the district in accordance with its 
findings.  The City Council shall have six (6) months from the date of the public hearing to take this 
action.  Attached to this packet are the applicant’s petition along with a resolution provided by the 
applicant outlining the required findings above.  Staff should note that if the City Council chooses to 
deny the petition request, a motion to deny and a simple majority vote will constitute sufficient findings 
with regard to the request, and no resolution will be required.  If the City Council has any questions 
concerning PID’s or the applicant’s request staff will be available at the April 15, 2019 meeting. 

67
67



68
68



69
69



70
70



71
71



CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS 
RESOLUTION NO.      

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, ACCEPTING FOR FILING A LANDOWNER PETITION 
REQUESTING THE CREATION OF A PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT; 
CALLING A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE CREATION OF A 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT; AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING 
THAT NOTICES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING BE GIVEN AS REQUIRED BY 
LAW; AND PROVIDING FOR AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 372, Texas Local Government Code, as amended (the "Act"), 
authorizes the City of Rockwall, Texas (the "City") to create public improvement districts within the 
corporate limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a landowner petition, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A (the "Petition"), 
was filed with the City Secretary requesting the creation of the "Heritage Park Public Improvement 
District" (the "District") in accordance with the Act; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to 
accept the Petition and to call a public hearing (the "Public Hearing") at which the City Council will 
consider the adequacy of the Petition and hear public testimony regarding the feasibility and 
advisability of creating the proposed District. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 SECTION 1. The recitals set forth in the WHEREAS clauses of this Resolution are true 
and correct and are incorporated as part of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 2. City staff has reviewed the Petition and determined that the same complies 
with the requirements of the Act and the filing of the Petition is accepted. 
 
 SECTION 3. The City Council calls the Public Hearing to consider the adequacy of the 
Petition and to hear public testimony on the feasibility and advisability of creating the proposed 
District to be held beginning at or after 6:00 P.M. on Monday, January 21, 2019 in the City Council 
Chambers located at 385 S. Goliad, Rockwall, Texas. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a form of the 
Notice of Public Hearing, the form and substance of which is hereby adopted and approved.  All 
residents and property owners within the District, and all other persons, are hereby invited to appear 
in person, or by their attorney, and speak on the creation of the District. 
 
 SECTION 4. The Public Hearing may be adjourned from time to time.   
 
 SECTION 5. The City Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to give all notices of the 
Public Hearing as required by law, including notices required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and 
by the Act. 

72
72



 SECTION 6. Upon the closing of the Public Hearing, the City Council may consider the 
adoption of a resolution creating the proposed District or may defer the adoption of such a 
resolution for up to six months.  
 
 SECTION 7. This Resolution shall become effective immediately from and after it is 
passed and approved. 

 
 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, THIS 17TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2018. 
 
 

CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS 
 
 
 
       
Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
                                                                             
Kristy Cole, Assistant to City Manager / City Secretary 
 
\ 

73
73



Exhibit A to Resolution 
 

[Landowner Petition] 

74
74



Exhibit B to Resolution 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING 
THE CREATION OF A PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

Pursuant to Section 372.009(c) and (d) of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended, notice is 
hereby given that the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas (the “City”), will hold a public hearing 
to accept public comments and discuss the petition (the “Petition”), filed by Rockwall Highgate Ltd., a 
Texas limited partnership (the “Petitioner”), requesting that the City create the Heritage Park Public 
Improvement District (the “District”) to include property owned by the Petitioner located entirely within 
the corporate limits of the City. 

Time and Place of Public Hearing.  The public hearing will be held at or after 6:00 p.m., Monday, 
January 21, 2019 at the City Council chambers located at 385 S. Goliad, Rockwall, Texas. 

General Nature of the Proposed Authorized Improvements.  The purposes of the District include the 
design, acquisition, and construction of public improvement projects authorized by §372.003(b) of the 
Act that are necessary for development of the Property, which public improvements will include, but not 
be limited to: (i) roadway improvements; storm drainage improvements; water and wastewater system 
improvements; right-of-way acquisitions related to such improvements; parks, open space and 
landscaping improvements; and, other similar improvement projects; (ii) payment of expenses incurred in 
the establishment, administration and operation of the District; and, (iii) payment of expenses associated 
with financing such public improvement projects, which may include but are not limited to, costs 
associated with issuance and sale of revenue bonds secured by assessments levied against the Property 
(collectively, the “Authorized Improvements”). These Authorized Improvements shall promote the 
interests of the City and confer a special benefit on the Property. 

Estimated Cost of the Authorized Improvements.  The estimated cost to design, acquire and construct 
the Authorized Improvements, which may include bond issuance costs, eligible legal and financial fees, 
eligible credit enhancement costs and eligible costs incurred in establishment, administration and 
operation of the District is $17,000,000. 

Proposed District Boundaries.  The District is proposed to include approximately 264.61 acres of land 
generally located (i) north of Wylie Lane, (ii) south of FM Highway 549, (iii) east of Travis Lane, and 
(iv) west of State Highway 205; and, as more particularly described by a metes and bounds description 
available at the City Secretary's office in the City Hall located at 385 S. Goliad Street, Rockwall, Texas 
and available for public inspection during regular business hours. 

Proposed Method of Assessment.  The City shall levy an assessment on each lot within the District to 
pay the cost of the Authorized Improvements in a manner that results in imposing equal shares of the cost 
on property similarly benefited.  Each assessment may be paid in full at any time (including accrued and 
unpaid interest) or may be paid in annual installments (including interest and debt).  The installments 
must be paid in amounts necessary to meet annual costs for the Authorized Improvements and must 
continue for a period necessary to retire the indebtedness on the Authorized Improvements. 

Proposed Apportionment of Cost between the District and the City.  The City will not be obligated to 
provide any funds to finance the Authorized Improvements.  The cost of the Authorized Improvements 
will be paid from the assessments and from other sources of funds, if any, available to the Owner. 

 

75
75



a8 RoCkwall County hERald-BannER     FRiday, maRCh 29, 2019

c l a s s i f i E d s

8A CLASS

76
76



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Redmond, Brian <brian.redmond@stryker.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:34 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Z2019-005.

Good evening Mr Miller 
 
Thank you for your service.  I am reaching out to you regarding the PID for the above mentioned project. I would like to 
voice my opposition to subsidizing this project. While  I’m sure there is the possibility of financial upside for the city I feel 
confident the risk outweighs the benefit. I’m certain there are many developers that are willing to work within the  
boundaries and be more willing to risk‐share with the citizens of Rockwall County.   
 
Thank you again for your service and your willingness to listen. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Brian Redmond 
Territory Manager 
Stryker Neurovascular 
C‐ 214 728 9387  
Brian.Redmond@Stryker.com  
 
 

77
77



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Renate Ramdhan <princessramdhan@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:07 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Z2019-005

Hello Mr. Miller, 
 
My husband and I are home owners in Breezy Hill community, and we are voting against the PID for the project related 
to Z2019‐005. 
 
We do not agree, we’re already paying very high taxes, we should not have to pay anything else to anyone. The city 
should find another way. 
 
Sincerely, 
Byron & Renate Ramdhan  
‐‐  

Love: 

It does not rejoice about injustice but rejoices whenever the truth wins out. Love never gives up, never loses 
faith, is always hopeful, and endures through every circumstance.  

1 Corinthians 13:6‐7 NLT 

78
78



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Carolyn Webb <carolyn.webb@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 7:25 AM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Heritage Home

Dear Mr Miller, 
I'm sending this email to address the issue of the city of Rockwall funding the Heritage Home project. As a 
widow, retired and on a fixed income, I absolutely cannot afford any more taxes on my home. Please do what 
ever you can to vote down this issue.  
Sincerely,  
Carolyn Webb  
Deverson Dr 
Rockwall 
 
 
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S8, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone 

79
79



1

Miller, Ryan

From: David Hiester <dhiester@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 7:55 AM
To: Miller, Ryan

I David Hiester am a resident of Rockwall, TX living at 781 Hanover Dr, and I oppose Z2019-205 
Heritage Park rezoning request because of its PID funding and it's several variances to City 
requirements and guidelines. Taxes are high enough now, and the risk of project too great for my 
taste. It appears that the City Council may feel similarly. 
 
David Hiester 
 
 

80
80



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Fred Hartzke <hartzke@icloud.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 6:20 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Z2019-005 Heritage Homes. 

Please consider the risk / reward issues with this project! 
ROCKWALL has the potential to be the Highland park of the east side of Lake Hubbard! 
I have lived in ROCKWALL for 36 years and appreciate its value as my hometown! 
Please handle with care! 
 
Fred A. Hartzke 
214/215/2575 
 
 
 

81
81



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Jack <txchl40@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:26 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Z2019-005 Heritage Homes.

I am against the city providing any funding for a private development such as this.  
In 2008 we had hundreds of acres of failed housing developments in the Rockwall area. 
Consequently, I don’t want my tax dollars to be liable for any private development project. 
 
James Sukenik 
2937 Barton Springs Lane 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

82
82



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Omar Escobedo <OEscobedo@dealersocket.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:58 AM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Project PID

Hello Mr. Miller,  
 
I am unable to attend the Council Meeting scheduled on April 15th, however I wanted to let my voice be heard that I am 
against PID set for hearing on this day. It is not to the benefit of homeowners and taxpayers to foot a bill for a 
developers business. All costs should be paid by the developer’s business.  
 
Thank you for your time 

 
Omar Escobedo 
Product Support Engineer II 
DealerSocket, Inc. 

P: 949-900-0300 x3 
W: www.dealersocket.com  
A: 7301 N State Hwy 161, Suite 400, Irving, TX 75039  

Support: 888-988-6444 or Chat Now  

WE ARE AUTOMOTIVE  

Facebook : Twitter : Instagram : LinkedIn  

DealerSocket’s User Summit is back!  
DRIVE Innovation, Education, and Collaboration at DSUS2019 
Click here to register  

 

83
83



1

Miller, Ryan

From: PENNY GRAHAM <LIBPGRAHAM@msn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 8:30 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Re: Project Z2019-005

 
Mr. Miller‐ 
 
Please add our names to the list of Rockwall residents/homeowners who are AGAINST the PID for Heritage Homes to 
build another development in our city, AKA Project Z2019‐005. For many reasons we are against this project and feel 
that this would not be a responsible decision for our City Council to approve this. We are presently out of town visiting 
family and will not be able to attend the meeting on April 15th but we would like our voices to be heard.  
 
Sincerely, 
Daniel Estrada 
Penny Graham 
127 Deverson Drive 
 
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 

84
84



1

Miller, Ryan

From: RIch Lakin <rjlakin@att.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 8:04 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Developer request for PID

Mr. Miller: 
 
Ryan, 
 
Bob Wacker made me aware that Rockwall is considering a request for a “PID” from a developer, i.e., requesting our City 
(and citizens) fund the up front costs of his/her development plan.  
 
Please count myself and my wife as being Against such a proposal. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
 
Rich 
 
Rich Lakin 
788 Featherstone Drive 
Rockwall, TX 75087 
469‐264‐7488 

April 15 City Council meeting ‐ Developer using our $ to start his project 
 

Last night P&Z agreed to postpone the zoning part of project Z2019‐005 Heritage Homes. But a scheduled public hearing 
for a key part of this project was not postponed. Ryan Miller, Rockwall Planning Manager verified this for me. On April 
15 the CITY COUNCIL will consider the developer's request for the creation of a PID (Project Improvement District) to 
fund the initial costs … infrastructure, park, green spaces, streets, common areas. I believe the developer will cancel the 
project if the Council votes down his PID request. So what is a PID ? In as simple terms as possible, instead of the 
developer paying the initial costs, the city does. Then the city collects extra taxes from the home buyers to get paid back. 
This puts most of the risk on the city … us. Up front, the city pays for all the financial costs via bonds or loans … not the 
developer. Longer‐term, if the lots and homes do not sell, the city still is responsible for the repayment of the bonds or 
loans and interest until they do. Worst‐case, the project declares bankruptcy, and the city (we) are stuck with the bills. 
Maybe I made it too simple and made some mistakes, please correct me. This project would affect all of the residents of 
Rockwall. If you are against this, please send an email to Ryan Miller ( RMiller@rockwall.com ) and he will include all of 
them in his presentation to the Council. I believe they will be more powerful ( a few hundred or thousand emails ) than 
being there in person (20‐50 people.) 

 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 

85
85



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Susan Nicholl <weavemore@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 7:09 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Vote No for PID and rezoning of project Z2019-005 Heritage Homes.

Mr. Miller, 
 
Thank you for including our emails in your presentation. I am unable to be at the meeting because I have responsibilities 
for my grandson at home. It saddens me that that beautiful piece of property who will be butchered for more homes. 
We were attracted to Rockwall because there still seemed to be green spaces and ranches.  
 
It also saddens me that we the taxpayer would have the responsiblility of paying for a developer’s project in any way. 
 
Please add my name to list to vote against a PID and rezoning of project Z2019‐005 Heritage Homes. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Susan Nicholl 
625 Arcadia Way 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

86
86



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Tim Wiehe <tmwiehe@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:32 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: PID

I am another that is completely against this. This should fall on the investors shoulders not the taxpayers. The roads in 
this city are crowded enough. We as a city are already behind the curve with addressing the traffic issues.Please vote 
against this PID! 
Tim Wiehe 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

87
87



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Wendy Sprague <wdh.s54@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 6:04 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: PID Projects...

It is my understanding there is before the council a developer requesting a PID project. No. No. No. No. We pay enough 
in taxes already. We don't need to pay out more money, we need our roads fixed... There's too much building going on 
with projects now that we don't need. We don't need all the building that's going on‐‐ it's enough already, it's enough. If 
a developer cannot carry his own weight, then he needs to go somewhere else. Thank you. 

88
88



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Dennis H <dhillery1@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: I oppose Z2019-205

To Mr. Ryan Miller; 
I, Dennis Hillery, am a resident of Rockwall, Tx living at 143 Pelican Cove Dr, and I oppose Z2019‐205 Heritage Park 
rezoning request because of its PID funding and it's several variances to City requirements and guidelines. 

89
89



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Julie Hunter <julie.d.hunter@aon.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: FW: project Z2019-005 Heritage Homes

 
I understand that P&Z agreed to postpone the zoning part of project Z2019‐005 Heritage Homes. For the upcoming 
meeting, please note that I am OPPOSED to this PID. I am a citizen of Rockwall and reside at 455 Sausalito Dr. If you need 
more information, please contact me. 
 
Best, 
 
Julie Hunter | Business Analyst ‐ Project Solutions  
Aon | Construction Services Group 
2711 North Haskell Ave., Suite 800 | Dallas, Texas 75204 
t +1.214.989.2200 | m +1.214.957.7950 | f +1.214.989.2540 
julie.d.hunter@aon.com  

 
aon.com | linkedin | twitter | facebook  
 
 

 
 
Legal Disclaimer 
This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. Unauthorized individuals or entities are not permitted access 
to this information. Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorized and 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this 
message and any attachments. 
 
 
 

90
90



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Mike Williams <mwilliams@keatax.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Against Z2019-005

I Mike Williams am a resident of the City of Rockwall living at 1480 White Sand Dr and I oppose Z2019‐205 Heritage Park 
rezoning request because of its PID funding and it's several variances to City requirements and guidelines. 
 
Thank you, 
‐‐mike 

 

 

 

 

 

    

MIKE WILLIAMS 
KE Andrews 

469.298.1594 
 

469.298.1615 
 

mwilliams@keatax.com
 

www.keatax.com
 

      

 

 

91
91



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Nancy Moore <voiceofsilk49@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:43 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: PID Project

 
Dear Mr. Miller:  
Thank you for letting us know about the proposed housing project. I am NOT in favor of the City of Rockwall granting the 
PID.  
Please add my comments to your own and others objections.  
Best regards, 
Nancy P. MOORE 
507 Ridgeview Drive  
Rockwall. 75087 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

92
92



1

Miller, Ryan

From: The Bray Bunch <txbray@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:06 AM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Z2019-205

 
I am a resident of Rockwall for 29 years living at 7132 Holden Dr and I oppose Z2019‐205 Heritage Park re‐zoning 
request because of its PID funding and it's several variances to city requirements and guidelines. 
 
Rhonda Bray 

93
93



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Planning
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:08 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: FW: Case Z2019-005 Heritage Park

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Shawn Agee [mailto:sbabedolls@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:52 AM 
To: Planning <planning@rockwall.com> 
Subject: Case Z2019‐005 Heritage Park 

My name is Shabronda Agee my address is 725 Kensington Dr. Rockwall, TX 75032.  

I was unable to attend the meeting and I OPPOSE the zoning change. We need more infrastructure and roads instead of 
housing to keep up with the traffic in Rockwall.  

Thanks‐ 

Shabronda Agee  

Sent from my iPhone 

CITY OF MCLENDON-CHISOLM

94
94



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Sheri McLemore <ecosavvy@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 3:50 PM
To: Miller, Ryan; Planning
Subject: Heritage Park 

Good Afternoon, I’m writing to you to voice my opposition to Case No. Z2019-005: Heritage Park; I’m not a fan 
of PID funding. 
Best, 
Sheri McLemore  
118 Teakwood Dr.  
Rockwall, TX 75087 
972‐672‐7643 

95
95



1

Miller, Ryan

From: SuLaine Callaway <sulaine.callaway@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 6:17 PM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Z2019-205 Heritage Park opposition

 
 
Ryan,  
 
As Rockwall residents, we, Wendell and SuLaine Callaway, residing at 517 Cellars Ct., Rockwall, TX 75087‐7000 do 
oppose Z2019‐205 Heritage Park rezoning request because of its PID funding and it's several variances to City 
requirements and guidelines. 
 
Wendell Callaway 
SuLaine Callaway 

96
96



1

Miller, Ryan

From: Taylor Pointer <taylorpointer@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 7:11 AM
To: Miller, Ryan
Subject: Pid development

I am against the pid development! 
 
Sincerely, 
Taylor Pointer 
 
 

97
97



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

98
98



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: April 15, 2019 
 
APPLICANT: Dean Cathey; Dean Cathey Custom Homes, Inc. 
 
CASE NUMBER: P2019-013; Lots 3, 4, & 5, Block A, Richard Harris Subdivision No. 3 Addition 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dean Cathey of Dean Cathey Custom 
Homes, Inc. for the approval of a replat for Lots 3, 4 & 5, Block A, Richard Harris Subdivision No. 3 
Addition being a 0.57-acre tract of land identified as Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Richard Harris Subdivision No. 
3 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed 
as 705 & 707 Hartman Street, and take any action necessary. 
 
PLAT INFORMATION 
 
 The applicant is requesting to replat two (2) parcels of land (i.e. Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Richard Harris 

Subdivision No. 3 Addition) into three (3) parcels of land (i.e. Lots 3, 4, & 5, Block A, Richard Harris 
Subdivision No. 3 Addition) in order to construct a single-family home on Lot 5.   

 
 On April 2, 2019, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed the proposed replat and made the 

following recommendations: 
 

1) The developer shall pay pro-rata equipment fees for Park District No. 21 in the amount of 
$516.00 for Lot 5.  This will need to be paid at time of final plat; and 

 
2) The developer shall pay cash-in-lieu of land fees for Park District No. 21 in the amount of 

$499.00 for Lot 5 to be paid at the time of final plat. 
 

 The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -
- conforming to the requirements for final plats as stated in the Subdivision Ordinance in the 
Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended for conditional approval pending the completion 
of final technical modifications and submittal requirements. 
 

 Conditional approval of this plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the 
conditions stipulated in the Conditions of Approval section below. 
 

 With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this 
plat is in substantial compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the 
Municipal Code of Ordinances. 

 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On March 25, 2019, staff mailed 29 notices to property owners/residents within 200-feet of the subject 
property in accordance with the requirements stipulated by the Texas Local Government Code for 
residential replats.  At the time this report was written, staff had received one (1) notice in opposition of 
this request. 
 

99
99



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the replat for Lots 3, 4, & 5, Block A, Richard Harris Subdivision 
No. 3 Addition, staff would propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed 

prior to the filing of this plat; 
 
(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this site plan shall conform to the requirements set 

forth by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall 
Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable 
regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state and federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On April 9, 2019 the Planning and Zoning Commission’s motion to recommend approval of the replat 
with staff’s Conditions of Approval passed by a vote of 7-0.   
 

100
100



NA
SH

HARTMAN

CLARK

SF-7

P2019-013 - LOTS 3, 4 & 5, RICHARD HARRIS SUBDIVISION NO. 3
REPLAT - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 30 60 90 12015
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I101

101



207

801

307

713

716

401

608

710

301

201

205

712

708
382

374

706

366

400

705705

406

209

404

720 724

402

709-711

214

306

302

511

211

513

202

609

509

106

402

208

212

210

204

206

507

213

508

204

202

206

506
408

CLARK

HARTMAN

WASHINGTON

NA
SH

RE
NF

RO
MUNSON

0 90 180 270 36045
Feet

I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       

E WASHINGTON ST
E RUSK ST

S C
LA

RK
 ST

S F
AN

NIN
 ST STORRS ST

RE
NF

RO
 ST

IVY LN

E KAUFMAN ST

TYL
ER

 ST

WILLIAMS ST

W RUSK ST

S G
OL

IAD
 STKENWAY DR

N G
OL

IAD
 ST

N F
AN

NIN
 ST

N A
LA

MO
 RD

NA
SH

 ST

HARTMAN ST

MICHAEL GARDENSBA
RN

ES 
ST

HAMMACK LN

S G
OL

IAD
 ST

Case Number:

Case Address:

P2019-013

705 & 707 Hartman Street
Case Type: Replat
Case Name: Lots 3,4 & 5, Block A, Richard Harris

Subdivision Addition No. 3
Zoning: Single Family 7 (SF-7 ) District

Vicinity Map

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:  3/18/2019

Legend
Subject Property
200' Buffer
Notified Properties

102
102



CURRENT RESIDENT 
201 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

HENRY AMANDA A 
205 S CLARK  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
206 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
207 S NASH ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
208 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

LEFERE KEVIN M AND 
AMANDA HENRY 
209 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

RIJU LTD PARTNERSHIP, A TEXAS LTD 
PARTNERSHIP 

210 GLENN AVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
210 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

WILKINSON LYNN L & CHAD DAVID 
211 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

ZAKEM  KYNSIE JO 
212 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
213 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

SIMPSON MELISSA HUFFAKER 
214 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CAUBLE LINDA 
301 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

BURGESS JULIA ANN 
302 S CLARK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

KOCH JEAN 
3720 MEDITERRANEAN  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CHERRY J DALE AND TEDDI 
508 HIGHVIEW  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

MUNSON PARTNERS 1 LLC 
608 E WASHINGTON  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
705  HARTMAN ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
706  HARTMAN ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

SHELTON HEATHER 
708 HARTMAN ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
709-711  HARTMAN ST  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

RENDON MARCELINO J JR 
710 HARTMAN ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

ANDERSON TREVOR 
711 HARTMAN ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

GILLIAM ROBERT W JR & PERRILYN 
712 HARTMAN ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

WOOD WILLIAM AND SANDIE 
8718 CLEARLAKE DR  
ROWLETT, TX 75088 

 

    

     

103
103



104
104



7
5

.6
8

'
1

2
0

.0
0

'

66.00'64.09'

1
2

0
.0

0
'

1
4

.7
7

'

N
O

R
T

H
  
1

2
0

.0
0

'

WEST  130.32'
63.90' 66.42'

SITE
LOCATION

NOTES

SURVEY DATE

SCALE

CLIENT

FILE #H.D. Fetty Land Surveyor, LLC
2) BEARING SOURCE: CITY OF ROCKWALL CONTROL MONUMENT SYSTEM.

3) ALL 1/2" IRS ARE CAPPED WITH  YELLOW PLASTIC CAPS "RPLS 5034."

POINT OF
BEGINNING

Firm Registration no. 101509-00

1) According to F.E.M.A. Flood Insurance Rate Map. Community Panel No. 48397C0030L dated 
   SEPT 26, 2008, this property lies in Zone X. This property does appear to lie within a 100-year flood plain. 

LOT 5

7,679 S.F.

LOT 4

7,945 S.F.

LOT 3

9,411 S.F.

BLOCK   A

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 L
O

T
 L

IN
E

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 2

105
105



NOTE: It shall be the policy of the City of Rockwall to withhold issuing building permits until
all streets, water, sewer and storm drainage systems have been accepted by the City. The
approval of a plat by the City does not constitute any representa tion, assurance or guarantee
that any building within such plat shall be approved, authorized or permit therefore issued,
as required under Ordinance 83-54.

                               SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

NOW, THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT I, Harold D. Fetty, III, R.P.L.S. No. 5034, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat
from an actual and accurate survey of the land, and that the corner monuments shown thereon
were properly placed under my personal supervision.

____________________________________________
Harold D. Fetty, III
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5034

RECOMMENDED FOR FINAL APPROVAL

________________________                _______________________
Planning and Zoning Commission          Date

O F

A

ED

X

R
N

A
L

EI S T

ISSE

R

O

ET

EG
A

R

O

P

R

S
T

L

ET

F

5034

VU R ED
S

OYN
A

HAROLD D. FETTY III

S

SURVEY DATE

SCALE

CLIENT

FILE #H.D. Fetty Land Surveyor, LLC
Firm Registration no. 101509-00

                                         APPROVED

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of RICHARD HARRIS SUBDIVISION NO. 3, 
LOTS 3, 4 & 5, BLOCK A, an addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas,  an addition to the City of 
Rockwall, Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on the ___ day 
of________ ,______.

This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the
office of the County Clerk of Rockwall, County, Texas, within one hundred eighty (180) days
from said date of final approval.

Said addition shall be subject to all the requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of the
City of Rockwall.

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this ______ day of _________________ ,______________.

__________________________________              ______________________________________
Mayor, City of Rockwall                                             City Secretary City of Rockwall

________________________________                       __________
City Engineer                                                                      Date

                                      OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
                                      (Public Dedication)
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

WHEREAS, RIJU LTD PARTNERSHIP, Being the owners of a tract of land in the County of
Rockwall, State of Texas, said tract being described as follows:

All that certain lot, tract or parcel of land situated in the B.F. BOYDSTUN SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 14, 
City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, and being all of Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Richard Harris Subdivision,
an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas, according to the Plat thereof recorded in Cabinet B, Slide 44 of
the Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2" iron rod found for corner in the west right-of-way of Nash Street, a variable width 
right-of-way, and in the south right-of-way line of a 30 foot alley and being at the northeast corner of Lot 1,
Block A;

THENCE S. 00 deg. 12 min. 03 sec. W. along the west right-of-way line of Nash Street, a distance of 
195.68 feet to 1/2" iron rod found for corner in the north right-of-way line of Hartman Street;

THENCE N. 90 deg. 00 min. 00 sec. W. along the north right-of-way line of Hartman Street, a distance of
130.09 feet to 1/2" iron rod found for corner at the southwest corner of Lot 2, Block A;

THENCE N. 00 deg. 05 min. 31 sec. W. along the west line of said Lot 2, a distance of 134.77 feet to
a 1/2" iron rod found for corner;

THENCE N. 89 deg. 59 min. 04 sec. E. a distance of 10.20 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found for corner;

THENCE N. 00 deg. 00 min. 17 sec. E. a distance of 63.60 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found for corner in the
south right-of-way line of a 30 foot alley;

THENCE S. 88 deg. 43 min. 10 sec. E. a distance of 120.38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing 25,036 square feet or 0.57 acres of land.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

I the undersigned owner of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as RICHARD HARRIS 
SUBDIVISION NO. 3, LOTS 3, 4 & 5, BLOCK A, an Addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas, and whose 
name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water 
courses, drains, easements and public places thereon shown on the purpose and consideration therein 
expressed. I further certify that all other parties whohave a mortgage or lien interest in the subdivision have 
been notified and signed this plat. 

I understand and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the purposes stated and for 
the mutual use and accommodation of all utilities desiring to use or using same.

I also understand the following;

1.       No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility easements as described herein.

2.      Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, 
shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in any way endanger or interfere with construction, maintenance 
or efficiency of th eir respective system on any of these easement strips; and any public utility shall at all times 
have the right of ingress or egress to, from and upon the said easement strips for purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, inspecting, patrolling, maint aining, and either adding to or removing all or part of their respective 
system without the necessity of, at any time, procuring the permission of anyone.

3.      The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting from or occasioned by the
establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

4.      The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain improvements.

5.      The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage patterns and drainage 
controls such that properties within the drainage area are not adversely affected by storm drainage from the development.

6.      No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this addition by the owner or any 
other person until the developer and/or owner has complied with all requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of 
the City of Roc kwall regarding improvements with respect to the entire block on the street or streets on which property 
abuts, including the actual installation of streets with the required base and paving, curb and gutter, water and sewer, 
drainage structures, sto rm structures, storm sewers, and alleys, all according to the specifications of the City of Rockwall; 
or
Until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by
the city's engineer and/or city administrator, computed on a private commercial rate basis, has
been made with the city secretary, accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or
owner, authorizing the city to make such improvements at prevailing private commercial rates,
or have the same made by a contractor and pay for the same out of the escrow deposit, should
the developer an d/or owner fail or refuse to install the required improvements within the time
stated in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to make such
improvements itself.  Such deposit may be used by the owner and/or developer as p rogress
payments as the work progresses in making such improvements by making certified requisitions to
the city secretary, supported by evidence of work done; or

Until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum
equal to the cost of such improvements for the designated area, guaranteeing the installation
thereof within the time stated in the bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council of
the City of Rockwall.

I further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exaction's made herein are proportional to the impact 
of the subdivision upon the public services required in order that the development will comport with the 
present and future growth needs of the City; I , my successors and assigns hereby waive any claim, 
damage, or cause of action that I may have as a result of the dedication of exaction's made herein.

_________________________________________________
RICHARD HARRIS
FOR RIJU LTD PARTNERSHIP

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared RICHARD HARRIS known 
to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged 
to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein stated.
Given upon my hand and seal of office this _______day of _____________________, ___________.

__________________________________                              _____________________________
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas                     My Commission Expires:

106
106



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

107
107



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

CC: Rick Crowley, City Manager 
 Mary Smith, Assistant City Manager 
 Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager 
 

FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning 
 

DATE: April 9, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Z2019-005; Zoning Change (AG to PD) for Heritage Park 
 
 
On April 9, 2019, the applicant, Kent Donahue of Donahue Development Corporation, requested that 
the Planning and Zoning Commission postpone the public hearing for Case No. Z2019-005 to the April 
30, 2019 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting (see Exhibit ‘A’).  In response to this request the 
Planning and Zoning Commission approved the postponement by a vote of 7-0.  Staff should note that 
a public hearing will be required to be held on April 30, 2019 (i.e. the applicant cannot request an 
additional postponement), or the application will be administratively withdrawn in accordance with the 
requirements and procedures of the Unified Development Code (Section 6.2.C; Article II; UDC).  
Furthermore, the applicant has requested to move the City Council meeting to May 20, 2019.  The 
proposed public hearing for the creation of the Public Improvement District (PID) will remain April 15, 
2019.  According to Section 6.2, Public Hearing Postponements, Recess, and Continuations, of Article 
II, Authority and Administrative Procedures, of the Unified Development Code, a public hearing may be 
postponed by announcing the postponement at the public hearing and indicating the time and place the 
new hearing is scheduled to begin.  The announcement of a postponement shall be sufficient notice 
and no additional notice shall be required. 

108
108



 

109
109



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

110
110



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: April 15, 2019 
 

APPLICANT: Mark Pross of Pross Design Group 
 

CASE NUMBER: Z2019-006; SUP for a Structure Exceeding 60-Feet in Height (SPR) 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Mark W. Pross of Pross Design Group, Inc. 
on behalf of Carolina Molina of Alvaplast US (SPR Packaging) for the approval of a Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) for a structure that exceeds 60-feet in a Light Industrial (LI) District on a 42.61-acre tract of land 
identified as Tract 7 of the N. Butler Survey, Abstract No. 20 (11.3736-acres); Tract 31 of the R. Ballard 
Survey, Abstract No. 29 (8.197-acres); and, Lot 1-01, Block 1, Indalloy Addition (14.53-acres), City of 
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated at the terminus of 
Aluminum Plant Road, and take any action necessary. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The subject property is a 42.61-acre tract of land located at the terminus of Aluminum Plant Road, 
which is located at the southwest quadrant of the intersection of East Washington Street and Airport 
Road.  The property was annexed on February 7, 1983 by Ordinance No. 83-06.  According to the 
City’s historic zoning maps, the subject property has been zoned Light Industrial (LI) District since at 
least May 16, 1983.  In January 2019, the applicant, Carolina Molina of Alvaplast US, Inc. (SPR 
Packaging), requested approval of a site plan for the purpose of expanding SPR’s existing operations.  
This request was for the first phase of a multi-phase expansion plan. On March 18, 2019, the Planning 
and Zoning Commission approved the requested site plan [Case No. SP2019-004] for Phase 1 for the 
purpose of constructing an approximately 78,615 SF single-story, warehouse facility (i.e. SPR 
Packaging) on an 11.3736-acre portion of the subject property.  Currently, the subject property is 
vacant, with the exception of the Columbia Extrusion Corporation’s existing structures located on the 
west side of the subject property (i.e. 8.97-acre portion).     
 
PURPOSE 
 
The applicant, Mark Pross of Pross Design Group, has submitted a request for a Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) to allow for structures exceeding 60-feet in height to be located within a Light Industrial (LI) 
District.  The applicant is requesting to allow for a maximum overall height of 100-feet for structures (i.e. 
high bay extruders) that will be located in the areas identified as Phases 2, 3, 4 and 5 as depicted on 
the concept plan (i.e. Exhibit ‘B’) contained in the draft SUP ordinance.  This area will house the high 
bay extruders necessary for SPR’s business operations.  The applicant has stated to staff that SPR’s 
business involves the production of flexible packaging products through a process called extrusion.  
The extrusion of certain plastics require additional height to process, and SPR has set a maximum 
height of 100-feet from grade for these structures.   
 
ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 
 
The subject property is located at the southwest quadrant of the intersection of E. Washington Street 
and Airport Road.  The land uses adjacent to the subject property are as follows: 

 

111
111



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

North: Directly north of the property is Aluminum Plant Road, which provides access to the existing 
business (i.e. Columbia Extrusion) and Airport Road.   Beyond Aluminum Plant Road and 
north of the subject property is a 7.497-acre vacant tract of land that is owned by the 
Rockwall Community Playhouse.  Beyond this property is the Children’s Academy Center, 
which is owned by the Soroptimist Children’s Home and is situated on a 2.093-acre tract of 
land.  Adjacent to these tracts and northeast of the subject property is Planned Development 
District 87 (PD-87), which includes commercial, light industrial and townhome land uses. 
Adjacent to PD-87 is E. Washington Street, which also delineates the future alignment of SH-
66.  This roadway is identified as a TXDOT4D (i.e. four [4] lane, divided highway, owned by 
the Texas Department of Transportation) on the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan.  North of 
this thoroughfare is a 67.036-acre public park (i.e. Harry Myers Park), which is zoned Light 
Industrial (LI) District.  

 
South: Directly south of the subject property is the right-of-way for the Union Pacific Dallas/Garland 

Northeast Railroad. Beyond this is the existing SPR Packaging facility, which is situated on a 
10.1893-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 2, Block A, SPR Packaging Addition.  Adjacent 
to and west of the SPR Packaging facility is an 8.971-acre (i.e. Lot 3, Block A, Whitmore 
Manufacturing Addition) vacant parcel of land.  Both of these properties are zoned Light 
Industrial (LI) District. 

 
East: Directly east of the subject property is the Leon Tuttle Athletic Complex (i.e. Lot 2, Rockwall 

Service Center & Park Addition).  Adjacent to Leon Tuttle Athletic Complex is the City of 
Rockwall Service Center (i.e. Lot 1, Rockwall Service Center & Park Addition).  Both of these 
properties are zoned Light Industrial (LI) District and have adjacency to the following 
roadways: E. Washington Street, Airport Road, and Industrial Boulevard.  These roadways 
are all identified as a M4U (i.e. minor collector, four [4] lane, roadway) on the City’s Master 
Thoroughfare Plan. 

 
West: Directly west of the subject property is an 8.197-acre tract of land and a 14.53-acre parcel of 

land (i.e. Lot 1-01, Block 1, Indalloy Addition).  Both of these properties are zoned Light 
Industrial (LI) District.  Situated on these properties is a large industrial building and various 
other improvements.  Beyond these properties, and west of the subject property, are Phases 
2 & 3 of the Park Place Subdivision, which contain 94 single-family residential lots.  This 
property is zoned Planned Development District 59 (PD-59) for Neighborhood Services (NS) 
and Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses. 

 
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST 
 
The construction for all of the buildings will be composed of tilt-up wall construction, matching their 
existing building located just south of and adjacent to the subject property.  The area’s extending above 
the tilt-up wall construction, which enclose the high bay extruders will have pre-finished metal panels.  
These metal panels will have a height of not more than 100-feet.  The applicant has provided 
conceptual building elevations and a phasing plan indicating uniformity with each phase being planned.  
These elevations will require a recommendation by the Architectural Review Board (ARB) prior to being 
considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission during the site plan review.   
 
Due to the height of the structures being requested, the applicant submitted a screening plan with the 
site plan for Phase 1 (i.e. Case No. SP2019-004) showing the incorporation of a thick vegetative screen 
being incorporated adjacent to the north and west property lines.  The applicant has provided staff with 
this same landscape screening plan, which has been incorporated in the draft SUP ordinance and will 
be required to be built with Phase 1 of the development per this ordinance.  Additionally, the applicant 
has provided a line of site study that evaluates the visual impacts of the proposed structures from Justin 
Road, E. Washington Street, and the Park Place neighborhood.  Photographs were also included 
indicating superimposed structures and their visibility based on direction and topography of these 
areas.  A development plan submitted by the applicant indicates an area where the maximum height of  

112
112



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
structures is limited to 100-feet and that this area is a minimum distance of 500-feet from the west 
property boundary (i.e. Park Place Addition) and 132-feet from Industrial Road.  It should be known that 
within a Light Industrial (LI) District, the rear yard setback for a structure adjacent to a residential district 
is a minimum of 20-ft + ½ of the building height greater than 36-feet [i.e. 20-ft + (60-ft – 36-ft = 24-ft/2)].  
This means the minimum rear setback in this case would be 32-feet from the west property line.     
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY’S CODES 
 
Subsection 5.01, General Industrial District Standards, of Article V, District Development Standards, of 
the Unified Development Code (UDC), states that “(a)ll structures shall conform to the height 
requirements specified for the zoning district of the subject property as stipulated by Section 7.03.”  
Based on this, the maximum height for any structure within a Light Industrial (LI) District is 60-feet; 
however, a “(b)uildings height may be increased up to 120-feet if approved through a Specific Use 
Permit (SUP) by the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council.” The applicant is requesting to 
allow for a maximum overall height of 100-feet for Phases 2, 3, 4 and 5, which will house the high bay 
extruders processed with this SUP.     
 
According to Subsection 5.6, Screening from Residential Uses, of Section 5, Mandatory Provisions, of 
Article VIII, Landscape Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), non-residential 
developments that are adjacent to or directly across the street from a residential development should 
incorporate a minimum ten (10) foot landscape buffer that incorporates trees on 50-foot centers.  In this 
case, the applicant is providing a 50-foot landscape buffer with the addition of evergreen and Live Oak 
trees along the western and northern property boundaries.  The proposed landscape plan exceeds the 
minimum requirements of the UDC and has been included as a condition of approval in the draft SUP 
ordinance.   
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
When analyzing the applicant’s request (i.e. structures exceeding 60-feet in height), and given the need 
for the additional height required for the high bay extruders, the applicant has provided staff with a 
landscape screening plan and line of sight study that attempts to mitigate the visual impact of the 
proposed structures.  The applicant has also provided a development plan assuring that the 100-foot 
tall structures will not be closer than 500-feet from the existing or future home sites within the Park 
Place Subdivision.  Additionally, and with the exception of PD-59 (i.e. Park Place Addition) and a 
vacant 1.945-acre tract of land zoned Agricultural (AG) District located at the intersection of E. 
Washington Street and Airport Road, the surrounding properties adjacent to the subject property are 
zoned Light Industrial (LI) District.  With this being said, a request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) is 
discretionary for the City Council.   
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On March 29, 2019, staff mailed 99 notices to property owners and residents within 500-feet of the 
subject property.  Staff also emailed a notice to the Park Place Homeowner’s Associations (HOA’s), 
which is the only HOA located within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in the 
Neighborhood Notification Program.  Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property, and 
advertised the public hearings in the Rockwall Herald Banner as required by the UDC.  At the time this 
case memo was drafted staff had received six (6) notices [two (2) from SPR] & three (3) emails in favor,  
two (2) notices & two (2) emails opposing, and one (1) email undecided regarding the request. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow 
structures to exceed 60-feet in height within the Light Industrial (LI) District, then staff would propose 
the following conditions of approval: 

113
113



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 4 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the operational conditions 

contained in the SUP ordinance and summarized as follows:  
 

a) The development of this property shall generally conform to the Concept Plan depicted in 
Exhibit ‘B’ of the draft SUP ordinance; and, 
 

b) The maximum overall height of the buildings and/or structures shall not exceed 100-feet, as 
depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of the draft SUP ordinance; and, 
 

c) The building elevations depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of the draft SUP ordinance are for reference to 
the height of the extruder bays for all phases (i.e. phase 2, 3, 4, & 5), and do not represent 
approved building elevations.  Any building elevations associated with the project shall be 
subject to the requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC), reviewed by the 
Architectural Review Board, and approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission [and City 
Council if applicable]; and, 
 

d) Future expansion of the site [i.e. Phases 3, 4, and 5] should have all silos placed on the 
southern portion of the subject property, adjacent to the railroad tracks, as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ 
of the draft SUP ordinance; and,    

 
e)  The subject property shall provide and maintain a landscape screening buffer along the 

western and northern property boundaries [i.e. Overall Landscape Plan], as depicted in Exhibit 
‘D’ of the draft SUP ordinance and shall be constructed with Phase 1 of the development; and, 
 

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this zoning change shall conform to the 
requirements set forth by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code 
(IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and 
with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state and 
federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

On April 09, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission’s motion to recommend approval of the 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow for structures exceeding 60-feet in height within a Light Industrial (LI) 
District and with staff conditions passed by a vote of 5 to 2 with Commissioners Chodun and Logan 
dissenting. 

114
114



JUSTIN

WASHINGTON

IND
US

TR
IAL

DIAL

IVY
AIRPORT

PA
RK

 PL
AC

E

BOW

ST CHARLES

ALUMINUM PLANT

ST THOMAS

LI

AG

C

PD-59

PD-87

Z2019-006 - SUP FOR SPR PACKAGING
ZONING - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 210 420 630 840105
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I115

115



STTHOMAS

AIRPORT

PA
RK

 PL
AC

E

ST
CHARLES

RE
NF

RO

AN
GE

LA
CR

ES
CE

NT

T L
 TO

WN
SE

ND

JORDAN FARM

T L

TOWNSEND

WASHINGTON
ALUMINUM

PLANT

IVY

PA
RK

 PL
AC

E

HAMMACK

ALUMINUM
PLANT

JOHN KING

HARTMAN

DIAL

BOW

JOHN KING

MICHAEL GARDENS

WHITMORE

INDUSTRIAL

JUSTIN

Park Place

0 420 840 1,260 1,680210
Feet

I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       

JOHN KING

JUSTIN

GOLIAD

CLA
RK

AIRPORT

FAN
NIN

RUSK

INTERSTATE 30

RID
GE

HEATH

WASHINGTON

WILLIAMS STATE HIGHWAY 66

INDUSTRIAL

AL
AM

O

ARCADIA

LAKESHORE IVY

GLENN

RE
NF

ROHIG
HV

IEW

T L TOWNSEND

JACKSON

STONEBRIDGE

SENDERA

STONECREST

CYPRESS

Case Number:

Case Address:
Case Type:
Case Name:
Zoning:

Vicinity Map

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:

Legend
Subject Property

Rockwall HOAs

1500'Buffer

Z2019-006

SW Corner of Industrial Blvd. 
and Airport Road

Zoning
SUP for SPR Packaging
Light Industrial (LI) District

3/18/2019
116

116



1

Gonzales, David

From: Morales, Laura
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:20 PM
To:
Cc: Miller, Ryan; Gonzales, David; Brooks, Korey
Subject: Neighborhood Noification Program: Notice of zoning request
Attachments: PUBLIC NOTICE.PDF; HOA Map.pdf

To whom it may concern: 
 
Per your participation in the Neighborhood Notification Program, you are receiving this notification to inform your 
organization and residents of a request for a zoning change that lies within 1,500 feet of the boundaries of your 
neighborhood or subdivision.  As the primary contact for the organization, you are encouraged to share this information 
with the residents of your subdivision.  Please find attached a map detailing the location of the subject property 
requesting the zoning change in relation to your subdivision boundaries.  Additionally, below is a summary of the zoning 
request that was published in the Rockwall Herald Banner March 22, 2019.   The Planning and Zoning Commission will 
hold a public hearing on Tuesday 4/9/2019 at 6:00 p.m., and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday 
4/15/2019 at 6:00 p.m. These hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad Street. These 
hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad Street. If you have any questions or 
comments regarding this request, the contact information for the Planning Department is listed below.  Additional 
information can also be found at  
https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development‐cases 
 

Z2019‐006‐ Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Mark W. Pross of Pross Design Group,
Inc. on behalf of Carolina Molina of Alvaplast US (SPR Packaging) for the approval of a Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) for a structure that exceeds 60-feet in a Light Industrial (LI) District on a 42.61-acre tract of land identified
as Tract 7 of the N. Butler Survey, Abstract No. 20 (11.3736-acres); Tract 31 of the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract
No. 29 (8.197-acres); and, Lot 1-01, Block 1, Indalloy Addition (14.53-acres), City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, 
Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated at the terminus of Aluminum Plant Road, and take any action
necessary. 
 

If this email is reaching you in error, please forward it to your HOA or neighborhood group representative and update 
the contact information at http://www.rockwall.com/planning/hoa.asp.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Laura Morales 
Planning & Zoning Coordinator  
City of Rockwall Planning & Zoning Department 
972-771-7745 | 972-772-6438 
Lmorales@rockwall.com |http://www.rockwall.com/planning/ 
 

117
117



1200

700

1480 1700

1200

1250930/1250

1565

915

801

1525

207

205

1350

506

2020

401
305

920

303

713

724

1435

502

815

619

301

607

507

602

707

880

202

875

366

703

206

605

412

601

905

305

374

410

382

995

602

408
406

1000

400

434

872

1027

749

404

1001

601

720

1001

886

402

713

856

801

850 779802

1027

862

755

716

915

892

707

868

626

1007

808

1030

435

405
408

1032

1015

844

1002

743

523

411

429

814

204

613

369

820

417

426 423

838

420
414

411

826

906

535

832

1004

206

1009

805

202

606

405
393

1008

701

1023

1046

908
914

507

608

417

617

1026

501

620

429

365

423

902

373

1031

904

601

397

1040

1021

1019 1025
1031

10201014
1026

1035

607

513

767

731

773

719 725

1045

1005

1015

895891 905
901

761

737

1047

1015
1035

1039

1043
1038

1014

10261020

1039

1651

1003

1002

1038
1042

1024
10401032

1008 1016

1041
1009

1037

1030

1017
1025

1010
1014

1044

1045
10341006 1049

1046

547

1034

1043

1046

1038

1042

203

500

381

389

JUSTIN

IVY

WASHINGTON

RE
NF

RO

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL

AIRPORT

DIAL

WHITMORE

JOHN KING

HAMMACK

ALUMINUM PLANT

0 370 740 1,110 1,480185
Feet

I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       

S GOLIAD ST

RID
GE

 RD

STATE HIGHWAY 276

E INTERSTATE 30STO
DG

HIL
L R

D

JUSTIN RD

N GOLIAD ST

S F
M 

54
9

W HOLIDAY DR

N LAKESHORE DR

CARUTH LN

S C
LA

RK
 ST

SHORES BLVD

LAKESIDE DR
KYLE DR

Case Number:

Case Address:

Z2019-006

SW Corner of Industrial Blvd. and
Airport Road

Case Type: Zoning
Case Name: SUP for SPR Packaging
Zoning: Light Industrial (LI) District

Vicinity Map

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:  3/18/2019

Legend
Subject Property
500' Buffer
Notified Properties

118
118



CURRENT RESIDENT 
1001  ST CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1002  ST CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

TROSPER MARK AND GLORIA 
1007 ST. CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

TROSPER MARK AND GLORIA 
1007 ST. CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

ROLLINS DANNY & JONNA 
1008 SAINT CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

PODINA HERB AND LAURA 
1014 SAINT CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1015  ST CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

DAVID DAVID A AND CHRISTINE A 
1020 SAINT CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

DAVIS SHAUNTE AND JACOB 
1021  IVY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

FECHT JARED W & JULIE 
1026 IVY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

YOUNG PHIL & KATHY 
1026 SAINT CHARLES COURT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1027  IVY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1031  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1032  IVY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

FIELDS SHAY AND JONI 
1032 ST CHARLES COURT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

EDWARDS EDWINA W REVOCABLE TRUST 
1034 ST THOMAS CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1035  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1036  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1038  ST THOMAS CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

ALMQUIST DANA 
1038 IVY LANE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1039  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

KRAEMER TERESA A 
1039 IVY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1040  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

HOULE GARY AND AYURNI NAKAMURA 
1040 SAINT CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1041  BOW ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1042  BOW ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

SOMMER RICHELLE AND RICHARD 
1042 SAINT THOMAS CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1043  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1044  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

SMITH TAMMY WILLIAMS AND RICHARD 
1044 IVY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

119
119



SMITH RICHARD AND TAMMY 
1044 IVY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1045  BOW ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1045  IVY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1046  BOW ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1046  ST THOMAS CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

VRANA MARK AND 
1046 SAINT CHARLES CT  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1047  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1048  MICHAEL GARDENS  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1049  BOW ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CONFIDENTIAL 
1050 IVY LANE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

ZAPH & ATH PROPERTIES LLC 
1125 WATERSIDE CIR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

ZAPH & ATH PROPERTIES LLC 
1125 WATERSIDE CIR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

ZAPH & ATH PROPERTIES LLC 
1125 WATERSIDE CIR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1200 E WASHINGTON  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1200 E WASHINGTON  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1250  JUSTIN RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1350 E WASHINGTON  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1435 E WASHINGTON ST  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

ALVAPLAST US INC 
1480 JUSTIN RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

ALVAPLAST US DEVELOPMENT LLC 
1480 JUSTIN ROAD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

ALVAPLAST US DEVELOPMENT LLC 
1480 JUSTIN ROAD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1525  AIRPORT RD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

JACKSON JOEY W AND ANITA L 
1725 SHEFFIELD DR  
GARLAND, TX 75040 

 

LAKEVIEW SUMMIT PROPERTIES LLC 
1870 HILLCROFT DR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

P & P ENTERPRISES 
230 MYERS RD  

HEATH, TX 75032 
 

 

SHERMAN JOCELYN D 
233 WILLINGHAM DR  
COPPELL, TX 75019 

 

COLUMBIA EXTRUSION CORP 
305 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

COLUMBIA DEVELOPMENT CO LLC 
305 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER 
400 AIRPORT RD  
TERRELL, TX 75160 

 

BARRON GARY S AND DELL S 
405 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

120
120



JONES KENNETH AND CINDY 
411 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

COLBERT PHILIP AND MARGIE 
417 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

HARGROVE ADRIANA 
423 PARK PLACE BOULEVARD  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

MORGAN WILBUR J AND NANCY F 
429 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

LOVOI JOSEPH J SR AND VELMA J 
501 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CONFIDENTIAL 
507 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

GARCIA MELISSA P AND 
513 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

BLACKWOOD SCOTT W & GLENITA G 
5205 S FM 549  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

MOORE CONNIE JO 
523 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

EMERT BLAKE AND HANNAH 
535 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

HENRY PATRICIA A 
541 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
547  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

BAYS JACOB M 
5602 YACHT CLUB DR.  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

DUKE JERI L 
5911 PINEY BIRCH COURT  
KINGWOOD, TX 77345 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
601  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

SCHRADE JAMES E AND MITZY H 
607 PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

ROCKWALL COMMUNITY PLAYHOUSE 
609 E RUSK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
613  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
700  INDUSTRIAL  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CONTINENTAL PET TECHNOLOGY 
700 INDIAN SPRINGS DR STE 100  

LANCASTER, PA 17601 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
701  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
707  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
713  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
719  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
725  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
731  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
737  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
743  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
749  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
755  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

121
121



CURRENT RESIDENT 
761  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
767  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
773  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
779  PARK PLACE BLVD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

BENEDETTO MATT 
907 W HOLIDAY RD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

WHITMORE MANUFACTURING CO 
930 WHITMORE DRIVE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
930/1250  JUSTIN RD  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

 

MARTIN CHARLES TED & RHONDA K 
995 ST CHARLES CT  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

SOROPTIMIST INT'L OF ROCKWALL 
PO BOX 372  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

122
122



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  
CITY OF ROCKWALL, PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 
PHONE: (972) 771‐7745  
EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 
 

Notice of Public Hearing • City of Rockwall • 385 South Goliad Street • Rockwall, TX 75087 • [P] (972) 771‐7745• [F] (972) 771‐7748 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 

You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application: 
 

Case No. Z2019‐006: SUP for SPR Packaging 
 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Mark W. Pross of Pross Design Group, Inc. on behalf of Carolina Molina of Alvaplast US 
(SPR Packaging) for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a structure that exceeds 60‐feet in a Light Industrial (LI) District on a 42.61‐acre 
tract of land identified as Tract 7 of the N. Butler Survey, Abstract No. 20 (11.3736‐acres); Tract 31 of the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract No. 29 (8.197‐
acres); and, Lot 1‐01, Block 1, Indalloy Addition (14.53‐acres), City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated 
at the terminus of Aluminum Plant Road, and take any action necessary. 
 

For  the  purpose  of  considering  the  effects  of  such  a  request,  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  will  hold  a  public  hearing  on 
Tuesday, 4/9/2019 at 6:00 p.m., and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, 4/15/2019 at 6:00 p.m.  These hearings will be held in 
the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad Street. 
 

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings.  If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form 
to: 
 

David Gonzales 
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept. 

385 S. Goliad Street 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

 

You may  also  email  your  comments  to  the  Planning Department  at  planning@rockwall.com.    If  you  choose  to  email  the  Planning Department 
please include your name and address for identification purposes.   
 

Your comments must be received by 4/15/2019 to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Ryan Miller, AICP 
Director of Planning & Zoning 

 
MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND ON THE CITY’S WEBSITE:                                              

HTTPS://SITES.GOOGLE.COM/SITE/ROCKWALLPLANNING/DEVELOPMENT‐CASES 
 

PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM 
 

Case No. Z2019‐006: SUP for SPR Packaging 
 

Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:  
 

 I am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.            
 

 I am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below. 
 

 

 

 

 

Name:   

Address:   

 
 

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d)  If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed 
change must receive, in order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three‐fourths of all members of the governing body.  The protest must be 
written and signed by the owners of at least 20 percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the 
lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed change and extending 200 feet from that area. 

 
PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE 

123
123



124
124



125
125



126
126



127
127



128
128



129
129



1

Gonzales, David

From: Planning
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Gonzales, David
Subject: FW: SPR SUP

 
 

From: Rick Johnson [ ]  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 9:03 AM 
To: Planning <planning@rockwall.com> 
Subject: SPR SUP 
 
Dear Mayor Pruitt, Council Members and Planning and Zoning, 
 
As a HOA member of Park Place, Board of Director for the REDC, City of Rockwall ARB member,  Vice President of the 
CASA Board of Directors and a citizen of Rockwall I hereby whole heartedly approve SPR’s SUP to build to 100ft if 
necessary. I have resided in Park Place for 8 years now and was always concerned about what could possibly be built 
next door to our wonderful community. Having a great understanding of all of this due to my job and community 
involvement I have spoken with Park Place neighbors, SPR, and the city to have a complete understanding that SPR plans 
to do everything in their power to not effect Park Place in a negative way. I feel it is very important to both Park Place 
and Rockwall to see the big picture and the future of this project. 
 
Feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Rick Johnson 
 

Rick Johnson, REALTOR 

Director of Business Development 

 

130
130



2

 
Office 972-771-7575 

Cell 214-883-3807 
 

 
 
The Texas Real Estate Commission requires all license holders to provide the Information About Brokerage Services to 
prospective clients.  

 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 

 
 

131
131



1

Gonzales, David

From: Deanna Allison 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 1:14 PM
To: Gonzales, David
Cc: Sr. David A. David
Subject: SPR Height Variance

Mr. Gonzales, 
 
I live at 886 Ivy Lane in Park Place Development and have closely monitored SPR's plan to ask for a 
100 foot height variance.   
 
After reviewing all of the information and data that has been presented, I approve SPR's height 
variance with the condition that all terms offered by SPR be fulfilled.   
 
Thank you for your thorough review of this project. 

132
132



1

Gonzales, David

From: Philip Colbert < >
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 6:04 AM
To: Pruitt, Jim; Fowler, Kevin; Daniels, Bennie; Hohenshelt, John; Johannesen, Trace; 

Macalik, Dana; Trowbridge, Patrick; Gonzales, David
Subject: SUP for SPR

Hello to you all.  I'm Phil Colbert of 417 Park Place Blvd in Rockwall.  Yesterday afternoon I got a chance to 
hear about and review the related line-of-sight renderings you so graciously funded.  This review confirmed 
what I had already concluded which is that the pro's for this SUP outweigh the con's.  I think that SPR should be 
allowed to proceed. 
 
Thank you for funding this study and for being so diligent in this and the many other tasks you undertake for the 
citizens of Rockwall.   I value your work. 
 
Phil Colbert 

133
133



134
134



135
135



1

Gonzales, David

From: Planning
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Gonzales, David
Subject: FW: Herb Podina  1014 Saint Charles Ct

 
 

From: Herb Podina (via Google Docs) [ ]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:49 PM 
To: Planning <planning@rockwall.com> 
Subject: Herb Podina 1014 Saint Charles Ct 

 
Herb Podina has shared a link to the following document: 

 
Herb Podina 1014 Saint Charles Ct 

For the up coming P & Z hearing of SPR PACKAGING 4/9/19 and City Council hearing 4/15/19 .  
Open in Docs          

 

 

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.  

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA 

You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.  

 

136
136



��������� �	
����������������������
�	������������	�����

����� ������!�����	!��"����#"	�������$�%&�'�()*�(�+,�&�-�./0�#%1)���2���3�4/1��	���5��6-������- ���

�	
�����������������������
�	����!�7��89���!��*	�"�%	�����7��89�����-�:	�
�����������9	;%	���%	�����.�����	�:	�
������
8����	�<�9���������	=�������	��
����	���7���#������������!��*	�"�%	��.
�"�7�9�	����	��#�	���	�
���	���.�
	��
������������
	�#��������9	
	�����#������#
�������
��!�*	�������
	���.��		�����
�%��:�.	��	��>9�������������"����>�������"����
������������
�:��	%	���	�����#��
������
8�!�7��89�����������	��	
������9�����9�����	�
�����		!���7������8����.�
�����'�����#��#�����#����������	=�		����	�4��.���	�������"����:����.��.�
���/)/?3�)@�����@/!��)��A;"��#
	���	:��
	�����������������������������������9���	:����	�������
	������#��<!��#���	�B��.��	���"	�
	���.����!�*�	���7��#
����	����	�.�
������������#����������<!�A�.���������
������	��	%	���	:�����;����%	���������������#�	���	��	=���
�#���.��#����������	:��
	���9��
�������!��?�����.��������#������������	��.���	�����	�������������7��89���>�����������	�����	���:��
		��������
#���#��	���:�#B
	����8�������#���#�����������:	�
�����70�*))����
�9	����������0C')A?�/
		�!�A.���	:��
:������"��
	���������	���#��:���#
���#�	�>���	�/
	����#�������>��
���	������#"�<!�/�	:��
	���"��
��������	������
���	�!�*����A�"	������<!!�/�	���#
���#�	�������
#	�7��89��������"�
8��������	�8��.�
����	�.�9�	��:�#����8������!�/�	�/
	���,#��������������	�8��.�
����	�.�9������;���
	����
����	��#
	�����#�"����8���	��
	�	��	�������
�.	���������#������!?���A;%	������#���.���9��.
�	����"�
%	�������	����
	����	������#"�9	���%	!�?�����
		��.���	�	��
	��		��.
�"�A��������	%	
:��	�8��9��	=����:�9������	:��
	!�A.��7��#����������"����	
��.����#�������>����9�����9�
.�������
		��.���	�	������	���	�9�����	���8����*�?/�A��/�?/�D��A;����	�����	"���;��7��89������	9�����"�
8!��7��89����������.�
�#���	������%	���

:�2:	
���
8�������	
	����;�������	
���8	����.�
�"��	�!�A���%��	�	%	
:��	����9��8���������"����	��������.��������#��������������������	���#���>���9	
�����%	
��7;��	=���������
#��#
	!��/�	
	������9���	
.#���������
8���
������	���
		��9��������9������9	
��%	
����9	��!��A��"���8������	����
�����70@'�0���	��'�
	��
������������
#��#
	!�
137

137



��������� �	
����������������������
�	������������	�����

����� ������!�����	!��"����#"	�������$�%&�'�()*�(�+,�&�-�./0�#%1)���2���3�4/1��	���5��6-������- ���

*����������	���������7!!�*	��
	����"����8�����������	��'��.�����.���
����	���8��9!��

138
138



1

Gonzales, David

From: Planning
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 8:12 AM
To: Gonzales, David
Subject: FW: Case No. Z2019-006 SUP for SPR Packaging

Expires: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:00 AM

 
 

From: Michael Rasmussen    
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:12 PM 
To: Planning <planning@rockwall.com> 
Subject: Case No. Z2019‐006 SUP for SPR Packaging 
 
 
 
Case No. Z2019‐006 SUP for SPR Packaging 
  
I am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below: 
  

1) I live directly behind the development on Park Place Blvd.  I always knew we could have some structure up to 60 
feet but never 100 

2) Although the 100 foot request is for a structure further south of my home it still appears that any building 
impacting Park Place II or the new III will impact my property values. 

3) I recognize the current SPR facility has a SUP at 72 feet?  I  don’t feel anything taller should even be considered 
without some restrictions.  I don’t understand why we have to allow even taller ones just North and closer to 
our development.  
a) In light of the fact that this development has multiple phases, any allowed variance should be restricted to 

only the current  phase as far east as possible. (with all truck traffic exiting east)  
b)  Future phases that build further west  should have restrictions to stay at the current 60 foot allowance or 

be tied to additional review/approval 
c) Trees and landscaping noted in initial proposal  (2 layers) should have irrigation and continued site 

maintenance to ensure they grow fast vs. suffering potential drought years. 
 
Michael and Delila Rasmussen 
507 Park Place Blvd 
Rockwall  TX  75087 
 
 

 
 

139
139



1

Gonzales, David

From: Laura Podina 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 9:26 AM
To: Gonzales, David
Subject: Z2019-006

SPR is asking for a SUP to exceed the 60ft allowable structure in the city limits they are asking for up to 100ft.  We meaning the 
community of Park Place located next to the current aluminum plant have met with SPR and although I didn't tour the current SPR 
facility all appeared to be impressed with the current operation (cleanliness, professional, quiet, and odor free).    
SPR has appeared to go the extra mile to make us feel confident they will be good neighbors, and I am thankful for that.  
If the city is seriously considering allowing SPR to build tee facility buildings up to 100 feet then please consider this. 

 What will the traffic be down Washington if they were to come off I30 on bad traffic days? How will that affect our 
roads? 

 Consider this...can they build down and not up 40 feet above your designated structure height? Can they meet us 
half way - build 20 feet down and 20 feet above ground level?   

 They have agreed to add a 500 foot cushion between SPR and Park Place phase III - can they add a berm to this 
and plant trees on top of the berm and not at ground level; that would give us more protection.  

We have seen recent line of sight drawings that show it is unlikely that we will see the build {s) and in all honesty we saw very little 
of the building. I did notice that the drawings depicted our line of sight of SPR's  with the trees in full in bloom and not in the cold of 
winter when they loose their leaves.  There's a reason why the City of Rockwall has set the city ordinance limit to 60 feet and please 
don't loose sight of that. Do we want a building so tall to be a focal point in our city, only you can answer to that? If the city must 
consider this, it is my hope that they consider stipulations that will protect Park Place. 
 
You ask if I am for or against, I have to wonder if we disapprove what can come in place of this? I am on the fence! 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
Laura Podina 
1014 Saint Charles Ct. 
Rockwall, TX 75087 
 

Laura 

navymom910@aol.com
To help 
protect 
your 
privacy
, 
Micro so
ft 
Office 
prevent
ed 
auto ma
tic 
downlo
ad o f 
this 
picture 
from 
the 
In terne
t.
:-)

 

140
140

dgonzales
Text Box
Undecided



141
141



142
142



143
143



Max 100ft

Area where we 
will apply the SUP  
(documented in application)

‐ 500 ft off west 
property line

‐ 132 feet off east 
property line

‐ Within 500 ft of south 
property line towards 
the north

Development Plan

Max 60ft

144
144



 PHASE 1
WAREHOUSE
± 78,615 SF

 PHASE 2
HIGH BAY EXPANSION

± 64,950 SF

 PHASE 3, 4, 5

DETENTION
POND

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
BL

VD
.

AIRPORT RD.

E. WASHINGTON ST.

UP/DALLAS GARLAND N.E RAILROAD

15

158

1517

99

(6
5'

 R
.O

.W
.)

(100' R.O.W.)

PRIVATE RD.

(65' R.O.W.)

(50' R.O.W.)

EXISTING TREES

TO REMAIN, TYP.

EXISTING TREES

TO REMAIN, TYP.

PROPOSED

EASTERN REDCEDAR,

7' HT., REFER TO

LANDSCAPE PLANS

PROPOSED

LIVE OAK,

15' HT., REFER TO

LANDSCAPE PLANS

EXISTING TREES

TO REMAIN, TYP.

PROPOSED

EASTERN REDCEDAR,

7' HT., REFER TO

LANDSCAPE PLANS

PROPOSED

LIVE OAK,

15' HT., REFER TO

LANDSCAPE PLANS

PROPOSED

EASTERN REDCEDAR,

7' HT., REFER TO

LANDSCAPE PLANS

PROPOSED

LIVE OAK,

15' HT., REFER TO

LANDSCAPE PLANS

R
O

C
KW

AL
L,

 T
EX

AS
SP

R
 N

O
R

TH
p

ro
s
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
 g

ro
u

p
, 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
5

3
1

0
 H

a
rv

e
s
t 

H
il
l 
R

o
a
d

, 
S

u
it
e
 1

8
0

, 
D

a
ll
a
s
, 
T

e
x
a
s
 7

5
2

3
0

. 
 9

7
2

/7
5

9
-1

4
0

0

PROGRESS SET - FOR REVIEW ONLY
ISSUED

These documents are
NOT FOR REGULATORY APPROVAL,
PERMITTING OR CONSTRUCTION.

They were prepared by,
or under the supervision of:

Kori Ann Haug
 TX Registered Landscape Architect

#2246

03.04.19

KA
H

L1.00

N
AY

N

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

0 40 80 160

SCALE: 1" = 80'-0"

145
145



146
146



147
147



148
148



149
149



150
150



151
151



152
152



153
153



154
154



155
155



156
156



157
157



             r o c k w a l l e d c . c o m 

2610 Observation Trail * Rockwall, Texas 75032 * 972.772.0025 

 
 
 
March 22, 2019 
 
City of Rockwall 
Chairman Jonathan Lyons and the Planning and Zoning Commission 
385 South Goliad 
Rockwall, Texas 75087 
 
Re:  SPR Packaging  
 
Planning and Zoning Commission members, 
 
I am writing on behalf of the Rockwall Economic Development Corporation to enlist your 
support for the request by SPR Packaging to allow the company to build up to 100-foot tall 
production structures near their current Justin Road facility.  As you may be aware, SPR requires 
the ability to build to this height in order to vertically extrude plastic necessary for certain 
products the company plans to manufacture in Rockwall.  While SPR’s current and future 
development site is zoned for such use, a Specific Use Permit (SUP) will be required for the 
company to exceed 60 feet in building height.  This SUP is currently planned for discussion and 
consideration by the Planning and Zoning Commission on March 26 and April 9 and with the 
City Council on April 15 and May 6.  
 
SPR has conducted business in Rockwall since 2008.  While they have always been a strong 
employer and contributor to the local tax base, the opportunity for an unparalleled economic 
impact began taking shape after the company was acquired by the Spanish company, Armando 
Alvarez Group (AAG), in 2014.  AAG leaders quickly saw SPR as a company primed for growth 
in industrial and agricultural plastics, and bought in to Rockwall as a community that could 
facilitate that growth.  In early 2018, SPR entered into an agreement with the REDC on an 
expansion project that could add up to $48.4 million in additional taxable value to their current 
facility.  Now, the company’s proposed initial development on 42 acres acquired to the north will 
result in an additional $48.7 million in estimated tax value.  AAG leaders have stated that they 
hope to make SPR and Rockwall the North and South American headquarters for their company.  
At full buildout on the entire 52-acre campus, SPR could conservatively build over 700,000 
square feet with a taxable value of $200 million. 
 
It is important to put the $200 million figure in context, as it is three times greater than any 
existing taxpayer within Rockwall.  A $200 million taxable value, using 2018 tax rates, would 
generate $800,000 annually for the City of Rockwall, as well as $650,000 for Rockwall County 
and $2,800,000 for Rockwall ISD.   If $200 million in taxable value was removed from the tax 
rolls in 2018, a collective tax increase of 5 cents ($0.05 per $100 of taxable value) would have to 
be implemented for all taxing jurisdictions to account for the loss of revenue. With Rockwall’s 
median housing value estimated at $225,000, a $0.05 tax increase would cost an average 
Rockwall family an additional $112 annually in taxes.   As such, it is not hyperbole to say that 
Rockwall residents have a significant financial stake in this decision. 

158
158



 
Fortunately, SPR does not want to leave Rockwall.  The company has a strong desire to continue 
their growth plans in our community.  However, that will change if the SUP is not approved.   
 
SPR officials recently met with residents of the adjacent Park Place subdivision, some who have 
expressed concern regarding the visual impact of the tallest production facilities.  The company 
assured residents that any of the tall structures will be placed at least 500 feet from the Park 
Place property line.  They also demonstrated their line of sight drawings – completed by a 
licensed architect – showing the lack of visual impact in Park Place, and the minimal impact at 
other area locations.  SPR also discussed their willingness to excavate if more than 100 feet of 
height clearance is needed, as well as how they will plant additional trees for screening and limit 
west-side operations to regular business hours to avoid being a nuisance for the nearby residents. 
 
Fundamentally, the REDC understands the importance of beautiful neighborhoods and values the 
relative peace and quiet that contributes to a high quality of life in Rockwall.  As residents 
ourselves, we enjoy the same characteristics that have made Rockwall a wonderful bedroom 
community for thousands.  We also understand the importance of a balanced community that 
allows for a mix of both residential and business development.  We believe that without that 
broad and diversified tax base, residential taxes will increase and/or the quality of vital public 
services will decline.  This is the key reason why the REDC was approved by the Rockwall 
voters in 1995.  The public understood that without a strong commercial presence, Rockwall 
suffers.  This fact remains true today. 
 
The value of SPR Packaging to Rockwall, and the future value of the company as the North and 
South American headquarters for the Armando Alvarez Group, cannot be overstated.  Still, even 
with the tremendous economic impact, the REDC would struggle to support a company that 
posed negative environmental implications on the community we know and love.  That is not the 
case with SPR.   
 
SPR’s expansion represents the type of mindful and responsible industrial growth that the REDC 
envisioned when it was created more than 23 years ago.  For that reason, the REDC 
unequivocally supports the SPR Packaging expansion and the corresponding SUP application 
that is essential for their business.  We respectfully ask that both the City Council and Planning 
and Zoning approve the SUP. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 972.772.0025 or 785.423.5842. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Phil Wagner 
President 
Rockwall Economic Development Corporation 

159
159



SIGHT-LINE IMPACT STUDY
SPR PACKAGING PROPOSED ADDITIONS
1480 Justin Rd, Rockwall, TX 75087

Alex Quintanilla, AIA
alexq@qarcdesign.com  

Tel.214.738.5440
Qarcdesign.com

ROCKWALL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
APRIL 2019

INDEPENDENT ANALYSIS PREPARED FOR THE

April 2, 2019 

Mr. Phil Wagner 
President 
Rockwall Economic Development Corporation 
2610 Observation Trail 
Rockwall, Texas 75032 

Dear Mr. Wagner, 

It is my pleasure to submit this proposal for architectural services. We are committed to providing 
excellent quality work and hope that we will have the opportunity to assist the Rockwall Economic 
Development Corporation with the plans for Project Silo and Armando Alvarez Group. 

After reviewing the PowerPoint document and understanding the current plan for visual mitigation 
of the proposed phase 1 through 5 buildings, we can provide an independent and unbiased study 
of the visual mitigation. This study would be based on a thorough exploration of the existing 
condition of the site, its topography, built environment, trees & vegetation, as well as proposed 
plans for buildings and the planting of new trees to act as a screen. 

Some of the methods used to determine the sight-line studies would be a combination of 

• 3D digital massing models of the proposed building and proposed/existing vegetation as 
well as the existing landscape and topography

• Site visits as required and photography
• Renderings of the sight-lines over the photography
• Research into the topography of the land affecting the sight-lines
• Section drawings of sight-lines, 12 total
• Plan drawings of locations where the photographs were taken
• A cross section drawing depicting the sight-lines of a “by right” building height of 60 ft., 

and at a distance of 50’ from the nearest residences, in comparison with a 100 ft. high 
building at a distance of 500’ from the nearest residences, viewed from a height of 6 ft. 
above grade.

The deliverable, due no later than April 5, 2019, would be a PowerPoint or PDF report addressing 
each of the points described above. The fee for the study would be $2700 plus tax (if applicable). 

Thank you once again for considering us for your project. 

Respectfully, 

Alex Quintanilla, AIA 
Owner, Architect 

160
160



PREVIOUS STUDIES
The sight lines provided by SPR appear to be reasonably accurate with the 
current information provided.  Sight-line studies attempt to provide the highest 
degree of accuracy possible, but variable factors such as tree density, tree 
maturity and height all impact screening and therefore impact the final sight-
lines. The images on this sheet were provided by SPR.

161
161



SITE PLAN SIGHT-LINE LOCATIONS

3162
162



VIEW 1 1350 AIRPORT ROAD VIEWING SOUTHWEST

4163
163



VIEW 1

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

1350 AIRPORT ROAD VIEWING SOUTHWEST

5164
164



VIEW 1 CURRENT CONDITION, 1350 AIRPORT ROAD VIEWING SOUTHWEST

6165
165



VIEW 1 FUTURE, 1350 AIRPORT ROAD VIEWING SOUTHWEST

7166
166



VIEW 2 HARRY MYERS PARK VIEWING SOUTH

8167
167



VIEW 2

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

PARK STATION PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

HARRY MYERS PARK VIEWING SOUTH

9168
168



VIEW 2 EXISTING CONDITION, HARRY MYERS PARK VIEWING SOUTH

10169
169



VIEW 2 FUTURE, HARRY MYERS PARK VIEWING SOUTH

11170
170



VIEW 3 IVY RD. AT JORDAN FARM

12171
171



VIEW 3

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

COLUMBIA
PLANT 

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

PROPOSED 
SPR PLANT 
PHASE 2

IVY RD. AT JORDAN FARM

THIS VIEWPOINT LOOKS DOWN IVY LANE, 1784 FT. FROM THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT. LOOKING  DOWN THE STREET THE HOUSES, STREET TREES 
AND HOUSE TREES ALL DRASTICALLY MINIMIZE THE ABILITY TO SPOT THE COLUMBIA PLANT AND THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT 500 FT. BEHIND AL-
THOUGH BOTH HAVE SOME VISIBILITY AT THIS LOCATION.
•  ANY VIEW EXCEPT FROM THE CENTER OF THE STREET WOULD CAUSE THE HOUSES AND TREES TO COMPLETELY BLOCK THE PROPOSED SPR 

PLANT.
•  AT THE TIME OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF PROPOSED SPR PLANT PHASES 3-5, THE TREES WOULD BE MORE MATURE, FURTHUR SCREENING 

VIEW OF THE PLANT.
•  THE EXPOSED PART OF THE COLUMBIA PLANT IS 17 FT. AT A DISTANCE OF 1358 FT.    
•  THE EXPOSED PART OF THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT PHASES 3-5 IS 37 FT. AT A DISTANCE OF 1784 FT.
•  AT THESE DISTANCES, THE EXPOSED 17 FT. OF THE COLUMBIA PLANT WOULD APPEAR TO BE 1/2” TALL, AND THE EXPOSED 37 FT. OF THE PRO-

POSED SPR PLANT WOULD APPEAR TO BE 3/4” TALL.

13172
172



VIEW 3 CURRENT CONDITION, IVY RD. AT JORDAN FARM VIEWING EAST

14173
173



VIEW 3 FUTURE, IVY RD. AT JORDAN FARM VIEWING EAST

15174
174



VIEW 4 VIEWING EAST ON PARK PLACE BLVD.

16175
175



VIEW 4 VIEWING EAST ON PARK PLACE BLVD.

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

NEW HOUSES AT 
ROW STREET

PARK PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

SPR PLANT 
PHASES 2

FROM THIS LOCATION, A PERSON’S VIEW IS ALMOST ENTIRELY COVERED WITH HOUSES, STREET TREES, ETC.  WHEN STANDING IN THE CENTER OF 
THE ROAD, ONE WILL BE ABLE TO SEE:
•  13 FT. OF THE COLUMBIA PLANT, AT A DISTANCE OF 1327 FT.    
•  41 FT. OF THE SPR PHASE 3-5 PLANT, AT A DISTANCE OF 1711 FT.
•  AT THESE DISTANCES, THE EXPOSED 13 FT. OF THE COLUMBIA PLANT WOULD APPEAR TO BE 3/8” TALL, AND THE EXPOSED 41 FT OF THE 

PROPOSED SPR PLANT WOULD APPEAR TO BE 7/8” TALL.

17176
176



VIEW 4 CURRENT CONDITION, VIEWING EAST ON PARK PLACE BLVD.

18177
177



VIEW 4 FUTURE, VIEWING EAST ON PARK PLACE BLVD.

19178
178



VIEW 5 VIEWING EAST ON PARK PLACE BLVD.

20179
179



VIEW 5

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

VIEWING EAST ON PARK PLACE BLVD.

NEW HOUSES AT 
ROW STREET

PARK 

21180
180



VIEW 5 CURRENT CONDITION, VIEWING EAST ON PARK PLACE 

22181
181



VIEW 5 FUTURE, VIEWING EAST ON PARK PLACE BLVD.

23182
182



VIEW 6 PARK PLACE BLVD. THROUGH ALLEY

24183
183



VIEW 6

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

COLUMBIA
PLANT 

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

PARK PLACE BLVD. THROUGH ALLEY

25184
184



VIEW 6 CURRENT CONDITION, PARK PLACE BLVD. THROUGH ALLEY

26185
185



VIEW 6 FUTURE, PARK PLACE BLVD. THROUGH ALLEY

27186
186



VIEW 7 PARK PLACE BLVD. THROUGH PARK

28187
187



VIEW 7

COLUMBIA
PLANT 

PARK

LINE OF SIGHT WITH PARK TREES SCREENING

LINE OF SIGHT WITH NO PARK TREES SCREENING

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

PARK PLACE BLVD. THROUGH PARK

MOST PARK TREES CURRENTLY IN THE PARK WILL REMAIN AND WILL HELP SCREEN THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT.

29188
188



VIEW 7 CURRENT CONDITION, PARK PLACE BLVD. THROUGH PARK

30189
189



VIEW 7 FUTURE, ROW & ANGELA’S CRESCENT

31190
190



VIEW 8 PARK PLACE BLVD. VIEWING EAST THROUGH PARK

32191
191



VIEW 8

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

PARK PLACE BLVD. VIEWING EAST THROUGH PARK

PARK PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

MOST OF THE TREES CURRENTLY IN THE PARK WILL REMAIN AND WILL HELP SCREEN THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT.  THE HOUSES 
MAY BE TWO-STORY HOUSES WHICH WILL FURTHER SCREEN THE PLANT. 
BASED ON THE PLACEMENT AND MATURATION OF THE TREES, A PORTION OF THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT MAY BE VISIBLE:
•  13 FT. OF THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT PHASES 3-5, AT A DISTANCE OF 985 FT.    
•  AT THIS DISTANCE, THE EXPOSED 13 FT. OF THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT WOULD APPEAR TO BE 1/2” TALL.

33192
192



VIEW 8 CURRENT CONDITION, PARK PLACE BLVD. VIEWING EAST THROUGH PARK

34193
193



VIEW 8 FUTURE, PARK PLACE BLVD. VIEWING EAST THROUGH PARK

35194
194



VIEW 9 ALLEY VIEWING EAST

36195
195



VIEW 9

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

TREES AT 
PROP. LINE

COLUMBIA
PLANT 

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

ALLEY VIEWING EAST

TREES ALONG PROPERTY LINE WILL CONSIST OF: 
•  1 ROW OF 15’ CEDARS TREES PROVIDED BY PARK PLACE PHASE III (COLUMBIA). 
•  1 ROW OF 7’ CEDAR TREES (A SECOND ROW) PROVIDED BY SPR.
•  1 ROW OF 15’ OAK TREES PROVIDED BY SPR

37196
196



VIEW 9 CURRENT CONDITION, ALLEY VIEWING EAST

38197
197



VIEW 9 FUTURE, ALLEY VIEWING EAST

39198
198



VIEW 10 ALLEY VIEWING EAST

40199
199



VIEW 10

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

COLUMBIA
PLANT 

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

ALLEY VIEWING EAST

TREES ALONG PROPERTY LINE WILL CONSIST OF: 
•  1 ROW OF 15’ CEDARS TREES PROVIDED BY PARK PLACE PHASE III (COLUMBIA). 
•  1 ROW OF 7’ CEDAR TREES (A SECOND ROW) PROVIDED BY SPR.
•  1 ROW OF 15’ OAK TREES PROVIDED BY SPR.

41200
200



VIEW 10 CURRENT CONDITION, ALLEY VIEWING EAST

42201
201



VIEW 10 FUTURE, ALLEY VIEWING EAST

43202
202



VIEW 11 ALLEY VIEWING EAST

44203
203



VIEW 11 ALLEY VIEWING EAST

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

TREES ALONG PROPERTY LINE WILL CONSIST OF: 
•  1 ROW OF 15’ CEDARS TREES PROVIDED BY PARK PLACE PHASE III (COLUMBIA). 
•  1 ROW OF 7’ CEDAR TREES (A SECOND ROW) PROVIDED BY SPR.
•  1 ROW OF 15’ OAK TREES PROVIDED BY SPR

45204
204



VIEW 11 CURRENT CONDITION, ALLEY VIEWING EAST

46205
205



VIEW 11 FUTURE, ALLEY VIEWING EAST

47206
206



VIEW 12 CORNER OF ANGELA’S CRESCENT & MICHAEL GARDENS ST.

48207
207



VIEW 12 CORNER OF ANGELA’S CRESCENT & MICHAEL GARDENS ST.

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

FROM THIS LOCATION, A PERSON’S VIEW IS ALMOST ENTIRELY COVERED WITH HOUSES, STREET TREES, ETC.  WHEN STANDING IN THE CENTER OF 
THE ROAD, ONE WILL BE ABLE TO SEE:
•  13 FT. OF THE COLUMBIA PLANT, AT A DISTANCE OF 1327 FT.    
•  41 FT. OF THE PROPOSED SPR PLANT, AT A DISTANCE OF 1711 FT.
•  10 FT. OF THE SPR PLANT PHASE 2, AT A DISTANCE OF 2402 FT.
•  AT THESE DISTANCES, THE EXPOSED 13 FT. OF THE COLUMBIA PLANT WOULD APPEAR TO BE 3/8” TALL, AND THE EXPOSED 41 FT OF THE 

PROPOSED SPR PLANT PHASES 3-5 WOULD APPEAR TO BE 7/8” TALL, AND THE SPR PHASE 2 PLANT WOULD APPEAR 1/8’ TALL

COLUMBIA
PLANT 

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

SPR PLANT
PHASE2

49208
208



VIEW 12 EXISTING CONDITION, MICHAEL GARDENS ST. 

50209
209



VIEW 12 FUTURE, (IVY LANE OVERLAY) 

51210
210



VIEW 13 ANGELA’S CRESCENT VIEWING EAST

52211
211



VIEW 13

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

TREES & HOUSES ON MI-
CHAEL GARDENS

COLUMBIA
PLANT 

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

ANGELA’S CRESCENT VIEWING EAST

THIS VIEWPOINT LOOKS IN THE DIRECTION OF THE BACK YARDS OF THE HOUSES FRONTING ANGELA’S CRESCENT AND BOW ST.  
• LOOKING STRAIGHT DOWN THE BACK YARDS, THE VIEW WOULD MISS THE SPR PACKAGING PLANT. 
• IF ONE WERE TO TURN AND LOOK TOWARDS THE SPR PACKAGING PLANT, THE HOUSES WOULD BE BLOCKING THE VIEW OF THE SPR PLANT, AS 

SHOWN IN THE CROSS SECTION ABOVE

53212
212



VIEW 13 CURRENT CONDITION, ANGELA’S CRESCENT

54213
213



VIEW 13 FUTURE CONDITION, ANGELA’S CRESCENT

55214
214



VIEW 14 CORNER OF ANGELA’S CRESCENT & ROW ST.

56215
215



VIEW 14

VIEW FROM 
6FT ABOVE

NEW HOUSES AT 
ROW STREET

PARK COLUMBIA
PLANT 

PROPOSED SPR 
PLANT PHASES 3-5

CORNER OF ANGELA’S CRESCENT & ROW ST.

57216
216



VIEW 14 CURRENT CONDITION, ROW & ANGELA’S CRESCENT

58217
217



VIEW 14 FUTURE, ROW & ANGELA’S CRESCENT

59218
218



CONCLUSIONS

1.) The proposed SPR plant can slightly be seen in 3-4 of the Views.

2.) The Columbia plant can be seen in front of the proposed SPR plant in 3 out of these 4 views.  

3.) In no line of sight studied can the 100 ft. tall Phase II be seen, other than in View 12, in which the exposed part of Phase II would apper 1/8” in height. For the remain-
ing views, only in later phases (8-20 years out) will the proposed SPR plant phases 3-5 become visible as reflected in this study.

4.) The visibility of the proposed SPR plant phases 3-5 may be further diminished if the proposed plant were to match the color of the Columbia plant.

60219
219



Z2019-006: SUP for Structure >60-ft  Page 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S-XXX 

 CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-XX 
 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-1XX 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 04-38] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS 
HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO FURTHER AMEND THE 
ZONING MAP TO ADOPT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) 
ALLOWING STRUCTURES THAT EXCEED 60-FEET IN HEIGHT 
WITHIN A LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT, ON A 42.61-ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND BEING IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 7 OF THE N. 
BUTLER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 20 (11.3736-ACRES); TRACT 31 
OF THE R. BALLARD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 29 (8.197-ACRES); 
AND LOT 1-01, BLOCK 1, INDALLOY ADDITION (14.53-ACRES), 
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND MORE 
FULLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Mark W. Pross of Pross Design Group, Inc. on 
behalf of Carolina Molina of Alvaplast US (SPR Packaging) for the approval of a Specific Use 
Permit (SUP) to allow for structures that will  exceed 60-feet in height within the Light Industrial (LI) 
District on an 42.61-acre tract of land, identified as Tract 7 of the N. Butler Survey, Abstract No. 20 
(11.3736-acres); Tract 31 of the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract No. 29 (8.197-acres); and Lot 1-01, 
Block 1, Indalloy Addition (14.53-acres), City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned  Light 
Industrial (LI) District, generally located at the terminus of Aluminum Plant Road, and more 
specifically described in Exhibit ‘A’ of this ordinance, which herein after shall be referred to as the 
Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body 
of the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the 
City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held 
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all 
persons interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing 
body in the exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that the Unified Development Code 
[Ordinance No. 04-38] of the City of Rockwall should be amended as follows: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 
 
Section 1. That the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 04-38] of the City of Rockwall, 
as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) allowing structures that will exceed 60-feet in height within the Light Industrial (LI) District as 
stipulated by Article IV, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 04-38] 
on the Subject Property; and  
 
Section 2. That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the conditions set forth in 
Section 5.01, Light Industrial (LI) District, and Section 7.03, Non-Residential District Development 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

220
220



Z2019-006: SUP for Structure >60-ft  Page 2 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S-XXX 

Standards, of Article V, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code 
[Ordinance No. 04-38] as heretofore amended and as may be amended in the future, and shall be 
subject to the additional following conditions: 
 
2.1 OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

The following conditions pertain to the operation of an office/ warehouse/manufacturing facility 
that exceeds 60-feet in height on the Subject Property, and conformance to these operational 
conditions is required for continued operations: 

 
1) The development of this property shall generally conform to the Concept Plan depicted in 

Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance; and, 
 

2) The maximum overall height of the buildings and/or structures shall not exceed 100-feet, as 
depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of this ordinance; and, 
 

3) The building elevations depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ are for reference to the height of the extruder 
bays for all phases (i.e. phase 2, 3, 4, & 5), and do not represent approved building 
elevations.  Any building elevations associated with the project shall be subject to the 
requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC), review by the Architectural Review 
Board, and approval by the Planning and Zoning Commission [and City Council if 
applicable]; and, 
 

4) Future expansion of the site [i.e. Phases 3, 4, and 5] should have all silos placed on the 
southern portion of the subject property, adjacent to the railroad tracks, as depicted in 
Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance; and,     
 

5) The subject property shall provide and maintain a landscape screening buffer along the 
western and northern property boundaries [i.e. Overall Landscape Plan], as depicted in 
Exhibit ‘D’ of this ordinance and shall be constructed with Phase 1 of the development.      
 

2.2 COMPLIANCE 
  

Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Section 8.3, Council Approval or Denial, of Article 
II, Authority and Administrative Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) will require 
compliance to the following: 
 
1) Upon obtaining a Certificate of Occupancy (CO), should any business or establishment 

operating under the guidelines of this ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational 
requirements set forth herein and outlined in the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City 
Council may (after proper notice) initiate proceedings to revoke the Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) in accordance with Section 4.4(3) of Article IV, Permissible Uses, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC). 
 

Section 4. That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning 
described herein. 

 
Section 5.   That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict 
 
Section 6.   Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

221
221



Z2019-006: SUP for Structure >60-ft  Page 3 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S-XXX 

to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and 
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. 
 
Section 7.  If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and 
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the 
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
Section 8.   That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage; 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6TH DAY OF MAY, 2019. 

 
 

    
 Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 
1st Reading:  April 15, 2019 
 
2nd Reading: May 6, 2019 D

R
A

FT
 

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E

 
04

.1
5.

20
19

222
222



Exhibit ‘A’: 
Legal Description 

 

Z2019-006: SUP for Structure >60-ft  Page 4 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S-XXX 

 
BEING A 42.6035 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE N. BUTLER SURVEY  ABSTRACT NO. 20 AND THE R. BALLARD SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 29, CITY OF  ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 42.6035 ACRE TRACT BEING ALL  OF 11.3736 ACRE OF 
TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN GENERAL WARRANTY  DEED TO ALVAPLAST U.S., INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION RECORDED IN 
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 20150000002739 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF  ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND BEING PART OF 
98.319 ACRE TRACT OF  LAND DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED TO COLUMBIA EXTRUSION CORPORATION, DATED DECEMBER 22, 
1988 AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 444,  PAGE 102 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS;  AND BEING A 
PART OF LOT 1 IN BLOCK 1 OF INDALLOY ADDITION, AN ADDITION  TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS 
ACCORDING TO THE  PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET “D”, SLIDE 273 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF ROCKWALL COUNTY TEXAS; 
SAID 42.6035 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE  PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS  FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT FOR CORNER AT THE  INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT‐OF‐WAY LINE OF INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD 
(A 65‐FOOT WIDE RIGHT‐OF‐ WAY) AND THE SOUTH RIGHT‐OF‐WAY LINE OF AIRPORT ROAD  (A VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT‐OF‐
WAY); 
 
THENCE  SOUTH  00°  07'  36"  EAST  ALONG  THE WEST RIGHT‐OF‐WAY  LINE OF SAID  INDUSTRIAL  BOULEVARD AND  THE  EAST 
LINE  OF  SAID  11.3736  ACRE  ALVAPLAST U.S., INC. TRACT FOR A DISTANCE OF 788.63 FEET TO A POINT FOR  CORNER  IN  THE 
NORTH  RIGHT‐OF‐WAY  LINE  OF  UP/DALLAS  GARLAND  N.E.  RAILROAD (A 100‐FOOT WIDE RIGHT‐OF‐WAY); SAID POINT BEING 
THE  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 11.3736 ACRE ALVAPLAST U.S., INC. TRACT; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 88° 36' 50" WEST DEPARTING THE WEST RIGHT‐OF‐WAY LINE OF SAID INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD AND ALONG THE 
SAID NORTH LINE OF UP/DALLAS GARLAND N.E. RAILROAD AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 11.3736  ACRE ALVAPLAST U.S., INC. 
TRACT, FOR A DISTANCE OF 584.08 FEET TO THE  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 11.3736 ACRE ALVAPLAST U.S., INC. TRACT AND 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF AFORESAID LOT 1 IN BLOCK 1 OF INDALLOY ADDITION, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF AFORESAID 98.319 ACRE  TRACT DESCBIED IN DEED TO COLUMBIA EXTRUSION  CORPORATION; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 88° 32’ 20” WEST CONTINUING ALONG THE SAID NORTH LINE OF UP /DALLAS GARLAND N.E. RAILROAD AND THE 
SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1  IN BLOCK 1 OF INDALLOY ADDITION AND PASSING AND PASSING APPROXIMATELY AT A DISTANCE OF 
332.77 FFET THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  OF AFORESAID LOT 1 IN BLOCK 1 OF INDALLOY ADDITION AND CONTINUING ALONG THE 
SAID NORTH LINE OF UP /DALLAS GARLAND N.E. RAILROAD FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 578.23 FEET TO A POINT FOR CORNER, 
SAID POINT BEING  THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 21774.77  FEET WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
00° 58’ 11” AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH  88° 05’ 13” WEST AT A DISTANCE OF 368.51 FEET; 
 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY AND FOLLOWING ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT AND CONTINUING ALONG THE SAID NORTH LINE 
OF UP /DALLAS  GARLAND N.E. RAILROAD FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 368.52 FEET TO A POINT  FOR CORNER; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 88° 04’ 12” WEST CONTINUING ALONG THE SAID NORTH LINE OF UP /DALLAS GARLAND N.E. RAILROAD FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 101.65 FEET TO  A POINT FOR CORNER; 
 
THENCE NORTH 09° 24’ 49” WEST DEPARTING THE SAID NORTH LINE OF UP/DALLAS GARLAND N.E. RAILROAD FOR A DISTANCE OF 
1039.14 FEET TO A  POINT FOR CORNER IN THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF PARK PLACE WEST II,  AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS,  ACCORDING TO THE AMENDED PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET “G”,  SLIDE 100 
OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; 
 
THENCE NORTH 04° 52’ 54” WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARK PLACE WEST ADDITION FOR A DISTANCE OF 207.14 FEET 
TO A POINT FOR CORNER; 
 
THENCE NORTH 81° 27’ 00” EAST LEAVING THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARK PLACE WEST ADDITION FOR A DISTANCE OF 408.12 FEET 
TO A POINT FOR  CORNER; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 83° 23’ 14” EAST AND PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 216.91 FEET  THE WEST LINE OF AFORESAID  LOT 1 IN BLOCK 1 
OF INDALLOY ADDITION AND  CONTINUING ON FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 274.94 FEET TO A POINT FOR  CORNER; 
 

THENCE SOUTH 85° 37’ 16” EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 435.64 FEET TO A POINT FOR CORNER IN THE EAST LINE OF AFORESAID LOT 1 
IN BLOCK 1 OF  INDALLOY ADDITION AND THE WEST LINE OF 7.497 ACRE TRACT OF LAND  DESCRIBED IN DEED TO ROCKWALL 
COMMUNITY PLAYHOUSE AND RECORDED  IN VOULME 4239, PAGE 203 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF ROCKWALL  COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 

 

THENCE SOUTH 06° 42’ 50” EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF AFORESAID LOT 1  IN BLOCK 1 OF INDALLOY ADDITION AND THE WEST 
LINE OF SAID 7.497 ACRE  TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO ROCKWALL COMMUNITY  PLAYHOUSE, FOR A DISTANCE OF 
360.89 FEET TO A POINT FOR CORNER AT  THE END OF A 50’ WIDE STREET DEDICATION TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL,  ROCKWALL 
COUNTY, TEXAS BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 67, PAGE 116 OF  THE DEED RECORDS OF ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS 

THENCE  SOUTH  06°  22’  45”  EAST  CONTINUING  ALONG  THE  EAST  LINE  OF  AFORESAID  LOT  1  IN  BLOCK  1  OF  INDALLOY 
ADDITION  FOR  A  DISTANCE  OF 50.93  FEET  TO  A  POINT  FOR  CORNER  IN  THE  SOUTH  RIGHT‐OF‐WAY  LINE  OF  AFORESAID 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

223
223



Exhibit ‘A’: 
Legal Description 

 

Z2019-006: SUP for Structure >60-ft  Page 5 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S-XXX 

AIRPORT  ROAD;  SAID  POINT  ALSO BEING  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF AFORESAID 11.3736 ACRE ALVAPLAST U.S., INC. TRACT; 

 
THENCE DEPARTING THE WEST LINE OF SAID 11.3736 ACRE ALVAPLAST U.S.,  INC.TRACT AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 
IN  BLOCK  1  AND  ALONG  THE  SOUTH  RIGHT‐OF‐WAY  LINE  OF  SAID  AIRPORT  ROAD,  THE  FOLLOWING  COURSES AND 
DISTANCES NUMBERED (1) THROUGH (5); 
 
1. NORTH 83° 53'  38"  EAST  FOR A DISTANCE OF  413.66  FEET  TO A  POINT  FOR  CORNER; 
2. SOUTH  01°  01'  31"  EAST  FOR  A  DISTANCE  OF  17.89  FEET  TO  A  POINT  FOR  CORNER; 
3. SOUTH 88°  37'  46"  EAST  FOR A DISTANCE OF  195.72  FEET  TO A  POINT  FOR  CORNER; 
4. SOUTH  79°  05'  55"  EAST  FOR  A  DISTANCE  OF  32.05  FEET  TO  A  POINT  FOR  CORNER; 
5. SOUTH 88° 51'  14"  EAST  FOR A DISTANCE OF  20.01  FEET  TO THE POINT OF  BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 42.6035 
ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

224
224



Exhibit ‘B’: 
Conceptual Site Plan 

 

Z2019-006: SUP for Structure >60-ft  Page 6 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S-XXX 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

225
225



Exhibit ‘C’: 
Concept Building Elevation Phasing Plan 

 

Z2019-006: SUP for Structure >60-ft  Page 7 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S-XXX 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

226
226



Exhibit ‘D’: 
Landscape Screening Plan 

 

Z2019-006: SUP for Structure >60-ft  Page 8 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S-XXX 

 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

227
227



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

228
228



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: April 15, 2019 
 

APPLICANT: Ruben Garcia and Brandon Mullins of Hemisphere Brewing Company 
 

CASE NUMBER: Z2019-007; SUP for Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 
Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Garcia and Brandon Mullins on 
behalf of Forrest B. Davis Jr. for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for outdoor commercial 
amusement/recreation in conjunction with an existing Craft/Micro Brewery on a 1.215-acre parcel of 
land identified as Lot 1-F, Bodin Industrial Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned 
Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, addressed as 2015 
Kristy Lane, and take any action necessary. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The subject property is a 1.215-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 1-F, Bodin Industrial Addition.  The 
subject property is situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District and addressed as 2015 Kristy 
Lane.  The property was annexed on May 5, 1980 by Ordinance No. 80-06.  According to the City’s 
historic zoning maps, the subject property has been zoned Light Industrial (LI) District since at least 
May 16, 1983.  Currently, the property is being used as a brewery (i.e. Hemisphere Brewing Company), 
which is a by-right land use within the Light Industrial (LI) District.  Hemisphere Brewing Company 
obtained their Certificate of Occupancy (CO) on November 17, 2014.  
 
PURPOSE 
 
The applicants, Ruben Garcia and Brandon Mullins, have submitted a request for a Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) to allow a Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) land use in conjunction with an existing 
craft/microbrewery located within a Light Industrial (LI) District.  The applicant is requesting to operate 
an outdoor entertainment area that includes a stage and seating areas.  This will be located at the rear 
of the property and will be enclosed by an eight (8)-foot wooden fence.    
 
ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 
 
The subject property is located at 2015 Kristy Lane.  The land uses adjacent to the subject property are 
as follows: 

 
North: Directly north of the subject property are three (3) businesses (i.e. Rite Co. Collision, Asnet, 

Inc., & Multi-Metal & MFG Co., Inc.) on a 3.77-acres of land that front IH-30.  All of these 
properties are zoned Light Industrial (LI) District.  Beyond these properties is IH-30.   

 
South: Directly south of the subject property is a business (i.e. Excel Metal Finishing) addressed as 

2065 Kristy Lane, which is situated a one (1)-acre parcel of land.  This property is zoned 
Light Industrial (LI) District.   

 
East: Directly east of the subject property is a 3.543-acre parcel of land that is vacant.  This 

property is zoned Light Industrial (LI) District. 

229
229



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
West: Directly west of the subject property are two (2) businesses (i.e. Rockwall Mini Storage & 

Bodin Concrete) on 4.0681-acres of land.  Both of these properties are zoned Light Industrial 
(LI) District. 

 
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST 
 
The applicants have stated that they would like the opportunity to expand their operations by including 
an outdoor stage and Biergarten venue for the purpose of incorporating live entertainment, charity 
events, special events (i.e. corporate events, birthday parties, weddings, etc.) and social gatherings into 
their existing operations.  Due to the hours of operation as regulated for a brewery by the Texas 
Alcoholic Beverage Commission (TABC), the applicants would be able to host these events during the 
hours of 8:00 a.m. – 12:00 a.m. Monday through Saturday and 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 a.m. on Sunday.  
Additionally, the applicants have provided a concept plan for the Commercial Amusement/Recreation 
(Outdoor) use [i.e. outdoor venue], which shows that the Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) 
area will be located at the rear of the facility.  The concept plan indicates the location of the outdoor 
stage area, proposed seating areas, and an eight (8)-foot high wood fence that will enclose this area.   
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY’S CODES 
 
According to Section 1.1, Land Use Schedule, of Article IV, Permissible Uses, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC), a Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) land use requires approval 
of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) in a Light Industrial (LI) District.  Staff has included language providing 
for the expiration of the SUP should the land use designation change (i.e. other than a craft brewery).  
This has been included as a condition of approval.    
 
According to Section 2.1.5.2, Recreation, Entertainment and Amusement Use Conditions, of Article IV, 
Permissible Uses of the Unified Development Code (UDC), an “(o)utdoor commercial recreational and 
amusement uses shall be no closer than 300 feet to residentially zoned land unless such setback is 
reduced or waived by the planning and zoning commission and city council.”  In this case, the subject 
property is more than 300-feet from a residentially zoned property and is in conformance with the UDC.  
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Based on the applicant’s request, it should be noted that the subject property is situated within the 
Bodin Industrial Addition, which is primarily zoned Light Industrial (LI) District.  It should also be noted 
that the hours of operation are limited by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission (TABC) for a 
brewery.  As a note, the required number of parking spaces for any facility is calculated based on land 
use and the square footage of the facility.  In this case, the Commercial Amusement/Recreation 
(Outdoor) use is not considered an indoor use; therefore, no additional parking spaces are required.       
 
Included in the attached packet is the applicant’s letter requesting the Specific Use Permit (SUP), a 
concept plan depicting the outdoor venue, and a draft ordinance containing regulations for the 
proposed land use.  Based on staff’s review, the applicant’s request does appear to be in conformance 
with these requirements; however, the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) is a discretionary 
decision for the City Council. 
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On March 29, 2019, staff mailed 27 notices to property owners and residents within 500-feet of the 
subject property.  Staff did not send a neighborhood notification as there are no Home Owners 
Associations (HOA’s)/or neighborhood groups participating in the Neighborhood Notification Program 
within 1,500-feet of the subject property.  Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property as 
required by the Unified Development Code (UDC).  At the time this report was drafted, staff had 
received two (2) notices in favor of the applicant’s request. 

230
230



 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a 
Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) in conjunction with an existing craft/microbrewery, then 
staff would propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the operational conditions 

contained in the SUP ordinance and summarized as follows:  
 

a) The development and operation of a Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) land use 
shall generally conform to the Concept Plan depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of the proposed draft 
ordinance; 

 
b) The Subject Property may be used for all permitted accessory uses, as well as, the use of an 

outdoor stage and venue that may include live music/entertainment, a Biergarten, and catered 
food vendors within the outdoor area as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of the proposed draft ordinance; 

 
c) This Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall only be valid as an accessory use to the existing craft 

brewery.  Should the subject property’s land use designation change (i.e. other than a craft 
brewery) this SUP shall automatically expire; and, 

 
(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this zoning change shall conform to the 

requirements set forth by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code 
(IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and 
with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state and 
federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On April 09, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission’s motion to recommend approval of the 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) in conjunction with an 
existing craft/microbrewery, and with staff conditions passed by a vote of 7 to 0. 

231
231



KRISTY

LI

Z2019-007 - SUP FOR  OUTDOOR COMMERCIAL AMUSEMENT
ZONING - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 40 80 120 16020
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I232

232



INTERSTATE 30

TROWBRIDGE

AL
PH

A

SIGMA

MANNHEIM

BETA

INTERSTATE 30

T L TOWNSEND INTERSTATE 30T L TOWNSEND

INTERSTATE 30

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE

CROMWELL

CO
MM

ER
CE

T L TOWNSEND

INTERSTATE 30

KR
IST

Y

IND
US

TR
IAL

INTERSTATE 30

0 320 640 960 1,280160
Feet

I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       

JOHN KING

INTERSTATE 30

GOLIAD

AL
PH

A
IND

US
TR

IAL

T L TOWNSEND

KRISTY

DERBY

TR
OW

BR
IDG

E

PREAKNESS

CROMWELL

PILLORY
INTERSTATE 30

JOHN KING

Case Number:

Case Address:
Case Type:
Case Name:
Zoning:

Vicinity Map

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:

Legend
Subject Property
1500' Buffer
Rockwall HOAs

Z2019-007

2015 Kristy Lane
Zoning
SUP for Commercial Amusement
Light Industrial (LI) District

3/18/2019
233

233



1550

1650

1650

1530

1611

1540

2050

1500

2010

1225

1520

2040

1510

2000

1975

1290

1725

2015

1615

2045

2030

2065

1400

1290

1401

1405

1245

1301

1450

2000 1501

1568

1557
1563
1569

15531556

1627
1633

1621

1609
1615

1470

1530

1657

1654
1594

1588

1527

1582

1590

1541

1595

1547

1620
1634

1608

1576

1649

1602

1533
1539

1551
1545

1589

1643

1575

1596

1592

1581

1538

1559

1550

1586

1544

1631 16371625
1619

1585

1613

1646

1565

15831589

1562

1580

1603
1593

1607

1568

1577

1602

1574 1571

1608
1614

1640

1636 1601
1595

T L TOWNSEND

INTERSTATE 30

KRISTY

MANNHEIM

CO
MM

ER
CE

CROMWELL

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL

INTERSTATE 30
INTERSTATE 30

0 220 440 660 880110
Feet

I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       

S GOLIAD ST

E INTERSTATE 30

S JOHN KING BLVD

STATE HIGHWAY 276

S T L TOWNSEND DR

N T L TOWNSEND DR KRISTY LN

MADISON DR

BETA DRS GOLIAD ST

Case Number:

Case Address:

Z2019-007

2015 Kristy Lane
Case Type: Zoning
Case Name: SUP for Outdoor Commercial Amusement
Zoning: Light Industrial (LI) District

Vicinity Map

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:  3/21/2019

Legend
Subject Property
500' Buffer
Notified Properties

234
234



SELF CECIL E & ALICE E 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 
1105 SWALLOWTAIL DR  
MADISON, WI 53717 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1400  I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

RICK BENTLEY PROPERTIES LLC 
1450 E I‐30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

SARO PARTNERS LLC 
1450 T L TOWNSEND  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1470  I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

MULTI‐METAL & MFG CO, INC 
1500 E INTERSTATE 30  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1510 E I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
1520 E I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2000  KRISTY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2010  KRISTY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2015  KRISTY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2030  KRISTY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2040  KRISTY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2045  KRISTY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2050  KRISTY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

MOORE MICHAEL E & MARIJANE 
2065 KRISTY LANE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

MOORE MICHAEL E & MARIJANE 
2065 KRISTY LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

REDI MIX LLC 
331 N MAIN STREET  
EULESS, TX 76039 

 

CSIHAR JAMES J 
592 S.E. VOKERT'S TERRACE  
PORT SAINT LUCIE, FL 34983 

 

 

OWENS REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS LLC 
7156 HUNT LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

BODIN CONCRETE LP 
PO BOX 109  

ROWLETT, TX 75030 
 

HAWN HOLDINGS LC 
PO BOX 1688  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

COPPER CANYON HOMES LLC 
PO BOX 1870  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

ROCKWALL CREDIT SERVICES L C 
PO BOX 1870  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

DAVIS FORREST B 
PO BOX 826  

FATE, TX 75132 
 

 

COLLIN G PROPERTIES LTD 
PO BOX 847  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

THACKER DENNIS ALAN TESTAMENTARY TRUST 
AND 

LINDA THACKER LAHOOD AND JOSHUA ALAN 
THACKER 

PO BOX 8693  
GREENVILLE, TX 75404 

       

235
235



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  
CITY OF ROCKWALL, PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 
PHONE: (972) 771‐7745  
EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 

 
 

Notice of Public Hearing • City of Rockwall • 385 South Goliad Street • Rockwall, TX 75087 • [P] (972) 771‐7745• [F] (972) 771‐7748 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 

You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application: 
 

Case No. Z2019‐007: SUP for an Outdoor Commercial Amusement 
 

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Garcia and Brandon Mullins on behalf of Forrest B. Davis Jr. for the approval of a 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) for outdoor commercial amusement/recreation in conjunction with an existing Craft/Micro Brewery on a 1.215‐acre parcel 
of land identified as Lot 1‐F, Bodin Industrial Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within 
the IH‐30 Overlay (IH‐30 OV) District, addressed as 2015 Kristy Lane, and take any action necessary. 
 

For  the  purpose  of  considering  the  effects  of  such  a  request,  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  will  hold  a  public  hearing  on 
Tuesday, 4/9/2019 at 6:00 p.m., and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, 4/15/2019 at 6:00 p.m.  These hearings will be held in 
the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad Street. 
 

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings.  If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form 
to: 
 

  
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept. 

385 S. Goliad Street 
Rockwall, TX 75087 

 

You may  also  email  your  comments  to  the  Planning Department  at  planning@rockwall.com.    If  you  choose  to  email  the  Planning Department 
please include your name and address for identification purposes.   
 

Your comments must be received by 4/15/2019 to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Ryan Miller, AICP 
Director of Planning & Zoning 

 
MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND ON THE CITY’S WEBSITE:                                              

HTTPS://SITES.GOOGLE.COM/SITE/ROCKWALLPLANNING/DEVELOPMENT‐CASES 
 

PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM 
 

Case No. Z2019‐007: SUP for an Outdoor Commercial Amusement 
 

Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:  
 

 I am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.            
 

 I am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below. 
 

 

 

 

 

Name:   

Address:   

 
 

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d)  If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed 
change must receive, in order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three‐fourths of all members of the governing body.  The protest must be 
written and signed by the owners of at least 20 percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the 
lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed change and extending 200 feet from that area. 

 
PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE 

236
236



237
237



238
238



0 40
Feet Z2019-007¯City of

Rockwall
Date: 3/21/2019

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Parking Area

Brewery

Proposed
Wood
Fence

Legend
Seating Area
Music
Overall Site

Stage

Seating

E INTERSTATE 30

K RISTY LN

S T L TOWNSEND DR

CO
MM

ER
CE

 ST

BETA DR

IND
US

TRI
AL

BL
VD

E INTERSTATE 30 E INTERSTATE 30

E INTERSTATE 30

_̂

48"
Gate

48"
Gate

Door

Door

239
239



Z2019-007: SUP for Hemisphere Brewing Co. Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

  CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-XX 
 

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-XXX 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 04-38] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 
TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A 
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW FOR A COMERCIAL 
AMUSEMENT/RECREATION (OUTDOOR) LAND USE IN 
CONJUNCTION WITH AN EXISTING CRAFT BREWERY ON A 1.215-
ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, ADDRESSED AS 2015 KRISTY LANE 
AND BEING IDENTIFIED AS LOT 1-F, BODIN INDUSTRIAL 
ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; 
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY OR FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, a request has been made by Ruben Garcia and Brandon Mullins for the approval of 
a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) land use for 
the purpose of establishing an outdoor stage and venue in conjunction with an existing craft 
brewery on a 1.215-acre parcel of land, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, identified as Lot 1-F, 
Bodin Industrial Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, addressed as 2015 Kristy 
Lane, and being more specifically depicted in Exhibit ‘A’ of this ordinance, which herein after 
shall be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing 
body of the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the 
ordinances of the City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and 
otherwise, and have held public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property 
owners generally, and to all persons interested in and situated in the affected area and in the 
vicinity thereof, the governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that 
the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 04-38] of the City of Rockwall should be 
amended as follows: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 04-38] of the City of 
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing for the establishment of a Commercial 
Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) land use as stipulated by Article IV, Permissible Uses, of the 
Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 04-38] on the Subject Property; and 
 
SECTION 2.  That the Subject Property shall be used and developed only in the manner and 
for the purposes described in this Specific Use Permit (SUP) ordinance and as specifically set 
forth in Section 1.1, Land Use Schedule, of Article IV, Permissible Uses, and Section 5.02, Light 
Industrial (LI) District, of Article V, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development 
Code [Ordinance No. 04-38] of the City of Rockwall as heretofore amended, as amended herein 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

240
240



Z2019-007: SUP for Hemisphere Brewing Co. Page | 2 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

by the granting of this zoning change, and as my be amended in the future, and shall be subject 
to the following additional conditions:    
 
2.1 OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS 
 
The following conditions pertain to the operation of a Commercial Amusement/Recreation 
(Outdoor) land use on the Subject Property and conformance to these requirements is 
necessary for continued operations: 
 

1) The development and operation of a Commercial Amusement/Recreation (Outdoor) 
land use shall generally conform to the Concept Plan depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this 
ordinance; 

 
2) The Subject Property may be used for all permitted accessory uses, as well as, the 

use of an outdoor stage and venue that may include live music/entertainment, a 
Biergarten, and catered food vendors within the outdoor area as depicted in Exhibit 
‘B’ of this ordinance; and, 

 
3) This Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall only be valid as an accessory use to the existing 

craft brewery.  Should the subject property’s land use designation change (i.e. other 
than a craft brewery) this SUP shall automatically expire.  

 
2.2 COMPLIANCE 
 
Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Section 8.3, Council Approval or Denial, of Article 
II, Authority and Administrative Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) will require 
compliance to the following: 
 
1) Upon obtaining a Certificate of Occupancy (CO), should any business or establishment 

operating under the guidelines of this ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational 
requirements set forth herein and outlined in the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City 
Council may (after proper notice) initiate proceedings to revoke the Specific Use Permit 
(SUP) in accordance with Section 4.4.(3) of Article IV, Permissible Uses, of the Unified 
Development Code (UDC). 
 

SECTION 3. That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in 
zoning described herein. 

 
SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict. 

 
SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of 
fine not to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and 
each and every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate 
offense. 

 
SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged 
invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the 
application of any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or 
circumstance, and the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and 
applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

241
241



Z2019-007: SUP for Hemisphere Brewing Co. Page | 3 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage; 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6TH DAY OF MAY, 2019. 

 
 
      
 Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

 
 

1st Reading:  March 15, 2019 
 

2nd Reading: May 6, 2019 
 
 
 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

242
242



Exhibit ‘A’: 
Legal Description:  

Lot 1-F, Bodin Industrial Addition 
 

Z2019-007: SUP for Hemisphere Brewing Co. Page | 4 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

 
 

 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

243
243



Exhibit ‘B’: 
Concept Plan 

Z2019-007: SUP for Hemisphere Brewing Co. Page | 5 City of Rockwall, Texas 
Ordinance No. 19-XX; SUP # S- XXX 

 

 
 

D
R

A
FT

 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 

04
.1

5.
20

19

244
244



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

245
245



CITY OF ROCKWALL 
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 • EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 

 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 

DATE: April 15, 2019 
 
APPLICANT: Jim Ziegler, PegasusAblon 
 
CASE NUMBER: Z2019-008; Amended Development Plan for PD-32 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Hold a public hearing and consider a request by James Ziegler of PegasusAblon on behalf of Rockwall 
Rental Properties, LP for the approval of a PD Development Plan amending Ordinance 17-64 and in 
accordance with Ordinance No. 17-22, for a 7.344-acre tract of land identified as Lot 9, Block A, 
Harbor-Rockwall Addition and Tract 16 of the M. J. Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11, City of 
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 32 (PD-32), situated within the 
IH-30 (IH-30) Overlay District, located at the southwest corner of the intersection of the IH-30 frontage 
road and Lakefront Trail, and take any action necessary. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Ordinance No. 10-21 incorporated the subject property into Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) 
on September 20, 2010. This ordinance created a master planned, mixed-use district consisting of 
78.89-acres of land, which is commonly referred to as the Harbor District.  Included in the ordinance 
was a pool of 1,161 urban residential units (i.e. condominiums and/or townhomes) that could be 
allocated to properties within the district by the City Council -- in accordance with the land use charts in 
the ordinance -- on a first-come-first-serve basis through an interim zoning step called a PD 
Development Plan. 
 
On June 17, 2013, the City Council approved a PD Development Plan (Ordinance No. 13-16) allocating 
399 urban residential units (i.e. condominiums) to the subject property.  These units were tied to a 
concept plan that showed two (2) condominium buildings being constructed on the subject property, 
one (1) adjacent to Lakefront Trail consisting of 349-units and one (1) adjacent to the Harbor Fountain 
consisting of 50-units.  In addition, the plan indicated two (2) retail/restaurant strip centers would be 
constructed adjacent to Lake Front Trail and Harbor Heights Drive.  These areas were eventually 
developed with a hotel (i.e. Spring Hill Suites) in 2016.  On December 18, 2017, the City Council 
approved an amendment to this plan allowing the number of units to be increased to a total 450-units, 
which would increase the number of units for the building adjacent to Lakefront Trail to 375-units and 
for the building adjacent to the Harbor Fountain to 75-units.  In addition, the City Council added a strict 
construction schedule for both buildings as part of the PD Development Plan ordinance.  If the dates in 
the construction schedule are not met, the increased units (i.e. the additional 51-units) would be clawed 
back through an expiration clause in the ordinance.  The owners of both properties agreed to the 
construction schedule as part of this case. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
On March 15, 2019, the applicant submitted an application requesting to amend the PD Development 
Plan approved under Ordinance No. 17-64.  The applicant has stated that the purpose of this 
application is to [1] change the pedestrian access easement that extends from Lakefront Trail to the 
Harbor Fountain to a one-way private drive and pedestrian access easement, and [2] to change the 

246
246



construction schedule for Harbor Village project (identified as Building ❶ in the attached draft 
ordinance). 
 
ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS 
 
The subject property is located at the southwest corner of the intersection of Lakefront Trail and the IH-
30 frontage road, and is addressed as 2600 Lakefront Trail.  The land uses adjacent to the subject 
property are as follows: 

 
North: Directly north of the subject property is the southern frontage road for E. IH-30 followed by 

the main lanes, and the northern frontage road.  Beyond this highway system is the Harbor 
Bay Marina that is zoned Agricultural (AG) District, and Phase 5C of the Lakeside Village 
Subdivision, which consists of 61 single-family lots that are zoned Planned Development 
District 2 (PD-2) for single-family, residential land uses. 

 
South: Directly south of the subject property is the Harbor Retail development, which is zoned 

Planned Development District 7 (PD-7) for limited General Retail (GR) District land uses.  
Beyond this is Summer Lee Drive, which is identified as a Minor Collector on the City’s 
Master Thoroughfare Plan.  Beyond this is Lago Vista Subdivision, which consists of 92 
single-family residential lots that are zoned Planned Development District 18 (PD-18) for 
single-family, residential land uses. 

 
East: Directly east of the subject property is Lakefront Trail followed by a 2.968-acre tract of land 

that is occupied with a hotel (i.e. Spring Hill Suites).  Beyond this is Shoreline Trail, which is 
identified as a Minor Collector on the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan.  All of these 
properties are zoned Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) and are located in the 
Freeway Frontage Subdistrict. 

 
West: Directly west of the subject property is several parcels of land that have offices and a gym 

(i.e. Eclipse Fitness) situated on them.  In addition, the remainder of the subject property 
contained in this PD Development Plan, and which is identified as Building ❷ in the attached 
draft ordinance, is located adjacent to this area.  All of these properties are zoned Planned 
Development District 32 (PD-32), and are situated within the Harbor Residential Subdistrict.  
Beyond this are the corporate limits of the City of Rockwall followed by the take-line. 

 
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST 
 
On January 15, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a site plan for a 375-unit 
condominium building on a 6.2-acre tract of land located at the southwest corner of the intersection of 
the IH-30 frontage road and Lakefront Trail (identified as Building ❶ in the attached draft ordinance).  
While going through the site plan approval process, staff explained to the applicant that the proposed 
IH-30 improvements -- which are scheduled for 2021 -- would restrict the properties west of the subject 
property (i.e. Building ❷ in the attached draft ordinance and the existing office/retail building adjacent 
to the takeline) from having access to Lakefront Trail, and that the only access to these properties 
would be provided from the eastbound lanes of the IH-30 frontage road (i.e. drivers in the City of 
Rockwall would have to take IH-30 west and exit the Bayside exit in Rowlett, and take IH-30 east and 
exit the Harbor exit prior to crossing into the City’s corporate limits to access these properties).  Based 
on this, the applicant has submitted a request to transform the pedestrian access easement providing 
access to the Harbor Fountain into a mew street that would serve as both a pedestrian access 
easement and a private drive for the properties to the west of the subject property.  In accordance with 
the design guidelines contained in Resolution No. 10-40, staff has requested that the applicant retain 
the aesthetics of the original pedestrian access easement and use bollards in lieu of a curbed one-way 
street.  Based on this direction the applicant has provided a street cross section showing the proposed 
mew street and a concept plan showing the additional details requested by staff. 
 

247
247



Since the applicant was required to go through a zoning process to change the PD Development Plan, 
it will be difficult for the project to be completed in accordance with the construction schedule laid out in 
Ordinance No. 17-64.  This requires that a building permit be issued by June 1, 2019.  As a result, the 
applicant has requested to extend this timeline for a period of one (1) year from the approval date of the 
proposed ordinance.  If the ordinance is approved under the current schedule and the case is not 
tabled or denied the date the applicant would need a building permit by would be May 6, 2020.  Staff 
should note that the applicant has not requested changes to the construction schedule for Building ❷ 
(i.e. the building adjacent to the Harbor Fountain), and the date required for the owner of that property 
to obtain a building remains as June 1, 2020. 
 
Staff should note that the applicant was asked to provide letters from the adjacent property owners 
indicating their consent to change the access to their properties; however, the applicant has failed to 
provide these letters to staff.  With this being said, the proposed changes should be an improvement to 
the access of these properties, and should not create any development issues for these property 
owners. 
 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
The applicant’s request does not change the infrastructure requirements that were identified with Case 
No. SP2018-043, and no new infrastructure would be required with this case. 
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY’S CODES 
 
The applicant’s request does not change the conformance to the City’s codes for the site plan approved 
with Case No. SP2018-043, and should not have an effect on any future projects ability to conform to 
the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances or the Unified Development Code (UDC).  
 
CONFORMANCE WITH OURHOMETOWN VISION 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
The applicant’s request does not have an effect on the property’s conformance to the OURHometown 
Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. 
 
NOTIFICATIONS 
 
On March 25, 2019, staff mailed 41 notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the 
Freeway Frontage, Harbor Link Mixed-Use, and Harbor Residential Subdistricts.  Staff also notified the 
Lakeside Village and Lago Vista Homeowner’s Associations (HOA), which are the only 
HOA/Neighborhood Organizations that are within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in the 
Neighborhood Notification Program.  Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property, and 
advertised the public hearings in the Rockwall Herald Banner as required by the Unified Development 
Code (UDC).  At the time this report was drafted, staff had not received any notices returned 
concerning the applicant’s request. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 
If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request to amend the Development Plan 
contained in Ordinance No. 17-64, then staff would propose the following conditions of approval: 
 
(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the conditions contained within 

the Planned Development District ordinance; 
 

(2) The site plan approved with Case No. SP2018-043 will need to be updated and administratively 
approved to ensure conformance to the revised PD Development Plan; 

 

248
248



(3) Any construction resulting from the approval of this zoning change shall conform to the 
requirements set forth by the Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code 
(IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted engineering and fire codes and 
with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state and 
federal government. 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
On April 9, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved the applicant’s request to amend the 
Development Plan contained in Ordinance No. 17-64 by a vote of 5-2, with Commissioners Logan and 
Chodun dissenting. 

249
249



INTERSTATE 30

LAKEFRONT

SU
MMER LE

E

SHORELINE

MIRA VISTA

MARCIE

HARBOR HEIGHTS

WINDJAMMER

INTERSTATE 30

C

PD-32

PD-7

AG

PD-18

PD-2 Z2019-008 -AMENDED PD DEVELOPMENT PLAN
ZONING - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 130 260 390 52065
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I250

250



SUMMER LEE

GLEN HILL

ARISTA

LA JOLLA

POINTE

HORIZON

CABANA

AU
GU

ST
A

POMPEI

MEDITERRANEAN

HURON

GOLF

RID
GE

VILLAGE

TAHOE

SUNSET RIDGE

MI
RA

 VI
ST

A

INTERSTATE 30

SUMMER LEE
LA COSTA

PINNACLE

NEWPORT

INTERSTATE 30

SHADY GROVE
MARCIE

PA
RKSIDE

INTERSTATE 30 PINNACLE

SARATOGA

BRIST
OL

PONTCHARTRAIN

MYSTIC

PORTOFINO

SHORELINE

CATALINA
RI

DG
E

CHAPARRAL

SHORELINE

HARBOR HEIGHTS

INTERSTATE 30

LAGO VISTA

INTERSTATE 30

LAKEFRONT

WINDJAMMER

MARINA

LAGUNA

INTERSTATE 30

Lago Vista

Lakeside
Village

Water's
Edge Lake

Ray Hubbard Signal
Ridge

0 390 780 1,170 1,560195
Feet

I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       

GOLIAD

RID
GE

FM 549

HORIZON

DA
LRO

CK

JOHN KING

FM 1139

SM
IRL PULLEN

JUSTIN

WH
ITE

RO
CH

ELL

INTERSTATE 30

STATE HIGHWAY 66 RUSK

STATE HIGHWAY 205

OAK

DA
TA

DO
WE

LL

CULLINS

LOFLAND

RIDING CLUB

LAKESIDE

RID
GE

RO
CH

ELL

FM
 54

9

Case Number:

Case Address:
Case Type:
Case Name:
Zoning:

Vicinity Map

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:

Legend
Subject Property

1500' Buffer

Rockwall HOAs

Z2019-008

SWC of the Intersection of the IH-30 Frontage
Road and Lakefront Trail

Zoning
Amended PD Development Plan
Planned Development 32 (PD-32)

3/19/2019
251

251



From: Morales, Laura
To:

Cc: Miller, Ryan; Gonzales, David; Brooks, Korey
Subject: Neighborhood Notification Program: Notice of zoning request
Date: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:41:03 PM
Attachments: Public Notice (03.21.2019).pdf

HOA Map.pdf

To whom it may concern:
 
Per your participation in the Neighborhood Notification Program, you are receiving this notification
to inform your organization and residents of a request for a zoning change that lies within 1,500 feet
of the boundaries of your neighborhood or subdivision.  As the primary contact for the organization,
you are encouraged to share this information with the residents of your subdivision.  Please find
attached a map detailing the location of the subject property requesting the zoning change in
relation to your subdivision boundaries.  Additionally, below is a summary of the zoning request that
was published in the Rockwall Herald Banner March 22, 2019.   The Planning and Zoning
Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday 4/9/2019 at 6:00 p.m., and the City Council will
hold a public hearing on Monday 4/15/2019 at 6:00 p.m. These hearings will be held in the City
Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad Street. These hearings will be held in the City Council
Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad Street. If you have any questions or comments regarding this
request, the contact information for the Planning Department is listed below.  Additional
information can also be found at
https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases
 

Z2019-008- Hold a public hearing and consider a request by James Ziegler of PegasusAblon
on behalf of Rockwall Rental Properties, LP for the approval of a PD Development Plan
amending Ordinance 17-64 and in accordance with Ordinance No. 17-22, for a 7.344-acre tract
of land identified as Lot 9, Block A, Harbor-Rockwall Addition and Tract 16 of the M. J.
Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 32 (PD-32), situated within the IH-30 (IH-30) Overlay District, located at
the southwest corner of the intersection of the IH-30 frontage road and Lakefront Trail, and
take any action necessary.
 

If this email is reaching you in error, please forward it to your HOA or neighborhood group
representative and update the contact information at http://www.rockwall.com/planning/hoa.asp.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Laura Morales
Planning & Zoning Coordinator
City of Rockwall Planning & Zoning Department
972-771-7745 | 972-772-6438
Lmorales@rockwall.com |http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

252
252

mailto:/O=CITY OF ROCKWALL/OU=RCK/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LVALLEJO
mailto:RMiller@rockwall.com
mailto:DGonzales@rockwall.com
mailto:kbrooks@rockwall.com
https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/hoa.asp
mailto:Lmorales@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/



2055


2003


3020


405


801


2601


400


2500


2500


2701309


295


3018


2901


600


2835


3060


303


1505


2850


2930
2790


2818


2800
2808


2600


201
203


205


1489


2835
2843


3012


2815
2805


2844
2836


2963


2823


1501
2807


2828


2774


1543


2944


2782


2806


1523


1553


2766


1523


2956


1533


311


2842


2748
2738


1513


1496


1534


1556


2756


2730


1825


2872


2805


3014


2804


1773
2880


2932


3085


1534


2879


1555


1546


29111799


2945


2834


1928


2816


1817


1791


2953


2824
2853


2888


1524


1807
2912


2813
2829


2830


2863


2845
2837


2905


2871


2920


2870


2904
1796


1516


2927


1781


2814 2822


15082821 2838


2854


1909


1531


2953


2862


1539
2846


1547


2076


2880
2919


2944


2937


1912


2934


2075


1830 2928
1829


115


2038


1923


2042


2070
2062


2050


2066


2054
2046


1823


2058


1675


113


2881


2917


2947


1803


1827


1828


1802


1806


1809


2911


1824 2929


1699


2935
1819


1908


1922


2905


3035


2041 1902


1918


1817


3090


1813


1906
1910


18091810


1904


2061


2045


921 1715 3103


2003 801


2910


3090111


SUMMER LE
E


INTERSTATE 30


HORIZON


RI
DG


E


LAKEFRONT


SUNSET RIDGE


SHORELINE


CHAPARRAL


HARBOR HEIGHTS


PORTOFINO


PINNACLE


RI
DG


E


INTERSTATE 30


0 330 660 990 1,320165
Feet


I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com


The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       


RIDGE RD


HORIZON RD


E INTERSTATE 30


OAK DR


LAKESIDE DR


YACHT CLUB DR


W RALPH HALL P
KWY


W INTERSTATE 30


FREEDOM CT


MARCIE LN


RIDGE RDCase Number:


Case Address:


Z2019-008


SWC of the Intersection of the IH-30 Frontage
Road and Lakefront Trail


Case Type: Zoning
Case Name: Amended PD Development Plan
Zoning: Planned Development 32 (PD-32)


Vicinity Map


For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:  3/19/2019


Legend
Subject Property
500' Buffer
Notified Properties







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  
CITY OF ROCKWALL, PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 
PHONE: (972) 771‐7745  
EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM 
 


 
 


Notice of Public Hearing • City of Rockwall • 385 South Goliad Street • Rockwall, TX 75087 • [P] (972) 771‐7745• [F] (972) 771‐7748 


 


To Whom It May Concern: 
 


You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application: 
 


Case No. Z2019‐008: Amendment Development Plan 
 


Hold a public hearing and consider a request by James Ziegler of PegasusAblon on behalf of Rockwall Rental Properties, LP for the approval of a PD 
Development Plan amending Ordinance 17‐64 and in accordance with Ordinance No. 17‐22, for a 7.344‐acre tract of land identified as Lot 9, Block 
A, Harbor‐Rockwall Addition and Tract 16 of the M. J. Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned 
Development District 32 (PD‐32), situated within the IH‐30 (IH‐30) Overlay District, located at the southwest corner of the intersection of the IH‐30 
frontage road and Lakefront Trail, and take any action necessary. 
 


For  the  purpose  of  considering  the  effects  of  such  a  request,  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  will  hold  a  public  hearing  on 
Tuesday, 4/9/2019 at 6:00 p.m., and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Monday, 4/15/2019 at 6:00 p.m.  These hearings will be held in 
the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad Street. 
 


As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings.  If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form 
to: 
 


Ryan Miller 
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept. 


385 S. Goliad Street 
Rockwall, TX 75087 


 


You may  also  email  your  comments  to  the  Planning Department  at  planning@rockwall.com.    If  you  choose  to  email  the  Planning Department 
please include your name and address for identification purposes.   
 


Your comments must be received by 4/15/2019 to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council. 
 


Sincerely, 
 


Ryan Miller, AICP 
Director of Planning & Zoning 


 
MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND ON THE CITY’S WEBSITE:                                              


HTTPS://SITES.GOOGLE.COM/SITE/ROCKWALLPLANNING/DEVELOPMENT‐CASES 
 


PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM 
 


Case No. Z2019‐008: Amendment Development Plan 
 


Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:  
 


 I am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.            
 


 I am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below. 
 


 


 


 


 


Name:   


Address:   


 
 


Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d)  If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed 
change must receive, in order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three‐fourths of all members of the governing body.  The protest must be 
written and signed by the owners of at least 20 percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the 
lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed change and extending 200 feet from that area. 


 
PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE 








SUMMER LEE


GLEN HILL


ARISTA


LA JOLLA


POINTE


HORIZON


CABANA


AU
GU


ST
A


POMPEI


MEDITERRANEAN


HURON


GOLF


RID
GE


VILLAGE


TAHOE


SUNSET RIDGE


MI
RA


 VI
ST


A


INTERSTATE 30


SUMMER LEE
LA COSTA


PINNACLE


NEWPORT


INTERSTATE 30


SHADY GROVE
MARCIE


PA
RKSIDE


INTERSTATE 30 PINNACLE


SARATOGA


BRIST
OL


PONTCHARTRAIN


MYSTIC


PORTOFINO


SHORELINE


CATALINA
RI


DG
E


CHAPARRAL


SHORELINE


HARBOR HEIGHTS


INTERSTATE 30


LAGO VISTA


INTERSTATE 30


LAKEFRONT


WINDJAMMER


MARINA


LAGUNA


INTERSTATE 30


Lago Vista


Lakeside
Village


Water's
Edge Lake


Ray Hubbard Signal
Ridge


0 390 780 1,170 1,560195
Feet


I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com


The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       


GOLIAD


RID
GE


FM 549


HORIZON


DA
LRO


CK


JOHN KING


FM 1139


SM
IRL PULLEN


JUSTIN


WH
ITE


RO
CH


ELL


INTERSTATE 30


STATE HIGHWAY 66 RUSK


STATE HIGHWAY 205


OAK


DA
TA


DO
WE


LL


CULLINS


LOFLAND


RIDING CLUB


LAKESIDE


RID
GE


RO
CH


ELL


FM
 54


9


Case Number:


Case Address:
Case Type:
Case Name:
Zoning:


Vicinity Map


For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:


Legend
Subject Property
1500' Buffer
Rockwall HOAs


Z2019-008


SWC of the Intersection of the IH-30 Frontage
Road and Lakefront Trail


Zoning
Amended PD Development Plan
Planned Development 32 (PD-32)


3/19/2019







2055

2003

3020

405

801

2601

400

2500

2500

2701309

295

3018

2901

600

2835

3060

303

1505

2850

2930

2790

2818

2800

2808

2600

201

203
205

1489

2835
2843

3012

2815
2805

2844

2836

2963

2823

1501

2807

2828

2774

1543

2944

2782

2806

1523

1553

2766

1523

2956

1533

311

2842

2748
2738

1513

1496

1534

1556

2756

2730

1825

2872

2805

3014

2804

1773
2880

2932

3085

1534

2879

1555

1546

29111799

2945

2834

1928

2816

1817

1791

2953

2824

2853

2888

1524

1807

2912

2813

2829

2830

2863

2845
2837

2905

2871

2920

2870

2904
1796

1516

2927

1781

2814
2822

15082821 2838

2854

1909

1531

2953

2862

1539

2846
1547

2076

2880

2919

2944

2937

1912

2934

2075

1830 2928

1829

115

2038

1923

2042

2070

2062

2050

2066

2054

2046

1823

2058

1675

113

2881

2917

2947

1803

1827

1828

1802

1806

1809

2911

1824 2929

1699

2935
1819

1908

1922

2905

3035

2041 1902

1918

1817

3090

1813

1906
1910

18091810

1904

2061

2045

921 1715 3103

2003 801

2910

3090111

SUMMER LE
E

INTERSTATE 30

HORIZON

RI
DG

E

LAKEFRONT

SUNSET RIDGE

SHORELINE

CHAPARRAL

HARBOR HEIGHTS

PORTOFINO

PINNACLE

RI
DG

E

INTERSTATE 30

0 330 660 990 1,320165
Feet

I
City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 
to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express
or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of
the user.                                                                                       

RIDGE RD

HORIZON RD

E INTERSTATE 30

OAK DR

LAKESIDE DR

YACHT CLUB DR

W RALPH HALL P
KWY

W INTERSTATE 30

FREEDOM CT

MARCIE LN

RIDGE RDCase Number:

Case Address:

Z2019-008

SWC of the Intersection of the IH-30 Frontage
Road and Lakefront Trail

Case Type: Zoning
Case Name: Amended PD Development Plan
Zoning: Planned Development 32 (PD-32)

Vicinity Map

For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745
Date Created:  3/19/2019

Legend
Subject Property
500' Buffer
Notified Properties

253
253



CAIN DOYLE 
1375 COUNTY ROAD 2290  

MINEOLA, TX 75773 
 

 

TRITON I-30 ROCKWALL LLC 
1845 WOODALL ROGERS FREEWAY, SUITE 1100  

DALLAS, TX 75201 
 

 

WARMACK BOB & LINDA 
1928 HURON DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
201 E I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
203 E I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

ARKOMA REALTY LTD 
A TEXAS LTD PARTNERSHIP 

203 E INTERSTATE 30  
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
205  I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
205 W RUSK ST  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

MANDARI JEMA 
2075 PONTCHARTRAIN DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

WILKINS HORACE JR & EVELYN F 
2076 PONTCHARTRAIN DRIVE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2601  LAKEFRONT TR  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

HARBOR LAKE POINTE INVESTORS LLC 
2701 SUNSET RIDGE DR 0 

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

101 HUBBARD DR LLC 
2701 SUNSET RIDGE DR 0 

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

THOMPSON GARY 
2730 MIRA VISTA LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

MCKINNEY MARVIN 
2738 MIRA VISTA LANE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

KAPRANTZAS VICTORIA J AND 
ROSALIE A CRACCHIOLO 
2748 MIRA VISTA LANE  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

COOLIDGE JONATHAN S & CATHEY M 
2756 MIRA VISTA LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

DOUGLAS JOETTA & ROY 
2766 MIRA VISTA LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

BAILEY RICHARD A AND GENA B 
2774 MIRA VISTA LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

LAKEFRONT TRAIL ROCKWALL HOTEL LP 
c/o OLDHJAM GOODWIN GROUP LLC 

2800 S. TEXAS AVE. 0 
BRYAN, TX 77802 

 

 

YU JOHNNY & HAE SUK 
2804 MARCIE LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

MILLER DARYL & CAMILLE STEARNS 
2805 LAGO VISTA LN  
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

VANHOV ENTERPRISES LLC 
2805 MARCIE LANE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CASSADY CHARLES P 
2814 MARCIE LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

BENNETT CLIFF AND STELLA 
2815 MARCIE LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

FRY ROBIN K & JASON R 
2822 MARCIE LANE  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
2835  MARCIE LN  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

LAKE FRONT TRAIL LP 
2850 SHORELINE TR 0 
ROCKWALL, TX 75032 

 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
295  I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
303 E I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

254
254



CURRENT RESIDENT 
309 E I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

CURRENT RESIDENT 
311 E I30  

ROCKWALL, TX 75032 
 

 

FAULKNER INVESTMENT CO. LTD 
3401 MAIN ST  

ROWLETT, TX 75088 
 

LAKESIDE VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS 
4100 VILLAGE DR  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

 

DRZW HOLDINGS LTD 
4515 DORSET RD  
DALLAS, TX 75229 

 

 

BRIDGE VALHALLA INC 
519 E I 30 #157  

ROCKWALL, TX 75087 
 

PA HARBOR RETAIL LLC 
8222 DOUGLAS AVENUE 0 

DALLAS, TX 75201 
 

 

NOYORI MITSUE 
8301 LAKEVIEW PKWY STE 111  

ROWLETT, TX 75088 
 

 

CLEMENTS BOB L 
PO BOX 1850  

MCKINNEY, TX 75070 
 

CULPEPPER /SPATEX JV 
%GARY SHULTZ 
PO BOX 190569  

DALLAS, TX 75219 
 

 

ROCKWALL RENTAL PROPERTIES LP 
PO BOX 818  

TERRELL, TX 75160 
 

  

     

     

     

     

     

     

255
255



256
256



(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

FIRE PIT

ã
  

MICHAEL D CLARK

63290

N

S

EW

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

257
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6, BLOCK A THE HARBOR-ROCKWALL ADDITION CABINET H, SLIDE 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT VOLUME 555, PAGE 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRZW HOLDINGS, LTD. VOLUME 6905, PAGE 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKOMA REALTY, LTD. VOLUME 2181, PAGE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKOMA REALTY, LTD. VOLUME 2181, PAGE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHSTAR REALTY, LTD. VOLUME 1494, PAGE 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT CAB. C, SLD. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' ACCESS EASEMENT CAB. C, SLD. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WATER & SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CC #20170000015993

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WATER EASEMENT CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV(6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD 21.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH-451.30' FL-439.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH-444.24' FL-439.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH-471.25' FL-448.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-468.74' FL-464.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-440.22' FL-434.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-467.93' FL-458.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-460.53' FL-456.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-461.21' FL-457.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP 8X8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP 8X8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP 8X8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF "RPLS1830 CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF RPLS 1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF RPLS1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF RPLS1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1-"X" cut 455.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-"X" cut 449.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#2-"X" cut 460.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8, BLOCK A HARBOR-ROCKWALL ADDITION CC #20170000015993

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL-457.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' RCH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENT VOLUME 64, PAGE 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE EASEMENT CABINET H, SLIDE 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' TXU EASEMENT VOL. 4903, PG. 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL HARBOR-PHASE ONE CABINET C, SLIDE 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF LOT 9, BLOCK A HARBOR-ROCKWALL ADDITION CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" CMP 440.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" CMP 441.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
91 PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1.5 @ 6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 3 @ 6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 2.5 @ 10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WATER & SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' PUBLIC ACCESS, FIRE ACCESS, & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WATER & SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE (SURFACE PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE (2ND FLOOR PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTOR LOADING/PICK UP AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE (2ND FLOOR PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE (1ST FLOOR PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ENCASED  12" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ENCASED  12" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE UNDER LAKEVIEW TRAIL FOR 12" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PORTION TO BE ABANDONED  CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER & FIRE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FIRE ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7090

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7099 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS, TEXAS    75230

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6750 HILLCREST PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 325

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winkelmann

AutoCAD SHX Text
&  Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Texas Engineers Registration No. 89 Texas Surveyors Registration No. 100866-00 COPYRIGHT ã  2019, Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.2019, Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\598\09\0A\ENGINEERING\Construction Plans\59809.0A-SITE.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
59809.0A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST SAVED BY: MMULHOLLAND January 3, 2019MMULHOLLAND January 3, 2019 January 3, 2019January 3, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARBOR VILLAGE ROCKWALL, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-04-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/04/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN RESUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF MICHAEL D. CLARK, P.E. #63290.  THESE ARE ISSUED FOR INTERIM REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY. THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
***NOTICES TO CONTRACTOR***

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND/BURIED PUBLIC, PRIVATE, AND FRANCHISE UTILITIES/FACILITIES AFFECT THIS SITE, AND ARE DEPICTED ON THE PLANS PER THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AT THE TIME THE PLANS WERE PRODUCED. WINKELMANN & ASSOC., INC. SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KNOWING THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL FACILITIES OR DEPICTING EXACT LOCATIONS OF SAID FACILITIES ON THE PLANS BEYOND WHAT IS STATED ABOVE. CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL CALL "811" A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK ON THE SITE, AND SHALL NOT BEGIN ANY EXCAVATION OR DEMOLITION ACTIVITES UNTIL AFTER SAID FACILITIES HAVE BEEN MARKED AND/OR FLAGGED PER "811" OR THE FACILITY OWNERS. CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL BE WHOLLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE THAT MAY OCCUR TO SAID FACILITIES DUE TO WORK BEING DONE WITHOUT FOLLOWING THE PROCEDURES ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Power Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedestal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Irrigation Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Air Conditioner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Set w/ cap "WAI"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Cable Marker

AutoCAD SHX Text
Traffic Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Marker

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Transformer pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Found w/ cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" Cut in Concrete Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" Cut in Concrete Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK Nail Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK Nail Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER LEE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET RIDGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARBOR DISTRICT  OVERFLOW PARKING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER PEGASUS ABLON KEVIN HICKMAN 8222 DOUGLAS AVENUE,  SUITE 390 DALLAS, TX 75225 214-389-6901

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER ROCKWALL RENTAL PROPERTIES, LP 1608 WEST MOORE,  DRAWER B TERREL, TX 75160 972-210-0331

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR PAVER DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT 7"-3600 PSI CONCRETE 6.5 SACK MINIMUM W/ #3 BARS AT 18" O.C.E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL CITY PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK PAVEMENT (TYP.) 4"-3,000 PSI CONCRETE 5.5 SACK MINIMUM W/ #3 BARS AT 24" C-C BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE NO. SP2018-043



258
258



259
259



260
260



261
261



262
262



263
263



264
264



9

H A R B O R  D I S T R I C T  F O R M  B A S E D  C O D E

Although it is technically not a streetscape element, pedestrian-ways link 
freeway frontage parking areas and block interiors with the public street frontage.  
The pedestrian-way environment may include enhanced pedestrian paving, 
enhanced landscape planting, special accent lighting, and special features such 
as fountains or sculpture pieces.  Outdoor seating and dining may occur within 
the pedestrian-way.  Building entry access should be provided within pedestrian-
ways.  The maximum cross slope within a pedestrian-way is 2%.  

P E D E S T R I A N  W A Y S

4 S T R E E T S

PD-32 Design Guidelines
Resolution No. 10-40

Exhibit "A"

265
265



1 0

H A R B O R  D I S T R I C T  F O R M  B A S E D  C O D E

Although it is technically not a streetscape element, a mews can also link 
freeway frontage parking areas and block interiors with the public street 
frontage.  A mews combines a vehicular drive and pedestrian walkway within 
a narrow cross section.  The mews environment includes enhanced pedestrian 
paving, enhanced landscape planting, special accent lighting, and may also 
include enhanced vehicular pavement. Bollards may be used in lieu of a typical 
street curb.  Building entry access may be provided within a mews.  A carriage-
way may also serve the purpose of a mews. The maximum cross slope within 
a mews is 2%. 

M E W S

4 S T R E E T S

PD-32 Design Guidelines
Resolution No. 10-40

Exhibit "A"

266
266



(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

FIRE PIT

ã
  

MICHAEL D CLARK

63290

N

S

EW

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

267
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6, BLOCK A THE HARBOR-ROCKWALL ADDITION CABINET H, SLIDE 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT VOLUME 555, PAGE 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRZW HOLDINGS, LTD. VOLUME 6905, PAGE 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKOMA REALTY, LTD. VOLUME 2181, PAGE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKOMA REALTY, LTD. VOLUME 2181, PAGE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHSTAR REALTY, LTD. VOLUME 1494, PAGE 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT CAB. C, SLD. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' ACCESS EASEMENT CAB. C, SLD. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WATER & SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CC #20170000015993

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WATER EASEMENT CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV(6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD 21.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH-451.30' FL-439.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH-444.24' FL-439.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH-471.25' FL-448.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-468.74' FL-464.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-440.22' FL-434.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-467.93' FL-458.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-460.53' FL-456.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH-461.21' FL-457.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP 8X8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP 8X8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP 8X8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF "RPLS1830 CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF RPLS 1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF RPLS1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF RPLS1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1-"X" cut 455.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-"X" cut 449.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#2-"X" cut 460.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8, BLOCK A HARBOR-ROCKWALL ADDITION CC #20170000015993

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL-457.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' RCH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENT VOLUME 64, PAGE 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE EASEMENT CABINET H, SLIDE 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' TXU EASEMENT VOL. 4903, PG. 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL HARBOR-PHASE ONE CABINET C, SLIDE 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" CMP 440.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" CMP 441.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
91 PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1.5 @ 6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 3 @ 6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 2.5 @ 10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B4(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE (SURFACE PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTOR LOADING/PICK UP AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE (2ND FLOOR PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE (1ST FLOOR PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' PUBLIC ACCESS, FIRE ACCESS, & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PORTION TO BE ABANDONED  CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WATER & SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7090

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7099 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS, TEXAS    75230

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6750 HILLCREST PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winkelmann

AutoCAD SHX Text
&  Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Texas Engineers Registration No. 89 Texas Surveyors Registration No. 100866-00 COPYRIGHT ã  2019, Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.2019, Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\598\09\0A\ENGINEERING\Construction Plans\59809.0A-SITE.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
59809.0A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST SAVED BY: MMULHOLLAND April 4, 2019MMULHOLLAND April 4, 2019 April 4, 2019April 4, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARBOR VILLAGE ROCKWALL, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-04-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/04/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN RESUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF MICHAEL D. CLARK, P.E. #63290.  THESE ARE ISSUED FOR INTERIM REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY. THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
***NOTICES TO CONTRACTOR***

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND/BURIED PUBLIC, PRIVATE, AND FRANCHISE UTILITIES/FACILITIES AFFECT THIS SITE, AND ARE DEPICTED ON THE PLANS PER THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AT THE TIME THE PLANS WERE PRODUCED. WINKELMANN & ASSOC., INC. SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KNOWING THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL FACILITIES OR DEPICTING EXACT LOCATIONS OF SAID FACILITIES ON THE PLANS BEYOND WHAT IS STATED ABOVE. CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL CALL "811" A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK ON THE SITE, AND SHALL NOT BEGIN ANY EXCAVATION OR DEMOLITION ACTIVITES UNTIL AFTER SAID FACILITIES HAVE BEEN MARKED AND/OR FLAGGED PER "811" OR THE FACILITY OWNERS. CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL BE WHOLLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE THAT MAY OCCUR TO SAID FACILITIES DUE TO WORK BEING DONE WITHOUT FOLLOWING THE PROCEDURES ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Power Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedestal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Irrigation Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Air Conditioner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Set w/ cap "WAI"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Cable Marker

AutoCAD SHX Text
Traffic Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Marker

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Transformer pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Found w/ cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" Cut in Concrete Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" Cut in Concrete Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK Nail Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK Nail Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER LEE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET RIDGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARBOR DISTRICT  OVERFLOW PARKING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER PEGASUS ABLON JIM ZIEGLER 8222 DOUGLAS AVENUE,  SUITE 390 DALLAS, TX 75225 214-389-6195

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER ROCKWALL RENTAL PROPERTIES, LP 1608 WEST MOORE,  DRAWER B TERREL, TX 75160 972-210-0331

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING  REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR PAVER DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT 7"-3600 PSI CONCRETE 6.5 SACK MINIMUM W/ #3 BARS AT 18" O.C.E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL CITY PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK PAVEMENT (TYP.) 4"-3,000 PSI CONCRETE 5.5 SACK MINIMUM W/ #3 BARS AT 24" C-C BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE NO. Z2019-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET



(VAR
IABLE W

ID
TH

 R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY)

ã
  

MICHAEL D CLARK

63290

N

S E

W

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

268
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WATER EASEMENT CABINET J, SLIDE 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV(6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS MH-451.30' FL-439.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1-"X" cut 455.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-"X" cut 449.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8, BLOCK A HARBOR-ROCKWALL ADDITION CC #20170000015993

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP FL-457.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(c)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEMITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B3(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B6(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE (2ND FLOOR PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ENCASED  12" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ENCASED  12" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE UNDER LAKEVIEW TRAIL FOR 12" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WATER & SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER & PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL ENCASED  12" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WATER & SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWELLING UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7090

AutoCAD SHX Text
(972) 490-7099 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS, TEXAS    75230

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6750 HILLCREST PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winkelmann

AutoCAD SHX Text
&  Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Texas Engineers Registration No. 89 Texas Surveyors Registration No. 100866-00 COPYRIGHT ã  2019, Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.2019, Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\598\09\0A\ENGINEERING\Construction Plans\59809.0A-SITE.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
59809.0A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST SAVED BY: MMULHOLLAND April 4, 2019MMULHOLLAND April 4, 2019 April 4, 2019April 4, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARBOR VILLAGE ROCKWALL, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-04-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/04/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN RESUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF MICHAEL D. CLARK, P.E. #63290.  THESE ARE ISSUED FOR INTERIM REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY. THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED ACCESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
***NOTICES TO CONTRACTOR***

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND/BURIED PUBLIC, PRIVATE, AND FRANCHISE UTILITIES/FACILITIES AFFECT THIS SITE, AND ARE DEPICTED ON THE PLANS PER THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AT THE TIME THE PLANS WERE PRODUCED. WINKELMANN & ASSOC., INC. SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KNOWING THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL FACILITIES OR DEPICTING EXACT LOCATIONS OF SAID FACILITIES ON THE PLANS BEYOND WHAT IS STATED ABOVE. CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL CALL "811" A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK ON THE SITE, AND SHALL NOT BEGIN ANY EXCAVATION OR DEMOLITION ACTIVITES UNTIL AFTER SAID FACILITIES HAVE BEEN MARKED AND/OR FLAGGED PER "811" OR THE FACILITY OWNERS. CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL BE WHOLLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE THAT MAY OCCUR TO SAID FACILITIES DUE TO WORK BEING DONE WITHOUT FOLLOWING THE PROCEDURES ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Power Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedestal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Irrigation Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Air Conditioner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Set w/ cap "WAI"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Cable Marker

AutoCAD SHX Text
Traffic Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Marker

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Transformer pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod Found w/ cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" Cut in Concrete Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" Cut in Concrete Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK Nail Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK Nail Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER LEE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAY HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET RIDGE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELINE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARBOR DISTRICT  OVERFLOW PARKING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER ROCKWALL RENTAL PROPERTIES, LP 1608 WEST MOORE,  DRAWER B TERREL, TX 75160 972-210-0331

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING  REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR PAVER DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT 7"-3600 PSI CONCRETE 6.5 SACK MINIMUM W/ #3 BARS AT 18" O.C.E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEFRONT TRAIL CITY PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK PAVEMENT (TYP.) 4"-3,000 PSI CONCRETE 5.5 SACK MINIMUM W/ #3 BARS AT 24" C-C BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE NO. Z2019-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER PEGASUS ABLON JIM ZIEGLER 8222 DOUGLAS AVENUE,  SUITE 390 DALLAS, TX 75225 214-389-6195



 CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-XX 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 17-64 & 
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 32 (PD-32) [ORDINANCE NO. 
17-22] AND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 
04-38] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, 
SO AS TO APPROVE A DEVELOPMENT PLAN ON 
APPROXIMATELY 7.344-ACRES FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS 
LOT 9, BLOCK A, HARBOR-ROCKWALL ADDITION AND TRACT 16 
OF THE M. J. BARKSDALE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 11, CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE FULLY 
DESCRIBED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘A’; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO 
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR 
EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Jim Ziegler of PegasusAblon on behalf of 
Rockwall Rental Properties, LP for the approval of a Planned Development (PD) Development 
Plan within Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) [Ordinance No. 17-22] for a 7.344-acre 
tract of land identified as Lot 9, Block A, Harbor-Rockwall Addition and Tract 16 of the M. J. 
Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned 
Development District 32 (PD-32), located at the southwest corner of the intersection of the IH-30 
frontage road and Lakefront Trail and more fully described in Exhibit ‘A’ of this ordinance, which 
hereinafter shall be referred to as the Subject Property and incorporated by reference herein; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing 
body of the City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the 
ordinances of the City of Rockwall have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, 
and have held public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners 
generally and to all persons interested in and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity 
thereof, and the governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion, has concluded that 
Ordinance No. 17-64, Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) [Ordinance No. 17-22] and the 
Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 04-38] should be amended as follows: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1.  That the approval of this ordinance shall supersede all requirements stipulated in 
Ordinance No. 17-64; 
 
SECTION 2. That any portion of Ordinance No.’s 11-43 & 13-16 in conflict with this ordinance 
shall be subject to the requirements of this ordinance;  
 
SECTION 3.  That Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) [Ordinance No. 17-22] and the 
Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 04-38], as heretofore amended, shall be further 
amended by amending the PD Development Plans approved with Ordinance No.’s 11-43 & 13-
16 and the official zoning map of the City of Rockwall so as to approve a PD Development Plan 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

269
269



for the Subject Property; and, 
 
SECTION 4. That development of the Subject Property shall generally be in accordance with 
the PD Development Plan, described in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit ‘B’, which is deemed hereby to be a condition of 
approval of the amended zoning classification for the Subject Property; and, 
 
SECTION 5.  That the Subject Property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes 
provided for in Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) [Ordinance No. 17-22], the Unified 
Development Code [Ordinance No. 04-38], and in compliance with the following conditions and 
requirements: 
 
5.1  CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE 

 
Building Adjacent to Lakefront Trail (i.e. Building ❶) 

 
This PD Development Plan shall be subject to review by City Staff and/or the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and City Council on May 6, 2020.  At the time of review, if a building 
permit has not been issued for the proposed multi-family development adjacent to 
Lakefront Trail (indicated as ❶ on Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance and consisting of 375 
condominium units), City Staff shall provide a report, with the assistance of the developer, 
to the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council indicating the progress of the 
development.  Upon review of the report, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall 
provide a recommendation to the City Council concerning the possible revocation of the 
additional 26 allocated condominium units (i.e. reducing the number of units for the multi-
family development adjacent to Lakefront Trail -- indicated as ❶ on Exhibit ‘B’ of this 
ordinance -- to 349 condominium units), and after review of the report and recommendation 
of the Planning and Zoning Commission the City Council may -- after proper notice -- 
initiate public hearings for the revocation of the additional 26 allocated condominium units.  
 
Building Adjacent to the Harbor Fountain (i.e. Building ❷) 

 
This PD Development Plan shall be subject to review by City Staff and/or the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and City Council on June 1, 2020.  At the time of review, if a building 
permit has not been issued for the proposed multi-family development adjacent to the 
Harbor Fountain (indicated as ❷ on Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance and consisting of 75 
condominium units), City Staff shall provide a report, with the assistance of the developer, 
to the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council indicating the progress of the 
development.  Upon review of the report, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall 
provide a recommendation to the City Council concerning the possible revocation of the 
additional 25 allocated condominium units (i.e. reducing the number of units for the multi-
family development adjacent to the Harbor Fountain -- indicated as ❷ on Exhibit ‘B’ of this 
ordinance -- to 50 condominium units), and after review of the report and recommendation 
of the Planning and Zoning Commission the City Council may -- after proper notice -- 
initiate public hearings for the revocation of the additional 25 allocated condominium units.  

 
Commencement of Construction and Continuous Construction 
 
Once a building permit has been issued for either property (i.e. Building ❶ or Building ❷), 
the developer/property owner shall have six (6) months to commence construction on the 
site in accordance with Section 10-116 of Article III, Building Code, of Chapter 10, Buildings 
and Building Regulations, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances (i.e. Section [A] 105.5, 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

270
270



Expiration, of the International Building Code).  Once construction has commenced, 
construction must be continuous during the regular workweek unless construction is delayed 
due to delays beyond the control of the developer/property owner. Such delays shall 
include, but not be limited to, fires, floods, labor disputes, epidemics, abnormal weather 
conditions, acts of God or any preference, priority or allocation order duly issued by the 
Federal Government. Abnormal weather delays are those that are beyond what is normal for 
the climate and time of year.  If construction of the site has not commenced within six (6) 
months of the issuance of a building permit, or construction is not continuous, City staff shall 
provide a report, to the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council indicating the 
progress of the development and possible revocation of the permit.  Upon review of the 
report, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall provide a recommendation to the City 
Council concerning the possible revocation of the permit for additional allocated 
condominium units (i.e. reducing the number of units for either project back to the numbers 
approved under Ordinance No. 13-16), and after review of the report and recommendation 
of the Planning and Zoning Commission the City Council may -- after proper notice -- initiate 
public hearings for the revocation of the additional allocated condominium units. 
 

5.2  DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS 
 

1) Development of this property shall generally conform to the PD Development Plan 
depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance; 

 
2) Prior to the issuance of a Building Permit the applicant shall submit and seek approval 

for a detailed PD Site Plan that demonstrates compliance with all applicable standards 
of Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) [as amended] and with the requirements 
approved in this ordinance; 

 
3) The proposed multi-family development adjacent to Lakefront Trail (indicated as ❶ on 

Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance) shall be permitted to consist of a maximum of 375 
condominium units.  The proposed multi-family development adjacent to the Harbor 
Fountain (indicated as ❷ on Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance) shall be permitted to consist 
of a maximum of 75 condominium units. 

 
4) Prior to the issuance of a Building Permit the applicant shall submit and seek approval 

for a subdivision plat; 
 
5) The architectural design of all buildings within the two (2) affected Subdistricts (i.e. the 

Harbor Residential Subdistrict and the Harbor Link Mixed-Use Subdistrict) shall conform 
to the Harbor District Guidelines (i.e. Resolution 10-40]), all applicable ordinances 
associated with Planned Development District 32 (PD-32) [as amended], and to the 
Unified Development Code; 

 
6) All buildings throughout the development shall be constructed with a consistent design 

scheme, and be approved by the Architectural Review Board (ARB);  
 
7) The private street and pedestrian access easement extending from Lakefront Trail to 

the proposed multi-family development adjacent to the Harbor Fountain (indicated as 
❷ on Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance), will be required to be located within a Pedestrian 
Access Easement on the final plat and shall be constructed in accordance with the 
street cross section and concept plan depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of this ordinance; and 

 
8) The proposed uses for this development shall be required to demonstrate that they 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

271
271



have access to a sufficient number of parking spaces within the development to support 
their use. 

 
SECTION 6. The official zoning map of the City of Rockwall, Texas be corrected to reflect the 
changes in zoning described in this ordinance; 

 
SECTION 7.   That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a 
penalty of fine not to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each 
offense and each and every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a 
separate offense; 
 
SECTION 8.   That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
that section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any 
reason judged invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision 
of this ordinance or the application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other 
person, firm, corporation or situation, nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, 
or provision of the Unified Development Code, and the City Council declares that it would have 
adopted the valid portions and applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this 
end the provisions for this ordinance are declared to be severable; 
 
SECTION 9.  The standards in this ordinance shall control in the event of a conflict between 
this ordinance and any provision of the Unified Development Code or any provision of the City 
Code, ordinance, resolution, rule, regulation, or procedure that provides a specific standard that 
is different from and inconsistent with this ordinance. References to zoning district regulations or 
other standards in the Unified Development Code (including references to the Unified 
Development Code), and references to overlay districts, in this ordinance or any of the Exhibits 
hereto are those in effect on the date this ordinance was passed and approved by the City 
Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas; 
 
SECTION 10. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage; 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
THIS THE 6TH DAY OF MAY, 2019. 

 
 

      
 Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

 
 

1st Reading:  April 15, 2019 
 
2nd Reading: May 6, 2019 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

272
272



 
 
Legal Description: Lot 9, Block A, Harbor-Rockwall Addition and Tract 16 of the M. J. Barksdale Survey, 
Abstract No. 11, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas 
  

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

273
273



Legal Description: Tract 16 of the M. J. Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11 
 
Being a tract of land situated in the M. J. Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11, City of Rockwall, Rockwall 
County, Texas, and being a 1.225-acre tract out of a 55.200-acre tract as recorded in Volume 59, Page 
383, deed records of Rockwall County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a point on the southeast line of Interstate Highway 30, said point being 286.50-feet more 
or less, from the north corner of said 55.20-acre tract, a 3/8” iron rod found for corner; 
 
THENCE, South 38 Degrees 29 Minutes 38 Seconds East, leaving the said southeast line of Interstate 
Highway 30, a distance of 254.63-feet to a 5/8” iron rod found for corner; 
 
THENCE, South 44 Degrees 24 Minutes 14 Seconds West, a distance of 176.46-feet to a ½” iron rod 
found for corner; 
 
THENCE, North 43 Degrees 48 Minutes 20 Seconds West, a distance of 311.10-feet to a point on the 
southeast line of the Interstate Highway 30, a 3/8” iron rod set for corner; 
 
THENCE, North 50 Degrees 48 Minutes East, along the southeast line of Interstate Highway 30, a 
distance of 206.43-feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 53,371.640 SF or 1.225-acres of 
land, more or less.  

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

274
274



D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

275
275



  

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

276
276



  

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

277
277



 

D
R

A
FT

  

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E 

04
.0

9.
20

19
 

278
278



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

279
279



280
280



281
281



282
282



283
283



284
284



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

285
285



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Council  
  
FROM:   Jeffrey Widmer, Building Official  
 
DATE:   April 15, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  Pole Sign Height Variance Request  

  
 
Texas Pro Signs representing White Tiger, has requested to appear before the City Council to 
seek a variance for the height of their pole sign. The Applicant desires to raise the sign an 
additional ten (10) feet. 
 
Our sign ordinance allows a general business pole sign located on I30 to be a maximum height 
of thirty (30) feet and the applicant is requesting approval to allow a forty (40) foot high sign. The 
applicant has stated that in their opinion, the existing thirty (30) foot pole sign does not allow 
sufficient visibility.  
 
The pole sign complies with all other provisions within the sign code.  
 
Because this property is located within the I30 scenic overlay district, the variance approval 
would require a three quarter majority vote from the Council.   
 

 
 
 

286
286



287
287



288
288

jwidmer
Snapshot



289
289

jwidmer
Snapshot



290
290

jwidmer
Snapshot



291
291

jwidmer
Snapshot



292
292

jwidmer
Snapshot



293
293

jwidmer
Snapshot



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

294
294



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Kristy Cole, City Secretary / Assistant to the City Manager 
 
DATE: April 12, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: 2nd reading of Ordinances 
  
 
The motion to approve the ordinances adopting the following plans passed by a vote of 
4 ayes, 2 nays (Daniels and Pruitt), and 1 absence (Hohenshelt) at the April 1, 2019 
City Council meeting.  Therefore, the two ordinances are being placed under “Action 
Items” for second reading (in lieu of the “Consent Agenda”) so that any desired 
discussion may be had by Council. 
 

 “Water Resource & Emergency Management Plan” 

 “Water Conservation Plan” 

295
295



 
 

Ord. 19-17 Adopt New Water Resource & Emerg. Mgmt. Plan 
Page 1 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-17 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN CHAPTER 44. UTILITIES; ARTICLE V. 
WATER; DIVISION 7. DROUGHT CONTINGENCY AND WATER EMERGENCY 
RESPONSE PLAN TO REPEAL DIVISION 7. IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACE IT 
WITH A NEW DIVISION 7. ADOPTING A WATER RESOURCE AND EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT PLAN; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF A FINE NOT TO EXCEED 
THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; AND 
A SEPARATE OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED ON EACH DAY DURING 
OR ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTVE 
DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the Rockwall City Council previously adopted a “Drought Contingency and Water 

Emergency Response Plan” in Chapter 44. Utilities; Article V. Water; Division 7 of the Code of 
Ordinances; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined the need to repeal said plan in its entirety and 

replace it with a new plan entitled the “Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan,” which 
permits the City Manager of the City of Rockwall to order implementation of certain emergency 
conservation measures as warranted by an emergency circumstance. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKWALL, TEXAS THAT: 
 
SECTION 1. The the Code of Ordinances in Chapter 44. “Utilities,” Article V. “Water,” Division 

7. “Drought Contingency and Water Emergency Response Plan” is hereby repealed in its entirety and 
a new Division 7. entitled the “Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan” is hereby adopted 
as reflected in “Exhibit A” of this ordinance; and 

 
SECTION 2. PLAN ADOPTED 

 
   Sec.44-432 
 

(a) The city council hereby approves and adopts the City of Rockwall “Water Resource and 
Emergency Management Plan,” attached to Ordinance No. 19-17 as “Exhibit A,” which is 
incorporated as if fully set forth in this division and on file in the city secretary’s office.  

 
SECTION 3.  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 

shall be punished by a penalty fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for 
each offense and each day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate 
offense. 

 
SECTION 4.  If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 

provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and 
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the 
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

296
296



 
 

Ord. 19-17 Adopt New Water Resource & Emerg. Mgmt. Plan 
Page 2 

 
SECTION 5.  The City Council does hereby find and declare that sufficient written notice of the 

date, hour, place and subject of the meeting adopting this Ordinance was posted at a designated 
place convenient to the public for the time required by law preceding the meeting, that such place of 
posting was readily accessible at all times to the general public, and that all of the foregoing was done 
as required by law at all times during which this Ordinance and the subject matter thereof has been 
discussed, considered and formally acted upon.  The City Council further ratifies, approves and 
confirms such written notice and the posting thereof. 

 
SECTION 6.  The City Manager or his designee is hereby directed to file a copy of the Plan 

and this Ordinance with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality in accordance with Title 30, 
Chapter 288 of the Texas Administrative Code, and said Plan meets all the requirements of Section 
288.2 of the Texas Administrative Code; 

 
SECTION 7.  This ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances of the City and shall 

not repeal any of the provisions of those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of 
those ordinances are in direct conflict with the provisions of this ordinance or as herein specified. 

 
SECTION 8.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and 

approval, and it is so ordained. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 

TEXAS, THIS 15TH DAY OF APRIL, 2019. 
 

      
 Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary  
 
        
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 
 
 
1st Reading:  04/01/2019 

2nd Reading:  04/15/2019 

297
297



WATER RESOURCE AND EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT PLAN 

MAY 2019 

EXHIBIT A

298
298



 
 

 

FORWARD 
 

This 2019 Model Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan (WREMP) which is 
an update to the 2014 Drought Contingency and Water Emergency Response Plan was 
prepared by Freese and Nichols for the North Texas Municipal Water District 
(NTMWD).  It is intended to be used by NTMWD Member Cities and Customers as a 
guide as they develop their own Water Resource and Emergency Management Plans.  
This plan was prepared pursuant to Texas Commission on Environmental Quality rules.  
Some material is based on the existing drought contingency plans listed in Appendix A.   

Questions regarding this drought contingency and water emergency response plan should 
be addressed to the following: 

 Jeremy Rice Denise Hickey 
 Freese and Nichols, Inc. North Texas Municipal 
 (817) 735-7300 Water District 
 jjr@freese.com  (972) 442-5405 
  dhickey@ntmwd.com 

 
This Model WREMP plan is based on the Texas Administrative Code in effect on 
January 18, 2019. 
 
 

299
299



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

i 

 
 EXHIBIT A  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 

Table of Contents 

1. INTRODUCTION AND OBJECTIVES ....................................................................... 1-1 

2. DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS .................................................................... 2-2 

3. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RULES .............................. 3-1 

4. WATER RESOURCE AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN ................................. 4-1 
4.1 Provisions to Inform the Public and Opportunity for Public Input ..................... 4-1 
4.2 Provisions for Continuing Public Education and Information ............................ 4-1 
4.3 Initiation and Termination of Water Resource and Emergency Management 

Stages and Targets for Water use Reductions ................................................ 4-1 
4.3.1 Stage 1 .............................................................................................. 4-3 
4.3.2 Stage 2 .............................................................................................. 4-5 
4.3.2 Stage 3 .............................................................................................. 4-9 

4.4 Procedures for Granting Variances to the Plan ............................................. 4-12 
4.5 Procedures for Enforcing Mandatory Water Use Restrictions ......................... 4-13 
4.6 Coordination with the Regional Water Planning Group and NTMWD .............. 4-13 
4.7 Review and Update of Drought Contingency and Water Emergency 

Response Plan ........................................................................................... 4-13 
 

 
 

APPENDICES 
 

APPENDIX A List of References 
 
APPENDIX B Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Rules on 

Drought Contingency Plans 
 Texas Administrative Code Title 30, Part 1, Chapter 288, 

Subchapter B, Rule §288.20 – Drought Contingency Plans for 
Municipal Uses by Public Water Suppliers  
 

APPENDIX C Letter to Region C and Region D Water Planning Group  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

300
300



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

1-1 

1. INTRODUCTION AND OBJECTIVES 

This document has been prepared as a Model Water Resource and Emergency Management 
Plan (WREMP), intended to be available for use by North Texas Municipal Water District 
(NTMWD) Member Cities and Customer Cities as they develop their own plans.  This 
model plan addresses all of the current TCEQ requirements for a drought contingency plan. 
1 This plan will replace the plans dated August 2004, April 2006, March 2008, and April 
2014. 

The measures included in this Model WREMP are intended to provide short-term water 
savings during drought or emergency conditions.  Water savings associated with ongoing, 
long-term strategies are discussed in the Model Water Conservation Plan for North Texas 
Municipal Water District Member Cities and Customer Cities. 2 

 The purpose of this Model WREMP plan is as follows: 

 To conserve the available water supply in times of drought and emergency 

 To maintain supplies for domestic water use, sanitation, and fire protection 

 To protect and preserve public health, welfare, and safety 

 To minimize the adverse impacts of water supply shortages 

 To minimize the adverse impacts of emergency water supply conditions 

The NTMWD supplies treated water to its Member Cities and Customer Cities.  This model 
plan was developed by NTMWD in consultation with its Member Cities.  In order to adopt 
this model plan, each NTMWD Member City and Customer City will need to adopt 
ordinance(s) or regulation(s) implementing the plan, including the determination of fines 
and enforcement procedures.  The model plan calls for Member Cities and Customer Cities 
to adopt Water Resource Stages initiated by NTMWD during a drought or water supply 
emergency.  Member Cities and Customer Cities may also adopt more stringent drought or 
water emergency response stages than NTMWD if conditions warrant. 

In the absence of drought response measures, water demands tend to increase during 
drought due to increased outdoor irrigation. The severity of the drought depends on the 
degree of depletion of supplies and on the relationship of demand to available supplies. 
NTMWD considers a drought to end when all of the NTMWD’s supply reservoirs refill to 
conservation storage pool levels.  

1 Superscripted numbers match references listed in Appendix A. 

 

301
301



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

2-2 

2. DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.  AQUATIC LIFE means a vertebrate organism dependent upon an aquatic 
environment to sustain its life.  

2. ATHLETIC FIELD means a public sports competition field, the essential feature of 
which is turf grass, used primarily for organized sports practice, competition or 
exhibition events for schools; professional sports and league play sanctioned by the 
utility providing retail water supply.  

3. COMMERCIAL FACILITY means business or industrial buildings and the 
associated landscaping, but does not include the fairways, greens, or tees of a golf 
course. 

4. COMMERCIAL VEHICLE WASH FACILITY means a permanently-located 
business that washes vehicles or other mobile equipment with water or water-based 
products, including but not limited to self-service car washes, full service car 
washes, roll-over/in-bay style car washes, and facilities managing vehicle fleets or 
vehicle inventory. 

5. CUSTOMERS include those entities to which NTMWD provides wholesale water 
that are not Member Cities of NTMWD. 

6. DESIGNATED OUTDOOR WATER USE DAY means a day prescribed by rule on 
which a person is permitted to irrigate outdoors. 

7. DRIP IRRIGATION is a type of micro-irrigation system that operates at low 
pressure and delivers water in slow, small drips to individual plants or groups of 
plants through a network of plastic conduits and emitters; also called trickle 
irrigation.  

8. DROUGHT, for the purposes of this report, means an extended period of time when 
an area receives insufficient amounts of rainfall to replenish the water supply, 
causing water supply sources (in this case reservoirs) to be depleted. 

9. EVAPOTRANSPIRATION (ET) represents the amount of water lost from plant 
material to evaporation and transpiration. The amount of ET can be estimated based 
on the temperature, wind, and relative humidity. 

10. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR means the Executive Director of the NTMWD and 
includes a person the Executive Director has designated to administer or perform 
any task, duty, function, role, or action related to this Plan or on behalf of the 
Executive Director. 

11. FOUNDATION WATERING means an application of water to the soils directly 
abutting (within 2 feet) the foundation of a building, structure. 

302
302



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

2-3 

12. INTERACTIVE WATER FEATURES means water sprays, dancing water jets, 
waterfalls, dumping buckets, shooting water cannons, inflatable pools, temporary 
splash toys or pools, slip-n-slides, or splash pads that are maintained for recreation. 

13. IRRIGATION SYSTEM means a permanently installed, custom-made, site-specific 
system of delivering water generally for landscape irrigation via a system of pipes or 
other conduits installed below ground. 

14. LANDSCAPE means any plant material on a property, including any tree, shrub, 
vine, herb, flower, succulent, ground cover, grass or turf species, that is growing or 
has been planted out of doors. 

15. MEMBER CITIES include the cities of Allen, Farmersville, Forney, Frisco, 
Garland, McKinney, Mesquite, Plano, Princeton, Richardson, Rockwall, Royse City, 
and Wylie, Texas, which are members of NTMWD. 

16. NEW LANDSCAPE means: (a) vegetation installed at the time of the construction 
of a residential or commercial facility; (b) installed as part of a governmental entity’s 
capital improvement project; or (c) installed to stabilize an area disturbed by 
construction. 

17. ORNAMENTAL FOUNTAIN means an artificially created structure (up to a certain 
diameter) from which a jet, stream, or flow of treated water emanates and is not 
typically utilized for the preservation of aquatic life. 

18. RETAIL CUSTOMERS include those customers to whom the Supplier provides 
retail water from a water meter. 

19. SOAKER HOSE means a perforated or permeable garden-type hose or pipe that is 
laid above ground that provides irrigation at a slow and constant rate. 

20. SPRINKLER means an above-ground water distribution device that may be attached 
to a garden hose. 

21. SUPPLIER means a Member City or Customer that purchases wholesale water from 
NTMWD and provides water to retail and/or wholesale customers.  

22. SWIMMING POOL means any structure, basin, chamber, or tank including hot 
tubs, containing an artificial body of water for swimming, diving, or recreational 
bathing, and having a depth of two (2) feet or more at any point. 

23. WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PLAN means a strategy or combination of 
strategies for temporary supply management and demand management responses to 
temporary and potentially recurring water supply shortages and other water supply 
emergencies required by Texas Administrative Code Title 30, Chapter 288, 
Subchapter B. This is sometimes called a drought contingency plan. 

303
303



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

2-4 

 
Abbreviation Full Nomenclature 

ED NTMWD Executive Director 
NTMWD or District North Texas Municipal Water District 

TCEQ Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
TWDB Texas Water Development Board 

Model WREMP Model Water Resource and Emergency 
Management Plan for Member Cities and 

Customers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

304
304



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

3-1 

3. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RULES 

The TCEQ rules governing development of drought contingency plans for public water 
suppliers are contained in Title 30, Part 1, Chapter 288, Subchapter B, Rule 288.20 of the 
Texas Administrative Code, a current copy of which is included in Appendix B.  For the 
purpose of these rules, a drought contingency plan is defined as “a strategy or combination 
of strategies for temporary supply and demand management responses to temporary and 
potentially recurring water supply shortages and other water supply emergencies.”1 

Minimum Requirements 

TCEQ’s minimum requirements for drought contingency plans are addressed in the 
following subsections of this report: 

 288.20(a)(1)(A) – Provisions to Inform the Public and Provide Opportunity for 
Public Input – Section 4.1 

 288.20(a)(1)(B) – Provisions for Continuing Public Education and Information – 
Section 4.2 

 288.20(a)(1)(C) – Coordination with the Regional Water Planning Group – Section 
4.7 

 288.20(a)(1)(D) – Criteria for Initiation and Termination of Drought Stages – 
Section 4.3 

 288.20(a)(1)(E) – Drought and Emergency Response Stages – Section 4.4 

 288.20(a)(1)(F) – Specific, Quantified Targets for Water Use Reductions – Section 
3.4 

 288.20(a)(1)(G) – Water Supply and Demand Management Measures for Each 
Stage – Section 4.4 

 288.20(a)(1)(H) – Procedures for Initiation and Termination of Drought Stages – 
Section 3.3 

 288.20(a)(1)(I) - Procedures for Granting Variances – Section 4.5 

 288.20(a)(1)(J) - Procedures for Enforcement of Mandatory Restrictions – Section 
3.6 

 288.20(a)(3) – Consultation with Wholesale Supplier – Sections 1 and 4.4 

 288.20(b) – Notification of Implementation of Mandatory Measures – Section 4.3 

 288.20(c) – Review and Update of Plan – Section 4.8 

 

305
305



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-1 

4. WATER RESOURCE AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN 

4.1 Provisions to Inform the Public and Opportunity for Public Input 

The City of Rockwall will provide opportunity for public input in the development of this 
drought contingency and water emergency response plan by the following means: 

 Providing written notice of the proposed plan and the opportunity to comment on the 
plan by newspaper, posted notice, and notice on the supplier’s web site. 

 Making the draft plan available on the supplier’s web site. 

 Providing the draft plan to anyone requesting a copy. 

 Holding a public meeting. 

4.2 Provisions for Continuing Public Education and Information 

The City of Rockwall will inform and educate the public about the Water Resource and 
Emergency Management Plan by the following means: 

 Preparing a bulletin describing the plan and making it available at City Hall and 
other appropriate locations. 

 Making the plan available to the public through the supplier’s web site. 

 Including information about the Water Resource and Emergency Management on 
the supplier’s web site. 

 Notifying local organizations, schools, and civic groups that staff are available to 
make presentations on the Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan 
(usually in conjunction with presentations on water conservation programs). 

At any time that the drought contingency and water emergency response plan is activated or 
the drought stage or water emergency response stage changes, Member Cities and Customer 
Cities will notify local media of the issues, the drought response stage or water emergency 
response stage (if applicable), and the specific actions required of the public.  The 
information will also be publicized on the supplier’s web site (if available).  Billing inserts 
will also be used as appropriate. 

4.3 Initiation and Termination of Water Resource and Emergency Management 
Stages and Targets for Water use Reductions 

Initiation of a Water Resource Management Stage 

The City Manager or official designee may order the implementation of a Water Resource 
and Emergency Management response stage when one or more of the trigger conditions for 
that stage are met.   

 Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan stages imposed by NTMWD 
action must be initiated by Member Cities and Customers. 

306
306



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-2 

 For other trigger conditions internal to a city or water supply entity, the City 
Manager or official designee may decide not to order the implementation of a Water 
Resource Management Stage or Water Emergency even though one or more of the 
trigger criteria for the stage are met.  Factors which could influence such a decision 
include, but are not limited to, the time of the year, weather conditions, the 
anticipation of replenished water supplies, or the anticipation that additional 
facilities will become available to meet needs.  The reason for this decision should 
be documented. 

The following actions will be taken when a water resource management stage is initiated: 

 The public will be notified through local media and the supplier’s web site (if 
available) as described in Section 4.2. 

 Wholesale customers (if any) and the NTMWD will be notified by e-mail with a 
follow-up letter or fax that provides details of the reasons for initiation of the Water 
Resource Management Stage. 

 If any mandatory provisions of the Water Resource and Emergency Management 
Plan are activated, Member Cities and Customer Cities will notify the Executive 
Director of the TCEQ and the Executive Director of the NTMWD within 5 business 
days. 

Termination of Water Management Stage 

The City Manager or official designee may order the termination of a Water Resource 
Management Stage when the conditions for termination are met or at their discretion.   

The following actions will be taken when a water resource management stage is terminated: 

 The public will be notified through local media and the supplier’s web site as 
described in Section 4.2. 

 Wholesale customers (if any) and the NTMWD will be notified by e-mail with a 
follow-up letter or fax. 

 If any mandatory provisions of the Water Resource and Emergency Management 
Plan that have been activated are terminated, Member Cities and Customer Cities 
will notify the Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Executive Director of the 
NTMWD within 5 business days. 

The City Manager or official designee may decide not to order the termination of a Water 
Resource Management stage even though the conditions for termination of the stage are 
met.  Factors which could influence such a decision include, but are not limited to, the time 
of year, weather conditions, or the anticipation of potential changed conditions that warrant 
the continuation of the Water Resource Management Stage.  The reason for this decision 
should be documented. 

307
307



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-3 

Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan Stages and Measures 

4.3.1 Stage 1 

Initiation and Termination Conditions for Stage 1 

The NTMWD has initiated Stage 1, which may be initiated due to one or more of the 
following: 

 The NTMWD Executive Director, with the concurrence of the NTMWD Board of 
Directors, finds that conditions warrant the declaration of Stage 1. 

 Water demand is projected to approach the limit of the permitted supply. 

 The storage level in Lavon Lake as published by the Texas Water Development 
Board (TWDB),3 is less than 70 percent of the total conservation pool capacity 
during any months or April through October or less than 60 percent of the total 
conservation pool capacity during any of the months of November through March. 

 The Sabine River Authority has indicated that its Upper Basin water supplies used 
by NTMWD (Lake Tawakoni and/or Lake Fork) are in a Stage 1 drought. 

 NTMWD has concern that Lake Texoma, Jim Chapman Lake, the East Fork Water 
Reuse Project, the Main Stem Pump Station, or some other NTMWD source may be 
limited in availability in the next six (6) months. 

 NTMWD water demand exceeds 95 percent of the amount that can be delivered to 
customers for three (3) consecutive days.   

 Water demand for all or part of NTMWD’s delivery system approaches delivery 
capacity because delivery capacity is inadequate. 

 Supply source is interrupted or unavailable due contamination, invasive species, 
equipment failure or other causes.  

 NTMWD’s water supply system is unable to deliver water due to the failure or 
damage of major water system components. 

 Part of the system has a shortage in supply or damage to equipment. NTMWD may 
implement measures for only the portion of the NTMWD system impacted.   

Supplier has initiated Stage 1 due to one or more of the following reasons: 

 Supplier’s water demand exceeds 95 percent of the amount that can be delivered to 
customers for three consecutive days.  

 Supplier’s water demand for all or part of the delivery system approaches delivery 
capacity because delivery capacity is inadequate. 

 Supply source becomes contaminated.  

 Supplier’s water supply system is unable to deliver water due to the failure or 
damage of major water system components. 

 Supplier’s individual plan may be implemented if other criteria dictate. 

308
308



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-4 

NTMWD has terminated Stage 1, which may be terminated due to one or more of the 
following: 

 The Executive Director, with the concurrence of the NTMWD Board of Directors, 
finds that conditions warrant the termination of Stage 1. 

 The storage level in Lavon Lake, as published by the TWDB, 3 is greater than 75 
percent of the total conservation pool capacity during any of the months of April 
through October or greater than 65 percent of the total conservation pool capacity 
during any of the months of November through March. 

 Other circumstances that caused NTMWD initiation of Stage 1 no longer prevail. 

Supplier has terminated Stage 1,  which may be terminated due to the cause of the 
Supplier’s initiation of Stage 1 no longer prevail. 

Goal for Use Reduction and Actions Available under Stage 1 

Stage 1 is intended to raise public awareness of potential drought or water emergency 
problems.  The goal for water use reduction under Stage 1 is a two percent (2%) reduction in 
the amount of water produced by NTMWD from the previous corresponding annual 
payment period prior to institution of drought restrictions. If circumstances warrant, of if 
required by NTMWD, the City Manager or official designee can set a goal for greater 
or lesser water use reduction under Stage 1. The City Manager or official designee may 
order the implementation of any of the actions listed below, as deemed necessary, to achieve 
a two percent (2%) reduction. Measures described as “requires notification to TCEQ” are 
those that impose mandatory requirements on customers.  The supplier must notify TCEQ 
and NTMWD within five (5) business days if such mandatory measures are implemented. 

 Continue actions established by Water Conservation Plan. 

 Notify wholesale customers of actions being taken and request implementation of 
similar procedures. 

 Initiate engineering studies to evaluate alternative water sources and/or alternative 
delivery mechanisms should conditions worsen.  

 Increase public education efforts on ways to reduce water use. 

 Halt non-essential city government water use:   

 (Examples: street cleaning, vehicle washing, operation of ornamental       
  fountains, etc.) 

 Encourage the public to wait until the current drought or emergency situation has 
passed before establishing New Landscape. 

 Encourage all users to reduce the frequency of draining and refilling swimming 
pools. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Increase enforcement of the following 
landscape watering restrictions established by the Water Conservation Plan: (1) 
limit landscape watering with sprinklers or irrigation systems at each service 
address to no more than two (2) days per week, on designated days, between April 

309
309



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-5 

1 and October 31; and (2) limit landscape watering with sprinklers or irrigation 
systems at each service address to once every week, on designated days, between 
November 1 and March 31. Exceptions are as follows: 

 

o An exception is allowed for New Landscape associated with new construction 
that may be watered as necessary for 30 days from the date of installation of 
new landscape features. 

o An exception for additional watering of landscape may be provided by hand-
held hose with shutoff nozzle, and/or use of dedicated irrigation drip zones 
provided no runoff occurs. 

o Foundation (within 2 feet), New Landscape watering, watering of new 
plantings (first year) of shrubs, and watering of trees (within a ten foot radius 
of its trunk) may occur by a hand-held hose, a soaker hose, or a dedicated 
zone using a Drip Irrigation system provided no runoff occurs. 

o Restrictions do not apply to locations using treated wastewater effluent for 
irrigation or the legal use of water pumped from Lake Ray Hubbard as may be 
regulated by the City of Dallas. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Initiate a rate surcharge for all water use over a 
certain level. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Public athletic fields used for competition may 
be watered twice per week. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit watering of golf courses using treated 
water, except as needed to keep greens and tee boxes alive. 

4.3.2 Stage 2 

Initiation and Termination Conditions for Stage 2 

The NTMWD has initiated Stage 2, which may be initiated due to one or more of the 
following: 

 The NTMWD Executive Director, with the concurrence of the NTMWD Board of 
Directors, finds that conditions warrant the declaration of Stage 2. 

 Water demand is projected to approach the limit of NTMWD permitted supply. 

 The storage in Lavon Lake, as published by the TWDB,3 is less than 55 percent of 
the total conservation pool during any of the months of April through October or less 
than 45 percent of the total conservation pool capacity during any of the months of 
November through March.  

 The Sabine River Authority has indicated that its Upper Basin water supplies used 
by NTMWD (Lake Tawakoni and/or Lake Fork) are in a Stage 2 drought. 

 NTMWD has concern that Lake Texoma, Jim Chapman Lake, the East Fork Water 
Reuse Project, the Main Stem Pump Station, or some other NTMWD source may be 
limited in availability in the next three (3) months. 

310
310



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-6 

 NTMWD water demand exceeds 98 percent of the amount that can be delivered to 
customers for three (3) consecutive days. 

 NTMWD water demand for all or part of the delivery system equals delivery 
capacity because delivery capacity is inadequate. 

 NTMWD’s supply source is interrupted or unavailable due contamination, invasive 
species, equipment failure, or other causes.  

 NTMWD’s water supply system is unable to deliver water due to the failure or 
damage of major water system components. 

 Part of the system has a shortage in supply or damage to equipment. NTMWD may 
implement measures for only that portion of the system impacted.  

Supplier has initiated Stage 2 due to one or more of the following reasons: 

 Supplier’s water demand exceeds 98 percent of the amount that can be delivered to 
customers for three (3) consecutive days. 

 Supplier’s water demand for all or part of the delivery system exceeds delivery 
capacity because delivery capacity is inadequate.  

 Supply source becomes contaminated. 

 Supplier’s water supply system is unable to deliver water due to the failure or 
damage of major water system components. 

 Supplier’s individual plan may be implemented if other criteria dictate. 

NTMWD has terminated Stage 2, which may terminate due to one of the following:  

 The Executive Director, with the concurrence of the NTMWD Board of Directors, 
finds that conditions warrant the termination of Stage 2. 

 The storage level in Lavon Lake, as published by the TWDB, 3 is greater than 70 
percent of the total conservation pool capacity during any of the months of April 
through October or greater than 60 percent of the total conservation pool capacity 
during any of the months of November through March. 

 Other circumstances that caused NTMWD initiation of Stage 2 no longer prevail. 

Supplier has terminated Stage 2,  which may be terminated due to the cause of the 
Supplier’s initiation of Stage 2 no longer prevail. 

Goal for Use Reduction and Actions Available under Stage 2 

The goal for water use reduction under Stage 2 is a reduction of ten percent (10%) in the 
amount of water obtained from NTMWD from the previous corresponding annual payment 
period prior to institution of drought restrictions. If circumstances warrant, of if required 
by NTMWD, the City Manager or official designee can set a goal for greater or lesser 
water use reduction. The City Manager or official designee may order the implementation 
of any of the actions listed below, as deemed necessary, to achieve a two-percent reduction. 
Measures described as “requires notification to TCEQ” are those that impose mandatory 

311
311



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-7 

requirements on customers.  The supplier must notify TCEQ and NTMWD within five (5) 
business days if such mandatory measures are implemented. 

 Continue or initiate any actions available under Water Conservation Plan and Stage 
1. 

 Notify wholesale customers of actions being taken and request them to implement 
similar procedures. 

 Implement viable alternative water supply strategies.  

 Further accelerate public education efforts on ways to reduce water use. 

 Encourage all users to reduce the frequency of draining and refilling swimming 
pools. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Limit landscape watering with sprinklers or 
irrigation systems at each service address to once per week, on designated days 
between April 1 and October 31. and (2) limit landscape watering with sprinklers 
or irrigation systems at each service address to once every week, on designated 
days, between November 1 and March 31. Exceptions are as follows: 

o An exception is allowed for New Landscape associated with new 
construction that may be watered as necessary for 30 days from the 
date of installation of new landscape features. 

o An exception for additional watering of landscape may be provided by 
hand-held hose with shutoff nozzle, and/or use of dedicated irrigation 
drip zones provided no runoff occurs. 

o Foundation (within 2 feet), New Landscape Watering, watering of new 
plantings (first year) of shrubs, and watering of trees (within a ten foot 
radius of its trunk) may occur by a hand-held hose, a soaker hose, or a 
dedicated zone using a Drip Irrigation system provided no runoff 
occurs. 

o Athletic Fields may be watered twice per week.  

o An exemption is allowed for Drip Irrigation system from the 
designated outdoor water use day limited to no more than one day per 
week. Drip Irrigation systems are however subject to all other 
restrictions applicable under this stage.  

o Hand water with shutoff nozzle, drip lines, and Soaker Hoses are 
allowed before 10 am and after 6 pm, provided no runoff occurs.  

o Restrictions do not apply to locations using treated wastewater effluent 
for irrigation or the legal use of water pumped from Lake Ray 
Hubbard as may be regulated by the City of Dallas. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit hydro seeding, hydro mulching, and 
sprigging. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Initiate a rate surcharge as requested by 
NTMWD. 

312
312



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-8 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Initiate a rate surcharge for all water used over 
a certain level.  

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit watering of golf courses using treated 
water, except as needed to keep greens and tee boxes alive. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - If NTMWD has imposed a reduction in water 
availability, the City Manager is hereby authorized to initiate allocation of water 
supplies on a pro rata basis in accordance with Texas Water Code Section 11.039 
and according to the following water allocation policies and procedures: 

o A wholesale customer’s monthly allocation shall be a percentage of the 

customer’s water usage baseline. The percentage will be set by the City 

Manager or his/her designee based on the assessment of the severity of the 

water shortage condition and the need to curtail water diversions and/or 

deliveries and may be adjusted periodically by the City Manager or his/her 

designee as conditions warrant. Once pro rata allocations are in effect, water 

diversions by or deliveries to each wholesale customer shall be limited to the 

allocation established for each month. 
 

o A monthly water usage allocation shall be established by the City Manager or 

his/her designee for each wholesale customer. The wholesale customer’s 

water usage baseline will be computed on the average water usage by month 

for the past five years. If the wholesale customer’s billing history is less than 

five (5) years, the monthly average for the period for which there is a record 

shall be used for any monthly period for which no billing history exists. 
 

o The City Manager or his/her designee shall provide notice, by certified mail, 

to each wholesale customer informing them of their monthly water usage 

allocations and shall notify the news media, the Texas Natural Resource 

Conservation Commission, and the Texas Water Development Board upon 

initiation of pro rata water allocations. 
 

o Upon request of the customer, a request for a temporary variance to the pro 

rata water allocation may be requested.  
 

o At the initiative of the City Manager or his/her designee, the allocation may be 

reduced if, (a) the customer agrees to transfer part of its allocation to another 

wholesale customer, or (2) other objective evidence demonstrates that the 

designated allocation is inaccurate under present conditions. 
 

o City wholesale water users will be advised to continue all relevant actions 

from the previous stages including appropriate public water use restrictions 

and to implement the next stage of their own individual Retail Water Supplier 

Resource and Emergency Management Plan.  

 

313
313



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-9 

4.3.2 Stage 3 

Initiation and Termination Conditions for Stage 3 

The NTMWD has initiated Stage 3, which may be initiated due to one or more of the 
following: 

 The NTMWD Executive Director, with the concurrence of the NTMWD Board of 
Directors, finds that conditions warrant the declaration of Stage 3 

 Water demand is projected to approach or exceed the limit of the permitted supply. 

 The storage in Lavon Lake, as published by the TWDB, 3 is less than 30 percent of 
the total conservation pool during any of the months of April through October or less 
than 20 percent of the total conservation pool capacity during any of the months of 
November through March.  

 The Sabine River Authority has indicated that its Upper Basin water supplies used 
by NTMWD (Lake Tawakoni and/or Lake Fork) are in Stage 3.  

 The water supplied from Lake Texoma, Jim Chapman Lake, the East Fork Water 
Reuse Project, the Main Stem Pump Station, or some other NTMWD water source 
has become limited in availability. 

 NTMWD water demand exceeds the amount that can be delivered to Customers.  

 NTMWD water demand for all or part of the delivery system exceeds delivery 
capacity because delivery capacity is inadequate. 

 NTMWD’s supply source is interrupted or unavailable due contamination, invasive 
species, equipment failure, or other causes.  

 Part of the system has a shortage in supply or damage to equipment. NTMWD may 
implement measures for only that portion of the system impacted.  

Supplier has initiated Stage 3 due to one or more of the following reasons: 

 Supplier’s water demand exceeds the amount that can be delivered to customers. 

 Supplier’s water demand for all or part of the delivery system exceeds delivery 
capacity because delivery capacity is inadequate. 

 Supply source becomes contaminated. 

 Supplier’s water supply system is unable to deliver water due to the failure or 
damage of major water system components. 

 Supplier’s individual plan may be implemented if other criteria dictate. 

NTMWD has terminated Stage 3, which may terminate due to one or more of the 
following:  

 The Executive Director, with the concurrence of the NTMWD Board of Directors, 
finds that conditions warrant the termination of Stage 3. 

 The storage level in Lavon Lake, as published by the TWDB, 3 is greater than 55 
percent of the total conservation pool capacity during any of the months of April 

314
314



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-10 

through October or greater than 45 percent of the total conservation pool capacity 
during any of the months of November through March. 

 Other circumstances that caused NTMWD initiation of Stage 2 no longer prevail. 

Supplier has terminated Stage 3,  which may be terminated due to the cause of the 
Supplier’s initiation of Stage 3 no longer prevail. 

Goals for Use Reduction and Actions Available under Stage 3 

The goal for water use reduction under Stage 3 is a reduction of whatever amount is 
designated by NTMWD in the amount of water obtained from NTMWD from the 
corresponding previous annual payment period prior to institution of drought restrictions.  If 
circumstances warrant or if required by NTMWD, the City Manager or official designee can 
set a goal for greater water use reduction.   

The City Manager or official designee must implement any action(s) required by NTMWD.  
In addition, the City Manager or official designee may order the implementation of any of 
the actions listed below, as deemed necessary.  Measures described as “requires notification 
to TCEQ” impose mandatory requirements on customers.  The supplier must notify TCEQ 
and NTMWD within five (5) business days if these measures are implemented: 

 Continue or initiate any actions available under Stages 1 and 2. 

 Notify wholesale customers of actions being taken and request them to implement 
similar procedures. 

 Implement viable alternative water supply strategies. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ – Initiate mandatory water use restrictions as 
follows: 
 

o Prohibit hosing and washing of paved areas, buildings, windows or other 
surfaces is prohibited except by variance and performed by a professional 
service using high efficiency equipment. 

o Prohibit operation of all ornamental fountains or other amenity impoundments to 
the extent they use treated water. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit hydro seeding, hydro mulching, and 
sprigging. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit the use of potable water for the 
irrigation of new landscape. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit commercial and residential landscape 
watering, except that foundations and trees may be watered for 2 hours on any 
day with a hand-held hose, a soaker hose, or a dedicated zone using a drip 
irrigation system provided no runoff occurs. ET/Smart controllers and drip 
irrigation systems are not exempt from this requirement. 

315
315



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-11 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit washing of vehicles except at 
Commercial Vehicle Wash Facilities, except as necessary for health, sanitation, or 
safety reasons. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit watering of golf courses using treated 
water, except as needed to keep greens and tee boxes alive. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Prohibit the permitting of private pools.  Pools 
already permitted may be completed and filled with water.  Existing private and 
public pools may add water to maintain pool levels but may not be drained and 
refilled. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Require all commercial water users to reduce 
water use by a percentage established by the City Manager or official designee. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - Initiate a rate surcharge for all water use over 

normal rates for all water use. 

 Requires Notification to TCEQ - If NTMWD has imposed a reduction in water 
availability, the City Manager is hereby authorized to initiate allocation of water 
supplies on a pro rata basis in accordance with Texas Water Code Section 11.039 
and according to the following water allocation policies and procedures 
 

In the event that the triggering criteria specified in the Plan for Stage [WA1]3 and 
Severe Water Shortage Conditions have been met, the City Manager is hereby 
authorized to initiate allocation of water supplies on a pro rata basis in accordance 
with Texas Water Code Section 11.039 and according to the following water 
allocation policies and procedures: 

o A wholesale customer’s monthly allocation shall be a percentage of the 

customer’s water usage baseline. The percentage will be set by the City 

Manager or his/her designee based on the assessment of the severity of the 

water shortage condition and the need to curtail water diversions and/or 

deliveries and may be adjusted periodically by the City Manager or his/her 

designee as conditions warrant. Once pro rata allocations are in effect, water 

diversions by or deliveries to each wholesale customer shall be limited to the 

allocation established for each month. 
 

o A monthly water usage allocation shall be established by the City Manager or 

his/her designee for each wholesale customer. The wholesale customer’s 

water usage baseline will be computed on the average water usage by month 

for the past five years. If the wholesale customer’s billing history is less than 

five (5) years, the monthly average for the period for which there is a record 

shall be used for any monthly period for which no billing history exists. 
 

o The City Manager or his/her designee shall provide notice, by certified mail, 

to each wholesale customer informing them of their monthly water usage 

allocations and shall notify the news media, the Texas Natural Resource 

316
316



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-12 

Conservation Commission, and the Texas Water Development Board upon 

initiation of pro rata water allocations. 
 

o Upon request of the customer, a request for a temporary variance to the pro 

rata water allocation may be requested.  
 

o At the initiative of the City Manager or his/her designee, the allocation may be 

reduced if, (a) the customer agrees to transfer part of its allocation to another 

wholesale customer, or (2) other objective evidence demonstrates that the 

designated allocation is inaccurate under present conditions. 
 

o City wholesale water users will be advised to continue all relevant actions 

from the previous stages including appropriate public water use restrictions 

and to implement the next stage of their own individual Retail Water Supplier 

Resource and Emergency Management Plan.  

4.4 Procedures for Granting Variances to the Plan 

The City Manager or official designee may grant temporary variances for existing water 
uses otherwise prohibited under this Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan if 
one or more of the following conditions are met: 

 Failure to grant such a variance would cause an emergency condition adversely 
affecting health, sanitation, or fire safety for the public or the person or entity 
requesting the variance 

 Compliance with this plan cannot be accomplished due to technical or other 
limitations 

 Alternative methods that achieve the same level of reduction in water use can be 
implemented 

Variances shall be granted or denied at the discretion of the City Manager or official 
designee.  All petitions for variances should be in writing and should include the following 
information: 

 Name and address of the petitioners 

 Purpose of water use 

 Specific provisions from which relief is requested 

 Detailed statement of the adverse effect of the provision from which relief is 
requested 

 Description of the relief requested 

 Period of time for which the variance is sought 

 Alternative measures that will be taken to reduce water use 

 Other pertinent information 

317
317



2019 Water Resource and   City of Rockwall 
Emergency Management Plan 

 

4-13 

4.5 Procedures for Enforcing Mandatory Water Use Restrictions 

Mandatory water use restrictions may be imposed in Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 through 
adoption of this Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan by Ordinance of the 
City of Rockwall.   

4.6 Coordination with the Regional Water Planning Group and NTMWD 

A copy of this Water Resource and Emergency Management plan will be sent to the Chair 
of the Region C Water Planning Group and the Chairs of North East Texas Water Planning 
Group.  

4.7 Review and Update of Drought Contingency and Water Emergency Response 
Plan 

As required by TCEQ rules, Member Cities and Customer Cites must review the drought 
contingency and water emergency response plan every five years.  The plan will be updated 
as appropriate based on new or updated information. 

318
318



 

 

APPENDIX A 

LIST OF REFERENCES 

 

319
319



 

 

Appendix A 
List of References 

 
 
(1) Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code, Part 1, Chapter 288, Subchapter B, Rule 

288.20, downloaded from http://www.tnrcc.state.tx.us/oprd/rules/pdflib/288a.pdf, 
July 2018. 

(2) Freese and Nichols, Inc.: 2019 Model Water Resource Management Plan for 
NTMWD Member Cities and Customers, prepared for the North Texas Municipal 
Water District, Fort Worth, February 2019.  

(3) Texas Water Development Board, Water Data for Texas, Lavon Lake, 
https://waterdatafortexas.org/reserviors/individual/lavon.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

320
320



 

 

APPENDIX B 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RULES 
ON DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLANS 

 

321
321



 

B-1 

APPENDIX B 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Rules on Drought Contingency Plans 

 

 Texas Administrative Code  

TITLE 30 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

PART 1 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

CHAPTER 288 WATER CONSERVATION PLANS, DROUGHT 
CONTINGENCY PLANS, GUIDELINES AND 
REQUIREMENTS 

SUBCHAPTER B DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLANS 

RULE §288.20 Drought Contingency Plans for Municipal Uses by Public 
Water Suppliers 

(a) A drought contingency plan for a retail public water supplier, where applicable, must 
include the following minimum elements.  

(1) Minimum requirements. Drought contingency plans must include the following 
minimum elements.  

(A) Preparation of the plan shall include provisions to actively inform the public 
and affirmatively provide opportunity for public input. Such acts may include, 
but are not limited to, having a public meeting at a time and location 
convenient to the public and providing written notice to the public concerning 
the proposed plan and meeting.  

(B) Provisions shall be made for a program of continuing public education and 
information regarding the drought contingency plan.  

(C) The drought contingency plan must document coordination with the regional 
water planning groups for the service area of the retail public water supplier to 
ensure consistency with the appropriate approved regional water plans.  

(D) The drought contingency plan must include a description of the information to 
be monitored by the water supplier, and specific criteria for the initiation and 
termination of drought response stages, accompanied by an explanation of the 
rationale or basis for such triggering criteria.  

(E) The drought contingency plan must include drought or emergency response 
stages providing for the implementation of measures in response to at least the 
following situations:  

(i)   reduction in available water supply up to a repeat of the drought of record; 

(ii)  water production or distribution system limitations;  

(iii) supply source contamination; or  

(iv) system outage due to the failure or damage of major water system 
components (e.g., pumps).  

322
322



 

B-2 

(F) The drought contingency plan must include the specific, quantified targets for 
water use reductions to be achieved during periods of water shortage and 
drought. The entity preparing the plan shall establish the targets. The goals 
established by the entity under this subparagraph are not enforceable.   

(G) The drought contingency plan must include the specific water supply or water 
demand management measures to be implemented during each stage of the 
plan including, but not limited to, the following: 

(i)  curtailment of non-essential water uses; and  

(ii) utilization of alternative water sources and/or alternative delivery 
mechanisms with the prior approval of the executive director as 
appropriate (e.g., interconnection with another water system, temporary 
use of a non-municipal water supply, use of reclaimed water for non-
potable purposes, etc.).  

(H) The drought contingency plan must include the procedures to be followed for 
the initiation or termination of each drought response stage, including 
procedures for notification of the public. 

(I) The drought contingency plan must include procedures for granting variances 
to the plan.  

(J) The drought contingency plan must include procedures for the enforcement of 
any mandatory water use restrictions, including specification of penalties 
(e.g., fines, water rate surcharges, discontinuation of service) for violations of 
such restrictions. 

(2) Privately-owned water utilities. Privately-owned water utilities shall prepare a 
drought contingency plan in accordance with this section and incorporate such 
plan into their tariff.  

(3) Wholesale water customers. Any water supplier that receives all or a portion of its 
water supply from another water supplier shall consult with that supplier and shall 
include in the drought contingency plan appropriate provisions for responding to 
reductions in that water supply.  

(b) A wholesale or retail water supplier shall notify the executive director within five 
business days of the implementation of any mandatory provisions of the drought 
contingency plan.  

(c) The retail public water supplier shall review and update, as appropriate, the drought 
contingency plan, at least every five years, based on new or updated information, 
such as the adoption or revision of the regional water plan.  

Source Note: The provisions of this §288.20 adopted to be effective February 21, 1999, 
24 TexReg 949; amended to be effective April 27, 2000, 25 TexReg 3544; amended to be 
effective October 7, 2004, 29 TexReg 9384. 

323
323



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX C 

Letter to Region C and Region D Water Planning Groups 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

324
324



325
325



326
326



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

327
327



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Kristy Cole, City Secretary / Assistant to the City Manager 
 
DATE: April 12, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: 2nd reading of Ordinances 
  
 
The motion to approve the ordinances adopting the following plans passed by a vote of 
4 ayes, 2 nays (Daniels and Pruitt), and 1 absence (Hohenshelt) at the April 1, 2019 
City Council meeting.  Therefore, the two ordinances are being placed under “Action 
Items” for second reading (in lieu of the “Consent Agenda”) so that any desired 
discussion may be had by Council. 
 

 “Water Resource & Emergency Management Plan” 

 “Water Conservation Plan” 

328
328



 
 

Ord. 19-18 Repeal and adopt new Water Conservation Plan 
Page 1 

CITY OF ROCKWALL 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-18 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN CHAPTER 44. UTILITIES; ARTICLE V. 
WATER; DIVISION 6. WATER CONSERVATION TO REPEAL DIVISION 6. IN ITS 
ENTIRETY AND REPLACE IT WITH A NEW DIVISION 6. TO REFLECT AN UPDATED 
WATER CONSERVATION PLAN; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF A FINE NOT TO 
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; AND A SEPARATE OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED ON 
EACH DAY DURING OR ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the Rockwall City Council previously adopted a Water Conservation Plan through 

passage of Ordinance No. 14-17, “Exhibit A”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined the need to repeal the plan (Ord. No. 14-17) in 

its entirety for the purpose of modifying the Water Conservation Plan, in accordance with Section 
288.2 of the Texas Administrative Code. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKWALL, TEXAS THAT: 
 
SECTION 1. The Code of Ordinances in Chapter 44. “Utilities,” Article V. “Water,” Division 6. 

“Water Conservation” is hereby repealed in its entirety and a new “Water Conservation Plan” is 
hereby adopted as reflected in “Exhibit A” of this ordinance; and 

 
SECTION 2. PLAN ADOPTED 

 
   Sec.44-412. 
 

(a) The city council hereby approves and adopts the City of Rockwall Water Conservation Plan, 
attached to Ordinance No. 19-18 as “Exhibit A,” which is incorporated as if fully set forth in this 
division and on file in the city secretary’s office. As contained in Section 9.4 of the plan, the 
following Landscape Water Management Measures are adopted and required by the City of 
Rockwall: 

 
 Time of day restrictions prohibit lawn irrigation watering from 10 AM to 6 PM beginning 

April 1st and ending October 31st of each year. 
 

 Prohibition of watering of impervious surfaces, as provided by the Irrigation Ordinance 09-
13, Ch. 10, Art. XVI, Sec. 10-700 of the Code of Ordinances. Wind driven water drift will be 
taken into consideration. 
 

 Prohibition of outdoor watering during rain or freeze events. 
 

 Lawn and landscape irrigation is limited to twice per week April 1st and ending October 
31st, except for irrigation systems installed with an evapo-transpiration controller or the use 
of a water hose with a shut-off nozzle, and for establishment of new lawn and landscaping 
for a period of 30 days or as approved in writing by the City of Rockwall. 
 

329
329



 
 

Ord. 19-18 Repeal and adopt new Water Conservation Plan 
Page 2 

 Lawn and landscape irrigation is limited to once per week November 1st and ending March 
31st. 
 

 Rain and freeze sensors and/or evapo-transpiration controllers must be maintained to 
function properly. 
 

 At home and fundraising car washing may be done only when using a water hose with a 
shut-off nozzle. 

 
      (b)   Any person or customer, defined pursuant to 30 Tex. Admin. Code Ch. 291, failing to comply 

with the provisions of the plan shall be subjected to a fine of up $2,000.00 and/or 
discontinuance of water service by the city. Proof of a culpable mental state is not required for 
a conviction of an offense under this section. Each day a customer fails to comply with the plan 
is a violation. The city's authority to seek injunctive or other relief available under the law is not 
limited by this section. 

 
SECTION 3. The City Manager or his designee is hereby directed to file a copy of the Plan 

and this Ordinance with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality in accordance with Title 30, 
Chapter 288 of the Texas Administrative Code and that said Plan meets all the requirements of 
Section 288.2 of the Texas Administrative Code; and 
 

SECTION 4.  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 
shall be punished by a penalty fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for 
each offense and each day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate 
offense; and 

 
SECTION 5.  If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or 

provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid, 
the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of 
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and 
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the 
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect; and 

 
SECTION 6.  The City Council does hereby find and declare that sufficient written notice of the 

date, hour, place and subject of the meeting adopting this Ordinance was posted at a designated 
place convenient to the public for the time required by law preceding the meeting, that such place of 
posting was readily accessible at all times to the general public, and that all of the foregoing was done 
as required by law at all times during which this Ordinance and the subject matter thereof has been 
discussed, considered and formally acted upon.  The City Council further ratifies, approves and 
confirms such written notice and the posting thereof; and 

 
SECTION 7.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances, in conflict herewith are to the extent of 

such conflict hereby repealed, and the balance of such ordinance is hereby saved from repeal; and 
 
SECTION 8.  The ordinance shall become effective immediately following its approval upon 

second reading and publication in accordance with the City Charter. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, 

TEXAS, THIS 15TH DAY OF APRIL, 2019. 
 

      
 Jim Pruitt, Mayor 

330
330



 
 

Ord. 19-18 Repeal and adopt new Water Conservation Plan 
Page 3 

ATTEST: 
 

    
Kristy Cole, City Secretary 1st Reading:  04/01/2019 
 
       2nd Reading:  04/15/2019 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
    
Frank J. Garza, City Attorney 

331
331



 

WATER CONSERVATION PLAN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MAY 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

332
332



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. INTRODUCTION AND OBJECTIVES ....................................................................... 1-1 

2. DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS .................................................................... 2-1 

3. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RULES .............................. 3-1 

4. WATER UTILITY PROFILE ..................................................................................... 4-1 

5. SPECIFICATIONS OF WATER CONSERVATION GOALS ......................................... 5-1 

6. METERING, WATER USE RECORDS, CONTROL OF UNACCOUNTED WATER AND 
LEAK DETECTION AND REPAIR ........................................................................................ 6-1 

6.1 Accurate Metering of Treated Water Deliveries from NTMWD.......................... 6-1 
6.2 Metering of Customer and Public Uses and Meter Testing, Repair and 

Replacement................................................................................................ 6-1 
6.3 Record Management System ........................................................................ 6-1 
6.4 Determination and Control of Unaccounted Water .......................................... 6-1 
6.5 Leak Detection and Repair ............................................................................ 6-2 
6.6 Monitoring of Effectiveness and Efficiency - Annual Water Conservation 

Report ......................................................................................................... 6-2 
6.7 Water Conservation Implementation Report .................................................. 6-2 

7. CONTINUING PUBLIC EDUCATION AND INFORMATION CAMPAIGN ................... 7-1 

8. WATER RATE STRUCTURE ..................................................................................... 8-1 

9. OTHER WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES ........................................................ 9-1 
9.1 NTMWD System Operation Plan .................................................................... 9-1 
9.2 Reuse and Recycling of Wastewater .............................................................. 9-1 
9.3 Ordinances, Plumbing Codes, or Rules on Water-Conserving Fixtures .............. 9-1 
9.4 Landscape Water Management Measures (Required) ..................................... 9-1 
9.5 Additional Water Conservation Measures (Not Required) ................................ 9-2 
9.6 Rebates ....................................................................................................... 9-2 
9.7 Requirement for Water Conservation Plans by Wholesale Customers ............... 9-2 
9.8 Coordination with Regional Water Planning Group and NTMWD ...................... 9-3 

10. IMPLEMENTATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF THE WATER CONSERVATION PLAN10-1 

11. REVIEW AND UPDATE OF WATER CONSERVATION PLAN .................................. 11-1 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

333
333



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

 

 

APPENDICES 

 

APPENDIX A List of References 

 
APPENDIX B Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Rules on 

Municipal Water Conservation Plans 
 Texas Administrative Code Title 30, Part 1, Chapter 288, 

Subchapter A, Rule §288.1 – Definitions (Page B-1) 
 Texas Administrative Code Title 30, Part 1, Chapter 288, 

Subchapter A, Rule §288.2 – Water Conservation Plans for 
Municipal Uses by Public Water Suppliers (Page B-4) 
 

APPENDIX C Irrigation Regulations  
 
 
APPENDIX D Service Regulation 

 Ordinance Pertaining to Illegal Water Connections and Theft of 
Water 

 
APPENDIX E Landscape Ordinance 
 
 

334
334



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

1-1 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND OBJECTIVES 

Water supply has always been a key issue in the development of Texas.  In recent years, the 
growing population and economic development of North Central Texas has led to increasing 
demands for water supplies.  At the same time, local and less expensive sources of water 
supply are largely developed.  Additional supplies to meet higher demands will be 
expensive and difficult to develop.  It is therefore important that NTMWD and its Member 
Cities and Customer Cities make the most efficient use of existing supplies.  This will delay 
the need for new supplies, minimize the environmental impacts associated with developing 
new supplies and delay the high cost of additional water supply development. 

Recognizing the need for efficient use of existing water supplies, the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has developed guidelines and requirements governing the 
development of water conservation plans for public water suppliers.  TCEQ guidelines and 
requirements are included in Appendix B.  The best management practices established by 
the Water Conservation Implementation Task Force, established pursuant to SB1094 by the 
78th Legislature, were also considered in the development of water conservation measures.  
This water conservation plan was developed following TCEQ guidelines and requirements.   

This water conservation plan includes measures that are intended to result in ongoing, long-
term water savings. This plan replaces the previous plans dated August 2004, April 2006, 
March 2008, and April 2014.  

The objectives of this water conservation plan are as follows: 

 To reduce water consumption from the levels that would prevail without 
conservation efforts 

 To reduce the loss and waste of water 

 To improve efficiency in the use of water 

 To document the level of recycling and reuse in the water supply 

 To extend the life of current water supplies by reducing the rate of growth and 
demand 

 

This Water Conservation Plan for the City of Rockwall, Texas applies to all use of the City 
of Rockwall’s water supply. 

This plan includes all of the elements required by TCEQ.  

335
335



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

2-1 
 

2. DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS 
1. ATHLETIC FIELD means a public sports competition field, the essential 

feature of which is turf grass, used primarily for organized sports practice, 
competition or exhibition events for schools; professional sports and league play 
sanctioned by the utility providing retail water supply. 

2. COOL SEASON GRASSES are varieties of turf grass that grow best in cool 
climates primarily in northern and central regions of the U.S. Cool season grasses 
include perennial and annual rye grass, Kentucky blue grass and fescues. 

3. CUSTOMERS include those entities to which NTMWD provides wholesale 
water that are not members of NTMWD. 

4. DRIP IRRIGATION is a type of micro-irrigation system that operates at low 
pressure and delivers water in slow, small drips to individual plants or groups of 
plants through a network of plastic conduits and emitters; also called trickle 
irrigation. 

5. EVAPOTRANSPIRATION (ET) represents the amount of water lost from plant 
material to evaporation and transpiration. The amount of ET can be estimated 
based on the temperature, wind, and relative humidity. 

6. ET/SMART CONTROLLERS are irrigation controllers that adjust their 
schedule and run times based on weather (ET) data. These controllers are 
designed to replace the amount of water lost to evapotranspiration. 

7. IRRIGATION SYSTEM means a permanently installed, custom-made, site-
specific system of delivering water generally for landscape irrigation via a system 
of pipes or other conduits installed below ground. 

8. LANDSCAPE means any plant material on a property, including any tree, shrub, 
vine, herb, flower, succulent, ground cover, grass or turf species that is growing or 
has been planted out of doors. 

9. MEMBER CITIES include the cities of Allen, Farmersville, Forney, Frisco, 
Garland, McKinney, Mesquite, Plano, Princeton, Richardson, Rockwall, Royse 
City, and Wylie, Texas, which are members of NTMWD. 

10. MUNICIPAL USE means the use of potable water provided by a public water 
supplier as well as the use of treated wastewater effluent for residential, 
commercial, industrial, agricultural, institutional, and wholesale uses. 

11. REGULATED IRRIGATION PROPERTY means any (customer class, i.e. 
commercial) property that uses (over a certain amount) of water or more for 
irrigation purposes in a single calendar year or is greater than (certain size). 

12. RESIDENTIAL GALLONS PER CAPITA PER DAY means (Residential 
GPCD) the total gallons sold for residential use by a public water supplier divided 

336
336



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

2-2 
 

by the residential population served and then divided by the number of days in the 
year. 

13. RETAIL CUSTOMERS include those customers to whom the utility provides 
retail water from a water meter. 

14. TOTAL GALLONS PER CAPITA PER DAY (Total GPCD) means the total 
amount of water diverted and/or pumped for potable use divided by the total 
permanent population divided by the days of the year. Diversion volumes of reuse 
as defined in TAC 288.1 shall be credited against total diversion volumes for the 
purposes of calculating GPCD for targets and goals. 

15. WATER CONSERVATION PLAN means the Member City or Customer water 
conservation plan approved and adopted by the utility. 

Abbreviations 
Abbreviation Full Nomenclature 

BMP Best Management Practices 
NTMWD or District North Texas Municipal Water District 

TCEQ Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality 

TWDB Texas Water Development Board 
WCAC Water Conservation Advisory Council 
WCP Water Conservation Plan 

337
337



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

3-1 
 

3. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RULES 

The TCEQ rules governing development of water conservation plans for public water 
suppliers are contained in Title 30, Part 1, Chapter 288, Subchapter A, Rule 288.2 of the 
Texas Administrative Code, which is included in Appendix B.  For the purpose of these 
rules, a water conservation plan is defined as “A strategy or combination of strategies for 
reducing the volume of water withdrawn from a water supply source, for reducing the loss 
or waste of water, for maintaining or improving the efficiency in the use of water, for 
increasing the recycling and reuse of water and for preventing the pollution of water.”  The 
elements in the TCEQ water conservation rules covered in this Conservation Plan are listed 
below. 

Minimum Conservation Plan Requirements 

The minimum requirements in the Texas Administrative Code for Water Conservation Plans 
for Public Water Suppliers are covered in this report as follows: 

 288.2(a)(1)(A) – Utility Profile – Section 4 and Appendix C 

 288.2(a)(1)(B) – Specification of Goals – Section 5 

 288.2(a)(1)(C) – Specific, Quantified Goals – Section 5 

 288.2(a)(1)(D) – Accurate Metering – Sections 6.1 and 6.2 

 288.2(a)(1)(E) – Universal Metering – Section 6.2 

 288.2(a)(1)(F) – Determination and Control of Unaccounted Water – Section 6.4 

 288.2(a)(1)(G) – Public Education and Information Program – Section 7 

 288.2(a)(1)(H) – Non-Promotional Water Rate Structure – Section 8 

 288.2(a)(1)(I) – Reservoir System Operation Plan – Section 9.1 

 288.2(a)(1)(J) – Means of Implementation and Enforcement – Section 10 

 288.2(a)(1)(K) – Coordination with Regional Water Planning Group – Section 9.8 
and Appendix F 

 288.2(c) – Review and Update of Plan – Section 11 

Conservation Plan Additional Requirements (Population over 5,000)  

The Texas Administrative Code includes additional requirements for water conservation 
plans for drinking water supplies serving a population over 5,000: 

 288.2(a)(2)(A) – Leak Detection, Repair and Water Loss Accounting – Sections 6.3, 
6.4, and 6.5 

 288.2(a)(2)(B) – Record Management System – Section 6.3 

 288.2(a)(2)(C) – Requirement for Water Conservation Plans by Wholesale 
Customers – Section 9.7 

338
338



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

3-2 
 

Additional Conservation Strategies 

The TCEQ requires that a water conservation implementation report be completed and 
submitted on an annual basis.  This report is included in Appendix H. 

In addition to the TCEQ required water conservation strategies, NTMWD also requires the 
following strategy to be included in Member City and Customer City plans: 

 288.2(a)(3)(F) – Irrigation Ordinance  – Section 8.4 and Appendix E 

TCEQ rules also include optional, not required, conservation strategies, which may be 
adopted by suppliers.  The NTMWD recommends that the following strategies be included 
in the Member City and Customer City plans: 

 288.2(a)(3)(A) – Conservation Oriented Water Rates – Section 8 

 288.2(a)(3)(B) – Ordinances, Plumbing Codes or Rules on Water-Conserving 
Fixtures – Section 9.3 

 288.2(a)(3)(C) – Replacement or Retrofit of Water-Conserving Plumbing Fixtures – 
Section 9.5 

 288.2(a)(3)(D) – Reuse and Recycling of Wastewater – Section 9.2 

 288.2(a)(3)(F) – Irrigation Ordinance – Appendix E 

 288.2(a)(3)(G) – Monitoring Method – Section 6.6 

 288.2(a)(3)(H) – Additional Conservation Ordinance Provisions – Section 9.5, 

339
339



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

4-1 

4. WATER UTILITY PROFILE 

Appendix C to this Water Conservation Plan is a sample water utility profile based on the 
format recommended by TCEQ.  In adopting this Water Conservation Plan, the City of 
Rockwall will provide a draft water utility profile to NTMWD for review and comment.  A 
final water utility profile will be provided to NTMWD. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

340
340



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

5-1 

5. SPECIFICATIONS OF WATER CONSERVATION GOALS 

The goals for this Water Conservation Plan include the following: 

 Maintain the per capita municipal water use below the specified amount in gallons 
per capita per day in a dry year, as shown in Table 5-1.   

 Maintain the level (gpcd) of unaccounted water in the system below 12 percent 
annually in 2018 and subsequent years, as discussed in Section 6.1.3. The 12 percent 
goal for unaccounted water is recommended, but is not required. 

 Implement and maintain a program of universal metering and meter replacement and 
repair, as discussed in Section 6.1.2. 

 Increase efficient water usage through a water conservation ordinance, as discussed 
in Section 7.4 and Appendix E.  This ordinance is required by NTMWD. 

 Decrease waste in lawn irrigation by implementation and enforcement of landscape 
water management regulations, as discussed in Section 7.5.   

 Raise public awareness of water conservation and encourage responsible public 
behavior through a public education and information program, as discussed in 
Section 6.2. 

 Develop a system specific strategy to conserve water during peak demands, thereby 
reducing the peak use. 

 
Table 5 1 Five-Year and Ten-Year Per Capita Water Use Goals (GPCD) 

Description 
Current 
Average 
(GPCD) 

5-Year 
Goal 

(GPCD) 

10-Year 
Goal 

(GPCD) 

Current 5-Year Average Total Per Capita Use with 
Credit for Reuse 

135 130 127 

Current 5-Year Average Residential Per Capita 
Use 

94 93 92 

Water Loss (GPCD)1 26 24 22 

Water Loss (Percentage)2 15 13 11 

Expected Reduction due to Low-Flow Plumbing 
Fixtures 

-------------               3 5 

Projected Reduction Due to Elements in this Plan ------------- 2 4 

Water Conservation Goals (with credit for reuse) ------------- 160 155 

1. Water Loss GPCD = (Total Water Loss ÷ Permanent Population) ÷ 365 
2. Water Loss Percentage = (Total Water Loss ÷Total Gallons in System) x 100; or (Water Loss GPCD ÷ Total 
GPCD) x 100 

341
341



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

6-1 

6. METERING, WATER USE RECORDS, CONTROL OF UNACCOUNTED 
WATER AND LEAK DETECTION AND REPAIR 

One of the key elements of water conservation is tracking water use and controlling loss 
through illegal diversions and leaks.  It is important to carefully meter water use, detect and 
repair leaks in the distribution system and provide regular monitoring of unaccounted water. 

6.1 Accurate Metering of Treated Water Deliveries from NTMWD 

Water deliveries from NTMWD are metered by NTMWD using meters with accuracy of 
±2%.  These meters are calibrated on a monthly basis by NTMWD to maintain the required 
accuracy. 

6.2 Metering of Customer and Public Uses and Meter Testing, Repair and 
Replacement 

The provision of water to all customers, including public and governmental users, will 
continue to be metered by the City of Rockwall.  The City of Rockwall will test and replace 
their residential customers’ meters on a regular basis.  Additionally, large meters will be 
regularly tested and either repaired or replaced when their flow is more than a 3 percent 
difference from actual flow. 

6.3 Record Management System 

As required by TAC Title 30, Part 1, Chapter 288, Subchapter A, Rule 288.2(a)(2)(B), a 
record management system should allow for the separation of water sales and uses into 
residential, commercial, public/institutional, and industrial categories.  This information will 
be included in an annual water conservation report, as described in Section 5.6.   

6.4 Determination and Control of Unaccounted Water 

Unaccounted water is the difference between water delivered to Rockwall from 
NTMWD and metered water sales to customers plus authorized but unmetered uses.  
Authorized but unmetered uses would include use for fire fighting, releases for 
flushing of lines, uses associated with new construction, etc.  Unaccounted water can 
include several categories: 

 Inaccuracies in customer meters. Customer meters tend to run slower as they age 
and under-report actual use. 

 Meters which are being used but have not yet been added to the billing system. 

 Losses due to water main breaks and leaks in the water distribution system. 

 Losses due to illegal connections and theft.  (Included in Appendix G.) 

Measures to control unaccounted water should be part of the routine operations of the City 
of Rockwall.  Maintenance crews and personnel will look for and report evidence of leaks in 
the water distribution system.  A leak detection and repair program is described in Section 

342
342



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

6-2 

6.5 below.  Meter readers will watch for and report signs of illegal connections, so they can 
be quickly addressed.   

Unaccounted water will be calculated in accordance with the provisions in Appendix C.  
With the measures described in this plan, Rockwall will maintain unaccounted water below 
12 percent in 2009 and subsequent years.  If unaccounted water exceeds this goal, the City 
of Rockwall will implement a more intensive audit to determine the source(s) of and reduce 
the unaccounted water.  The annual conservation report described in Section 5.6 is the 
primary tool that will be used to monitor unaccounted water.   

6.5 Leak Detection and Repair 

As described above, city crews and personnel will look for and report evidence of leaks in 
the water distribution systems.  Areas of the water distribution system, in which numerous 
leaks and line breaks occur, will be targeted for replacement as funds are available.   

6.6 Monitoring of Effectiveness and Efficiency - Annual Water Conservation 
Report 

Appendix D is the form that will be used in the development of an annual water 
conservation report by the City of Rockwall.  This form will be completed by March 31 of 
the following year and used to monitor the effectiveness and efficiency of the water 
conservation program and to plan conservation-related activities for the next year.  The form 
records the water use by category, per capita municipal use and unaccounted water for the 
current year and compares them to historical values.  The annual water conservation report 
will be sent to NTMWD, which will monitor NTMWD Member Cities’ and Customers 
Cities’ water conservation trends. 

6.7 Water Conservation Implementation Report 

Appendix H includes the TCEQ-required water conservation implementation report.  The 
report is due to the TCEQ by May 1 of every year, starting in the year 2010.  This report will 
list the various water conservation strategies that have been implemented, including the date 
the strategy was implemented.  The report also calls for the five-year and ten-year per capita 
water use goals from the previous water conservation plan.  The city will answer whether or 
not these goals have been met and, if not, why not.  The amount of water saved is also 
requested. 

343
343



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

7-1 

7. CONTINUING PUBLIC EDUCATION AND INFORMATION CAMPAIGN 

The continuing public education and information campaign on water conservation includes 
the following elements: 

 Utilize the “Water IQ: Know Your Water” and other public education materials 
produced by NTMWD. 

 Insert water conservation information with water bills.  Inserts will include material 
developed by the City of Rockwall and material obtained from the TWDB, the 
TCEQ, and other sources. 

 Encourage local media coverage of water conservation issues and the importance of 
water conservation. 

 Notify local organizations, schools and civic groups that the City of Rockwall staff 
and staff of the NTMWD are available to make presentations on the importance of 
water conservation and ways to save water. 

 Promote the Texas Smartscape web site (www.txsmartscape.com) and provide water 
conservation brochures and other water conservation materials available to the 
public at City Hall and other public places. 

 Make information on water conservation available on the City’s website and include 
links to the “Water IQ: Know Your Water” website, Texas Smartscape website and 
the TWDB and TCEQ web sites. 

 Encourage customers to subscribe to weekly watering updates through Water My 
Yard or other similar program in an effort to reduce outdoor water consumption. 

 

344
344



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

8-1 

8. WATER RATE STRUCTURE 

The City of Rockwall will continue to bill customers using an increasing block rate water 
structure that is intended to encourage water conservation and discourage excessive use and 
waste of water.  

The following monthly rates are hereby established and shall be collected for water and 
wastewater services billed by the City: 

 

345
345



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

9-1 

9. OTHER WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES 

9.1 NTMWD System Operation Plan 

Member Cities and Customers of NTMWD purchase treated water from NTMWD and do 
not have surface water supplies for which to implement a system operation plan.  
NTMWD’s permits do allow some coordinated operation of its water supply sources, and 
NTMWD is seeking additional water rights for coordinated operation to optimize its 
available water supplies. 

9.2 Reuse and Recycling of Wastewater 

Most Member Cities and Customer Cities do not own and operate their own wastewater 
treatment plants.  Their wastewater is treated by NTMWD.  NTMWD currently has the 
largest wastewater reuse program in the state.  NTMWD has water rights allowing reuse of 
up to 71,882 acre-feet per year of this treated wastewater through Lake Lavon for municipal 
purposes. In addition, NTMWD has also developed the East Fork Raw Water Supply 
Project which can divert up to 157,393 acre-feet per year based on treated wastewater 
discharges by NTMWD.  When fully developed, these two reuse projects will provide up to 
42 percent of NTMWD’s currently permitted water supplies. NTMWD also provides treated 
effluent from its wastewater treatment plants available for direct reuse for landscape 
irrigation and industrial use. 

The City of Rockwall has a contract agreement with NTMWD to operate the wastewater 
treatment plants. NTMWD selects reuse arrangements for recycled wastewater effluent. 

9.3 Ordinances, Plumbing Codes, or Rules on Water-Conserving Fixtures 

The state has required water-conserving fixtures in new construction and renovations since 
1992.  The state standards call for flows of no more than 2.5 gallons per minute (gpm) for 
faucets, 2.5 (gpm) for showerheads, and 1.28 gallons per flush for toilets.  Similar standards 
are now required nationally under federal law.  These state and federal standards assure that 
all new construction and renovations will use water-conserving fixtures.   

9.4 Landscape Water Management Measures (Required) 

The following landscape water management measures are adopted by the City of Rockwall.   

 Time of day restrictions prohibit lawn irrigation watering from 10 AM to 6 PM 
beginning April 1st and ending October 31st of each year. 

 Prohibition of watering of impervious surfaces, as provided by the Irrigation 
Ordinance 09-13, Ch. 10, Art. XVI, Sec. 10-700 of the Code of Ordinances.  
Wind driven water drift will be taken into consideration. 

 Prohibition of outdoor watering during rain or freeze events. 

 Lawn and landscape irrigation is limited to twice per week April 1st and ending 
October 31st, except for irrigation systems installed with an evapo-transpiration 

346
346



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

9-2 

controller or the use of a water hose with a shut-off nozzle, and for establishment 
of new lawn and landscaping for a period of 30 days or as approved in writing by 
the City of Rockwall. 

 Lawn and landscape irrigation is limited to once per week November 1st and 
ending March 31st.   

 Rain and freeze sensors and/or evapo-transpiration controllers must be maintained 
to function properly. 

 At home and fundraising car washing may be done only when using a water hose 
with a shut-off nozzle. 

9.5 Additional Water Conservation Measures (Not Required) 

In addition, the City of Rockwall recommends the following measures: 

 Retrofit existing irrigation systems with rain and freeze sensors or evapo-
transpiration capable of multiple programming.   

 Prohibition planting or watering areas that have been overseeded with cool season 
grasses (such as rye grass or other similar grasses), except for golf courses and 
public athletic fields. 

 Rehabilitate poorly maintained irrigation systems that waste water to comply with 
the current Irrigation Ordinance. 

 Install separate zones for areas adjacent to athletic fields.  

 Plant only native, drought tolerant or adaptive plants. 

 Install drip irrigation systems, when applicable.  

 Water audits should be performed to find ways in which water can be used more 
efficiently at a specific location.  

9.6 Rebates (Required) 

Rebate of $100 towards the purchase and installation of high efficiency card or coin 
operated commercial clothes washers at commercial laundromats.  

9.7 Requirement for Water Conservation Plans by Wholesale Customers 

Every contract for the wholesale sale of water by the City of Rockwall that is entered into, 
renewed or extended after the adoption of this water conservation plan will include a 
requirement that the wholesale customer and any wholesale customers of that wholesale 
customer develop and implement a water conservation plan meeting the requirements of 
Title 30, Part 1, Chapter 288, Subchapter A, Rule 288.2 of the Texas Administrative Code.   

347
347



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

9-3 

9.8 Coordination with Regional Water Planning Group and NTMWD 

Appendix F includes a letter to be sent to the Chair of the Water Planning Group with this 
Water Conservation Plan. The adopted ordinance and the adopted water utility profile will 
be sent to the Chair of Appropriate Water Planning Group and to NTMWD. 

348
348



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

10-1 

10. IMPLEMENTATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF THE WATER 
CONSERVATION PLAN 

Appendix E contains a copy of the Irrigation Ordinance, which includes information about 
enforcement.  Appendix G includes a copy of the ordinance that has been adopted related to 
illegal connections and water theft. 

 

349
349



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall    

 

11-1 

11. REVIEW AND UPDATE OF WATER CONSERVATION PLAN 

TCEQ requires that the water conservation plans be updated every five years or as required 
and appropriate based on new or updated information. 

350
350



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall  
  
  
 
 Infrastructure 

 

A-1 

APPENDIX A 

LIST OF REFERENCES 

1. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Annual Report. 

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/water_rights/conserve.html#imple 

2. Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code, Part 1, Chapter 288, Subchapter A, Rules 

288.1 and 288.5, and Subchapter B, Rule 288.22, downloaded from 

http://info.sos.state.tx.us/pls/pub/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=30&pt=1&ch=2

88, June 2013. 

3. Water Conservation Implementation Task Force: “Texas Water Development Board 

Report 362, Water Conservation Best Management Practices Guide,” prepared for the 

Texas Water Development Board, Austin, November 2004. 

4. Water Conservation Advisory Council: Guidance and Methodology for Reporting on 

Water Conservation and Water Use, December 2012. 

5. Freese and Nichols, INC.: Model Water Conservation Plan for NTMWD Members Cities 

and Customers, prepared for the North Texas Municipal Water District, Fort Worth, 

November 2013. 

6. Definitions from City of Austin Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Ordinance 

adopted August 16, 2012. 

http://www.austintexas.gov/sites/default/files/files/Water/Conservation/Planning_and_Po

licy/ProposedCodeRevision_DRAFT_with_watering_schedule-8-15-2012.pdf 

7. Definition from City of San Antonio Water Conservation Ordinance adopted 2005. 

http://saws.org/conservation/ordinance/docs/Ch34_Ordinance_2009.pdf 

8. Definition developed by Freese and Nichols Inc.  

9. Texas Water Development Board, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Water 

Conservation Advisory Council. “DRAFT Guidance and Methodology for Water 

Conservation Reporting.” 

351
351



2019 Water Conservation Plan City of Rockwall  
  
  
 
 Infrastructure 

 

A-1 

10. Freese and Nichols Inc., Alan Plummer and Associates, CP & Y Inc. and Cooksey 

Communications. “2011 Region C Regional Water Plan”

352
352



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 
 

 

APPENDIX B 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RULESON 
MUNICIPAL WATER CONSERVATION PLANS 

 

Texas Administrative Code 
TITLE 30 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

PART 1 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY 

CHAPTER 288 WATER CONSERVATION PLANS, DROUGHT 
CONTINGENCY PLANS, GUIDELINES AND 
REQUIREMENTS 

SUBCHAPTER A WATER CONSERVATION PLANS 

RULE §288.1 Definitions 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

The following words and terms, when used in this chapter, shall have the following meanings, unless the 

context clearly indicates otherwise.  

  (1) Agricultural or Agriculture--Any of the following activities:  

    (A) cultivating the soil to produce crops for human food, animal feed, or planting seed or for the 

production of fibers;  

    (B) the practice of floriculture, viticulture, silviculture, and horticulture, including the cultivation of 

plants in containers or non-soil media by a nursery grower;  

    (C) raising, feeding, or keeping animals for breeding purposes or for the production of food or fiber, 

leather, pelts, or other tangible products having a commercial value;  

    (D) raising or keeping equine animals;  

    (E) wildlife management; and  

    (F) planting cover crops, including cover crops cultivated for transplantation, or leaving land idle for 

the purpose of participating in any governmental program or normal crop or livestock rotation 

procedure.  

353
353



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 
 

 

  (2) Agricultural use--Any use or activity involving agriculture, including irrigation.  

  (3) Best management practices--Voluntary efficiency measures that save a quantifiable amount of 

water, either directly or indirectly, and that can be implemented within a specific time frame.  

  (4) Conservation--Those practices, techniques, and technologies that reduce the consumption of water, 

reduce the loss or waste of water, improve the efficiency in the use of water, or increase the recycling 

and reuse of water so that a water supply is made available for future or alternative uses.  

  (5) Commercial use--The use of water by a place of business, such as a hotel, restaurant, or office 

building. This does not include multi-family residences or agricultural, industrial, or institutional users.  

  (6) Drought contingency plan--A strategy or combination of strategies for temporary supply and 

demand management responses to temporary and potentially recurring water supply shortages and 

other water supply emergencies. A drought contingency plan may be a separate document identified as 

such or may be contained within another water management document(s).  

  (7) Industrial use--The use of water in processes designed to convert materials of a lower order of value 

into forms having greater usability and commercial value, and the development of power by means 

other than hydroelectric, but does not include agricultural use.  

  (8) Institutional use--The use of water by an establishment dedicated to public service, such as a school, 

university, church, hospital, nursing home, prison or government facility. All facilities dedicated to public 

service are considered institutional regardless of ownership.  

  (9) Irrigation--The agricultural use of water for the irrigation of crops, trees, and pastureland, including, 

but not limited to, golf courses and parks which do not receive water from a public water supplier.  

  (10) Irrigation water use efficiency--The percentage of that amount of irrigation water which is 

beneficially used by agriculture crops or other vegetation relative to the amount of water diverted from 

the source(s) of supply. Beneficial uses of water for irrigation purposes include, but are not limited to, 

evapotranspiration needs for vegetative maintenance and growth, salinity management, and leaching 

requirements associated with irrigation.  

  (11) Mining use--The use of water for mining processes including hydraulic use, drilling, washing sand 

and gravel, and oil field re-pressuring.  

354
354



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 
 

 

  (12) Municipal use--The use of potable water provided by a public water supplier as well as the use of 

sewage effluent for residential, commercial, industrial, agricultural, institutional, and wholesale uses.  

  (13) Nursery grower--A person engaged in the practice of floriculture, viticulture, silviculture, and 

horticulture, including the cultivation of plants in containers or nonsoil media, who grows more than 

50% of the products that the person either sells or leases, regardless of the variety sold, leased, or 

grown. For the purpose of this definition, grow means the actual cultivation or propagation of the 

product beyond the mere holding or maintaining of the item prior to sale or lease, and typically includes 

activities associated with the production or multiplying of stock such as the development of new plants 

from cuttings, grafts, plugs, or seedlings.  

  (14) Pollution--The alteration of the physical, thermal, chemical, or biological quality of, or the 

contamination of, any water in the state that renders the water harmful, detrimental, or injurious to 

humans, animal life, vegetation, or property, or to the public health, safety, or welfare, or impairs the 

usefulness or the public enjoyment of the water for any lawful or reasonable purpose.  

  (15) Public water supplier--An individual or entity that supplies water to the public for human 

consumption.  

  (16) Residential use--The use of water that is billed to single and multi-family residences, which applies 

to indoor and outdoor uses.  

  (17) Residential gallons per capita per day--The total gallons sold for residential use by a public water 

supplier divided by the residential population served and then divided by the number of days in the 

year.  

  (18) Regional water planning group--A group established by the Texas Water Development Board to 

prepare a regional water plan under Texas Water Code, §16.053.  

  (19) Retail public water supplier--An individual or entity that for compensation supplies water to the 

public for human consumption. The term does not include an individual or entity that supplies water to 

itself or its employees or tenants when that water is not resold to or used by others.  

  (20) Reuse--The authorized use for one or more beneficial purposes of use of water that remains 

unconsumed after the water is used for the original purpose of use and before that water is either 

355
355



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 
 

 

disposed of or discharged or otherwise allowed to flow into a watercourse, lake, or other body of state-

owned water.  

  (21) Total use--The volume of raw or potable water provided by a public water supplier to billed 

customer sectors or nonrevenue uses and the volume lost during conveyance, treatment, or 

transmission of that water.  

  (22) Total gallons per capita per day (GPCD)--The total amount of water diverted and/or pumped for 

potable use divided by the total permanent population divided by the days of the year. Diversion 

volumes of reuse as defined in this chapter shall be credited against total diversion volumes for the 

purposes of calculating GPCD for targets and goals.  

  (23) Water conservation plan--A strategy or combination of strategies for reducing the volume of water 

withdrawn from a water supply source, for reducing the loss or waste of water, for maintaining or 

improving the efficiency in the use of water, for increasing the recycling and reuse of water, and for 

preventing the pollution of water. A water conservation plan may be a separate document identified as 

such or may be contained within another water management document(s).  

  (24) Wholesale public water supplier--An individual or entity that for compensation supplies water to 

another for resale to the public for human consumption. The term does not include an individual or 

entity that supplies water to itself or its employees or tenants as an incident of that employee service or 

tenancy when that water is not resold to or used by others, or an individual or entity that conveys water 

to another individual or entity, but does not own the right to the water which is conveyed, whether or 

not for a delivery fee.  

  (25) Wholesale use--Water sold from one entity or public water supplier to other retail water purveyors 

for resale to individual customers.  

 

 

Source Note: The provisions of this §288.1 adopted to be effective May 3, 1993, 18 TexReg 2558; 
amended to be effective February 21, 1999, 24 TexReg 949; amended to be effective April 27, 2000, 25 
TexReg 3544; amended to be effective August 15, 2002, 27 TexReg 7146; amended to be effective 
October 7, 2004, 29 TexReg 9384; amended to be effective January 10, 2008, 33 TexReg 193; amended 
to be effective December 6, 2012, 37 TexReg 9515 

 

356
356



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 
 

 

Texas Administrative Code 
 

TITLE 30 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

PART 1 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY 

CHAPTER 288 WATER CONSERVATION PLANS, DROUGHT 
CONTINGENCY PLANS, GUIDELINES AND 
REQUIREMENTS 

SUBCHAPTER A WATER CONSERVATION PLANS 

RULE §288.2 Water Conservation Plans for Municipal Uses by Public Water 
Suppliers 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

(a) A water conservation plan for municipal water use by public water suppliers must provide 

information in response to the following. If the plan does not provide information for each requirement, 

the public water supplier shall include in the plan an explanation of why the requirement is not 

applicable.  

  (1) Minimum requirements. All water conservation plans for municipal uses by public water suppliers 

must include the following elements:  

    (A) a utility profile in accordance with the Texas Water Use Methodology, including, but not limited to, 

information regarding population and customer data, water use data (including total gallons per capita 

per day (GPCD) and residential GPCD), water supply system data, and wastewater system data;  

    (B) a record management system which allows for the classification of water sales and uses into the 

most detailed level of water use data currently available to it, including, if possible, the sectors listed in 

clauses (i) - (vi) of this subparagraph. Any new billing system purchased by a public water supplier must 

be capable of reporting detailed water use data as described in clauses (i) - (vi) of this subparagraph:  

      (i) residential;  

        (I) single family;  

        (II) multi-family;  

        (ii) commercial;  

        (iii) institutional;  

357
357



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 
 

 

      (iv) industrial;  

      (v) agricultural; and,  

      (vi) wholesale.  

    (C) specific, quantified five-year and ten-year targets for water savings to include goals for water loss 

programs and goals for municipal use in total GPCD and residential GPCD. The goals established by a 

public water supplier under this subparagraph are not enforceable;  

    (D) metering device(s), within an accuracy of plus or minus 5.0% in order to measure and account for 

the amount of water diverted from the source of supply;  

    (E) a program for universal metering of both customer and public uses of water, for meter testing and 

repair, and for periodic meter replacement;  

    (F) measures to determine and control water loss (for example, periodic visual inspections along 

distribution lines; annual or monthly audit of the water system to determine illegal connections; 

abandoned services; etc.);  

    (G) a program of continuing public education and information regarding water conservation;  

    (H) a water rate structure which is not "promotional," i.e., a rate structure which is cost-based and 

which does not encourage the excessive use of water;  

    (I) a reservoir systems operations plan, if applicable, providing for the coordinated operation of 

reservoirs owned by the applicant within a common watershed or river basin in order to optimize 

available water supplies; and  

    (J) a means of implementation and enforcement which shall be evidenced by:  

      (i) a copy of the ordinance, resolution, or tariff indicating official adoption of the water conservation 

plan by the water supplier; and  

      (ii) a description of the authority by which the water supplier will implement and enforce the 

conservation plan; and  

358
358



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 
 

 

    (K) documentation of coordination with the regional water planning groups for the service area of the 

public water supplier in order to ensure consistency with the appropriate approved regional water 

plans.  

  (2) Additional content requirements. Water conservation plans for municipal uses by public drinking 

water suppliers serving a current population of 5,000 or more and/or a projected population of 5,000 or 

more within the next ten years subsequent to the effective date of the plan must include the following 

elements:  

    (A) a program of leak detection, repair, and water loss accounting for the water transmission, delivery, 

and distribution system;  

    (B) a requirement in every wholesale water supply contract entered into or renewed after official 

adoption of the plan (by either ordinance, resolution, or tariff), and including any contract extension, 

that each successive wholesale customer develop and implement a water conservation plan or water 

conservation measures using the applicable elements in this chapter. If the customer intends to resell 

the water, the contract between the initial supplier and customer must provide that the contract for the 

resale of the water must have water conservation requirements so that each successive customer in the 

resale of the water will be required to implement water conservation measures in accordance with the 

provisions of this chapter.  

  (3) Additional conservation strategies. Any combination of the following strategies shall be selected by 

the water supplier, in addition to the minimum requirements in paragraphs (1) and (2) of this 

subsection, if they are necessary to achieve the stated water conservation goals of the plan. The 

commission may require that any of the following strategies be implemented by the water supplier if 

the commission determines that the strategy is necessary to achieve the goals of the water conservation 

plan:  

    (A) conservation-oriented water rates and water rate structures such as uniform or increasing block 

rate schedules, and/or seasonal rates, but not flat rate or decreasing block rates;  

    (B) adoption of ordinances, plumbing codes, and/or rules requiring water-conserving plumbing 

fixtures to be installed in new structures and existing structures undergoing substantial modification or 

addition;  

359
359



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 
 

 

    (C) a program for the replacement or retrofit of water-conserving plumbing fixtures in existing 

structures;  

    (D) reuse and/or recycling of wastewater and/or graywater;  

    (E) a program for pressure control and/or reduction in the distribution system and/or for customer 

connections;  

    (F) a program and/or ordinance(s) for landscape water management;  

    (G) a method for monitoring the effectiveness and efficiency of the water conservation plan; and  

    (H) any other water conservation practice, method, or technique which the water supplier shows to 

be appropriate for achieving the stated goal or goals of the water conservation plan.  

(b) A water conservation plan prepared in accordance with 31 TAC §363.15 (relating to Required Water 

Conservation Plan) of the Texas Water Development Board and substantially meeting the requirements 

of this section and other applicable commission rules may be submitted to meet application 

requirements in accordance with a memorandum of understanding between the commission and the 

Texas Water Development Board.  

(c) A public water supplier for municipal use shall review and update its water conservation plan, as 

appropriate, based on an assessment of previous five-year and ten-year targets and any other new or 

updated information. The public water supplier for municipal use shall review and update the next 

revision of its water conservation plan every five years to coincide with the regional water planning 

group.  

 

 

 

 

Source Note: The provisions of this §288.2 adopted to be effective May 3, 1993, 18 TexReg 2558; 
amended to be effective February 21, 1999, 24 TexReg 949; amended to be effective April 27, 2000, 25 
TexReg 3544; amended to be effective October 7, 2004, 29 TexReg 9384; amended to be effective 
December 6, 2012, 37 TexReg 9515 

  

360
360



 

 

APPENDIX C 

IRRIGATION REGULATIONS 

361
361



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

362
362



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

363
363



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

364
364



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

365
365



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

366
366



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

367
367



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

368
368



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

369
369



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

370
370



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

371
371



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

372
372



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

373
373



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

374
374



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

 
 
 

375
375



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

APPENDIX D 

SERVICE REGULATIONS 

376
376



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

377
377



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

378
378



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

 

379
379



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

APPENDIX E 

LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE 

380
380



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

381
381



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

382
382



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

383
383



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

384
384



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

 
 

385
385



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

 

386
386



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

387
387



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

388
388



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

389
389



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

390
390



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

391
391



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

392
392



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

393
393



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

394
394



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

395
395



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

396
396



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

397
397



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

398
398



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

399
399



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

400
400



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

401
401



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

402
402



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

403
403



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

404
404



2019 Water Conservation Plan                                                                                             City of Rockwall 

 

405
405



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

406
406


	Agenda
	Public Safety Telecommunications Week
	Proclamation
	Blank Page

	National Day of Prayer
	Proclamation
	Blank Page

	Motorcycle Safety & Awareness Month
	Proclamation
	Blank Page

	Consider approval of the minutes from the April 1, 2019 regular city council meeting, and take any action necessary.
	04-01-19 CC Mtg Mins
	Blank Page

	Consider a recommendation of the City Council's Naming Subcommittee regarding approval of a resolution renaming South Nash Street, and take any action necessary.
	Nash Street
	Blank Page

	Consider authorizing the purchase of two submersible pumps from Control Specialists L.P in an amount not to Exceed $38,000 to replace two pumps at The Harbor, with one pump in the amount of $18,000 to be funded from The Harbor General Fund Budget and the balance of $20,000 for the second pump to be funded from General Fund Reserves, and take any action necessary.
	Memo
	quote
	Blank Page

	P2019-016 - Consider a request by Kevin Patel of Triangle Engineering, LLC for the approval of a replat for Lot 2 of the Cain Properties #1 Addition being a 1.233-acre parcel of land identified as a portion of Lot 1 and Lot 1R of the Cain Properties #1 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Downtown (DT) District, situated within the SH-66 Overlay (SH-66 OV) District, located north of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] and Storrs Street, and take any action necessary.
	P2019-016
	Blank Page

	P2019-010 - Consider a request by Michael Duval of G&A/McAdams on behalf of John Delin of RW Ladera, LLC for the approval of a final plat for Lot 1, Block A and Lot 1, Block B, Ladera Rockwall Addition being a 47.694-acre tract of land identified as a portion of Tract 4-01 and all of Tract 5 of the M. B. Jones Survey, Abstract No. 122, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 85 (PD-85) for General Retail (GR) and Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, situated within the 205 By-Pass Overlay (205 BY-OV) and the East SH-66 Overlay (E SH-66 OV) District, located at the northeast and northwest corners of the intersection of SH-66 and John King Boulevard, and take any action necessary.
	P2019-010
	Blank Page

	Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kent Donahue of Donahue Development Corporation on behalf of the owner Rockwall Highgate LTD for the approval of a Public Improvement District (PID) on a 264.510-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17-13 [50.0-acres], 17-14 [26.452-acres], 17-15 [134.33-acres], 17-16 [43.6-acres], & 40-8 [8.79-acres] of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, located on the east side of SH-205 (S. Goliad Street) south of the intersection of SH-205 and FM-549, and take any action necessary.
	Memorandum
	Blank Page

	P2019-013 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dean Cathey of Dean Cathey Custom Homes, Inc. for the approval of a replat for Lots 3, 4 & 5, Block A, Richard Harris Subdivision No. 3 Addition being a 0.57-acre tract of land identified as Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Richard Harris Subdivision No. 3 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 705 & 707 Hartman Street, and take any action necessary.
	P2019-013
	Blank Page

	Z2019-005 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Kent Donahue of Donahue Development Corporation on behalf of the owner Rockwall Highgate LTD for the approval of an ordinance for a zoning change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development District for Single Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses on a 264.510-acre tract of land identified as Tracts 17-13 [50.0-acres], 17-14 [26.452-acres], 17-15 [134.33-acres], 17-16 [43.6-acres], & 40-8 [8.79-acres] of the W. W. Ford Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, located on the east side of SH-205 (S. Goliad Street) south of the intersection of SH-205 and FM-549, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	Z2019-005
	Blank Page

	Z2019-006 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Mark W. Pross of Pross Design Group, Inc. on behalf of Carolina Molina of Alvaplast US (SPR Packaging) for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing a structure that exceeds 60-feet in a Light Industrial (LI) District on a 42.61-acre tract of land identified as Tract 7 of the N. Butler Survey, Abstract No. 20 (11.3736-acres); Tract 31 of the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract No. 29 (8.197-acres); and, Lot 1-01, Block 1, Indalloy Addition (14.53-acres), City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated at the terminus of Aluminum Plant Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	Z2019-006 (1)
	Z2019-006 (2)
	Z2019-006 (3)
	Blank Page

	Z2019-007 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ruben Garcia and Brandon Mullins on behalf of Forrest B. Davis Jr. for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) allowing outdoor commercial amusement/recreation in conjunction with an existing Craft/Micro Brewery on a 1.215-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 1-F, Bodin Industrial Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, addressed as 2015 Kristy Lane, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	Z2019-007
	Blank Page

	Z2019-008 - Hold a public hearing and consider a request by James Ziegler of PegasusAblon on behalf of Rockwall Rental Properties, LP for the approval of an ordinance for a PD Development Plan amending Ordinance No. 17-64 and in accordance with Ordinance No. 17-22, for a 7.344-acre tract of land identified as Lot 9, Block A, Harbor-Rockwall Addition and Tract 16 of the M. J. Barksdale Survey, Abstract No. 11, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 32 (PD-32), situated within the IH-30 (IH-30) Overlay District, located at the southwest corner of the intersection of the IH-30 frontage road and Lakefront Trail, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).
	Z2019-008
	Blank Page

	Discuss and consider authorizing Dallas Skydive Center to perform a parachute jump in a designated area of Harry Myers Park as part of the Founders Day Festival, and take any action necessary.
	Parachute jump
	Blank Page

	Discuss and consider a height variance request for a pole sign at White Tiger Taekwondo located at 55 East I30 and take any action necessary.
	Memo and exhibits
	Blank Page

	Discuss and consider an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances in Ch. 44. Utilities; Article V. Water; Division 7. "Drought Contingency & Water Emergency Response Plan" for the purpose of repealing it and adopting the "Water Resource and Emergency Management Plan" for the city, and take any action necessary. (2nd reading)
	Memo_2nd Reading
	Ord (2nd Reading)
	Exh A
	Blank Page

	Discuss and consider an ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances in Ch. 44. Utilities; Article V. Water; Division 6. "Water Conservation" for the purpose of adopting a new Water Conservation Plan for the City, and take any action necessary. (2nd reading)
	Memo_2nd Reading
	Ord_2nd Reading
	Exhibit A
	Blank Page




